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From: Bressi, Michael 
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:10 PM
To: 'Ryan Bagwell'
Cc: Bressi, Michael
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Mr. Bagwell,    Attached is the response to RTKL 2012-098.      Thank you,
 
 
 
Michael Bressi | Facilities Manager/Right-to-Know Law Official
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333 Market Street | Harrisburg PA 17126-0333
Phone:  717.783.9795 | Fax:  717.772.2317
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From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (07.09.2012)
Date: July 9, 2012 10:00:40 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:29 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (07.09.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, July 9, 2012  

"Bressi, Michael" <mbressi@pa.gov>
FW: RTKL 2012-098
August 3, 2012 2:52 PM

 

mailto:mbressi@pa.gov
http://www.education.state.pa.us/
mailto:mbressi@pa.gov
http://www.education.state.pa.us/


Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Penn State professor receives $500,000 grant for breast cancer research - StateCollege.com
-- Penn State physics professor helps keep world on schedule through work on the accuracy of clocks - Centre
Daily Times 
-- New trustees seek to help Penn State heal (AP) - The Patriot-News  NewsOK  WHTM  USA Today  San
Francisco Chronicle   Centre Daily Times  Pocono Record
-- Penn State probe findings expected soon (AP) - The Patriot-News  The Washington Post  Reading
Eagle  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  Sports Illustrated  Canada.com  Herald and News (Klamath Falls, OR)  Daily
Reporter (Greenfield, IN)  Centre Daily Times
-- Probe eyes Paterno's preference for handling problems internally - CNN
-- Former Penn State President Graham Spanier presses fight for email access - The Patriot-News
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Penn State professor receives $500,000 grant for breast cancer research - StateCollege.com
2. Violence exposure has long-term affects - UPI
3. Medical Minute: Safe fun in the sun with skin protection - Medical Xpress
4. Teams compete in Lunar Simulation - WAAY TV, Lunar Networks
5. Exposure to violence causes long-term stress response in children - Voxxi
     Related stories:
     -- Exposure to violence has long-term stress effects among adolescents - Real N3 News
     -- Children exposed to violence suffer health problems: Study - Post Noon
6. Easy fix eludes power outage problems in US as sweltering residents demand an answer - Lubbock
Online, MSNBC, Star Tribune
7. Interdisciplinary research looks at whole-farm sustainability - Gant Daily  PhysOrg
8. ‘New McCarthyism’ described by climate scientist Michael Mann - ABC News
9. Joshua E. Keating: Is it warming, or is it just too darn hot? - Madison.com , Newsday, The Guardian, Tampa
Bay Times
10. Penn State physics professor helps keep world on schedule through work on the accuracy of clocks - Centre
Daily Times

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State physics professor helps keep world on schedule through work on the accuracy of clocks - Centre
Daily Times
2. Recruits remain committed to Penn State despite new allegations; Alex Anzalone choosing school very soon,
and more headlines - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Mailbag: Top prospects making public demands and Penn State recruiting - CBS Sports 
3. Pa. state colleges get more freedom to raise funds - Philadelphia Inquirer
4. For 2008 graduate, school loans take toll - Boston Globe
5. Penn State requires criminal background checks before employment at the university - Business Insurance
6. Penn State football: New format to highlight Lift for Life event - The Patriot-News 
7. Playing it cool: Folds find ways to beat record heat - Centre Daily Times
8. Natural-gas prices force down number of Marcellus drilling rigs - Philadelphia Inquirer
9. "Blue Out" to become new football tradition - Onward State
10. Online beekeeping course strengthens honey bee population - Western Farm Press
11. Behrend professor key in developing carillon concert series - Erie Times
12. Easing the load on college costs - The Tribune-Democrat
13. Perspective aids O'Brien at PSU - Boston Herald

http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-professor-receives-500000-grant-for-breast-cancer-research-1084930/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/08/3254985/mct-and-ap-file-photos.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/new-trustees-seek-to-help-penn-state-heal/08dc396a61ef4b24970ef410df3a1cc1
http://newsok.com/new-trustees-seek-to-help-penn-state-heal/article/feed/401622?custom_click=pod_headline_usnational-news
http://www.abc27.com/story/18974356/new-trustees-seek-to-help-penn-state-heal
http://newsok.com/new-trustees-seek-to-help-penn-state-heal/article/feed/401622?custom_click=pod_headline_usnational-news
http://www.sfgate.com/sports/article/New-trustees-seek-to-help-Penn-State-heal-3691463.php
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/08/3255218/new-trustees-seek-to-help-penn.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.poconorecord.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120709/NEWS90/207090319
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/penn-st-inquiry-nears-end-findings-expected/7a5a779d9499477393a7c33dd0a26228
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/ex-fbi-directors-penn-state-investigation-nears-end-with-findings-possible-within-weeks/2012/07/06/gJQA6KVESW_story.html
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=397662
http://triblive.com/news/2165265-74/state-university-penn-freeh-inquiry-investigation-ncaa-football-department-expected
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/07/06/penn-state-jerry-sandusky-abuse-inquiry.ap/index.html
http://www.canada.com/news/ExFBI+directors+Penn+State+investigation+nears+with+findings/6895190/story.html
http://www.heraldandnews.com/members/sports/inside_sports/article_c58dc85e-c7da-11e1-96e7-0019bb2963f4.html
http://www.greenfieldreporter.com/view/story/7a5a779d9499477393a7c33dd0a26228/US--Penn-State-Abuse
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/06/3253702/penn-st-inquiry-nears-end-findings.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.cnn.com/2012/07/09/justice/pennsylvania-penn-state-paterno/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/former_penn_state_president_gr_2.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-professor-receives-500000-grant-for-breast-cancer-research-1084930/
http://www.upi.com/Health_News/2012/07/08/Violence-exposure-has-long-term-affects/UPI-78301341798637/
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-07-medical-minute-safe-fun-sun.html
http://www.waaytv.com/news/content/burgerbytes/story/Burger-Bytes-UAH-Lunar-Simulation/mpRjFOaTvkuXKll9FJFf4w.cspx
http://lunarnetworks.blogspot.com/2012/07/uah-students-join-international-lunar.html
http://voxxi.com/stress-violence-children/
http://realn3ws.com/2012/07/exposure-to-violence-has-long-term-stress-effects-among-adolescents/
http://postnoon.com/2012/07/05/children-exposed-to-violence-suffer-health-problems-study/57485
applewebdata://ECED3120-E3B3-4363-851F-42AE6894FD00/Comment%20%20%20%20%20Share%20on%20email%20%20%20%20%20Share%20on%20google_plusone%20%20Follow%20This%20Article%20Easy%20fix%20eludes%20power%20outage%20problems%20in%20US%20as%20sweltering%20residents%20demand%20an%20answer
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/07/04/12561717-no-easy-fix-for-eastern-us-storm-power-outages-as-heat-wave-persists?lite
http://www.startribune.com/nation/161195805.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/07/09/interdisciplinary-research-looks-at-whole-farm-sustainability/
http://phys.org/news/2012-07-interdisciplinary-whole-farm-sustainability.html
http://abcnews.go.com/blogs/technology/2012/07/new-mccarthyism-described-by-climate-scientist-michael-mann/
http://host.madison.com/ct/news/opinion/column/joshua-e-keating-is-it-warming-or-is-it-just/article_1a3245cc-c7b0-11e1-8942-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.newsday.com/opinion/oped/keating-bad-weather-or-global-warming-1.3823885
http://www.guardian.co.uk/environment/blog/2012/jul/03/weather-extreme-blame-global-warming?newsfeed=true
http://www.tampabay.com/opinion/columns/is-it-warming-or-is-it-just-too-darn-hot/1239069
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/08/3254985/mct-and-ap-file-photos.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/08/3254985/mct-and-ap-file-photos.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/07/penn_state_recruits_committed.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/blog/bruce-feldman/19516065/mailbag-top-prospects-making-public-demands-and-penn-state-recruiting
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-07/news/32566779_1_professors-faculty-union-pennsylvania-state-college
http://articles.boston.com/2012-07-08/business/32564321_1_student-loan-school-loans-student-debt
http://www.businessinsurance.com/article/20120706/NEWS06/120709939?tags=%7C70%7C75%7C305%7C339%7C83%7C302%7C303
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/07/penn_state_football_new_format.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/08/3254975/playing-it-cool.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/business/20120708_Natural-gas_prices_force_down_number_of_Marcellus_drilling_rigs.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/07/09/blue-out-to-become-new-football-tradition/
http://westernfarmpress.com/management/online-beekeeping-course-strengthens-honey-bee-population
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120709/NEWS02/307089893/Behrend-professor-key-in-developing-carillon-concert-series
http://tribune-democrat.com/editorials/x1501702640/Easing-the-load-on-college-costs
http://news.bostonherald.com/sports/columnists/view/20220708perspective_aids_obrien_at_psu/srvc=home&position=also


Trustees
1. New trustees seek to help Penn State heal (AP) - The Patriot-News  NewsOK  WHTM  USA Today  San
Francisco Chronicle   Centre Daily Times  Pocono Record
2. Freeh's report puts Penn State trustees at crossroads - The Patriot-News
3. Penn State trustees to set tuition; agenda doesn't mention matters related to Sandusky case - Centre Daily
Times

Scandal
1. In wake of scandal, Penn State needs time out - Times Online
2. Questions raised by Penn State emails - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related story:
     -- Opinion: Leaked emails reveals ugly Penn State truth - Erie Times
3. Penn State saga puts a dark cloud over college football - Stow Sentry
4. 2 cents (David Jones blog): For Penn Staters, your school is not your football program - The Patriot-News
5. Op-ed: Gov. Corbett deserves credit for his handling of Sandusky case; written by lawyer, co-founder of PA
Children & Youth Solicitors Assn. - The Patriot-News
6. The Penn State cover up and how sports media makes it worse - SB Nation
7. Letter to the editor: The truth is out about PSU football; criticizes "Penn Stateist" 'religion' - The Patriot-News
8. Penn State, Second Mile ties far-reaching - Centre Daily Times
9. Penn State's situation will just continue to get deeper and deeper - Blog Sports Ohio
10. (Letter to the editor) Strive for a new degree of openness - Centre Daily Times
11. Op-ed: Gov. Corbett deserves credit for his handling of Sandusky case; written by lawyer, co-founder of PA
Children & Youth Solicitors Assn. - The Patriot-News 
12. Opinion: Cover-ups, justice and reform - The New York Times
13. Pennsylvania's high-profile pedophile scandals - Bettendorf.com

Freeh Report
1. Independent Penn State investigation could go beyond Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer  News Observer
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
     -- Penn State, Sandusky questions could be answered in Freeh report, which will likely fuel lawsuits - The
Morning Call
     -- Will the Freeh report on Penn State scandal affect Paterno's legacy? (Philadelphia Inquirer) - News
Observer
     -- Louis Freeh investigation report coming soon - SB Nation
     -- Penn State inquiry nears end - The Commercial Appeal (Memphis, TN)
     -- Freeh report coming to a close, findings expected within weeks - The Daily Collegian
     -- (Editorial) Leaks: Bad for ships, good for journalism - Centre Daily Times
     -- Report to shed light on PSU scandal - ESPN
     -- Penn State scandal report could be released this week - Pittsburgh Business Times 
     -- Football's clout at Penn State examined - Big News Network

Paterno
1. Analysis: Searching for answers at Penn State - Citizens Voice  Standard Speaker
     Related stories:
     -- Probe eyes Paterno's preference for handling problems internally - CNN 
     -- Cracks have begun to form in the legacy of coach Joe Paterno - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Penn State investigation into Sandusky scandal likely to be "very tough" on Paterno - Outside the Beltway
     -- Penn State abuse report said to paint very unflattering portrait of Joe Paterno - Wizbang
     -- After Sandusky trial, Paterno's legacy still unclear - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Paterno used email in 2007 - Centre Daily Times
     -- Joe Paterno used email to discuss football player incidents, report says - The Patriot-News
     -- Joe Paterno email is evidence of late coach's influence - Sporting News

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
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/freehs_report_puts_penn_state.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/06/3253710/penn-state-trustees-agenda-includes.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.timesonline.com/columnists/sports/mark_madden/in-wake-of-scandal-penn-state-needs-time-out/article_1e834a17-6f8c-5a8b-97d5-36171e79e249.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-08/news/32589481_1_mails-joe-paterno-tim-curley
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120708/OPINION09/307089993/Another-view:-Leaked-e-mail-reveals-ugly-Penn-State-truth
http://www.stowsentry.com/news/article/5201545
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/07/2_cents_for_penn_staters_your.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/07/governor_deserves_credit_for_h.html
http://www.cornnation.com/2012/7/6/3140543/penn-state-cover-up-spanier-curley-schultz-sandusky-how-sports-media-makes-it
http://www.pennlive.com/letters/index.ssf/2012/07/the_truth_is_out_about_psu_foo.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2011/11/21/2994033/charity-ties-widespread.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://fanmonster.com/?p=2621&utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=penn-states-situation-will-just-continue-to-get-deeper-and-deeper
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/07/3254477/letter-to-the-editor-strive-for.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/07/governor_deserves_credit_for_h.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/07/09/opinion/cover-ups-justice-and-reform-in-child-sex-abuse.html
http://www.bettendorf.com/node/1386
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-07/news/32578419_1_freeh-group-campus-police-tim-curley
http://www.newsobserver.com/2012/07/08/2186861/independent-penn-state-investigation.html
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
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-penn-state-sandusky-freeh-report-20120706,0,2109355.story
http://www.newsobserver.com/2012/07/07/2185381/will-the-freeh-report-on-penn.html
http://www.sbnation.com/ncaa-football/2012/7/7/3143129/penn-state-scandal-louis-freeh-investigation
http://www.commercialappeal.com/news/2012/jul/07/in-the-news-penn-state-inquiry-nears-end/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/09/AP_freeh_report_to_be_finished_soon.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/08/3254981/leaks-bad-for-ships-good-for-journalism.html#storylink=misearch
http://m.espn.go.com/wireless/story?storyId=8136890&wjb
http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/blog/morning-edition/2012/07/penn-state-scandal-report-release.html
http://www.bignewsnetwork.com/index.php?sid/207258461/scat/c4cdc9be967f45f9/ht/Footballs-clout-at-Penn-State-examined
http://citizensvoice.com/news/analysis-searching-for-answers-at-penn-state-1.1340799
http://standardspeaker.com/news/analysis-searching-for-answers-at-penn-state-1.1340801
http://www.cnn.com/2012/07/09/justice/pennsylvania-penn-state-paterno/
http://triblive.com/news/2157736-74/paterno-state-penn-leaks-sandusky-legacy-university-report-former-freeh
http://www.outsidethebeltway.com/penn-state-investigation-into-sandusky-scandal-likely-to-be-very-tough-on-paterno/
http://wizbangblog.com/2012/07/07/penn-state-abuse-report-said-to-paint-very-unflattering-portrait-of-joe-paterno/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-08/sports/32589525_1_joe-paterno-pro-paterno-jerry-sandusky
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/07/3254238/report-paterno-used-email-in-2007.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/joe_paterno_email_jerry_sandus.html
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-07-06/joe-paterno-email-penn-state-jerry-sandusky-discipline-fight-arrests


     -- Chronicle of Higher Education: Paterno sent emails regarding disciplinary issues - StateCollege.com
     -- Emails show Paterno legacy, Penn State officials should face reckoning - CBS Sports
     -- Paterno was who he appeared to be - Thoughts of a Wandering Mind
     -- Joe Paterno used email in attempt to control a Penn State football investigation in 2007 - Big Lead Sports
     -- What national columnists are writing about Joe Paterno - The Patriot-News (round-up of 15 article links
and related text)
     -- Chronicle: Emails leaked show Joe Paterno involvement in player discipline - The Daily Collegian

Spanier
1. Former Penn State president again asks university to give him access to emails - WHPTV
     Related stories:
     -- Spanier argues for Penn State to turn over his emails (McClatchy) - The Morning Call
     -- Spanier continues to seek his emails from Penn State - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Citing leaks, Spanier presses to see old emails - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Graham Spanier continues to seek his emails from Penn State - Find Law
     -- Former Penn State President Graham Spanier presses fight for email access - The Patriot-News

NCAA
1. NCAA's role up for debate in Penn State investigation - Williamsport Sun-Gazette
2. Penn State shouldn't wait for NCAA ruling - Enterprise News  Patriot Ledger
3. NCAA probation isn't the answer at Penn State - NewsOK

Higher Education - FYI
1. U.S. pushes for more scientists, but the jobs aren't there - Washington Post 
2. Editorial: Freezing tuition: it's not such a hot idea - Los Angeles Times
3. Public research universities in crisis: It's not just Virginia; written by president of AAU - Huffington Post (blog) 
4. Indentured students rise as loans corrode [college ticket] future - Bloomberg Businessweek
5. Romney student loan plan criticized - Boston Globe 
6. U.S. colleges show trend toward internationalization; based on ACE study - The New York Times 
7. Boston College must release records in IRA oral-history case, appeals court says - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
8. Has faculties' role eroded? College associations and faculty unions argue over collective bargaining - Inside
Higher Ed
9. Google at the gates: Google extends street view feature to college campuses (notes privacy concerns)
- Inside Higher Ed 
10. Transfer of money [$6M in housing profits to private foundation acct.] raises questions at California U. of Pa.
- Chronicle of Higher Education
11. Survey finds that libraries [including universities'] are interested in collaborating on online projects, but don't
do it yet - The Atlantic
12. Filtering out the fibbers; new website started by two Yale dropouts aims to change how scientific surveys are
conducted. Among their challenges: spotting the liars - Chronicle of Higher Education
13. Indiana School of Philanthropy [at IUPUI] would be a first for U.S. - USA Today (via Indianapolis Star) 
14. [Michigan] University board members who voted 'non' on tuition hikes speak up - Detroit Free Press
15. Author alters bill to aid student athletes at four major universities in California - Sacramento Bee 
16. Board members among UVa's biggest donors - Daily Progress
17. Groups call on Gov. Corbett to delay Voter ID implementation - The Daily Collegian
18. Another state [Wisconsin[ to assess skills [compentency-based degree program without help of Western
Governors U.] - Inside Higher Ed
19. A cop [Britain's Quality Assurance Agency] walking the beat of global higher education - The New York
Times 
20. [British] University applications drop amid higher tuition fees - The Guardian (U.K.) 
21. South Carolina startup aims to make 52 apps a year with college kids - Bloomberg Businessweek 

Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.

http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/chronicle-of-higher-education-paterno-sent-emails-regarding-disciplinary-issues-1084931/
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19452572/internal-emails-show-paterno-penn-state-officials-should-face-reckoning
http://derekjohnsonmuses.com/2012/07/02/paterno-was-who-he-appeared-to-be/
http://thebiglead.com/index.php/2012/07/06/joe-paterno-used-e-mail-in-attempt-to-control-a-penn-state-football-investigation-in-2007/
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/07/paterno.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/09/chronicle_report_joe_paterno.aspx
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Former-Penn-State-President-again-asks-University/4fCFYPz0Qk2oKO4hbXUjng.cspx
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-spanier-emails-20120706,0,5410864.story
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/graham-spanier-continues-to-seek-his-emails-from-penn-state-643694/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-08/news/32578421_1_mails-court-filings-grand-jury
http://legalnews.findlaw.com/article/06AP0nMcBk0fi
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/former_penn_state_president_gr_2.html
http://www.sungazette.com/page/content.detail/id/580504/NCAA-s-role-up-for-debate-in-Penn-State-investigation.html?nav=5017
http://www.enterprisenews.com/blogs/theenterprise/x835340676/Penn-State-shouldnt-wait-for-NCAA-ruling
http://www.patriotledger.com/reilly/x835340676/Penn-State-shouldnt-wait-for-NCAA-ruling
http://newsok.com/ncaa-probation-isnt-the-answer-at-penn-state/article/3690325
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/us-pushes-for-more-scientists-but-the-jobs-arent-there/2012/07/07/gJQAZJpQUW_story.html?hpid=z1
http://articles.latimes.com/2012/jul/06/opinion/la-ed-tuition-freeze-20120706
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/hunter-r-rawlings-iii/university-of-virginia-teresa-sullivan_b_1654451.html
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-07-09/indentured-students-rise-as-loans-corrode-college-ticket
http://www.boston.com/news/politics/articles/2012/07/09/romney_moves_to_reintroduce_private_lenders_in_federal_student_loan_market/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/07/09/us/09iht-educbriefs09.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Appeals-Court-Affirms-Ruling/132779
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/07/09/college-associations-and-faculty-unions-argue-over-collective-bargaining-private
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/07/09/google-extends-street-view-feature-college-campuses
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/transfer-of-money-raises-questions-at-california-u-of-pennsylvania/45327
http://www.theatlantic.com/technology/archive/2012/07/in-past-four-years-universities-began-preserving-the-web/259486/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/percolator/filtering-out-the-fibbers/29957
http://www.usatoday.com/news/education/story/2012-07-08/indiana-philanthropy-school/56096082/1
http://www.freep.com/article/20120709/NEWS06/207090389/University-board-members-who-voted-no-on-tuition-hikes-speak-up
http://www.sacbee.com/2012/07/06/4613031/author-alters-bill-to-aid-student.html
http://www2.dailyprogress.com/news/2012/jul/08/board-members-among-uvas-biggest-donors-ar-2042608/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/09/groups_push_against_voter_ID_law.aspx
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/07/09/wisconsin-seeks-competency-based-degree-program-without-help-western-governors
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/07/09/world/europe/09iht-educside09.html
http://www.guardian.co.uk/education/2012/jul/09/university-applications-drop-tuition-fees?newsfeed=true
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-07-09/college-kids-aim-to-make-52-apps-a-year-in-south-carolina
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu


 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

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

http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
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

From: "Frazier, Kenneth C." <ken_frazier@merck.com>
Subject: ESPN Report to shed light on PSU scandal
Date: July 6, 2012 7:12:48 PM CDT
To: "Omar Y. McNeill" <mcneill@freehgroup.com>, "Freeh@FreehGroup.com" <Freeh@freehgroup.com>, "Tomalis, Ronald" <rtomalis@pa.gov>

http://m.espn.go.com/wireless/story?storyId=8136890

Notice:  This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains
information of Merck & Co., Inc. (One Merck Drive, Whitehouse Station,
New Jersey, USA 08889), and/or its affiliates Direct contact information
for affiliates is available at 
http://www.merck.com/contact/contacts.html) that may be confidential,
proprietary copyrighted and/or legally privileged. It is intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity named on this message. If you are
not the intended recipient, and have received this message in error,
please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete it from 
your system.

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: Briefing Call Today
Date: July 6, 2012 9:49:32 AM CDT
To: "Kenneth Frazier (ken_frazier@merck.com)" <ken_frazier@merck.com>, "Tomalis, Ronald" <rtomalis@pa.gov>

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


Cc: "DeRose, Annette M (annette_derose@merck.com)" <annette_derose@merck.com>, "Shoop, Jane" <jshoop@pa.gov>

Ken and Ron:
 
I’ve been able to confirm that all 4 new board members are available for a briefing call with the two of you today at 4 pm. 
I’ll send the notice of confirmation to all along with call in instructions.
 
Thanks,
Paula
 
Paula R. Ammerman
Director, Board of Trustees Office
The Pennsylvania State University
205 Old Main
University Park, PA  16802
(814) 865-2521; (814) 863-4631 FAX
pra4@psu.edu
 

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (07.05.2012)
Date: July 6, 2012 7:35:52 AM CDT

TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links from Thursday are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Roberts, Betty
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 11:16 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (07.05.2012)
 

Thursday, July 5, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!

 
Top Stories:
-- Exposure to violence has long-term stress effects among adolescents -- Science Daily 
-- Gov. Tom Corbett criticizes leaks coming out of Penn State's investigation into Jerry Sandusky scandal - The
Patriot-News 
-- Sandusky trial outcome, emails may alter Curley, Schultz perjury case -- AP The Williamsport Sun-Gazette
-- The economics of self-preservation led to self-destruction at Penn State -- Forbes  
-- Sandusky case: NCAA investigation at Penn State is unprecedented - The Patriot-News 
-- Big rewards, less job security for college leaders (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer 
 

http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/07/120703162630.htm
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/gov_tom_corbett_criticizes_lea.html
http://www.sungazette.com/page/content.detail/id/580397.html
http://www.forbes.com/sites/prishe/2012/07/03/the-economics-of-self-preservation-leads-to-self-destruction-at-penn-state/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_ncaa_inves.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120705_ap_bigrewardslessjobsecurityforcollegeleaders.html


Research
-- An evolving controversy -- National Center for Science Education   
-- Violence traumatizes kids for months -- PsychCentral, Indian Daily,  Medical Xpress, Daily Mom, Counsel and
Heal, Rx PG News, PsyPost, Therapy Toronto, newKerala.com 
-- Tree rings tell the tale of drought history -- redOrbit  
-- Accoustic tweezers capture tiny creatures with ultrasound -- gantdaily.com  
-- Accoustic tweezers can manipulate tiny organisms using sound waves -- Popsci  
 
Scandal
-- Opinion: Newly discovered emails complicate Paterno's story -- TimesRecordNews  
-- Editorial: So many answers yet to be revealed -- CentreDailyTimes.com  
-- Leaked email reveals ugly Penn State truth -- dailycamera , courier-journal.com 
-- Time to hold Penn State adults accountable in Sandusky molestation scandal -- al.com  
-- Filmmaker, PSU alumna returns to State College to look at the Sandusky scandal from community, student
perspective --  AltoonaMirror.com  
-- Hate Mail: Bringing out the worst in idol-worshipping Penn State fans -- CBSSports.com  
-- Slime still oozing from Penn State -- EnidNews.com  
-- State takes aim at predators -- JournalStandard.com  
-- The economics of self-preservation led to self-destruction at Penn State -- Forbes  
-- Penn State's neglect in Sandusky case stirs memories for rape survivor -- The Morning Call,  Orlando Sentinel  
-- Records suggest PSU officials knew in 2001 that Sandusky shower incident involved more than just 'horsing
around' - Deadspin 
-- Email citing Paterno brings defense of late coach (AP) - Yahoo! Sports 
-- Tim Curley's choice: Sell out Joe Paterno and Penn State football? - SB Nation 
-- Columnist Frank DeFord: Joe Paterno's legacy: protect players at all costs - NPR's Morning Edition
-- Sandusky trial, emails may alter 2nd Penn State case (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- Gov. Tom Corbett criticizes leaks coming out of Penn State's investigation into Jerry Sandusky scandal - The
Patriot-News 
    related story:
    -- Corbett already eyeing bills for the fall session; end, ¶11-15: "One thing not on the to-do list: amending the
state's Right-to-Know law to include the state-related universities such as Temple and Pennsylvania State. / The
push for the change grew out of the scandal surrounding former Penn State assistant football coach Jerry
Sandusky, convicted last month on 45 counts of child sexual abuse involving 10 boys he met through a charity
he ran for underprivileged youths. Intense interest in how Penn State officials and campus police handled any
past complaints about Sandusky's behavior sparked calls for placing tougher disclosure requirements on the
state-related universities. / Legislation pending in both the House and Senate would do just that, and on
Tuesday, Senate Majority Leader Dominic Pileggi (R., Delaware) told reporters that this was among the
priorities of Senate Republicans this fall. / But within an hour,  Corbett signaled he still had concerns about
details of such a proposal and didn't think there was enough time in the fall to address them all. / Asked to
respond, Pileggi spokesman Erik Arneson said that campus police should be subject to the Right-to-Know law
and that lawmakers were still discussing particulars of such a bill. "We have every confidence," he said, "this
can be done and should be done." - Philadelphia Inquirer
Sandusky case: NCAA investigation at Penn State is unprecedented - The Patriot-News 
   
Patriot-News Poll: Should the NCAA give Penn State football the death penalty? (posted 7/2)
No  73.83%  
 
Yes  26.17%  
 
 
Related: 
    -- Sate Rep. proposes new law that would take away Sandusky's pension -- abc57News, The Daily
Collegian  

http://ncse.com/news/2012/07/evolving-controversy-007487
http://psychcentral.com/news/2012/07/04/violence-traumatizes-kids-for-months/41183.html
http://www.indianexpress.com/news/kids-exposed-to-violence-likelier-to-suffer-longterm-stress/970664/
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-07-exposure-violence-long-term-stress-effects.html
http://dailymomreport.com/2012/07/03/exposure-to-violence-has-long-term-stress-effects-among-adolescents/
http://www.counselheal.com/articles/2160/20120703/exposure-violence-long-term-effects-adolescents.htm
http://www.rxpgnews.com/research/Exposure-to-violence-has-long-term-stress-effects-among-adolescents_564124.shtml
http://www.psypost.org/2012/07/exposure-to-violence-has-long-term-stress-effects-among-adolescents-12608
http://therapytoronto.ca/news/?p=4385
http://www.newkerala.com/news/newsplus/worldnews-47299.html#.T_WWoHB1GCw
http://www.redorbit.com/news/science/1112650024/tree-rings-tell-the-tale-of-drought-history/
http://gantdaily.com/2012/07/05/accoustic-tweezers-capture-tiny-creatures-with-ultrasound/
http://www.popsci.com/technology/article/2012-07/acoustic-tweezers-can-manipulate-tiny-organisms-using-sound
http://www.timesrecordnews.com/news/2012/jul/05/newly-discovered-emails-complicate-paternos/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/05/3251968/so-many-answers-yet-to-be-revealed.html
http://www.dailycamera.com/editorials/ci_21000315/leaked-email-reveals-ugly-penn-state-truth
http://www.courier-journal.com/article/20120705/OPINION04/307050025/The-ugly-Penn-State-truth
http://www.al.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/07/time_to_told_penn_state_adults.html
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/562169/Filmmaker--PSU-alumna-returns-to-State-College-to-look-at------the-Sandusky-scandal-from-community--student-perspective.html?nav=738
http://www.cbssports.com/collegebasketball/story/19503742/hate-mail-bringing-out-the-worst-in-idolworshipping-penn-state-fans
http://enidnews.com/sportslocal/x2004678909/Slime-still-oozing-from-Penn-State
http://www.journalstandard.com/news/x425609125/Week-in-Review-State-takes-aim-at-predators
http://www.forbes.com/sites/prishe/2012/07/03/the-economics-of-self-preservation-leads-to-self-destruction-at-penn-state/
http://www.mcall.com/sports/os-george-diaz-penn-state-rape-0706-20120704,0,1529074.column?track=rss
http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/2012-07-04/sports/os-george-diaz-penn-state-rape-0706-20120704_1_tim-curley-joe-paterno-penn-state
http://deadspin.com/5923294/records-suggest-psu-officials-knew-in-2001-that-sandusky-shower-incident-involved-suspected-child-abuse-not-just-horsing-around
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/email-citing-paterno-brings-defense-174141257--ncaaf.html
http://www.sbnation.com/ncaa-football/2012/7/3/3134523/joe-paterno-penn-state-scandal-trial-tim-curley
http://www.npr.org/2012/07/04/156210094/joe-paternos-legacy-protect-players-at-all-costs
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120704_ap_sanduskytrialemailsmayalter2ndpennstcase.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/gov_tom_corbett_criticizes_lea.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-04/news/32537706_1_corbett-charter-schools-state-budget
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_ncaa_inves.html
http://www.abc57.com/video/State-Rep--161331865.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/05/sandusky_pension_eugene_depasquale.aspx


Collegian  
    -- Editorial:  Fix public pension system with 'Sandusky amendment' -- lehighvalleylive.com 
    -- Parents: Be vigilant for signs of child sexual abuse -- Omaha.com  
    -- Gerry Sandusky gets bombarded with hate mail -- BayouBuzz.com  
    -- Gerry Sandusky says he is not going to change name -- News4Jax.com 
 
Curley/Schultz
-- Sandusky trial outcome, emails may alter Curley, Schultz perjury case -- AP WFMZ-TV Allentown , Idaho
Press-Tribune , The Williamsport Sun-Gazette , The Tribune-Democrat ,  The Brownsville Herald  
-- Second Penn State trial just months away -- WTRF.com(Wheeling)
-- Leaked emails bad news for Penn State administrators as hearing approaches -- WHPTV-21News 
 
Spanier
-- Graham Spanier responds to Penn State's objections over his lawsuit, asks court to overrule -- StateCollege.com  
 
Possible NCAA sanctions:
-- It's liberty or death for Penn State football if the NCAA gets involved -- CBSSports.com  
-- Expert: PSU unlikely to face NCAA sanctions -- yorkdispatch.com  
-- Terrific summary regarding Penn State and potential NCAA sanctions -- Victory Bell Rings 
 
Sandusky
-- Jerry Sandusky, sin and grace -- The Christian Post  
-- 
New PA law allows expert testimony on victims' response in sex-assault cases - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- York Rep. [DePasquale, D-York] seeks to strip Sandusky of his pension - Daily Collegian 
    related story:
-- Bill takes aim at Sandusky's pension, legislation would end state payments to sex offenders - Centre Daily
Times 
 
Paterno
-- Joe Paterno central to Sandusky cover up, emails suggest -- ...ology
-- Purported emails suggest Paterno may have altered decision not to report abuse -- wibw.com  
-- Editorial: Say it ain't so, Joe -- savannahnow.com  
-- Joe Paterno was fired for what he did not do -- The Maui News  
-- Email citing Paterno brings defense of late coach (AP) - Yahoo! Sports 
-- Columnist Frank DeFord: Joe Paterno's legacy: protect players at all costs - NPR's Morning Edition
 
Sports 
-- Big Ten names land on U.S. squad -- Big Ten Network  , Centre Daily Times 
-- College football classic: Penn State vs. Ohio State (2011) -- OpposingViews  
-- Penn State vs. Ohio State recruiting, Shawn Oakman [transferred from Penn State; notes "troubled past at
Penn State"] explains Baylor transfer, and more [sports] headlines - The Patriot-News 
-- PSU hoops season tickets on sale - Centre Daily Times
-- Columnist: Forget Pitt, Penn State needs to play West Virginia in football - Centre Daily Times 
-- Penn State's athletes should not suffer for mistakes of administration -- Bleacher Report  
-- Opinion:  Does Penn Sate belong in Big Ten? -- Omaha.com  
-- Tim Curley's choice: Sell out Joe Paterno and Penn State football? - SB Nation 
 
Government
-- Charter schools, public pensions on Corbett's fall agenda -- GoErie.com  
 
Other Penn State News
-- Despite scandal, Penn State will give annual pay raises to faculty and staff -- StateCollege.com  
-- Penn State Extension's Lebanon County farm directory set to release Friday with info on more than 20 farms
- The Patriot-News 
-- Sexual assault and burglary reported in South Halls - Daily Collegian 

http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/05/sandusky_pension_eugene_depasquale.aspx
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/opinion/index.ssf/2012/07/editorial_fix_public_pension_s.html
http://omahaautoshow.com/article/20120702/MOMS06/307029912
http://www.bayoubuzz.com/component/k2/item/24497-gerry-sandusky-gets-bombarded-with-hate-mail
http://www.news4jax.com/sports/Gerry-Sandusky-gets-bombarded-with-hate-mail/-/475646/15397196/-/11l4x3pz/-/index.html
http://www.wfmz.com/news/Sandusky-trial-outcome-emails-may-alter-Curley-Schultz-perjury-case/-/121458/15408676/-/ms4hhm/-/index.html
http://www.idahopress.com/sports/national/sandusky-trial-emails-may-alter-nd-penn-st-case/image_ad3e623b-bde4-59d3-bd40-c2d3d7fd6eeb.html
http://www.sungazette.com/page/content.detail/id/580397.html
http://tribune-democrat.com/local/x546498247/Sandusky-verdict-emails-may-alter-2nd-PSU-trial
http://www.brownsvilleherald.com/sports/capsules-142121-sandusky-case.html
http://www.wtrf.com/story/18952800/second-penn-state-trial-just-months-away
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Leaked-emails-bad-news-for-Penn-State/z3ScWFCsTkagDi3pYPE9tA.cspx
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/graham-spanier-responds-to-penn-states-objections-over-his-lawsuit-asks-court-to-overrule-1083557/
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19504854/its-liberty-or-death-for-penn-state-football-if-the-ncaa-gets-involved
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/sports/ci_21006641/expert-psu-unlikely-face-ncaa-sanctions
http://victorybellrings.com/2012/07/04/terrific-summary-regarding-penn-state-and-potential-ncaa-sanctions/
http://www.christianpost.com/news/jerry-sandusky-sin-and-grace-77527/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-04/news/32537707_1_expert-testimony-high-profile-trials-child-sexual-abuse-case
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/05/sandusky_pension_eugene_depasquale.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250460/pennsylvania-legislator-wants.html
http://www.ology.com/post/132057/penn-state-scandal-joe-paterno-central-to-sandusky-cover-up-emails-suggest
http://www.wibw.com/home/nationalnews/headlines/Purported_E-Mails_Suggest_Paterno_May_Have_Altered_Decision_Not_To_Report_Abuse_161363375.html
http://savannahnow.com/opinion/2012-07-05/guest-editorial-say-it-aint-so-joe#.T_WX8HB1GCw
http://www.mauinews.com/page/content.detail/id/562633/Joe-Paterno-was-fired-for-what-he-did-not-do.html?nav=18
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/email-citing-paterno-brings-defense-174141257--ncaaf.html
http://www.npr.org/2012/07/04/156210094/joe-paternos-legacy-protect-players-at-all-costs
http://btn.com/2012/07/04/big-ten-names-land-on-u-s-volleyball-squad/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250909/pair-of-former-penn-state-standouts.html
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/college-football-classic-penn-state-vs-ohio-state-2011
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/07/penn_state_vs_ohio_state_recru.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/05/3251987/psu-hoops-season-tickets-on-sale.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/05/3251981/forget-pitt-penn-state-football.html
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1247758-penn-states-athletes-should-not-suffer-for-mistakes-of-administration
http://omahaautoshow.com/article/20120702/MOMS06/307029912
http://www.sbnation.com/ncaa-football/2012/7/3/3134523/joe-paterno-penn-state-scandal-trial-tim-curley
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120705/NEWS06/307059925/Corbett-already-eyeing-bills-for-the-fall-session
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/despite-scandal-penn-state-will-give-annual-pay-raises-to-faculty-and-staff-1061899/
http://blog.pennlive.com/life/2012/07/lebanon_county_farm_directory.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/05/sexual_assault_burglary_south_halls.aspx


-- Op-ed: [Stafford] Loan deal a short-term fix - Daily Collegian 
-- Four mosquitos test positive for West Nile Virus in Centre County; quotes Penn State experts - Daily
Collegian 
 
Other News
-- Children's Day at Arts Fest kicks off State College spectacle -- StateCollege.com 
-- Letter to the editor: On tuition...Oh, how times have changed -- CentreDailyTimes.com  
-- Penn State police investigate report of sexual assault -- StateCollege.com  
-- Sun-soaked, thirsty corn crop starting to shape up -- The Meadville Tribune 
-- Ways to save money on food preservation -- Bankrate.com(Yahoo!Finance)
-- Simple health rules for shopping at farmers markets -- Omaha.com  
 
Higher Education - FYI
-- Universities as societal test-beds for sustainability - Forbes
-- Big rewards, less job security for college leaders (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- Op-ed: Give colleges more credit; Doomsayers are wrong. America's higher-education model isn't broken;
written by presidents of Northwestern Univ. and Lewis & Clark College - Los Angeles Times 
-- Judge sides with for-profit colleges in White House battle - Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Braun: N.J. higher education's latest lesson: 7 plus 7 equals … 15? higher ed bill increases regents to 15
- New Jersey Star-Ledger 
-- Editorial: [Rutgers/Rowan] Merger needed public's support - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- U. of Illinois pays ex-aide to ex-president to leave - Inside Higher Ed 
-- Let's rebrand the I.T. department as the collaboration department - Inside Higher Ed 
-- Education blog: Higher education for the 21st century - Huffington Post 
-- College blog (written by Pepperdine president): Whither higher education? - Huffington Post 
-- College blog: Holding higher education accountable for students' return on investment - Huffington Post 
 
 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (07.03.2012)
Date: July 3, 2012 9:08:45 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Roberts, Betty
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:57 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (07.03.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/04/loan_deal_a_short-term_fix.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/05/mosquitoes_test_positive_for_west_nile_virus.aspx
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/childrens-day-at-arts-fest-kicks-off-state-college-spectacle-wednesday-1083744/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/05/3251972/yourletters.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-police-investigate-report-of-sexual-assault-1083615/
http://meadvilletribune.com/local/x1483828333/Sun-soaked-thirsty-corn-crop-starting-to-shape-up
http://ca.finance.yahoo.com/news/video-ways-save-money-food-070035811.html
http://omahaautoshow.com/article/20120703/MOMS06/307039993
http://www.forbes.com/sites/terrywaghorn/2012/07/03/john-robinson-universities-as-societal-test-beds-for-sustainability/
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120705_ap_bigrewardslessjobsecurityforcollegeleaders.html
http://articles.latimes.com/2012/jul/03/opinion/la-oe-adv-glassnerschapiro-education-college-20120703
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-04/news/32537686_1_gainful-employment-regulations-students-at-for-profit-colleges-pauline-abernathy
http://blog.nj.com/njv_bob_braun/2012/07/braun_nj_higher_educations_lat.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/161283945.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/07/05/u-illinois-pays-ex-aide-ex-president-leave
http://www.insidehighered.com/blogs/technology-and-learning/lets-rebrand-it-department-collaboration-department
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/alan-singer/higher-education-for-the-_b_1642764.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/andrew-benton/whither-higher-education_b_1644657.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/susan-brennan/holding-higher-ed-accountable_b_1646753.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 Tuesday, July 3, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!

Top news in brief
-- Paterno family wants all emails released -- The Wall Street Journal
-- Centre County anticipates 10 percent cut in state funding -- Centre Daily Times  
 
Research
-- Toxic sea 'spurred' extinction of dinosaurs and many other species -- BioScholar The Times of India
-- US West ‘dry period’ may have been wet, too – Futurity.org, Eureka Science News
--Multiple proxy datasets can clarify ancient climate regimes — Phys.org, Junk Science, eScience
News, Iconoclast News,Sciences News Line, Science Codex   
 --Acoustic tweezers capture, manipulate tiny creatures with Ultrasound – Lab Spaces,Nanowerk, Truth is
Contagious, Africa News Live
-- Miniaturized ultrasonic device capable of capturing and moving single cells and tiny living creatures – Medex
Supply
-- Menopausal women should do physical labor – The Other 85 Percent
 
Other Penn State news
-- Borough Council approves Fairmont Avenue rezoning - The Daily Collegian
-- 4th Fest salutes local heroes - Centre Daily Times 
-- Bayer USA Foundation supports Penn State summer youth initiative -- mfrtech.com  
-- Five reasons Nittany LIon fans should look forward to 2012 -- bleacher report  
 
Budget
-- Centre County anticipates 10 percent cut in state funding -- Centre Daily Times
-- Video: Pa. legislators questioning Penn State and governor about Sandusky scandal -- WJACTV
 
Scandal
-- Penn State expects report soon on scandal internal investigation -- Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- Penn State emails written in code to avoid detection, use of Jerry Sandusky's name -- Larry Brown Sports
-- Woody Column: Protecting programs bears risks -- Richmond Times-Dispatch
-- Crimes against kids: High-profile verdicts turn the tide on sexual abuse -- Syracuse Post-Standard
-- Harris: PSU's woes are only beginning -- triblive
-- Emails may cast pall on Penn State's Paterno -- 10News San Diego Sports
-- Joel: Justice achieved in the Sandusky trial -- The Dartmouth
-- 2001 Penn State officials discussed Jerry Sandusky with lawyers for 3 hours -- SBNation
-- Video: Local reaction to latest Penn State scandal -- WNEP
-- Purported emails suggest Paterno may have altered decision not to report abuse -- CNN
-- Emails complicate view of Paterno's role in Sandusky scandal -- The Washington Post
-- Penn State scandal: Joe Paterno central to Sandusky cover up, emails suggest -- ology
-- Penn State records on Jerry Sandusky could lead to new charges -- WBUR
-- Joe Paterno, moral monster -- Lawyers, Guns and Money
-- Bill would keep state pensions from convicted child sex offenders -- WGAL.com News 8  
 
Possible NCAA sanctions:
-- Buffone: Death penalty for Penn State? -- The Kittanning Paper
-- Penn State: NCAA needs to stay out of mess surrounding Jerry Sandusky scandal -- Bleacher Report
-- Justice in Penn State case should come from courts, not NCAA -- SI.com
-- Audio: What will the fate of the Penn State football program be -- WEEI
-- Dye: Penn State deserves highest penalty -- Fox Sports Detroit
-- Penn State football program should not face severe NCAA penalties because of Jerry Sandusky case -
- Lehigh Valley Live
-- Jerry Sandusky case: NCAA investigation at Penn State is unprecedented -- The Patriot-News

http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303933404577503281513286386.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250017/county-anticipates-state-cuts.html
http://news.bioscholar.com/2012/07/toxic-seas-spurred-extinctions-of-dinosaurs-and-many-other-species.html
http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/home/science/Poisonous-seas-drove-dinos-to-extinction/articleshow/14625374.cms
http://www.futurity.org/earth-environment/us-west-dry-period-may-have-been-wet-too/
http://esciencenews.com/articles/2012/07/02/researchers.able.better.pinpoint.history.droughts.through.exploration.tree.rings
http://phys.org/news/2012-07-multiple-proxy-datasets-ancient-climate.html
http://junkscience.com/2012/07/03/multiple-proxy-datasets-can-clarify-ancient-climate-regimes/
http://esciencenews.com/sources/physorg/2012/07/02/multiple.proxy.datasets.can.clarify.ancient.climate.regimes
http://www.iconocast.com/07-02-2012/48/Multiple-proxy-datasets-can-clarify-ancient-climate-regimes.php
http://www.sciencenewsline.com/summary/2012070219370005.html
http://www.sciencecodex.com/multiple_proxy_datasets_can_clarify_ancient_climate_regimes-94353
http://www.labspaces.net/121387/Acoustic_tweezers_capture_tiny_creatures_with_ultrasound
http://www.nanowerk.com/news/newsid=25774.php
http://truthiscontagious.com/2012/06/28/acoustic-tweezers-capture-and-manipulate-tiny-creatures-with-ultrasound
http://africanewslive.com/health/acoustic-tweezers-capture-and-manipulate-tiny-creatures-with-ultrasound-209330.html
http://medexsupply.net/miniaturized-ultrasonic-device-capable-of-capturing-and-moving-single-cells-and-tiny-living-creatures/
http://theother85percent.org/2012/07/hot-flashes-related-to-ms/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/03/borough_council_approves_rezoning_.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250011/4th-fest-salutes-local-heroes.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.mfrtech.com/articles/29098.html
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1244897-penn-state-football-5-reasons-why-nittany-lion-fans-should-look-forward-to-2012
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250017/county-anticipates-state-cuts.html
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/pa-legislators-questioning-penn-state-and-governor/nPkZM/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/penn-state-expects-report-soon-on-scandal-internal-investigation-643057/
http://larrybrownsports.com/college-football/penn-state-emails-code-jerry-sandusky-name/144620
http://www2.timesdispatch.com/news/college-sports/2012/jul/03/tdsport01-protecting-programs-bears-risk-ar-2030294/
http://blog.syracuse.com/opinion/2012/07/crimes_against_kids_high-profi.html
http://triblive.com/sports/2127134-74/state-penn-football-ncaa-paterno-program-sandusky-control-emmert-athletics
http://www.10news.com/sports/31243514/detail.html
http://thedartmouth.com/2012/07/03/sports/joel
http://www.sbnation.com/ncaa-football/2012/7/2/3131816/joe-paterno-penn-state-jerry-sandusky-coverup
http://wnep.com/2012/07/02/local-reaction-to-latest-penn-state-scandal/
http://www.cnn.com/2012/07/02/us/pennsylvania-penn-state-paterno/index.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/e-mails-complicate-view-of-paternos-role-in-sandusky-scandal/2012/07/02/gJQALJbEJW_story.html
http://www.ology.com/post/132057/penn-state-scandal-joe-paterno-central-to-sandusky-cover-up-emails-suggest
http://hereandnow.wbur.org/2012/07/02/penn-state-sandusky
http://www.lawyersgunsmoneyblog.com/2012/06/joe-paterno-moral-monster
http://www.wgal.com/news/susquehanna-valley/dauphin/Bill-would-keep-state-pensions-from-convicted-child-sex-offenders/-/9704162/15384746/-/atquxy/-/index.html
http://www.kittanningpaper.com/2012/07/03/buffone-death-penalty-for-penn-state/28469
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1244004-penn-state-the-ncaa-needs-to-stay-out-of-the-mess-surrounding-sandusky-scandal
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/writers/andy_staples/07/02/penn-state-jerry-sandusky-ncaa/index.html
http://audio.weei.com/a/58790125/what-will-the-fate-of-the-penn-state-football-program-be.htm
http://www.foxsportsdetroit.com/07/02/12/Dye-Penn-State-deserves-highest-penalty/landing_msu.html?blockID=755170&feedID=3804
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/07/penn_state_football_program_sh.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_ncaa_inves.html


 
Paterno family statement:
-- Paterno family wants all emails released -- The Wall Street Journal
Related stories:
-- Paterno's family wants Penn State to release all emails -- CBS Pittsburgh , Sports Illustrated,  The Boston
Herald
-- Paterno family seeks release of all emails discovered in Jerry Sandusky investigation after recent leaks -
- Centre Daily Times
-- Paterno family wants emails released -- ESPN
-- Paterno's family wants administrators' emails released -- The Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Sandusky case: Paterno family says Penn State email release smears coach -- Reuters
-- Paterno family speaks out on investigation -- KPVI
-- Paterno family: Release all emails and records -- USA Today
-- Paterno family calling on FBI to release all Penn State records -- SI.com
-- Jerry Sandusky case: Paterno family urges release of all Penn State memos in scandal -- The Patriot-News
 
Sandusky
-- Sandusky’s pastor addresses conviction from pulpit -- CNN.com
-- Penn State scandal: Explaining the Jerry Sandusky appeals process -- SB Nation
-- Suspicious activity reported at Sandusky home -  Daily Collegian
-- Police investigate 'suspicious activity' at Jerry Sandusky home - The Centre Daily Times
-- Jerry Sandusky case: NCAA investigation at Penn State is unprecedented - Patriot News 
-- Penn State: NCAA needs to stay out of mess surrounding Jerry Sandusky Scandal - Bleacher Report
-- Justice in Penn State case should come from courts, not NCAA - Sports Illustranted
 
Paterno
-- Paterno family to investigators: Release emails, records to the public - The Daily Collegian 
-- Paterno family seeks release of all emails discovered in Jerry Sandusky investigation after recent leads - The
Centre Daily Times
-- Paterno family urges release of all Penn State memos in scandal – Patriot News
-- Paterno family wants administrators' emails released - Philadelphia Inquirer
 
Higher Education FYIs
-- Balancing Act: How interns, employers can benefit from internships - Centre Daily Times
-- As demand grows for skill training, certificates grow popular – Centre Daily Times
-- Pennsylvania school auctions naming rights, large pizza on eBay - Patriot News
-- Christie convenes special session on tax-relief plan – Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- Income-based repayment of student loans: If only borrowers knew – The Chronicle of Higher Ed
-- The Grounded Curriculum - The Chronicle of Higher Ed
-- Down but not out (loan repayment rates) – Inside Higher Ed
-- For-profit grads' wage disadvantage – Inside Higher Ed
 
 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (07.02.2012)
Date: July 2, 2012 10:11:41 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 

http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303933404577503281513286386.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/07/03/paternos-family-wants-penn-state-to-release-all-emails/
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/07/02/paterno-family-penn-state-records.ap/index.html
http://news.bostonherald.com/news/national/northeast/view/20120703joe_paternos_family_wants_emails_among_penn_state_administrators_released_in_full/srvc=home&position=recent
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/02/3249700/paterno-family-calls-for-state.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8124223/penn-state-nittany-lions-joe-paterno-family-wants-emails-records-released
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-02/news/32509201_1_mails-joe-paterno-jerry-sandusky
http://uk.reuters.com/article/2012/07/02/uk-usa-crime-sandusky-idUKBRE8611GL20120702
http://www.kpvi.com/content/news/story/Paterno-family-speaks-out-on-investigation/75ALvErbKk23lOu-9WuR2Q.cspx
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-07-02/paterno-family-emails/55991296/1
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/07/02/paterno-family-penn-state-records.ap/index.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_paterno_fa.html
http://religion.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/25/sanduskys-pastor-addresses-his-conviction-from-pulpit/
http://www.sbnation.com/ncaa-football/2012/7/2/3126196/penn-state-scandal-jerry-sandusky-trial-appeals
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/03/suspicious_activity_reported_at_Sandusky_home.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/02/3249564/police-investigate-suspicious.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_ncaa_inves.html
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1244004-penn-state-the-ncaa-needs-to-stay-out-of-the-mess-surrounding-sandusky-scandal?utm_medium=referral&utm_campaign=BR_NittanyLions&utm_source=twitter.com
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/writers/andy_staples/07/02/penn-state-jerry-sandusky-ncaa/index.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/02/paterno_family_to_investigators_release_emails_records_to_the_public.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/02/3249700/paterno-family-calls-for-state.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_paterno_fa.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120702_Paterno_family_wants_administrators_e-mails_released.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250011/4th-fest-salutes-local-heroes.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/03/3250224/as-demand-grows-for-skills-training.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/pennsylvania_school_auctions_n.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120702_Christie_convenes_special_session_on_tax-relief_plan.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Income-Based-Repayment-of/132703/
http://chronicle.com/article/Income-Based-Repayment-of/132703/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/07/03/gainful-employments-hazy-next-steps
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/07/03/study-finds-wage-disadvantage-those-starting-profits
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


The below links are provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Koleno, Chris
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 11:02 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (07.02.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, July 2, 2012

Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Disturbing emails could spell more trouble for Penn State officials - CNN
-- Penn State president proposes lowest tuition hike in 35 years - The Morning Call
-- Penn State could pay tens of millions in Jerry Sandusky scandal fallout - Centre Daily Times
-- Tiny tweezers can grip little critters usingsound waves alone --  MSNBC

Research
1. Tiny tweezers can grip little critters usingsound waves alone --  MSNBC
Related stories:
-- Acoustic tweezers grab cells with sound – Futurity.org
-- Acoustic 'tweezers' can hold a single cell -- UPI
-- Acoustic tweezers capture, manipulate tiny creatures with Ultrasound -- Nanoboon, Physics Klu, Cobb Report
2. USDA warns Penn State College of Medicine after research monkey dies - The Patriot-News
3. Minds and Matters: Research at Penn State looks at ultra-cool stars and rampaging squirrels – State
College.com
4. Top medical news – Ozarks First
5. Lack of common strategy may have caused longer, bloodier Civil War – Science Blog
6. Penn State and Big Ten among leaders in concussion research - StateCollege.com
7. Menopausal women should do physical labor - Top News (Arab Emirates)
8. Toxic seas 'spurred' extinctions of dinosaurs and many other species - News Track India

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State president proposes lowest tuition hike in 35 years - The Morning Call
Related stories:
-- Video: PSU President Rodney Erickson, talks about restored education funding - The Patriot-News
-- PSU president Rodney Erickson seeks lowest tuition hike in 35 years - Centre Daily Times
-- State system of higher education, Penn State to abide by tuition promise - The Patriot-News
-- College tuition hikes likely to hold to inflation rate - York Dispatch
-- Penn State President Rodney Erickson to propose lowest tuition increase in decades - topix
-- PSU admin to seek lowest tuition hike in 35 years - Times Leader
-- PSU president seeks lowest tuition hike in 35 years - newsworks
-- Proposed PSU tuition hikes lowest in decades - Reading Eagle
-- Modest PSU tuition hike - Altoona Mirror
-- PSU tuition hike to be lowest in 45 years - Philadelphia Inquirer
-- PSU admin to seek lowest tuition hike in 35 years - Pocono Record
-- PSU prez seeks lowest tuition hike in 35 years - Times Online

http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/30/justice/penn-state-emails/index.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-penn-state-tuition-20120629,0,382941.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/01/3248041/psu-could-pay-tens-of-millions.html
http://www.futureoftech.msnbc.msn.com/technology/futureoftech/tiny-tweezers-can-grip-little-critters-using-sound-waves-alone-853813
http://www.futureoftech.msnbc.msn.com/technology/futureoftech/tiny-tweezers-can-grip-little-critters-using-sound-waves-alone-853813
http://www.futurity.org/science-technology/acoustic-tweezers-grab-cells-with-sound/
http://www.upi.com/Science_News/2012/06/29/Acoustic-tweezers-can-hold-a-single-cell/UPI-42321341015282/?spt=hs&or=sn
http://nanoboon.blogspot.com/2012/07/acoustic-tweezers-capture-and.html
http://physicsklu.blogspot.com/2012/07/acoustic-tweezers-capture-tiny.html
http://creport-cobbreport.blogspot.com/2012/06/manipulating-tiny-animals-with-sound.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/usda_warns_penn_state_college.html
file://///Minds%20and%20Matters/%20Research%20at%20Penn%20State%20Looks%20at%20Ultra-Cool%20Stars%20and%20Rampaging%20Squirrels
http://ozarksfirst.com/fulltext?nxd_id=666782
http://scienceblog.com/55280/lack-of-common-strategy-may-have-caused-longer-bloodier-civil-war/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-and-big-ten-among-leaders-in-concussion-research-1081091/
http://topnews.ae/content/212226-menopausal-women-should-do-physical-labor
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/07/02/162-Toxic-seas-spurred-extinctions-of-dinosaurs-and-many-other-species.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-penn-state-tuition-20120629,0,382941.story
http://videos.pennlive.com/patriot-news/2012/06/psu_president_rodney_erickson.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/29/3246515/psu-prez-seeks-lowest-tuition.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/state_system_of_higher_educati_3.html
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/ci_20985665/college-tuition-hikes-likely-hold-inflation-rate
http://www.topix.com/colleges/temple-university/2012/06/penn-state-president-rodney-erickson-to-propose-lowest-tuition-increase-in-decades
http://www.timesleader.com/stories/PSU-admin-to-seek-lowest-tuition-hike-in-35-years-,169673
http://www.newsworks.org/index.php/the-feed/item/40799-psu-president-seeks-lowest-tuition-hike-in-35-years-
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=396450
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/562086/Modest-PSU-tuition-hike-planned.html?nav=742
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-30/news/32484776_1_state-related-schools-tuition-psu
http://www.poconorecord.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120629/NEWS90/120629721/-1/NEWS
http://www.timesonline.com/news/state/psu-prez-seeks-lowest-tuition-hike-in-years/article_f4f1bca7-7995-5207-96df-d0c313be9cd5.html


2. University will not investigate fracking institute - New York Times
3. Bill O'Brien's selling points working well with Penn State recruits - Centre Daily Times
4. Push for college access stalls - The Tribune-Review
5. For 4th Fest volunteers, every second counts - Centre Daily Times
Related story: 
-- Q&A with Arts Fest director Rick Bryant - Centre Daily Times
6. Athletes shine at Paralympics Trials - Centre Daily Times
7. Penn State classes to benefit gas industry workers - Times Leader
8. Penn State CB leaves team citing personal reasons - NBC Sports
Related story:
-- Derrick Thomas leaves Penn State football for 'personal reasons' - The Daily Collegian
9. Incoming PSU student awarded $60,000 scholarship - The Dallas Post

Budget
1. Governor Corbett signs $27.7 billion state budget - Fox 43
2. Pennsylvania budget passes; Penn State funding holds steady - StateCollege.com
3. Scrambling preceded approval of Pennsylvania's budget – Patriot News
4. Governor Corbett signs budget with minutes to spare – Patriot News
Related story:
-- Gov. Corbett signs Pa. budget - The Daily Collegian
5. University leaders thank Corbett for restored education funding - gantdaily.com

Scandal
1. Disturbing emails could spell more trouble for Penn State officials - CNN
Related stories:
-- Emails detail Spanier, Schulz, Curley reactions to Jerry Sandusky shower report - Centre Daily Times
-- Ex-Penn State president OK'd not reporting abuse - CBC Sports
-- Emails raise questions about former Penn State officials: CNN (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune
-- Jerry Sandusky scandal at Penn State: The culture of silence - The Patriot-News
-- Jerry Sandusky case exPSU president Graham Spanier could be in trouble for emails - The Patriot-News
-- Report: Ex-Penn State president OK'd not reporting sex abuse, worried about being 'vulunerable' - The
Washington Post
-- Report: Penn State officials exchanged emails about Sandusky in 2001- CBS Sports
-- Did former Penn State president OK Sandusky cover-up? - The Blaze
-- Emails implicate Paterno in coverup - The Japan Times
-- Penn State legal problems escalate with emails surfacing - Digital Journal
-- Records suggest Penn State officials knew sexual nature of Sandusky encounter - The Chronicle of Higher
Education
-- CNN: Administrators' emails reveal plan to handle Sandusky report in 2001 - The Daily Collegian
-- Penn State officials decided against reporting Sandusky after talking with Paterno: report - New York Post
-- Joe Paterno influenced Penn State officials to keep quiet about Jerry Sandusky, email reveal - New York Daily
News
-- Disturbing emails could spell more trouble for Penn State officials - CNN International
-- Penn State emails reveal decision not to turn in Jerry Sandusky - Los Angeles Times
-- Penn State emails reveal university president authorized covering up Jerry Sandusky abuse - NJ.com
-- Penn State president agreed not to report Sandusky abuse, emails suggest - The Guardian
-- Joe Paterno may have been involved in the Penn State cover-up of Sandusky's actions - Sports Grid
-- Emails shed light on how Penn State officials responded to report on Sandusky - McClatchy Newspapers
-- CNN: PSU officials sent emails about Sandusky in 2001 - NBC
-- Penn State emails may show Paterno in on Sandusky coverup - USA Today
-- CNN uncovers emails detailing additional involvement from Graham Spanier and Joe Paterno - Crossing
Board
-- Focus on Penn State turns to email - The Wall Street Journal
-- Penn State emails raise questions - The Slatest
-- Jerry Sandusky verdict: Reported email exchange may indicate cover-up by Penn State officials in 2001

http://green.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/29/university-will-not-investigate-fracking-institute/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/01/3248024/obriens-selling-points-working.html
http://triblive.com/news/2124605-74/state-law-universities-university-bill-information-penn-related-percent-schools
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/02/3248898/for-4th-fest-volunteers-every.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/01/3246908/qa-with-rick-bryant.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/01/3248025/athletes-shine-at-trials.html
http://timesleader.com/stories/On-course-to-help,170238
http://collegefootballtalk.nbcsports.com/2012/07/01/penn-state-cb-leaves-team-citing-personal-reasons/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/derrick_thomas_leaves_penn_state_football_team_for_personal_reasons.aspx
http://www.mydallaspost.com/stories/Scholarship-answers-their-prayers,170207
http://www.fox43.com/news/wpmt-governor-corbett-signs-277-billion-state-budget-20120701,0,3004185.story
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/pennsylvania-budget-passes-penn-state-funding-holds-steady-1080833/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/scrambling_preceded_approval_o.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/governor_tom_corbett_signs_bud.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/07/01/gov_corbett_signs_pa_budget.aspx
http://gantdaily.com/2012/07/01/university-leaders-thank-corbett-for-restored-education-funding/
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/30/justice/penn-state-emails/index.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/29/3247105/graham-spanier-and-other-penn.html
http://www.cbc.ca/sports/story/2012/06/30/sp-penn-state-jerry-sandusky-joe-paterno.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/sns-rt-us-usa-crime-sanduskybre860008-20120630,0,2178695.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_scandal_at_penn.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_ex-psu_pre.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/report-ex-penn-state-president-okd-not-reporting-sex-abuse-worried-about-being-vulnerable/2012/06/30/gJQAkjhsDW_story.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/blog/eye-on-college-football/19449273
http://www.theblaze.com/stories/did-former-penn-state-president-ok-sandusky-cover-up/
http://www.japantimes.co.jp/text/sf20120702a1.html#.T_GAt_FzCI0
http://www.digitaljournal.com/article/327759
http://chronicle.com/article/Records-Raise-More-Questions/132725/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/cnn_administrators_emails_reveal_plan_to_handle_sandusky_report_in_2001.aspx
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/national/paterno_state_officials_decided_kVnfE2jadPcimAxScrJccM?utm_medium=rss&utm_content=National
http://www.nydailynews.com/news/national/joe-paterno-influenced-penn-state-officials-quiet-jerry-sandusky-emails-reveal-article-1.1105285
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/30/justice/penn-state-emails/
http://www.latimes.com/news/nationworld/nation/la-na-penn-state-emails-20120701,0,6265031.story
http://www.nj.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_emails_reveal_unive.html
http://www.guardian.co.uk/world/2012/jun/30/penn-state-president-sandusky-abuse?newsfeed=true
http://www.sportsgrid.com/tag/graham-spanier/
http://www.mcclatchydc.com/2012/06/29/154501/e-mails-shed-light-on-how-penn.html
http://www.nbcphiladelphia.com/news/local/CNN-PSU-Officials-Sent-Emails-About-Sandusky-in-2001--160928035.html
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/06/penn-state-officials-emails-may-show-sandusky-coverup/1?csp=34news#.T_Gh9_FzCI0
http://www.crossingbroad.com/2012/06/cnn-uncovers-emails-detailing-additional-involvement-from-graham-spanier-and-joe-paterno.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303933404577501133144881686.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://slatest.slate.com/posts/2012/06/30/penn_state_sex_abuse_scandal_emails_detail_possible_cover_up_of_sandusky_shower_incident_.html


- Sporting News
-- Horrible choices, criminal consequences for Penn State officials who covered for Jerry Sandusky - Sporting
News
-- Penn State emails may show Sandusky coverup (USA Today) - Tuscon Citizen
-- Reports: Penn State's ex-president balked on Sandusky allegations - Boston Globe
-- Audio: Even more sickening news has come out of Penn State - WEEI
-- Disturbing emails could spell more trouble for Penn State officials (CNN) - Fox 43
-- Ex-Penn State president reportedly OK'd not reporting sex abuse allegations - Fox News
-- Report Penn State officials in 2001 worried over not reporting Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Ex-Penn State president agreed not to take sexual abuse allegations to police: reports - The Globe and Mail
-- PSU attempts to appease victims - Altoona Mirror
-- Paterno family decries leak of emails on Sandusky - Democrat and Chronicle
-- Paterno family condemns leak - The Daily Beast
-- Interference denied: Lawyer insists Paterno told truth in Sandusky case (AP) - The Province
-- Family lawyer defends Paterno's actions in Sandusky case - Reading Eagle
-- Jerry Sandusky sex abuse scandal: Did Penn State coach Joe Paterno help cover it up? - The Christian
Science Monitor
-- The saga of unhappy valley continues - Keeping It Heel
-- Penn State officials lack conscience in handling of Jerry Sandusky - al.com (Alabama)
-- Patty Kleban: Penn State scandal teaches us all about doing the right thing - StateCollege.com
-- Wendy J. Murphy: Jerry Sandusky verdict may just be the start - Enterprisenews.com
-- Our View: Expose all with culpability in Sandusky scandal - Centre Daily Times
-- The Anti-Fan: Penn State will pay for looking other way - The Santa Fe New Mexican 
-- Rochelle Riley: Punish Penn State do-nothings, too - Livingston Daily
-- Penn State football recruits using Jerry Sandusky scandal as motivation – Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- Jerry Sandusky case: Penn State students are ready to move on from scandal – Patriot News
-- Flounders: Maybe we didn't know Joe Paterno after all – Patriot News
-- Bob Ford: After Sandusky, Penn State taking steps to go forward (Philadelphia Inquirer) - News & Observer
2. Report: Investigators now looking into how administrators disciplined Penn State football players - Deadspin
3. Penn State could pay tens of millions in Jerry Sandusky scandal fallout - Centre Daily Times
4. More jokes from the Penn State Trustees - The Moderate Voice5. Leave Penn State penalty to courts, not
NCAA - Tucson Citizen
6. Penn State prepares for flood of civil suits following Sandusky conviction (Centre Daily Times) - Standard-
Examiner
5. PSU football doesn't deserve death penalty (Wilkes-Barre Citizens' Voice) - The Patriot-News
5. Spanier could be charged in PSU sex abuse scandal - York Daily Record
6. Pa. advocates say don't rush into toughening laws on reporting child sex abuse - The Philadelphia Inquirer

Sandusky
1. Bodani: Haunted by Sandusky conversation, Curkendall driven to action - The Times Herald
Related stories:
-- Frank Bodani: Haunted by Sandusky conversation, Curkendall driven - York Daily Record
2. Baltimore sportscaster Gerry Sandusky mistaken for former football coach - The Daily Collegian
3. Taos poet replaces Sandusky image on Penn State mural - The Taos News
Related story:
-- Artist paints over Jerry Sandusky's image on Penn State mural - KIAH
-- Mural news: Sandusky portrait repainted at Penn State, sorel caricatures damaged at Waverly Inn
- GalleristNY

Higher Education FYIs

1. Highlights of approved $27.7 billion Pa. budget – Patriot News

http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-30/jerry-sandusky-verdict-emails-penn-state-joe-paterno
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-30/sandusky-emails-cnn-report-athletic-director-tim-curley-graham-spanier
http://tucsoncitizen.com/usa-today-news/2012/06/30/penn-state-e-mails-may-show-sandusky-coverup/
http://articles.boston.com/2012-06-30/sports/32482121_1_sandusky-allegations-emails-report
http://audio.weei.com/a/58548868/even-more-sickening-news-has-come-out-of-penn-state.htm
http://www.fox43.com/news/wpmt-cnn-emails-show-cover-up-at-penn-state,0,7707229.story
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/30/report-ex-psu-president-okd-not-reporting-abuse/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-01/news/32484757_1_mails-campus-locker-room-shower-grand-jury
http://www.theglobeandmail.com/news/world/ex-penn-state-president-agreed-not-to-take-sexual-abuse-allegations-to-police/article4383185/
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/562100/PSU-attempts-to-appease-victims.html?nav=742
http://www.democratandchronicle.com/usatoday/article/55968216?odyssey=mod%7Cnewswell%7Ctext%7CLocal%20News%7Cp
http://www.thedailybeast.com/cheats/2012/07/01/paterno-family-condemns-leak.html
http://www.theprovince.com/sports/Interference+denied/6869010/story.html
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=396660
http://www.csmonitor.com/USA/Justice/2012/0701/Did-Penn-State-coach-Joe-Paterno-help-cover-up-Jerry-Sandusky-sex-abuse
http://keepingitheel.com/2012/07/01/the-saga-of-un-happy-valley-continues/
http://www.al.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/07/penn_state_officials_lack_cons.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/patty-kleban-penn-state-scandal-teaches-us-all-about-doing-the-right-thing-1081233/
http://www.enterprisenews.com/lifestyle/50_plus/x345285440/WENDY-J-MURPHY-Jerry-Sandusky-verdict-may-just-be-the-start
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/01/3248050/anxious-region-watching-waiting.html
http://www.santafenewmexican.com/Sports/070112Anti-Fan
http://www.livingstondaily.com/article/20120701/OPINION01/207010328/Rochelle-Riley-Punish-Penn-State-do-nothings-too
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_football_recruits_u.html
http://www.livingstondaily.com/article/20120701/OPINION01/207010328/Rochelle-Riley-Punish-Penn-State-do-nothings-too
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_penn_state_1.html
http://www.livingstondaily.com/article/20120701/OPINION01/207010328/Rochelle-Riley-Punish-Penn-State-do-nothings-too
http://blog.pennlive.com/bobflounders/2012/07/penn_state_football_maybe_we_d.html
http://www.newsobserver.com/2012/06/23/2155294/bob-ford-after-sandusky-penn-state.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/07/jerry_sandusky_case_penn_state_1.html
http://deadspin.com/5922482/report-investigators-now-looking-into-how-administrators-disciplined-penn-state-football-players
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/07/01/3248041/psu-could-pay-tens-of-millions.html
http://themoderatevoice.com/151513/more-jokes-from-the-penn-state-trustees/
http://tucsoncitizen.com/sports-news/2012/07/01/leave-penn-state-penalty-to-courts-not-ncaa/
http://www.standard.net/stories/2012/07/01/penn-state-prepares-flood-civil-suits-following-sandusky-conviction
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/psu-football-doesnt-deserve-death-penalty/fe46dfce0aa14ce4a5066bccc7718b79
http://www.ydr.com/local/ci_20983678/spanier-could-be-charged-psu-sex-abuse-scandal
http://articles.philly.com/2012-07-01/news/32495329_1_child-abuse-child-advocates-victim-advocates
http://www.timesherald.com/article/20120701/SPORTS02/120709966/bodani-haunted-by-sandusky-conversation-curkendall-driven-to-action&pager=2
http://www.ydr.com/psu/ci_20985426/frank-bodani-haunted-by-sandusky-conversation-curkendall-driven
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/gerry_sandusky_faces_challenges.aspx
http://www.taosnews.com/news/article_2d82ca48-c148-11e1-ae3c-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.39online.com/newsfix/kiah-artist-paints-over-jerry-sanduskys-image-on-penn-state-mural-20120629,0,6495442.story
http://galleristny.com/2012/06/mural-news-sandusky-portrait-repainted-at-penn-state-sorel-caricatures-damaged-at-waverly-inn/
http://chronicle.com/article/UVas-Painfully-Public-Lesson/132701/
http://chronicle.com/article/UVas-Painfully-Public-Lesson/132701/


2. Pa. State System of Higher Education board extends chancellor, seven presidents' contracts – Patriot News

3. Brief relief, long-term questions on student loans – Patriot News

4. At 11th hour, Congress approves freeze of interest rate on some student loans – The Chronicle of Higher Education 

What’s up with boards these days? - Inside Higher Ed

6. Uva's painfully public lesson in leadership – The Chronicle of Higher Education 

7. Saying yes to cell phones in class – Inside Higher Ed
 
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
Subject: Communication from President Erickson
Date: July 2, 2012 10:07:13 AM CDT

Dr. Erickson asked that I share the below communication with you.
 
TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
I am writing to advise that agreement has been reached between the Governor and the General Assembly to flat fund the
state-owned and state-related universities at the initial 2011-12 level.  This is good news for Penn State and our students. 
As I shared with you earlier this year and consistent with the pledge that I made to the General Assembly leadership, this
will permit us to hold tuition increases to no more than last year’s rate of inflation (the proposed increases will be 2.9
percent for PA residents at University Park and 1.9 percent at the Commonwealth Campuses), and will be a central
element in the proposed 2012-13 operating budget that I will bring to the Board at the upcoming meeting.
 
The budget details/materials will be provided to you later in the week. 
 
Thank you.
 
Rodney A. Erickson
President
 
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
Subject: Polling Availability for Briefing Call 
Date: June 30, 2012 11:11:19 AM CDT

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
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/07/02/trustees-are-different-they-used-be-and-uva-clashes-will-be-more-common
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
                (also Bakaly, Guadagnino, Poole, and Thompson)
 
I am writing to poll availability of the members to participate in a briefing call on Sunday, July 1, at the following times
(please indicate availability for both times as well as any preference for either):
 
11 AM (Eastern)
 
5 PM (Eastern)
 
Please advise by reply email.  Once the briefing call is confirmed, a notice with call-in instructions will be provided.
 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.29.2012)
Date: June 29, 2012 8:47:47 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 9:37 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.29.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Friday, June 29, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Exercise can reduce hot flashes - PsychCentral
-- Penna. House sends budget to Senate - Philadelphia Inquirer

http://psychcentral.com/news/2012/06/28/exercise-can-reduce-hot-flashes/40788.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-28/news/32458040_1_majority-leader-mike-turzai-budget-deal-corbett


-- Jerry Sandusky continues to receive pension - Centre Daily Times
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Exercise can reduce hot flashes - PsychCentral
     Related stories:
     -- A Life without Hot Flashes - Dr. Hotze
     -- Hot flashes decrease after exercise - Montreal Gazette
     -- Exercise your hot flashes away - Med Health Writer
     -- Exercise May Help Curb Menopausal Hot Flashes - Zee News, Red-Orbit, Medical Daily, BioScholar News
     -- Keeping fit 'can cut out hot flashes' - Express.co.uk
     -- Menopausal women could "work out" their hot flashes - Embrace the Change, Mid-day.com,  Pioneer
Daily, Syfy, eFitnessTimes
     -- Menopause, Hot Flashes, Exercise And Attitude - HealthyLife Tip
2. Acoustic tweezers capture tiny creatures with ultrasound - R & D Magazine,Phys.org, Nano Patents and
Innovations, Chemistry News, TrendSoul
3. Global Warming stopped in 1998 - Redding.com

Other Penn State news
1. Student loans set to increase without Intervention from Congress - The Daily Collegian
2. No tuition hike at Temple University this fall (PSU mention) - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related:
     -- Temple to freeze tuition for 2012-13 - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. U.S. Supreme Court upholds 'Obamacare' - The Daily Collegian
4. Former Penn State gymnast headed to London for Olympics - Centre Daily Times
5. Made in America: Annual 4th Fest to honor heroes - Centre Daily Times

Budget
1. Penna. House sends budget to Senate - Philadelphia Inquirer
2. Pa. House approves GOP's $27.7 billion budget plan - The Daily Collegian
3. Penna. House sends budget to Senate - Philadelphia Inquirer
4. PSU hopes funds to state schools remain steady - Centre Daily Times

Scandal
1. Penn State probe in Sandusky case shifts to awareness at top levels - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. Penn State's offer to victims is first move toward deals - The New York Times

Sandusky
1. Jerry Sandusky continues to receive pension - Centre Daily Times
2. The Sandusky verdict: No sticks or stones, just whoops and sighs of relief - StateCollege.com
3. Wave of frivolous Sandusky legal actions appears to have arrived - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
4. Pittsburgh judge addresses Sandusky prank filings - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
5. Researchers see decline in child sexual abuse rate - The New York Times
6. 4 Crisis PR lessons from the Sandusky trial - EDUniverse
7. A victim of abuse follows Sandusky trial closely - The New York Times
8. Letters: Inaction won't plague future abuse - USA Today
9. Baltimore sportscaster Gerry Sandusky mistaken for former football coach - The Daily Collegian
     Related story:
     -- This Sandusky is a classy sport - Philly.com 
10. Centre County Judge Grine recuses himself from Sandusky case - The Daily Collegian

Higher Education - FYI
1. New report on challenges facing research universities - Inside Higher Ed
2. Implication for colleges in decision on health law - Inside Higher Ed

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/29/3245957/sandusky-continues-to-receive.html
http://psychcentral.com/news/2012/06/28/exercise-can-reduce-hot-flashes/40788.html
http://www.drhotze.com/2012/06/28/a-life-without-hot-flashes/
http://blogs.montrealgazette.com/2012/06/28/hot-flashes-decrease-after-exercise/
http://medhealthwriter.blogspot.com/2012/06/exercise-your-hot-flashes-away.html
http://zeenews.india.com/news/health/fitness/exercise-may-help-curb-menopausal-hot-flashes_17652.html
http://www.redorbit.com/news/health/1112647501/exercise-could-relieve-hot-flashes/
http://www.medicaldaily.com/news/20120628/10499/hot-flashes-menopause-exercise-obese-overweight.htm
http://news.bioscholar.com/2012/06/exercise-may-help-curb-menopausal-hot-flashes.html
http://www.express.co.uk/posts/view/329556/Keeping-fit-can-cut-out-hot-flushes-
http://www.embracethechange.com/articles/menopause-news/menopausal-women-could-work-out-their-hot-flashes-penn-state-live
http://www.mid-day.com/lifestyle/2012/jun/290612-Menopausal-women-could-work-out-hot-flashes.htm
http://www.dailypioneer.com/home/online-channel/health-a-fitness/76687-menopausal-women-could-work-out-hot-flashes.html
http://health.sify.com/menopausal-women-could-work-out-hot-flashes/
http://www.efitnesstimes.com/?p=802
http://thehealthylifetips.com/?p=1394
http://www.rdmag.com/News/2012/06/Life-Sciences-Acoustic-Tweezers-Capture-Tiny-Creatures-With-Ultrasound/
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-tiny-animals-kind-tweezers.html
http://nanopatentsandinnovations.blogspot.com/2012/06/acoustic-tweezers-capture-tiny.html
http://chemnews.hoahocngaynay.com/article/4019
http://trendssoul.blogspot.com/2012/06/acoustic-tweezers-capture-tiny.html
http://blogs.redding.com/dcraig/archives/2012/06/global-warming-11.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/obama_pushing_for_student_loan_decision.aspx
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-28/news/32458081_1_tuition-hike-spokesman-kenn-marshall-room-and-board
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/local/160783455.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/supreme_court_upholds_healthcare.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/29/3246006/former-penn-state-gymnast-headed.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3245635/made-in-america-annual-4th-fest.html#storylink=misearch
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-28/news/32458040_1_majority-leader-mike-turzai-budget-deal-corbett
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/AP_house_approves_state_budget.aspx
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120628_Penna__House_sends_budget_to_Senate.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3244580/psu-hopes-funds-stay-steady.html#storylink=misearch
http://chronicle.com/article/Penn-State-Probe-Shifts-to/132693/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/29/sports/ncaafootball/penn-state-offer-to-sandusky-victims-could-be-an-opening-move.html?_r=1
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/29/3245957/sandusky-continues-to-receive.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/the-sandusky-verdict-no-sticks-or-stones-just-whoops-and-sighs-of-relief-1079206/
http://triblive.com/news/2117621-74/court-federal-harris-address-filed-franco-jerry-ohio-order-related
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/pittsburgh-judge-addresses-sandusky-prank-filings-642483/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/29/us/rate-of-child-sexual-abuse-on-the-decline.html
http://eduniverse.org/public-relations
http://london2012.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/29/a-victim-of-abuse-follows-sandusky-trial-closely/
http://www.usatoday.com/news/opinion/letters/story/2012-06-27/sandusky-conviction-lessons-learned/55875310/1
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/gerry_sandusky_faces_challenges.aspx
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/eagles/160784385.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/29/centre_county_judge_recuses_himself.aspx
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/29/new-report-challenges-facing-research-universities
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/29/implications-colleges-decision-health-law


3. New Jersey legislators approve higher ed restructuring - Inside Higher Ed
4. Temple to freeze tuition for 2012-12 - Philadelphia Inquirer
5. University system overhaul is passed - Philadelphia Inquirer
6. Pa. State System of Higher Education board extends chancellor, seven presidents' contacts - Philadelphia
Inquirer
7. Online learning and liberal arts colleges - Inside Higher Ed
8. Private sector, public money - Inside Higher Ed
9. Teaching hospitals, medical students applaud Supreme Court's health-care ruling – The Chronicle of Higher
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.28.2012)
Date: June 28, 2012 8:55:52 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 9:50 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.28.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, June 28, 2012
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Menopausal women could "work out" their hot flashes - Medicare Express, Gant Daily, Health Canal, Science
Daily, Science Codex, Eureka Alert
-- PSU hopes funds to state schools remain steady - Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State reps. talk land-grant universities in Washington - The Daily Collegian
-- Uncertainty lies ahead in the case of former Penn State administrators Tim Curley and Gary Schultz
- StateCollege.com
-- Pennsylvania lawmaker seeks federal review of attorney general's Jerry Sandusky investigation - Patriot
News
-- Jailed Sandusky likely to keep his $59K annual pension from state - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 

http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/29/new-jersey-legislators-approve-higher-ed-restructuring
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120629_Temple_to_freeze_tuition_for_2012-13.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120629_University_system_overhaul_is_passed.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_state_system_of_higher_educ_5.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/29/liberal-arts-college-explore-uses-blended-online-learning
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/29/profits-take-brunt-new-cal-grant-cuts
http://chronicle.com/article/Teaching-Hospitals-Medical/132681/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-06-menopausal-women-hot.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/06/28/menopausal-women-could-work-out-their-hot-flashes/
http://www.healthcanal.com/female-reproductive/30440-Menopausal-women-could-work-out-their-hot-flashes.html
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/06/120627122254.htm
http://www.sciencecodex.com/menopausal_women_could_work_out_their_hot_flashes-94081
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-06/ps-mwc062712.php
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3244580/psu-hopes-funds-stay-steady.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/28/land_grant_universities_talk_in_washington.aspx
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/uncertainty-lies-ahead-in-the-case-of-former-penn-state-administrators-tim-curley-and-gary-schultz-1078033/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pennsylvania_lawmaker_seeks_fe.html
http://triblive.com/news/2109491-74/state-pension-sandusky-farnese-official-penn-public-annual-former-introduced


Research
1. Hot flashes dwindle the day after exercise - Futurity
     Related stories:
     -- Exercise keeps hot flushes at bay in menopausal women - Daily Mail UK
     -- Exercise May Help Curb Menopausal Hot Flashes - Zee News
     -- Menopausal women could "work out" their hot flashes - Medicare Express, Gant Daily, Health
Canal, Science Daily, Science Codex, Eureka Alert 
     -- Exercise helps keep menopausal hot flashes at bay: Study - Canoe, Vancouver 24 H,Toronto Sun,Ottawa
Sun, London Free Press, Psych Central
     -- Possible help with hot flashes – The Morning Call
2. Pistachios can protect your heart during acute stress - The Hindu
3. Lack of common strategy may have caused longer, bloodier Civil War - American Civil War
4. Snap decisions that save you big pounds: Make healthier food choices on the fly and you'll cut calories where
they won't be missed - Centre Daily Times

Budget
1. Local officials discuss proposed budget, say it could negatively impact Centre County - The Daily Collegian
2. PSU hopes funds to state schools remain steady - Centre Daily Times 
3. Local Demoncrats seeking restored funding cuts - Centre Daily Times
4. Highlights of proposed $27.7 billion Pa. budget - Centre Daily Times
5. Crunch time with budget deadline near - Philadelphia Inquirer

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State reps. talk land-grant universities in Washington - The Daily Collegian
2. Penn State's second summer session begins with freshmen starting classes - StateCollege.com
3. More titles for Penn State in a playoff system? Not necessarily - The Morning Call
4. Valedictorians: Scholarships help make colleges affordable - The Patriot-News
5. Official football analysis: Does Penn State need a re-branding? - Opposing Views

Second Mile
1. Jerry Sandusky scandal: lawyers back in court and Second Mile is focus of civil suit - The Washington
Post  (blog)
2. Pa. taxpayers underwrite Sandusky charity - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. Men connected to Sandusky case file to stop Second Mile asset transfer - The Daily Collegian

Curley/Schultz
1. Uncertainty lies ahead in the case of former Penn State administrators Tim Curley and Gary Schultz
- StateCollege.com

Legal/laws
1. Sandusky-inspired legislation becomes law in Illinois - Quincy Journal
     Related story:
     -- Jerry Sandusky-inspired law signed by Illinois Gov. Pat Quinn - Examiner

Scandal
1. Op-Ed: Penn State will recover from scandal - The Patriot-News
2. What does it really mean to "punish Penn State"? - Onward State
3. Illinois aims to head off sex abuse scandals like at Penn State - Reuters
4. Editorial: Jerry Sandusky fallout will eventually affect Penn State football program - The Patriot-News
5. Another shoe is ready to drop on Penn State - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
6. Now attention should turn back to Penn State - The Morning Call
7. Steven Kurlander: Covering up child abuse as reprehensible as pedophilia itself - Sun Sentinel

Sandusky
1. Lawmaker wants feds to investigate state AG's handling of Sandusky case - Canon-McMillan Patch

http://www.futurity.org/health-medicine/hot-flashes-dwindle-on-the-day-after-exercise/
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/health/article-2165864/Exercise-keeps-hot-flushes-bay-menopausal-women.html#ixzz1z5I7huY6
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
http://chealth.canoe.ca/channel_health_news_details.asp?news_id=32919&news_channel_id=159&channel_id=159
http://vancouver.24hrs.ca/Lifestyle/healthfitness/2012/06/27/19927086.html
http://www.torontosun.com/2012/06/27/exercise-helps-keep-menopausal-hot-flashes-at-bay-study
http://www.ottawasun.com/2012/06/27/exercise-helps-keep-menopausal-hot-flashes-at-bay-study
http://www.lfpress.com/life/healthandfitness/2012/06/27/19927081.html
http://psychcentral.com/news/2012/06/28/exercise-can-reduce-hot-flashes/40788.html
http://blogs.mcall.com/health/2012/06/possible-help-with-hot-flashes.html
http://www.thehindu.com/health/diet-and-nutrition/article3580226.ece
http://www.americancivilwar.ca/2012/06/27/lack-of-common-strategy-may-have-caused-longer-bloodier-civil-war/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3243893/snap-decisions-that-save-you-big.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/28/Centre_County_leaders_talk_proposed_budget.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3244580/psu-hopes-funds-stay-steady.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3244581/local-dems-seeking-restored-funding.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3244124/highlights-of-proposed-277-billion.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/politics/20120628_Crunch_time_with_budget_deadline_near.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/28/land_grant_universities_talk_in_washington.aspx
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/video-penn-states-second-summer-session-begins-with-freshmen-starting-classes-1077752/
http://www.mcall.com/sports/college/psu/mc-penn-state-football-playoffs-20120627,0,7612565.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/valedictorian_e.html
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/college-football-analysis-does-penn-state-need-re-branding
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/jerry-sandusky-scandal-lawyers-back-in-court-and-second-mile-is-focus-of-civil-suit/2012/06/27/gJQAV8kx6V_blog.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/160641745.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/28/second_mile_sued_by_men_in_Sandusky_case.aspx
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/uncertainty-lies-ahead-in-the-case-of-former-penn-state-administrators-tim-curley-and-gary-schultz-1078033/
http://quincyjournal.com/sandusky-inspired-legislation-becomes-law-in-illinois1340890029.html
http://www.examiner.com/article/jerry-sandusky-inspired-law-signed-by-illinois-gov-pat-quinn
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_will_recover_from_s.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/27/what-does-it-really-mean-to-punish-penn-state/
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/27/us-usa-illinois-law-abuse-idUSBRE85Q14S20120627
http://www.pennlive.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_fallout_will_ev.html
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12179/1242440-150-0.stm
http://www.mcall.com/news/local/white/mc-bw-penn-state-scandal-20120627,0,2353626.column
http://www.sun-sentinel.com/news/opinion/fl-skcol-sex--abuse-scandals-kurlander-0628-20120628,0,7271794.story
http://canon-mcmillan.patch.com/articles/lawmaker-wants-feds-to-investigate-state-ag-s-handling-of-sandusky-case


     Related stories:
     -- Pennsylvania lawmaker seeks federal review of attorney general's Jerry Sandusky investigation - Patriot
News
     -- Lawmaker seeks probe of AG investigation into Sandusky (AP) - The Daily Collegian
     -- Pa. lawmaker wants vote on Sandusky probe review - Centre Daily Times
2. Jailed Sandusky likely to keep his $59K annual pension from state - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky pension decision could be months away (AP) - The Daily Collegian
     -- Jerry Sandusky case: Convicted sex offender could keep state pension - Patriot News
     -- Jerry Sandusky keeps Pa. pension (Reuters) - The Morning Call 
3. Restraining order filing against Sandusky 'utterly frivolous,' judge says - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
4. Birth mom: I raised questions about Jerry Sandusky (AP) - Erie Times 
5. Sandusky's portrait replaced on Penn State mural - Time Magazine
     Related story:
     -- Muralist replaces Sandusky image; Penn State looks to cases ahead (CNN) - KPLR 11 (St. Louis)
6. Should Dottie Sandusky go to jail, too? - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
7. Jerry Sandusky fallout: Judges step aside in civil cases due to Second Mile, Penn State ties - Centre Daily
Times
8. Jerry Sandusky evaluation will aid judge in sentencing - Centre Daily Times
9. Polaneczky: Sandusky case underscores importance of fathers - Philadelphia Inquirer
10. Pedobear comes to courthouse - Philly Sports Live
11. Cartoon: Sandusky defense - Patriot News
12. Letter to the editor: Cheers for Sandusky verdict – Patriot News
13. Sandusky lawyers raise appeal issue on timing (AP) - The Oakland Tribune
14. Questionable suit against Sandusky filed in South Bend - WNDU
15. Letter to the editor: Sandusky case a tragic wake-up call - The News Herald
16. Opinion: Four steps to stop the next Jerry Sandusky (Baltimore Sun) - Bradenton.com
17. Opinion: We need urgent action on thousands of Sanduskys - Wayne Independent

Higher Education - FYI
1. UVa's faculty leaders gain new power after president is reinstated - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. Penn Whistle-blower says university side-stepped ghostwriting complaint - The Chronicle of Higher Education
3. Colleges move toward absolute bans on smoking – Centre Daily Times, Patriot News, Philadelphia Inquirer
4. Some local students fear rise in loan rates could be deterrent in higher education – Patriot News
5. $2.5M settlement over 'GIBill.com' - Inside Higher Ed, The Chronicle of Higher Education
6. Globalization: Words and actions – Inside Higher Ed, The Chronicle of Higher Education
7. Federal-Loan changes may curb graduate study – The Chronicle of Higher Education
8. Lawmakers offer struggling research universities sympathy, not cash – The Chronicle of Higher Education 

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.27.2012)
Date: June 27, 2012 9:20:58 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pennsylvania_lawmaker_seeks_fe.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/28/AP_lawmaker_wants_probe_of_attorney_general.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3243999/pa-lawmaker-wants-vote-on-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://triblive.com/news/2109491-74/state-pension-sandusky-farnese-official-penn-public-annual-former-introduced
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/28/AP_Sandusky_pension.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_case_convicted.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-sandusky-keeps-pa-pension-20120627,0,1460025.story
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/region/restraining-order-filing-against-sandusky-utterly-frivolous-judge-says-642167/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120628/NEWS06/306289923/Birth-mom:-I-raised-questions-about-Jerry-Sandusky
http://newsfeed.time.com/2012/06/27/sanduskys-portrait-replaced-on-penn-state-mural/
http://kplr11.com/2012/06/27/muralist-replaces-sandusky-image-penn-state-looks-to-cases-ahead/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/opinion/perspectives/should-dottie-sandusky-go-to-jail-too-642215/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3244575/judges-step-aside.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/28/3244573/probation-office-eyes-evaluation.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/ronnie_polaneczky/160609445.html
http://phillysportslive.com/jerry-sandusky-pedo-bear/
http://www.pennlive.com/opinion/
http://www.pennlive.com/letters/index.ssf/2012/06/cheers_for_sandusky_verdict.html
http://www.insidebayarea.com/sports-headlines/ci_20949193/testimony-nears-end-sanduskys-abuse-trial
http://www.wndu.com/sports/headlines/Questionable_suit_against_Sandusky_filed_in_South_Bend_160580835.html
http://www2.morganton.com/news/2012/jun/27/sandusky-case-tragic-wake-call-ar-2390103/
http://www.bradenton.com/2012/06/28/4095343/four-steps-to-stop-the-next-jerry.html
http://www.wayneindependent.com/opinions/columnists/x57811817/We-need-urgent-action-on-thousands-of-Sanduskys
http://chronicle.com/article/UVas-Faculty-Leaders-Gain-New/132625/?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://chronicle.com/article/Penn-Whistle-Blower-Says/132609/?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3244081/colleges-move-toward-absolute.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/colleges-move-toward-absolute-bans-on-smoking/8c3fe81233444e5bb3181cc33b008ca9
http://www.philly.com/philly/wires/ap/news/nation/20120628_ap_collegesmovetowardabsolutebansonsmoking.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/some_local_students_fear_rise.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/28/attorneys-general-announce-settlement-profit-college-marketer
http://chronicle.com/article/For-Profit-College-Marketer/132653/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/28/colleges-perceive-progress-internationalization-data-show-less-it
http://chronicle.com/article/Colleges-Efforts-to-Globalize/132661/
http://chronicle.com/article/Federal-Loan-Changes-May-Curb/132665/
http://chronicle.com/article/Lawmakers-Offer-Struggling/132659/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 10:11 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.27.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, June 27, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Union's strategy trouble prolonged Civil War - Futurity
-- PSU Fayette to construct baseball, softball complex - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
-- Much funding restored for public schools and higher education - Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Motion seeks to bar transfer of Second Mile assets - Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Lawyers in the Jerry Sandusky case called on the carpet over leaked interview tape - Philadelphia Inquirer
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Union's strategy trouble prolonged Civil War - Futurity
     Related stories: 
     -- Lack of common strategy may have caused longer, bloodier Civil War - Darren Battle  Phys Org
     -- Lack of Common Strategy May Have Caused Longer, Bloodier Civil War – World News  MyScience
2. Pistachios can protect your heart during acute stress - Ani News  Hamara News  Daily Mail  Web India  truth
Dive

Other Penn State news
1. PSU Fayette to construct baseball, softball complex - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
2. IM Building to undergo additions and renovations - Onward State
3. Penn State football: A look at where the Lions' best players rank nationally and in the Big Ten Conference
- The Patriot-News 
4. Cars.com ads will run during Penn State football games again - Huffington Post
5. Natural gas gold rush: Is your state next? - USA Today
6. Roots important, location not for honored father - Centre Daily Times
7. Centre County Democrats join Obama re-election committees - Centre  Daily Times
8. Penn State Recruiting: New staff vs old staff - Victory Bell Rings
9. Class of 2013 recruits intend to restore pride in Penn State football - Philly.com

Budget
1. Much funding restored for public schools and higher education - Philadelphia Inquirer
2. State budget details emerge, state universities spared deep cuts sought by Corbett - The Morning Call 
3. Highlights of proposed $27.7 billion Pa. budget (AP) - KFOX14-TV (El Paso, Tex.)

Paterno
1. Penn State York to show Joe Paterno film - York Dispatch
2. Joe Paterno in a better place as Jerry Sandusky scandal comes to end - The Times-Picayune (Greater New

http://www.futurity.org/society-culture/union%E2%80%99s-strategy-trouble-prolonged-civil-war/
http://triblive.com/sports/2104255-85/fayette-state-baseball-penn-smitley-campus-softball-students-project-capozzi
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120627_Much_funding_restored_for_public_schools_and_higher_education.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120627_Motion_seeks_to_bar_transfer_of_Second_Mile_assets.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120627_Lawyers_in_the_Jerry_Sandusky_case_called_on_the_carpet_over_leaked_interview_tape.html
http://www.futurity.org/society-culture/union%E2%80%99s-strategy-trouble-prolonged-civil-war/
http://darenbattle73.typepad.com/blog/2012/06/lack-of-common-strategy-may-have-caused-longer-bloodier-civil-war.html
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-lack-common-strategy-longer-bloodier.html
http://article.wn.com/view/2012/06/26/Lack_of_common_strategy_may_have_caused_longer_bloodier_civi/
http://www.myscience.us/wire/History-Philosophy
http://aninews.in/newsdetail10/story59512/pistachios-can-protect-your-heart-during-acute-stress.html
http://news.hamaraphotos.com/ani/pistachios-can-protect-your-heart-during-acute-stress.html
http://www.daylife.com/article/0bOz5wRa0G6O7?__site=daylife&q=Daily+Mail+-+UK
http://news.webindia123.com/news/Articles/Health/20120627/2012446.html
http://truthdive.com/2012/06/27/Pistachios-can-protect-your-heart-during-acute-stress.html
http://triblive.com/sports/2104255-85/fayette-state-baseball-penn-smitley-campus-softball-students-project-capozzi
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/27/im-building-to-undergo-additions-and-renovations/
http://blog.pennlive.com/bobflounders/2012/06/post_8.html
http://Cars.com/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/26/penn-state-sponsors-carscom-espn-football_n_1627374.html
http://www.usatoday.com/money/industries/energy/story/2012-05-29/fracking-environment-gas/55845708/1
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3243219/roots-important-location-not-for.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3243214/centre-county-democrats-join-obama.html#storylink=misearch
http://victorybellrings.com/2012/06/27/penn-state-recruiting-new-staff-vs-old-staff/
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/penn_state/160453715.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120627_Much_funding_restored_for_public_schools_and_higher_education.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-pa-budget-update-062612-20120626,0,4946975.story
http://www.kfoxtv.com/news/ap/education/highlights-of-proposed-277-billion-pa-budget/nPffc/
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/sports/ci_20944694/penn-state-york-show-joe-paterno-film
http://www.nola.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/06/joe_paterno_in_a_better_place.html


Orleans)
3. Paterno's passivity kept a monster on the loose - Arizona Daily Star
4. Sandusky trial highlights the shameful role played by Joe Paterno, Penn State - National Post

Second Mile
1. Motion seeks to bar transfer of Second Mile assets - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related stories:
      -- 3 victims of Jerry Sandusky want to stop Second Mile from transferring assets - Centre Daily Times
      -- Transfer of Sandusky charity's assets challenged – Centre Daily Times
2. Second Mile office building for sale in State College - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. New lawsuit against Second Mile claims Sandusky abuse started in 1970's - Democratic Underground

Scandal
1. The great debate over whether the Nittany Lions should get the death penalty - StateCollege.com
2. Penn State's liability in Sandusky case could tighten the budget belt - StateCollege.com
3. Letter to the editor: Masser too quick to judge - Centre Daily Times
4. The end of an error - UWeekly
5. Sandusky/Penn State: Should there be more indictments? - Duke Basketball Report
6. Penn State grads say Sandusky saga far from over - Lancaster Online

Sandusky
1. Lawyers in the Jerry Sandusky case called on the carpet over leaked interview tape - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky judge gets tougher on leaks - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Judge Cleland bans dissemination of information not on the record - StateCollege.com
     -- Judge in Jerry Sandusky case orders attorneys to not release information - Centre Daily Times
2. Tape: Sandusky's adopted son talks of sex abuse (AP) - The Washington Post
     Related stories:
     -- Matt Sandusky's birth mother tells AP: Court system ignored my concerns about Jerry (AP) - The
Washington Post  CBS News  The Reporter  Sports Ilustrated
     -- Birth mom: I raised questions about Jerry Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Birth mom: I raised questions about Jerry Sandusky - Centre Daily Times
     -- Matt Sandusky talks of abuse - ESPN
     -- On tape, Matt Sandusky recounts abuse - Centre Daily Times
     -- NBC: Matt Sandusky reported abuse to police during his father's trial – The Daily Collegian
     -- Jerry Sandusky's son, Matt, told police of sex abuse by his father (AP) - The Seattle Times 
3. Sandusky replaced on Penn State mural with activist (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune
     Related story:
     -- Muralist replaces Sandusky image; Penn State looks to cases ahead - CNN
     -- Artist replaces Sandusky image on Penn State mural (AP) - The Morning Call
     -- Artist replaces image of Sandusky - UPI
4. One Sandusky victim set to file civil lawsuit - USA Today  WLTX
5. Do same-day convictions of ex-Penn State asst. coach and Catholic church official signify a new era? - ABA
Journal
6. Sandusky judge orders inventory of evidence following leak of police tape to NBC - The Patriot-News 
7. Legal molestation: Amendola emancipates Sandusky's victims - The Guardian Express
8. Man accuses Sandusky of molestation, threats at Wisconsin football game - WHTM-ABC 27
9. How to recognize signs of child abuse; begins with Penn State/Sandusky mention - South Florida Sun-
Sentinel
10. Opinion: Death penalty for Sandusky? - Philadelphia Inquirer
11. Opinion: William Lynn and Jerry Sandusky: What we've learned - Philadelphia Inquirer
13. Jerry Sandusky verdict: Was justice served? - Opposing Views
14. Sandusky sex abuse verdict: What parents need to know - Digital Journal
15. Penn State coach still says he is 'not guilty': attorney (AP) - The China Post
16. Betrayed by the Jerry Sandusky they thought they knew - York Daily Record

http://azstarnet.com/news/opinion/editorial/paterno-s-passivity-kept-a-monster-on-the-loose/article_2433e462-e10b-54e5-bae1-2a278465b8c6.html
http://fullcomment.nationalpost.com/2012/06/27/sandusky-trial-highlights-the-shameful-role-played-by-joe-paterno-penn-state/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120627_Motion_seeks_to_bar_transfer_of_Second_Mile_assets.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242664/three-victims-of-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242799/transfer-of-sandusky-charitys.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/neighborhoods-east/second-mile-office-building-for-sale-in-state-college-642117/
http://www.democraticunderground.com/1002862023
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-football-the-great-debate-over-whether-the-nittany-lions-should-get-the-death-penalty-1053066/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-states-liability-in-sandusky-case-could-tighten-the-budget-belt-1077227/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3243458/letter-to-the-editor-masser-too.html#storylink=misearch
http://uweekly.com/article/the-end-of-an-error-5333/
http://www.dukebasketballreport.com/articles/?p=44624
http://lancasteronline.com/article/local/677303_Penn-State-grads-say-Sandusky-saga-far-from-over.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120627_Lawyers_in_the_Jerry_Sandusky_case_called_on_the_carpet_over_leaked_interview_tape.html
http://triblive.com/news/2100945-74/sandusky-matt-jerry-defense-judge-jury-grand-state-tape-trial
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/judge-cleland-bans-dissemination-of-information-not-on-the-record-1076598/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242557/judge-in-jerry-sandusky-case-orders.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/tape-sanduskys-adopted-son-talks-of-sex-abuse/2012/06/26/gJQAqp5y4V_video.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/matt-sanduskys-birth-mother-tells-ap-court-system-ignored-my-concerns-about-jerry/2012/06/27/gJQAn3j25V_story.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-201_162-57461526/matt-sanduskys-birth-mom-raised-flag-on-jerry-sandusky-during-court-battle-over-placement/
http://www.thereporteronline.com/article/20120627/NEWS03/120629699/birth-mom-i-raised-questions-about-jerry-sandusky
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/27/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.matt.sandusky.0172/index.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120627_ap_birthmomiraisedquestionsaboutjerrysandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/27/3243289/birth-mom-i-raised-questions-about.html#storylink=misearch
http://espn.go.com/new-york/ncf/story/_/id/8097866/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-adopted-son-talks-sex-abuse
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242328/matt-sandusky-described-abuse.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/27/Matt_Sandusky_on_NBC_audio.aspx
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/collegesports/2018535971_sandusky27.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimesandusky-murall2e8hqi9g-20120626,0,2668647.story
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/26/us/pennsylvania-sandusky-scandal-moving-forward/index.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/sandusky/mc-penn-state-sandusky-mural-20120626,0,4085092.story
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/06/27/Artist-replaces-image-of-Sandusky/UPI-75081340797944/
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-26/sandusky-sex-abuse-lawsuit/55846476/1
http://www.wltx.com/news/national/article/191953/142/One-Sandusky-Victim-Set-to-File-Civil-Lawsuit
http://www.abajournal.com/news/article/convictions_of_ex-penn_state_asst._coach_and_catholic_church_official/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/sandusky_judge_orders_inventor.html
http://guardianlv.com/2012/06/legal-molestation-amendola-emancipates-sanduskys-victims/
http://www.abc27.com/story/18890744/man-accuses-sandusky-of-molestation-threats-at-wisconsin-football-game
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimesandusky-murall2e8hqi9g-20120626,0,2668647.story
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/20120627_Death_penalty_for_Sandusky_.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/160459225.html
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/jerry-sandusky-verdict-was-justice-served
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/771487
http://www.chinapost.com.tw/international/americas/2012/06/27/345735/Penn-State.htm
http://www.ydr.com/psu/ci_20945049/betrayed-by-jerry-sandusky-they-thought-they-knew


Higher Education - FYI
1. Putting 'public' back in public universities; blog post by U. of Michigan-Dearborn chancellor - Huffington Post 
2. Pa. House approves bill that could expand drilling on college campuses - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
     Related story:
     -- House approves drilling on state college campuses - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. Budget deal seeks to freeze UC, CSU tuition - Los Angeles Times
4. Michigan universities, colleges get $300 million from state for building projects - Detroit Free Press
5. Public universities see familiar fight at Virginia - The New York Times
     Related stories:
     -- Teresa Sullivan reinstated as U.Va. president - Washington Post live blog from 6/26 events
     -- College boards turn to business-style approaches (AP) - San Francisco Chronicle Washington Post 
     -- Rebuilding Mr. Jefferson's university - Inside Higher Ed 
     -- U.Va. board reinstates Sullivan - Inside Higher Ed  Chronicle of Higher Education 
     -- Columnist; The U.-Va. president drama: Is it the Queen Bee scenario? (posted 6/25) - Washington Post 
     -- When UT appeared to be in U.Va.'s shoes, many spoke out - Texas Tribune 
 6. 150 years of college access; at birthday celebration land-grant colleges get advice about their future - Inside
Higher Ed
     Related stories: 
     -- Bill Gates on higher education, part 2 - Chronicle of Higher Education (part 1, posted 6/25, here)
     -- Bill Gates uses big plastic bag [developed at Purdue] to cheer on public universities [at APLU meeting]
- Washington Examiner
7. It's a playoff; after months of build-up, BCS presidents approve college football playoff - Inside Higher Ed 
     Related stories: 
     -- College football will have a playoff system - Chronicle of Higher Education 
     -- Presidents approve college football playoff - Associated Press
     -- Playoff plan to run through 2025 - ESPN 
8. America's 25 most crime-rattled colleges, from Yale to Duke [Penn State is not on list] - The Daily Beast
9. Groups plan super wi-fi network in rural college towns - PC World 
10. U. of Illinois professor fined over skipping state's 'Orwellian' ethics training; required of all state employees,
professor skipping training for several years - Chicago Tribune 
11. UC ordered to identify officers in Davis pepper-spraying - Los Angeles Times
12. Student loan fight on Capitol Hill raises angst in academia - Washington Times 
13. Four challenges for OER [open educational resources] in higher education - Campus Technology
14. Editorial: High cost of being cheap: faculty exodus - Tampa Bay Times
15. Editorial: Best wishes for state universities - Gainesville Sun (originally posted 6/25) 
16. After 34 years, Bakke [Regents of U.Cal. reverse discrimination] case still affecting universities - Daily
Democrat (Woodland, Calif.)
17. UC, Cal leaders wary of eyed tuition freeze - Daily Democrat (Woodland, Calif.) 
18. College Board developing new test for incoming students in Texas - Austin American-Statesman
19. North Dakota higher ed board's newest student member to tackle university system funding model
- InForum (Fargo-Moorhead)

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
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.26.2012)
Date: June 26, 2012 1:49:48 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees

http://www.huffingtonpost.com/daniel-little/public-university-tuition-_b_1621570.html
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/pa-house-approves-bill-that-could-expand-drilling-on-college-campuses/44925
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/house-approves-drilling-on-state-college-campuses-642124/
http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-state-budget-20120626,0,1925801.story
http://www.freep.com/article/20120626/NEWS06/206260353/Michigan-universities-colleges-get-36-300-million-from-state-for-building-projects
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/26/education/public-universities-see-familiar-fight-at-virginia.html?_r=3&pagewanted=1&ref=education
http://liveblog.washingtonpost.com/2012/06/26/u-va-board-of-visitors-meeting/
http://www.sfgate.com/business/article/College-boards-turn-to-business-style-approaches-3665930.php
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/college-trustees-press-for-business-style-approaches-to-face-fiscal-and-other-challenges/2012/06/27/gJQAZcRG6V_story.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/27/uva-board-reinstates-president-sullivan-and-prepares-strategic-planning-effort
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/26/uva-board-reinstates-sullivan-president
http://chronicle.com/article/U-of-Virginia-Board-Votes-to/132603/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/the-u-va-president-drama-is-it-the-queen-bee-scenario/2012/06/25/gJQATn6r2V_story.html?hpid=z3
http://www.texastribune.org/texas-education/higher-education/should-ut-become-uva-powers-supporters-prepared/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/27/birthday-celebration-land-grant-colleges-get-advice-about-their-future
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/bill-gates-on-higher-education-part-2/37423
http://chronicle.com/article/A-Conversation-With-Bill-Gates/132591/
http://washingtonexaminer.com/bill-gates-uses-big-plastic-bag-to-cheer-on-public-universities/article/2500649
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/27/after-months-build-bcs-presidents-approve-college-football-playoff
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/college-football-will-have-a-playoff-system/44895
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5gO7HfIKLXoth9o14-pf6_d0nEEVQ?docId=2cbcd875e5894cb3bd88c9a46efeb98d
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8099187/ncaa-presidents-approve-four-team-college-football-playoff-beginning-2014
http://www.thedailybeast.com/galleries/2012/06/18/america-s-25-most-crime-rattled-colleges-from-yale-to-duke-photos.html#slide1
http://www.pcworld.com/businesscenter/article/258330/groups_plan_super_wifi_network_in_rural_college_towns.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/local/breaking/chi-professor-fined-over-orwellian-ethics-training-20120626,0,217822.story
http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-0627-pepper-spray-20120627,0,1057731.story
http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2012/jun/26/student-loan-fight-on-hill-raises-angst-in-academi/
http://campustechnology.com/articles/2012/06/26/4-challenges-for-oer-in-higher-education.aspx
http://www.tampabay.com/opinion/editorials/high-cost-of-being-cheap-faculty-exodus/1237335
http://staugustine.com/opinions/2012-06-27/best-wishes-state-universities#.T-r0WppYug1
http://www.dailydemocrat.com/news/ci_20948139/after-34-years-bakke-case-still-affecting-universities
http://www.dailydemocrat.com/news/ci_20948143/uc-cal-leaders-wary-eyed-tuition-freeze
http://www.statesman.com/news/education/college-board-developing-new-test-for-incoming-students-2404716.html
http://www.inforum.com/event/article/id/365500/group/News/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:35 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.26.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, June 26, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Nearby star cluster discovered to be useful in studies of Sun and search for Earth-like planets - Astronomy
-- Pa. Senate passes a bill requiring school personnel to be trained in recognizing sings of child abuse - The
Patriot-News 
-- Matt Sandusky talks of abuse (AP) - ESPN  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  Fox Sports  Sports Illustrated  WJAC-
TV  El Paso Times
-- Pa. attorney general hopefuls say justice was served by Sandusky verdict - The Patriot-News

Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Nearby star cluster discovered to be useful in studies of Sun and search for Earth-like planets - Astronomy

Other Penn State news
1. Centre County Commissioners approve emergency system upgrades - Centre Daily Times
2. U.Va. controversy: How are top public universities governed?; includes paragraph about Penn State's Board
of Trustees - Washington Post Campus Overload blog

Legal/laws
1. Pa. Senate passes a bill requiring school personnel to be trained in recognizing sings of child abuse - The
Patriot-News 

Scandal
1. Franco Harris: Stakes are high - PS4EVER (blog)
2. U-Va. controversy: How are top public universities governed? (Scandal mention) - The Washington Post
3. Take two: Punishment for Penn State? - ESPN
     Related story:
     -- Punishing Penn State shouldn't be NCAA's job - Bleacher Report
4. Iowan, former Nittany Lion defends Penn State - Hawk Central

Sandusky
1. Sandusky son [Matt] details alleged sex abuse on tape; excerpts of exclusively obtained state police
recording of Matt Sandusky interview  - MSNBC (Today Show)
     Related stories:

http://www.astronomy.com/~/link.aspx?_id=98cc2ef1-8842-4a2d-ad02-b7fc5878bfcc
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_senate_passes_a_bill_requir.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8097866/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-adopted-son-talks-sex-abuse
http://triblive.com/news/2100945-74/sandusky-tape-jerry-matt-abused-abusing-adopted-associated-attorneys-nbc
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/jerry-sandusky-adopted-son-matt-talks-of-sexual-abuse-on-police-interview-tape-062612
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/26/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.4th.ld.writethru.0744/index.html
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/sanduskys-adopted-son-talks-sex-abuse-during-taped/nPfRY/
http://www.elpasotimes.com/news/ci_20940832/tape-jerry-sanduskys-adopted-son-talks-sex-abuse?source=rss
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_attorney_general_hopefuls_s.html
http://www.astronomy.com/~/link.aspx?_id=98cc2ef1-8842-4a2d-ad02-b7fc5878bfcc
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242504/commissioners-approve-emergency.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/campus-overload/post/u-va-controversy-how-are-top-public-universities-governed/2012/06/26/gJQAy3xX4V_blog.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_senate_passes_a_bill_requir.html
http://ps4rs.wordpress.com/2012/06/26/stakes-are-high/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/campus-overload/post/u-va-controversy-how-are-top-public-universities-governed/2012/06/26/gJQAy3xX4V_blog.html
http://espn.go.com/blog/bigten/post/_/id/52157/take-two-punishment-for-penn-state
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1236272-big-ten-football-morning-coffee-punishing-penn-state-shouldnt-be-ncaas-job
http://hawkcentral.com/2012/06/26/iowan-former-nittany-lion-defends-penn-state/
http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/21134540/vp/47959226#47959226


     -- Matt Sandusky talks of abuse (AP) - ESPN  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  Fox Sports  Sports
Illustrated  WJAC-TV  El Paso Times
     -- Report: Sandusky's adopted son told police of abuse - Reuters  Vancouver 24 hrs.
     -- Jerry Sandusky's son, Matt, did not authorize tape's release, his attorneys say - The Patriot–News
     -- Recording: Jerry Sandusky's son Matt tells police about molestation - The Patriot-News
     -- NBC: Matt Sandusky describes father's abuse in police tape - USA Today 
     -- Matt Sandusky police interview aired - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Matt Sandusky tape: He was molested, too - The Morning Call
     -- Matt Sandusky tells police 'I really wanted to die' on tape obtained by NBC News - StateCollege.com
     -- Jerry Sandusky's adopted son Matt contemplated suicide, told police he was repeatedly abused by ex-
Penn State coach - NY Daily News
     -- Matt Sandusky described abuse by Jerry Sandusky to police on tape NBC obtained – Centre Daily Times
2. Sandusky ordered to submit to Megan's Law assessment - StateCollege.com
3. AG candidates zero in on Sandusky - Politics PA
     Related story:
     -- Pa. attorney general hopefuls say justice was served by Sandusky verdict - The Patriot-News 
4. Sandusky's crimes and Governor Corbett's negligence - The Nation (posted 6/25) 
5. Does Dottie Sandusky deserve a jail cell of her own? - The Washington Post (blog)
6. Judge issues order to protect privacy, identities of witnesses in Sandusky case - The Daily Collegian
7. Mike Argento: Many suspected Sandusky, few did anything to stop him - York Daily Record
8. Pennsylvania governor and attorney general say Jerry Sandusky got fair trial - The Morning Call
9. Jerry Sandusky's attorney Karl Rominger: We were pushed to trial too quickly - Sports Radio
10. Local firm to represent Sandusky victim civil suit - Fox 43- WPMT
11. Final thoughts and reactions to the Jerry Sandusky trial, verdict - Opposing Views
12. Jerry Sandusky calls wife from jail – Centre Daily Times
13. No way to run an Olympic trial (Sandusky mention) - The New York Times
14. Good lessons from a despicable teacher - HLN-TV

Higher Education - FYI
1. Texas A&M to partner with Texas Wesleyan for Aggie law school - Bryan-College Station Eagle
2. Gig.U and founding partners launch Air.U, a super wi-fi project to expand small town and rural internet access
- CivSource (note: page includes loud embedded auto-play video ad)
3. Editorial: Lawmakers need to prioritize higher education - The Oklahoma Daily (U. of Okla. student
newspaper)

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.26.2012)
Date: June 26, 2012 9:05:56 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 10:02 AM
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
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/26/us-usa-crime-sandusky-idUSBRE85O0P120120626
http://vancouver.24hrs.ca/Sports/football/2012/06/26/19921111.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_son_matt_did_n.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_son_matt_tells.html
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/06/nbc--matt-sandusky-describes-fathers-abuse-in-police-tape/1#.T-nrBHA1e_E
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120626_Matt_Sandusky_police_interview_aired.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-matt-sandusky-sexual-abuse-20120626,0,7915883.story
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/matt-sandusky-tells-police-i-really-wanted-to-die-on-tape-obtained-by-nbc-news-1076490/
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/i-team/jerry-sandusky-adopted-son-matt-contemplated-suicide-told-police-repeatedly-abused-ex-penn-state-coach-article-1.1102411
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242328/matt-sandusky-described-abuse.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-ordered-to-submit-to-megans-law-assessment-1075872/
http://www.politicspa.com/ag-candidates-zero-in-on-sandusky/37216/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_attorney_general_hopefuls_s.html
http://www.thenation.com/blog/168560/jerry-sanduskys-crimes-and-accountability-pennsylvania-gov-tom-corbett
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/she-the-people/post/does-dottie-sandusky-deserve-a-jail-cell-of-her-own/2012/06/26/gJQAUmcZ4V_blog.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/26/judge_issues_order_to_protect_privacy_identities_of_witnesses_in_sandusky_case.aspx
http://www.ydr.com/mike/ci_20941399/mike-argento-many-suspected-sandusky-few-did-anything
http://www.mcall.com/news/local/mc-jerry-sandusky-victims-penn-state-20120625,0,703710.story
http://sportsradiointerviews.com/2012/06/26/college-football-jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-conviction-attorney-rominger/
http://www.fox43.com/news/wpmt-local-civil-suit-sandusky,0,833885.story?track=rss
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/final-thoughts-and-reactions-jerry-sandusky-trial-verdict
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242508/sandusky-calls-wife-from-jail.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/26/sports/leading-off-no-way-to-run-an-olympic-trial.html
http://www.hlntv.com/article/2012/06/24/former-penn-state-player-jerry-sandusky?hpt=hln10_3
http://www.theeagle.com/article/20120626/BC0103/120629685/1006/BC0103&slId=1
http://civsourceonline.com/2012/06/26/gig-u-and-founding-partners-launch-air-u-a-super-wi-fi-project-to-expand-small-town-and-rural-internet-access/
http://www.oudaily.com/news/2012/jun/26/editorial-higher-ed-laws/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Subject: Issues Update (06.26.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, June 26, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Bomb searches in Penn State buildings find nothing; operations return to normal – Centre Daily Times
-- NCAA shouldn't punish Penn State; let's leave that to the civil court system - CBS Sports
-- Penn State tries to move focus away from Sandusky scandal and back to football - Canada.com  Sports
Illustrated
-- Sandusky insists he's not guilty; juror says she hopes verdict helps healing (AP) - The Washington Post  The
Daily Collegian  Philadelphia Inquirer  The Patriot-News
-- Artist replaces Sandusky image on Penn State mural (AP) - San Francisco Chronicle  The Washington
Post  Philadelphia Inquirer  CBS News  Federal News Radio  Atlanta Journal Constitution  The Washington
Times  ESPN  The Patriot-News
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Blogging away the baby blues - Demo Dirt
2. Nearby star cluster useful in studies of Sun and search for planets Like Earth - enews Park Forest,
Chicago  Phys Org.
3. Integrated weed management best response to herbicide resistance - Cambodia Herald  Inside Science

Other Penn State news
1. University receives 'generic' bomb threat – The Daily Collegian
     Related story:
     -- Bomb searches in Penn State buildings find nothing; operations return to normal – Centre Daily Times
2. 29 States that could make adult children pay for mom's care - The Wall Street Journal
3. Summer projects under way across Penn State campus - Centre Daily Times
4. Penn State Extension makes inroads with NGVs - Gant Daily
5. Two new samples in county positive for West Nile - The Patriot-News
6. Penn State runner Bridget Franek makes final in steeplechase – Centre Daily Times
7. Families eyeing costs during college search; new website aims to help - York Daily Record  Loan Safe
8. Lack of common strategy may have caused longer, bloodier civil war - PhysOrg
9. Children also struggle with high blood pressure; quotes Stephen Cyran, pediatric cardiologist at Penn State
Hershey Children's Heart Group - The Patriot-News (from Body and Mind)

Budget
1. FYI: Gov. Tom Corbett, state Republican leaders meet on budget issues - The Patriot-News 

Legal/laws
1. Bill that would allow expert witness testimony in sex abuse cases heads to Corbett's desk – The Daily
Collegian

Scandal

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3241269/penn-state-police-find-nothing.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19421664/ncaa-shouldnt-punish-penn-state-lets-let-civil-court-system-do-that
http://www.canada.com/sports/all/Penn+State+tries+move+focus+away+from+Sandusky+scandal+back+football/6832968/story.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/06/25/penn-state-jerry-sandusky.ap/index.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/pa-governor-pace-of-sandusky-sex-abuse-investigation-necessary-to-secure-ironclad-case/2012/06/25/gJQAJslY1V_story.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/ap_jerry_sandusky_wants_the_public_to_know_hes_not_guilty.aspx
http://www.philly.com/philly/hp/news_update/160279015.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/lawyer-jerry-sandusky-still-says-hes-not-guilty/76db6faa4d184aa7ad544712f8be3afa
http://www.sfgate.com/news/article/Artist-replaces-Sandusky-image-on-Penn-State-mural-3662294.php
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/artist-replaces-image-of-sandusky-on-mural-at-penn-state-ex-coach-insists-hes-not-guilty/2012/06/26/gJQAZ6iU3V_story.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120626_ap_artistreplacessanduskyimageonpennstatemural.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-201_162-57460330/sandusky-scrubbed-mural-artist-replaces-image/
http://www.federalnewsradio.com/614/2630123/Lawyer-Jerry-Sandusky-insists-hes-not-guilty-
http://www.ajc.com/sports/artist-replaces-sandusky-image-1464560.html
http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2012/jun/26/artist-replaces-sandusky-image-penn-state-mural/?utm_source=RSS_Feed&utm_medium=RSS
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8096975/penn-state-nittany-lions-artist-replaces-jerry-sandusky-image-campus-mural
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/artist-replaces-sandusky-image-on-penn-state-mural/aa6a7d050b7f44e3872966eab455e2e8
http://www.demodirt.com/index.php/us-trends/family-and-relationships/514-blogging-away-the-baby-blues
http://www.enewspf.com/latest-news/science-a-environmental/34513-nearby-star-cluster-useful-in-studies-of-sun-and-search-for-planets-like-earth.html
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-tiny-animals-kind-tweezers.html
http://www.enewspf.com/latest-news/science-a-environmental/34513-nearby-star-cluster-useful-in-studies-of-sun-and-search-for-planets-like-earth.html
http://www.thecambodiaherald.com/environment/detail?token=MWNhNDMyZTYzZTZiZGU1M2FmYmE5NjcwYzEwZmEz
http://www.insidescience.org/?q=content/manipulating-tiny-animals-sound-waves/694
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/university_receives_generic_bomb_threat.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3241269/penn-state-police-find-nothing.html
http://blogs.wsj.com/law/2012/06/25/29-states-that-could-make-adult-children-pay-for-mom%E2%80%99s-care/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3241929/summer-projects-under-way.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/06/26/penn-state-extension-makes-inroads-with-ngvs/
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/2-new-samples-in-county-positive-for-west-nile/0abe433f579d4bba915df8a5922202b3
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3241972/penn-state-runner-franek-makes.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.ydr.com/local/ci_20924429/families-eyeing-costs-during-college-search-new-website
http://www.loansafe.org/families-eyeing-costs-during-college-search-new-website-aims-to-help
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-lack-common-strategy-longer-bloodier.html
http://www.pennlive.com/bodyandmind/index.ssf/2012/06/children_also_struggle_with_hi.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/gov_tom_corbett_state_republic.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/expert_witness_testimony_culler.aspx


1. NCAA shouldn't punish Penn State; let's leave that to the civil court system - CBS Sports
2. Penn State tries to move focus away from Sandusky scandal and back to football - Canada.com  Sports
Illustrated
3. Drew Sharp: At Penn State, football wins out over principles - Detroit Free Press
4. Other views: 'An important milestone' - USA Today
5. Penn State case makes the week even more emotional for Miss Greater Rockville - Vernon Patch
6. A former college counselor surveys the turmoil at U.Va.; when prospective students ask about colleges
immersed in negative publicity, what should high-school counselors say?; mentions Penn State sex-abuse
scandal - Chronicle of Higher Education 
7. Penn State scandal now ready to get real nasty - TrackemTigers

Sandusky    

1. Sandusky insists he's not guilty; juror says she hopes verdict helps healing (AP) - The Washington Post  The
Daily Collegian  Philadelphia Inquirer  The Patriot-News
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky insists he is innocent of child sex abuse. Wants out of isolation (Reuters) - Democratic
Underground
     -- Ex-Penn State assistant coach Jerry Sandusky insists he is not guilty - The Seattle Times
     -- Sandusky is maintaining innocence, attorney says - McClatchy
     -- Attorney: Jerry Sandusky maintains innocence – Centre Daily Times
2. Artist replaces Sandusky image on Penn State mural (AP) - San Francisco Chronicle  The Washington
Post  Philadelphia Inquirer  CBS News  Federal News Radio  Atlanta Journal Constitution  The Washington
Times  ESPN  The Patriot-News
3. Sandusky of 'sound mind' in Centre County jail - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
4. In newly-released audio, Matt Sandusky chronicles years of alleged abuse by his father - Mediaite
5. Sandusky attorneys look ahead to appeals process – The Daily Collegian
6. Jerry Sandusky: What happens next for him, Penn State and victims? - The Washington Post
7. Corbett offers fresh defense of length of Sandusky - The Patriot-News 
8. Verdict: Jury slips released by court; includes three embedded documents - The Patriot-News
9. Convicted and jailed, ex-Penn State asst. coach Jerrey Sandusky is expected to appeal - ABA Journal
10. Key benefit from grim Sandusky sex abuse case: Awareness - Des Moines Register
11. Opinion: Sandusky and sexual abuse: From apathy to panic - Philadelphia Inquirer
12. Jerry Sandusky and abuse in the autism community - Digital Journal
13. Leftover Sandusky thoughts - Philadelphia Inquirer
14. Former ESPN anchor Dana Jacobson comes forward with story of abuse (Sandusky mention) - CNN
15. Editorial: We all must stay vigilant to prevent child sexual abuse - The Patriot-News
16. Editorial: Child abuse victims need reform now - The Patriot-News
17. Op-ed: Will Pennsylvania finally learn from Sandusky? - The Patriot-News
18. Sandusky's trial generated some poor journalism - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
19. Jeff Byers: Few winners emerge in wake of Sandusky verdict - StateCollege.com
20. Jerry Sandusky and the concept of justice - Onward State
21. New Pennsylvania trial lawyer president: Sandusky case provides lessons for state legislators - The Legal
Examiner
22. Letters: On Sandusky - Los Angeles Times
23. NY Mets' R.A. Dickey hopes Jerry Sandusky sex abuse trial opens people's eyes - NY Daily News
24. Moving beyond moral outrage - The Daily Californian
25. Opinion: There were two monsters in the Sandusky house - The Spec
       Related stories:
       -- (Editorial) Annette John-Hall: Did Dottie Sandusky know – or didn't she? - Philadelphia Inquirer
       -- Jerry Sandusky's wife faces more time in court - ABCNews
       -- Letter to the editor: Mrs. Sandusky's culpability should be determined - The Patriot-News 
26. Editorial: Sandusky verdict begins ripple effect - Delco Times
27. What parents can learn from the Sandusky case – BabyCenter.com
28. Letter to the editor: Small comfort for the victims – Centre Daily Times

http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19421664/ncaa-shouldnt-punish-penn-state-lets-let-civil-court-system-do-that
http://www.canada.com/sports/all/Penn+State+tries+move+focus+away+from+Sandusky+scandal+back+football/6832968/story.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/06/25/penn-state-jerry-sandusky.ap/index.html
http://www.freep.com/article/20120625/COL08/206250395/Drew-Sharp-At-Penn-State-football-Jerry-Sandusky
http://www.usatoday.com/news/opinion/story/2012-06-24/Sandusky-Penn-State-Paterno/55797610/1
http://vernon.patch.com/articles/penn-state-case-makes-the-week-even-more-emotional-for-miss-greater-rockville
http://chronicle.com/blogs/headcount/a-former-college-counselor-surveys-the-turmoil-at-uva/30423?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.trackemtigers.com/2012/6/25/3117572/penn-state-scandal-now-ready-to-get-real-nasty
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
http://www.democraticunderground.com/1002857793
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/othersports/2018528770_digs26.html
http://www.mcclatchydc.com/2012/06/25/153814/sandusky-is-maintaining-innocence.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3241924/attorney-sandusky-maintains-innocence.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
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
http://triblive.com/news/2094304-74/sandusky-rominger-state-penn-elbell-media-trib-county-jail-mind
http://www.mediaite.com/tv/in-newly-released-audio-matt-sandusky-chronicles-years-of-alleged-abuse-by-his-father/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/whats_next_for_sandusky_white.aspx
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/jerry-sandusky-what-happens-next-for-him-penn-state-and-victims/2012/06/25/gJQAsqiK2V_blog.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/corbett_offers_fresh_defense_o.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_verdict_jury_sl.html
http://www.abajournal.com/news/article/sandusky/
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/article/20120626/NEWS01/306260031/-1/MARKETPLACE/Key-benefit-from-grim-Sandusky-sex-abuse-case-Awareness
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/160304005.html
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/768896
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/frank_fitzpatrick/160304085.html
http://cnnpressroom.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/25/former-espn-anchor-dana-jacobson-comes-forward-with-story-of-abuse/
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/we_all_must_stay_vigilant_to_p.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/child_abuse_victims_need_refor.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/will_state_finally_learn_from.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/opinion/letters/sanduskys-trial-generated-some-poor-journalism-641928/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/jeff-byers-few-winners-emerge-in-wake-of-sandusky-verdict-1076247/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/26/what-it-was-like/
http://harrisburg.legalexaminer.com/miscellaneous/new-pennsylvania-trial-lawyer-president-sandusky-case-provides-legislative-lessons-for-state-legislators-.aspx?googleid=302266
http://www.latimes.com/news/opinion/letters/la-le-0626-tuesday-sandusky-20120626,0,3774598.story
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/baseball/mets/ny-mets-a-dickey-hopes-sandusky-trial-opens-people-eyes-article-1.1102319
http://www.dailycal.org/2012/06/25/moving-beyond-moral-outrage/
http://www.thespec.com/opinion/columns/article/749811--there-were-two-monsters-in-the-sandusky-house
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/annette_john-hall/20120626_Annette_John-Hall__Did_Dottie_Sandusky_know_-_or_didn_t_she_.html?cmpid=124488459
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sanduskys-wife-faces-time-court/story?id=16643086#.T-mwBHAyHFx
http://www.pennlive.com/letters/index.ssf/2012/06/mrs_sanduskys_culpability_shou.html
http://www.delcotimes.com/articles/2012/06/25/opinion/doc4fe92cacbf645720661131.txt
http://blogs.babycenter.com/mom_stories/0624201what-parents-can-learn-from-the-sandusky-case/?scid=bcToday
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242089/letter-to-the-editor-small-comfort.html#storylink=misearch


29. Letter to the editor: Victims owed more prosecutions – Centre Daily Times
30. Editorial: Other victims missed in trials – Centre Daily Times
31. Sandusky's pastor says Christians must show moral strength - Christian Post
32. Letter to the editor: Sandusky doesn't deserve any special treatment - The Patriot-News
33. In the Church that Joe built – Philadelphia Inquirer 
34. Late Penn State coach Joe Paterno should be accountable for inaction regarding Jerry Sandusky - Michigan
Live
35. Editorial: Sandusky and sexual abuse: From apathy to apathetic – Philadelphia Inquirer
36. Justice at Penn State: Sandusky gets the slammer - New York Post

Higher Education - FYI
1. BCS meetings to decide playoff format with $5 billion TV deal possible - The Patriot-News (from the Sporting
News)
2. Bill Gates to lead salute to [Morrill Act] landmark in higher education; will be keynote speaker at APLU
symposium - USA  Today
     Related story:
     -- A conversation with Bill Gates about the future of higher education - Chronicle of Higher Education (posted
6/25)
3. Carnegie Corporation calls for renewed commitment in higher education; new poll data: 3 out of 4 Americans
feel higher education should be a right - Carnegie Corporation
4. Public universities see familiar fight at Virginia - The New York Times 
     Related stories: 
     -- Questions of leadership: Board vote today puts U.Va. inc enter of debate about public university
governance - Inside Higher Ed 
     -- The worrisome ascendance of business in higher education (U.Va. story; posted 6/21) - Chronicle of
Higher Education
5. Teresa Sullivan's resignation: What happened? - The Chronicle of Higher Education
     Related story:
     -- Questions of leadership - Inside Higher Ed
6. Michigan universities, colleges get $300 million for building projects - Detroit Free Press
7. Update: Assembly panel approves [N.J.] higher education merger bill - NorthJersey.com
8. Florida universities examine options after tuition rebuffs - News-Press
9. Budget deal seeks to freeze UC, CSU tuition - Los Angeles Times 
10. Arizona State plans residency program for lawyers - Inside Higher Ed 
11. Editorial: Title IX ushered in a new era for women on and off the field (posted 6/25) - The Patriot-News 

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
Subject: Special Briefing Session
Date: June 26, 2012 8:42:42 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
                Also to Members of President’s Council
 
In light of the rendering of the verdict in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania vs. Gerald Sandusky, I am writing to advise
of a special briefing session to receive an update from Legal Counsel on Thursday, July 12, at 8 am.  The session will be
held in Ballroom 1 of the Radisson Lackawanna Station Hotel in Scranton, Pennsylvania.
 
Please advise by return email if you will/will not attend the briefing and, if so, if you require lodging accommodations at

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3242096/letter-to-the-editor-victims-owed.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/26/3241941/other-victims-missed-in-trials.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.christianpost.com/news/sanduskys-pastor-says-christians-must-show-moral-strength-77228/
http://www.pennlive.com/letters/index.ssf/2012/06/sandusky_doesnt_deserve_any_sp.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/inquirer/20120626_Letters_to_the_Editor.html
http://www.mlive.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/06/late_penn_state_coach_joe_pate.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/20120626_Sandusky_and_sexual_abuse__From_apathy_to_panic.html
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/opinion/letters/justice_at_penn_state_sandusky_gets_VfbKYwOcPrjMninNOFmSkJ?utm_medium=rss&utm_content=Letters
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/06/bcs_meetings_to_decide_playoff.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/education/story/2012-06-25/bill-gates-celebrate-morrill-act-universities/55827576/1?csp=34news
http://chronicle.com/article/A-Conversation-With-Bill-Gates/132591/
http://carnegie.org/news/press-releases/story/news-action/single/view/carnegie-corporation-calls-for-renewed-commitment-in-higher-education/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/26/education/public-universities-see-familiar-fight-at-virginia.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/26/board-vote-today-puts-uva-center-debate-about-public-university-governance
http://chronicle.com/article/The-Worrisome-Ascendance-of/132501/
http://chronicle.com/article/Timeline-A-Frenetic-Fortnight/132545/?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/26/board-vote-today-puts-uva-center-debate-about-public-university-governance
http://www.freep.com/article/20120626/NEWS06/206260353/Michigan-universities-colleges-get-36-300-million-from-state-for-building-projects
http://www.northjersey.com/news/Medical_students_appeal_to_NJ_Assembly_committee_to_amend_proposed_college_merger_plan.html
http://www.news-press.com/article/20120625/NEWS0104/120625022/Florida-universities-examine-options-after-tuition-rebuffs?odyssey=tab%7Ctopnews%7Ctext%7CHome
http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-state-budget-20120626,0,1925801.story
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/26/arizona-state-plans-create-law-firm-hire-and-train-recent-graduates
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/title_ix_ushered_in_a_new_era.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


the Radisson on Wednesday evening, July 11 (if not already indicated on your check sheet).
 
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
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.25.2012)
Date: June 25, 2012 2:18:30 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 3:15 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.25.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, June 25, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Other Penn State news
1. Penn State Hershey Medical Center selects Avantas for Healthcare Enterprise Labor Management Solution
- The Wall Street Journal
2. Police search of Penn State buildings continues after university receives "non-credible" bomb threat - Centre
Daily Times
3. Penn State lands elite offensive tackle recruit Dorian Johnson - SB Nation

Child abuse awareness/prevention
1. Four steps to stop the next Jerry Sandusky - The Baltimore Sun
2. She the People blog: After Jerry Sandusky, let's say the tough words out loud - Washington Post blog 

http://www.marketwatch.com/story/penn-state-hershey-medical-center-selects-avantas-for-healthcare-enterprise-labor-management-solution-2012-06-25
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3241269/penn-state-police-find-nothing.html
http://www.sbnation.com/college-football-recruiting/2012/6/25/3116279/penn-state-elite-offensive-tackle-recruit-dorian-johnson
http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/opinion/oped/bs-ed-sandusky-20120625,0,5623549.story
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/she-the-people/post/after-jerry-sandusky-lets-say-the-tough-words-out-loud/2012/06/25/gJQAjUR21V_blog.html


Scandal
1. How much will the scandal cost Penn State? - HLN-TV
2. Attorney General Linda Kelly calls for end to "veil of secrecy' after Sandusky verdict - StateCollege.com
3. Sandusky tumult far from over for Penn State - Scripps News
4. Southern papers call for Penn State football death penalty; Lions land top OT recruit and more headlines;
papers include Tennessean, Orlando Sentinel, Birmingham News - The Patriot-News 
5. Commentary: Jerry Sandusky, Penn State's shame; cultural deference to powerful institutions, people has to
change - ESPN 
6. What Penn State must do to heal – Philadelphia Inquirer
7. 5 Lessons from Penn State's social media crisis communications fail - Business 2 Community

Sandusky
1. Pennsylvania attorney general says Sandusky got fair trial (Reuters) - CNBC
2. Joe Amendola, Sandusky's lawyer, joins Bruce & Dan - WLSAM 
3. Jerry Sandusky wants out of isolation in jail, attorney says - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Jerry Sandusky to remain on suicide watch - CBS Chicago
4. Pa. gov: 2-year Sandusky investigation necessary (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer
5. Jerry Sandusky's lawyers plan appeal, but he still faces a mountain of civil claims and possibly new criminal
charges - NY Daily News
6. Penn State student government release statement - Onward State
7. Sandusky juror to NBC: 'We were all on the same page' (MCT) - Morris Daily Herald (Illinois)
8. Penn State agony ends as Sandusky found guilty - PolicyMic
9. Amazon Hawking Jerry Sandusky autobiography 'Touched' for $1,111.00 a copy - Sports Grid
10. National columnist Ray Ratto: Sandusky will pay for his crimes, now it's time for Penn State to atone - CBS
Sports
11. Sick culture cheers Sandusky verdict - Salon
12. Reader poll: Jerry Sandusky was found guilty of 45 counts of child sex abuse. How do you think this will
affect Penn State's image? - Philadelphia Inquirer
13. Jerry Sandusky returns to jail where he was reportedly taunted with Pink Floyd lyrics - Huffington Post
14. Double take 'toons: Jerry Sandusky convicted - NPR

Higher Education - FYI
1. Virginia: Governor threatens university board with removal - The New York Times (brief)
2. [Indiana Gov. Mitch] Daniels, Pence reassess higher education (AP) - Chicago Post-Tribune 
3. Michigan colleges go out of state for students - Detroit Free Press 
4. Should tenure for college professors be abolished? - The Wall Street Journal 
5. N.J. looking to borrow $750 million for higher education projects - New Jersey 101.5 
    Related story:
    -- N.J. university bill advances - The Wall Street Journal 
6. For third straight year, Nixon cuts higher education - MissouriNet 
7. College for all? A contrived issue - Minneapolis Star-Tribune 
8. Not just big data -- fast data - Campus Technology 
9. Higher ed presidential search costs add up in Nevada - Las Vegas Review-Journal
10. National [Leaders & Laggards] report says higher education system failing students - Watchdog.org (Nev.)  
11. Our research universities can leap ahead - The Globe and Mail (Canada) 
12. Universities could be a significant force in social mobility - The Guardian (U.K.) 

 
Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

http://www.hlntv.com/article/2012/06/25/penn-state-hook-millions
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/attorney-general-linda-kelly-calls-for-end-to-veil-of-secrecy-after-sandusky-verdict-1074743/
http://www.scrippsnews.com/content/sandusky-tumult-far-over-penn-state
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/06/penn_state_football_death_penalty.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8087426/jerry-sandusky-crimes-failure-stop-hang-penn-state
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/cityhall/Mondays-DN---What-Penn-State-must-do-to-heal.html
http://www.business2community.com/social-media/5-lessons-from-penn-states-social-media-crisis-communications-fail-0202911
http://www.cnbc.com/id/47950143
http://www.wlsam.com/Article.asp?id=2481890&spid=
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_wants_out_of_is.html
http://chicago.cbslocal.com/2012/06/25/jerry-sandusky-to-remain-on-suicide-watch/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/politics/state/20120625_ap_pagov2yearsanduskyinvestigationnecessary.html
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/i-team/disgraced-penn-state-coach-jerry-sandusky-headed-jail-civil-actions-await-article-1.1101720
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/25/penn-state-student-governments-release-statement/
http://www.morrisdailyherald.com/2012/06/25/sandusky-juror-to-nbc-we-were-all-on-the-same-page/apbmteh/
http://www.policymic.com/articles/10105/penn-state-agony-ends-as-sandusky-found-guilty
http://www.sportsgrid.com/ncaa-football/sandusky-touched-amazon-price/
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19406041/sandusky-will-pay-for-his-crimes-now-its-time-for-penn-state-to-atone
http://www.salon.com/2012/06/25/jerry_sanduskys_guilty_and_so_are_we/singleton/
http://www.philly.com/philly/polls/160093475.html?results=y
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/25/jerry-sandusky-taunted-jail-pink-floyd-teacher-kids_n_1623792.html
http://www.npr.org/2012/06/25/155701107/double-take-toons-jerry-sandusky-convicted
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/23/education/virginia-governor-threatens-university-board-with-removal.html?ref=education
http://posttrib.suntimes.com/news/13391454-418/daniels-pence-reassess-higher-education.html
http://www.freep.com/article/20120625/NEWS06/206250325/Michigan-colleges-go-out-of-state-for-students?odyssey=tab%7Ctopnews%7Ctext%7CFRONTPAGE
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303610504577418293114042070.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://nj1015.com/nj-looking-to-borrow-750-million-for-higher-education-projects/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304870304577487053692342894.html
http://www.missourinet.com/2012/06/25/for-third-straight-year-nixon-cuts-higher-education/
http://www.startribune.com/opinion/commentaries/160267145.html
http://campustechnology.com/Articles/2012/06/25/Not-Just-Big-Data-Fast-Data.aspx?p=1
http://www.lvrj.com/news/higher-ed-presidential-search-costs-add-up-in-nevada-160212915.html
http://watchdog.org/23025/nv-national-report-says-higher-education-system-failing-students/
http://www.theglobeandmail.com/commentary/our-research-universities-can-leap-ahead/article4365206/
http://www.guardian.co.uk/education/2012/jun/25/universities-significant-force-social-mobility?newsfeed=true
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.25.2012)
Date: June 25, 2012 2:07:22 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are provided fyi.
 
Thanks,
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 12:43 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.25.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, June 25, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Fitness and Health – Lose your fear of lifting - Article Abode
-- Following Sandusky verdict, attention turns to Curley, Schultz - The Daily Collegian
-- Penn State seeks to settle with Sandusky victims (AP); quotes University statement heavily - The Patriot-
News
-- Sandusky lawyers tried to quit Penn State sex abuse case; juror says accusers 'very convincing' (AP) - Star
Tribune  Houston Chronicle  The Washington Post  The Morning Call  The Daily Collegian
-- Ex-Penn State assistant Sandusky convicted of abuse (AP) - Corvallis Gazette-Times  Tampa Bay
Times  Marion Star  Chillicothe Gazette  The Day (CT)  The Oakland Tribune  Detroit Free Press  Bangkok
Post  Daily Times (Delaware County, PA)  Mercury News  Missoulian
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Fitness and Health – Lose your fear of lifting - Article Abode
2. Penn State researchers to share in extraordinary view of space - Newsworks
     Related story:
     -- Nearby star cluster, long forgotten, now discovered to be useful in studies of Sun and search for planets
like Earth - Phys.org Newsletter  Gant Daily  Red  Orbit
3. Supersized servings a big concern - Health Tip Blog
4. Studying the Marcellus Shale: Researchers develop collaborative tool for water quality data - Centre Daily
Times
5. "Global warming stopped in 1998" - Record Searchlight
6. The battle over climate science; feature story about Michael Mann and others (posted 6/21)- Popular Science
7. Methane hunters - Essential Public Radio
8. Online weight loss programs that highlight successful user - Nutrition Horizon
9. New mom? Tell Us All About It! - Daily RX  Overclockers Club
     Related story: 

http://www.articleabode.com/fitness-and-health-lose-your-fear-of-lifting/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/curley_schultz_tully.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/penn-state-seeks-to-settle-with-sandusky/0a99aebbfd194f36a25d7b7f784286b7
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5hiEpd-tCniQxLjgY8Z5RbpMXrFmw?docId=0fd3a347c65d47b9ad6d46eacada3706
http://www.startribune.com/nation/159990225.html
http://www.chron.com/news/article/Ex-Penn-State-assistant-coach-Jerry-Sandusky-3654263.php
http://www.washingtonpost.com/jurors-in-jerry-sandusky-sex-abuse-trial-continue-deliberations-into-friday-evening/2012/06/22/gJQA6OLGwV_story.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-sandusky-lawyers-quit-20120623,0,5631549.story
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/23/ap_judge_denied_sandusky_lawyers_request_to_resign_prior_to_trial.aspx
http://www.gazettetimes.com/news/headlines/ex-penn-state-assistant-sandusky-convicted-of-abuse/article_6c8b9d6e-468f-55b0-938b-7c100a905e9b.html
http://www.tampabay.com/incoming/article1236873.ece
http://www.marionstar.com/article/20120623/NEWS01/120623002
http://www.chillicothegazette.com/article/20120622/NEWS02/120622004/Former-Penn-State-Assistant-Coach-Sandusky-found-guilty-sex-abuse?odyssey=nav%7Chead
http://www.theday.com/article/20120622/NWS13/120629860/1047
http://www.insidebayarea.com/oaklandtribune/localnews/ci_20920849/verdict-reached-ex-penn-state-coach-jerry-sanduskys
http://www.freep.com/article/20120622/NEWS07/120622073/Ex-Penn-State-football-assistant-Jerry-Sandusky-convicted-sexual-abuse?odyssey=nav%7Chead
http://www.bangkokpost.com/news/world/299350/us-coach-jerry-sandusky-convicted-of-child-sex-abuse
http://www.delcotimes.com/articles/2012/06/22/news/doc4fe538c4932e8882658478.txt
http://www.mercurynews.com/nation-world/ci_20920848/verdict-reached-ex-penn-state-coach-jerry-sanduskys
http://missoulian.com/news/national/penn-state-jury-reaches-verdict-in-sandusky-trial/article_f489669c-bcd4-11e1-81d8-0019bb2963f4.html
http://www.articleabode.com/fitness-and-health-lose-your-fear-of-lifting/
http://www.newsworks.org/index.php/local/item/39885
http://mabsj2.blogspot.com/2012/06/physorg-newsletter-week-25.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/06/25/nearby-stars-may-aid-in-studies-of-sun-search-for-earth-like-planets/
applewebdata://D295DB41-C7D4-4A32-A27C-5819AA055AD2/Star%20Cluster%20Could%20Help%20Astronomers%20Find%20Earth-Like%20PlanetsStar%20Cluster%20Could%20Help%20Astronomers%20Find%20Earth-Like%20Planetshttp:/www.redorbit.com/news/space/1112644023/star-cluster-could-help-astronomers-find-earth-like-planets/
http://healthtipsblogspot.com/supersized-servings-a-big-concern/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3240040/marcellus-shale.html
http://blogs.redding.com/dcraig/archives/2012/06/global-warming-11.html
http://www.popsci.com/science/article/2012-06/battle-over-climate-change?single-page-view=true
http://www.essentialpublicradio.org/story/2012-06-22/methane-hunters-11535
applewebdata://D295DB41-C7D4-4A32-A27C-5819AA055AD2/Online%20Weight%20Loss%20Programs%20That%20Highlight%20Sucessful%20User%20...
http://www.dailyrx.com/news-article/motherhood-stresses-and-isolation-lessened-blogging-19627.html
http://www.dailyrx.com/news-article/motherhood-stresses-and-isolation-lessened-blogging-19627.html
http://www.overclockersclub.com/news/31862/


     Related story: 
     -- New moms find comforting berth in blogs, Facebook, studies find - L.A. Times

Budget
1. Capitol insiders predict Gov. Corbett will deliver and on-time budget; does not mention Penn State
specifically: "On the higher-education front, the budget agreement would restore funding for public universities
that Corbett had proposed cutting by 20 percent to 30 percent. But in exchange,  university leaders had to
promise not to increase tuition above the 3 percent inflationary rate." - The Patriot-News 

Other Penn State news
1. Op-ed: For many years the only female athletes in the media were horses; piece by Mary Jo Haverbeck,
former assoc. dir. of sports info. at Penn State - The Patriot-News  
2. Four generations of Title IX: Char Morett - The Patriot-News
3. Are you on the hook for mom's nursing-home bill? - The Wall Street Journal
4. Penn State grad a surprise winner of elite men's criterium - The Augusta Chronicle
5. Penn State assistant coach qualifies for Olympics – Centre Daily Times
6. PSU's Gehret runs into 400 finals at U.S. Track Trials – Centre Daily Times
7. Three women make the U.S. Team in hammer throw – Philadelphia Inquirer
8. Penn State sells moer than 21,000 student football tickets – The Centre Daily Times
9. O'Brien says Smith left team for personal reasons – Philadelphia Inquirer
10. 40 years of Title IX: Women's sports are benefiting from media rights deals - The Patriot-News
11. Four generations of Title IX: Suzie McConnell-Serio; former Penn State Lady Lion - The Patriot-News 
12. Four generations of Title IX: Helen McMillen Sauve; former Penn State Lady Lion - The Patriot-News 

Schultz/Curley
1. Following Sandusky verdict, attention turns to Curley, Schultz - The Daily Collegian
2. July 11 hearing schedule in Curley, Schultz case – The Daily Collegian

Laws/legal
1. Bill that would allow expert witness testimony is sex abuse cases head to Corbett's desk - The Daily Collegian

Second Mile
1. Charity Sandusky founded set for summer programs (AP) - The Patriot-News  Centre Daily
Times  Philadelphia Inquirer
2. The Second Mile to hold summer camp - The Daily Collegian

Scandal
1. Penn State releases statement on Sandusky conviction - Chicago Tribune
     Related stories:
     -- PSU President Rodney Erickson issues statement - Onward State
     -- Got a letter from Rodney Ericson - Rivals
     -- Penn State statement on Sandusky verdict - USA Today
     -- PSU's athletic department, Erickson statements – Philadelphia Inquirer 
     -- Penn State responds to Sandusky convictions - Inside Higher Ed  
     -- Focus turns to Penn STate in wake of Sandusky verdict, victim's attorney says - StateCollege.com
     -- Penn State faces years in court - Wall Street Journal
     -- Penn State seeks to settle with Sandusky victims (AP) - ABC-WHTM  Buffalo News
     -- Penn State seeks to settle with Sandusky victims (AP); quotes University statement heavily - The Patriot-
News 
     -- Penn State may have to compensate Sandusky's victims - Bloomberg Businessweek  The Washington
Post
     -- How responsible is Penn State for what Jerry Sandusky did? - Gawker
     -- Penn State's reputation, image soiled by Jerry Sandusky scandal - The Patriot-News
     -- Shaken by Sandusky scandal, a changed Penn State is moving on - The New York Times
     -- Sandusky victim lawyer: Penn State's role in focus now - CBS News

http://www.latimes.com/business/technology/la-fi-tn-new-moms-blog-facebook-20120621,0,7372188.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/capitol_insiders_predict_gov_t.html
http://today.msnbc.msn.com/id/47935946/ns/today/t/penn-state-signals-it-wants-settle-sandusky-cases/#.T-hgfL9Yup0
http://www.pennlive.com/specialprojects/index.ssf/2012/06/four_generations_of_title_ix_c_1.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303506404577446410116857508.html
http://chronicle.augusta.com/latest-news/2012-06-22/penn-state-grad-surprise-winner-elite-mens-criterium?v=1340392978
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240821/penn-state-assistant-coach-qualifies.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3240008/psus-gehret-runs-into-400-finals.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/other_sports/159966455.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238604/penn-state-sells-more-than-21000.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/inq-pennstate/OBrien-says-Smith-left-team-for-personal-reasons.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/womens_sports_are_benefiting_f.html
http://www.pennlive.com/specialprojects/index.ssf/2012/06/four_generations_of_title_ix_s_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/specialprojects/index.ssf/2012/06/four_generations_of_title_ix_h.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/curley_schultz_tully.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/23/july_11_hearing_scheduled_in_curley_schultz_case.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/expert_witness_testimony_culler.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/charity-sandusky-founded-set-for-summer-programs/7a652caeb7c0477387039c59cdbdf223
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239546/charity-sandusky-founded-set-for.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/wires/ap/news/state/pennsylvania/20120623_ap_charitysanduskyfoundedsetforsummerprograms.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/second_mile_steinman.aspx
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/sns-penn-state-releases-statement-on-sandusky-conviction-20120622,0,1585300.story
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/22/psu-president-rodney-erickson-issues-statement/
http://bwi.rivals.com/showmsg.asp?fid=36&tid=155919500&mid=155919500&sid=890&style=2
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-06-22/penn-state-statement-jerry-sandusky-verdict/55769994/1
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/PSUs_athletic_department_Erickson_statements.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/25/penn-state-responds-sandusky-convictions
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/focus-turns-to-penn-state-in-wake-of-sandusky-verdict-victims-attorney-says-1075371/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304870304577486532081723146.html
http://www.abc27.com/story/18861185/penn-state-seeks-to-settle-with-sandusky-victims
http://www.buffalonews.com/world-nation/article916584.ece
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/penn-state-seeks-to-settle-with-sandusky/0a99aebbfd194f36a25d7b7f784286b7
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-06-22/ex-assistant-coach-jerry-sandusky-convicted-in-trial
http://www.washingtonpost.com/business/after-sandusky-conviction-whats-ahead-for-penn-state/2012/06/23/gJQAvHnZyV_story.html
http://gawker.com/5920844/how-responsible-is-penn-state-for-what-jerry-sandusky-did
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_states_reputation_image_s.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/23/sports/ncaafootball/shaken-by-sandusky-scandal-a-changed-penn-state-moves-on.html?_r=1
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-33816_162-57459323/sandusky-victim-lawyer-penn-states-role-in-focus-now/


     -- Penn State signals wants to close Sandusky sex abuse cases - Reuters  Chicago Tribune  The Morning
Call
     -- Sizing up Penn State's liability in abuse scandal - Reuters
     -- Penn State to reach out to Sandusky victim's lawyers (KDKA) - CBS Pittsburgh
     -- Jerry Sandusky verdict: Penn State says, 'We accept responsibility' - The Patriot-News
     -- Verdict: Penn State wants to settle with victims; link only lists University statement - The Patriot-News 
     -- Why the Penn State sex abuse saga could go on for years (+video) - The Christian Science Monitor
     -- At worn-out Penn State, relief, then time to move on - USA Today
     -- After Sandusky verdict, focus now shifts to Penn State - USA Today  WTSP
     -- Penn State officials want to quickly settle Jerry Sandusky civil lawsuits - The Inquisitr
     -- Penn State seeks to settle with Sandusky victims – Centre Daily Times
     -- Penn State moves swiftly on Sandusky sex abuse civil suits - Reuters  IBN Live  Money Control  
     -- Official Penn State announcement: Buy off Sandusky victims - Daily Kos
     -- Penn State signals it wants to settle Sandusky cases - MSNBC
     -- What's next for Penn State? - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Penn State signals it wants to settle Sandusky cases; includes Saturday night's two NBC Nightly News
video clips, including exclusive interview with juror Joshua Harper, followed by Reuters story
2. Acting Penn State AD releases statement on Sandusky verdict - NBC Sports
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State acting Athletic Director Dave Joyner releases statement in wake of Sandusky trial
- StateCollege.com 
     -- Acting athletic director David Joyner: 'The trust of our community has been broken' - The Daily Collegian
3. Penn State scandal: Key dates in sex abuse case - Global Edmonton
4. Verdict: Investigations continue of Penn State officials, Second Mile charity, more - The Patriot-News 
5. Penn State tries to move focus back to football (AP) - CBS Philly  WRAL Sports
6. How will the NCAA handle the Penn State case & what's good enough for Oregon? - CBS Sports
7. Penn State University: Poor crisis management and social media skills - Huffington Post 
8. Moral bankruptcy saga at Penn State - Philly Burbs
9. Bob Ford: In Sandusky case, Penn State tries to get ahead of civil actions - Philadelphia Inquirer
10.  Could Penn State face the death penalty because it protected Jerry Sandusky? - Al.com (Alabama)
11. Jerry Sandusky verdict: Investigations continue of Penn State officials, Second Mile charity, more - The
Patriot-News
12. Joe Paterno's legacy at Penn State is tainted as late coach failed to use his power to stop Jerry Sandusky's
crimes - NY Daily News
13. Penn State values: The system that discourages making waves - The Daily Beast
14. Penn State's reputation, image soiled by Jerry Sandusky scandal - The Patriot-News 
15. Opinion: Other views: 'An important milestone' - USA Today
16. No release date set for Freeh report on investigation - The Daily Collegian

Sandusky
1. Sandusky lawyers tried to quit Penn State sex abuse case; juror says accusers 'very convincing' (AP) - Star
Tribune  Houston Chronicle  The Washington Post  The Morning Call  The Daily Collegian
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky's attorneys tried to get out of case because they felt unprepared, Karl Rominger says - The
Patriot-News 
     -- Sandusky found guilty in abuse case - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Sandusky attorneys look ahead to appeals process - The Daily Collegian
     -- Sandusky lawyers raise appeal issue on timing - Centre Daily Times
2. Ex-Penn State assistant Sandusky convicted of abuse (AP) - Corvallis Gazette-Times  Tampa Bay
Times  Marion Star  Chillicothe Gazette  The Day (CT)  The Oakland Tribune  Detroit Free Press  Bangkok
Post  Daily Times (Delaware County, PA)  Mercury News  Missoulian
     -- Jerry faces life in prison after conviction on 45 charges - USA Today
     -- Ex-Penn State coach Sandusky could spend rest of his life in prison - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Breakdown of verdicts, by victim (AP) - ESPN
     -- Juror says panel had little doubt on Sandusky's guilt - The New York Times
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     -- Juror: Sandusky accusers' credibility boosted case (AP) - HeraldNet
     -- Juror on Sandusky victims: ‘They were honestly telling us the truth’ - NBC Sports
     -- Sandusky juror says defendant appeared calm when guilty verdicts were read - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
     -- Sandusky found guilty on 45 counts, led for coatroom in handcuffs; " And last week, as Sandusky's trial
began,  the university began preparing trustees for the possibility of an indictment against former president
Graham B. Spanier. Though prosecutors did not initially charge Spanier with a crime, grand jurors have
reportedly focused on his role in handling McQueary’s claims." - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky juror on guilty verdict: 'It's the beginning of our time to heal' - The Washington Post
     -- Pace of Sandusky probe defended - ESPN
     -- Jerry Sandusky, ex-Penn State coach, guilty on 45 of 48 sex abuse counts - ABC News
     -- Sandusky guilty of sexual abuse of 10 young boys - The New York Times
     -- Jury convicts Sandusky of sexually abusing boys - Voice of America 
     -- Penn State coach convicted - The Sydney Morning Herald
     -- After Jerry Sandusky verdict, neighbors release emotions - The Washington Post
     -- Front pages feature verdict: Former Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky found guilty of sex abuse - Poynter
     -- Jury finds Penn State's Sandusky guilty - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
     -- Video: Students and alumni react to Sandusky verdict - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Penn State ready to move on after Sandusky verdict - The Washington Post
     -- Opinion: Jerry Sandusky trial: the verdict - The Washington Post
     -- Editorial: Sandusky case teaches wider lessons - USA Today
     -- Columnist Mike Lopresti: Scarred kids can't leave Jerry Sandusky case behind - USA Today
     -- Guilty: Jury convicts Jerry Sandusky on 45 of 48 sexual abuse counts – Centre Daily Times 
     -- Jerry Sandusky found guilty on 45 counts, led from court in handcuffs – Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Advocates for those affected by sexual abuse weigh in on Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
    -- Jerry Sandusky convicted on 45 counts of child sexual abuse - The Daily Collegian
     -- Breakdown of Sandusky verdicts, by victim – Centre Daily Times 
     -- A glance at the Sandusky child sex abuse trial – Centre Daily Times 
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial judge issues media regulations – Centre Daily Times
     -- Highlights of day 2 of jury deliberations in Sandusky child sex abuse trial – Centre Daily Times
3. Pa governor: Pace of Sandusky sex abuse investigation necessary to secure 'ironclad' case (AP) - The
Washington Post  Centre Daily Times  Fox News
     Related stories:
     -- Verdict: Gov. Corbett commends the victims - The Patriot-News     -- Corbett commends victims for facing
Sandusky – Centre Daily Times
     -- Video: Pennsylvania gov. on Sandusky, Penn State - CBS This Morning
4. Jerry Sandusky case 'worst moment in Penn State history' - USA Today
5. Penn State Sandusky guilty verdict proves NCAA schools should not hire social media monitoring companies
to spy on their student-athletes or employees - Shear on Social Media Law
6. George Diaz: Sandusky and Penn State deserve the ultimate penalty - The Republic (Columbus, IN)
7. As inmate, Sandusky to pose challenge - The Wall Street Journal
8. Jerry Sandusky replaced on Penn State mural with activist poet - Yahoo Sports
     Related stories:
     -- Dora McQuaid replaces Sandusky on Heister mural - StateCollege.com
     -- Sexual abuse activist replaces Sandusky in downtown mural - The Daily Collegian
9. Media, regular and social, got it right - Philadelphia Inquirer
10. Video exclusive: AG Linda Kelly interview this morning (Monday) - Today Show / MSNBC
11. Video: - Today Show / MSNBC
12. Sandusky could face more charges as son, another man make accusations - The Patriot-News
13. Sandusky could be housed in Camp Hill prison before final placement (AP) - The Patriot-News 
14. Sandusky's attorney on his client's thoughts about prison: 'He's not scared' - The Patriot-News 
15. Defense attorney says he doesn't believe Sandusky is 'sick' - The Patriot-News
16. Happy Valley community will 'take years to recover from this' - The Patriot-News 
17. Verdict: For some victims, guilty verdict means 'it's finally over' - The Patriot-News
18. Verdict: More on the 10 victims - The Patriot-News
19. Victim 4 had 'sixth sense' about adopted [Sandusky] son's alleged abuse - The Patriot-News
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20. Victim 1's mom says 'I cried, I'm very happy' - The Patriot-News 
21. Sandusky's crimes made verdict easy, juror (Josh Harper) says - The Patriot-News 
22. Verdit: Jurors decline interviews - The Patriot-News 
23. Juror says victims' stories carried the day; another Josh Harper interview - The Patriot-News 
24. Verdict will give other victims courage - The Patriot-News 
25. Nancy Eshelman column: Sandusky's dream was too good to be true; writer's granddaughter attended
Second Mile camp, grandson didn't stay at camp - The Patriot-News 
26. Anne Reeves column: Hands-off society needs to intervene, help people in distress; covers Sandusky trial,
includes links to other articles - The Patriot-News 
27. Verdict: Guilty verdict met with rousing applause on courthouse lawn - The Patriot-News
28. Verdict: A beloved coach's life, career weren't what they seemed - The Patriot-News 
29. Verdict: Paterno family releases statement calling verdict 'an important milestone' - The Patriot-News 
30. Verdict: Who were the jurors? lists descriptions as previously reported - The Patriot-News 
31. Jail inmates serenaded Sandusky with "Hey, teacher, leave those kids alone" (AP) - Business Insider
32. Abuse trials miss other victims - Philadelphia Inquirer
33. The Sandusky verdict: Who would believe a kid? - The New York Times
34. Sandusky son with troubled past went from ally to accuser - The New York Times
35. Sandusky child sex abuse case offers important lessons - USA Today
36. Responses to Sandusky guilty verdict vary - USA Today
37. Incoming freshman move in, talk Sandusky verdict - The Daily Collegian
38. Pittman: 'There's really no winners in this thing' -  The Daily Collegian
39. Reaction to Jerry Sandusky's conviction – Centre Daily Times
40. Paterno family calls verdict 'important milestone' - Centre Daily Times
41. Crowd outside Centre County Courthouse cheers guilty Sandusky verdict – Centre Daily Times
42.  Paterno family, Gov. Tom Corbett, Penn State issue statements on Sandusky guilty verdict – Centre Daily
Times
43. Penn State football team's newest class arrives, talks loyalty in wake of Sandusky case – Centre Daily
Times
44. Sex abuse advocates praise verdict in Sandusky trial – Centre Daily Times
45. Son's admission gives juror peace of mind – Philadelphia Inquirer
46. (Editorial) Sandusky verdict is key moment, not the end – Centre Daily Times
47. (Editorial) Trying the soul – Centre Daily Times
48. (Editorial) Bob Ford: After Sandusky, Penn State takes steps forward – Centre Daily Times
49. (Editorial) David Haugh: Sandusky conviction doesn't end harm of Penn State scandal – Centre Daily Times
50. (Editorial) It doesn't end here - The Daily Collegian
51. (Editorial) Drew Sharp: At Penn State, football bigger than principle – Centre Daily Times
52. (Editorial) The tragedy of Sandusky's case is that Joe Paterno could have been a hero – Centre Daily Times
53. (Editorial) John Timpane: This time around, the media got the story right – Centre Daily Times
54. (Editorial) Sad day for Pennsylvania – Centre Daily Times
55. (Editorial) Bob Ford: Penn State looking forward – Centre Daily Times
56. (Editorial) Rich Hoffman: Penn State has one chance in Louis Freeh – Philadelphia Inquirer
57. (Editorial) Bob Ford: In Sandusky case, Penn State tries to get ahead of civil actions – Philadelphia Inquirer
58. (Editorial) Ronnie Polaneczky: Amendola was stellar, but McGettigan was a reality check – Philadelphia
Inquirer
59. Parents of victim in Sandusky case say their son may never overcome scars - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
60. Jerry Sandusky to stay on suicide watch in jail as precaution, see counselor – Centre Daily Times
61. Sexual violence advocate, juror's handprint added to State College mural – Centre Daily Times
62. It's an isolated life for Sandusky trial jurors – Centre Daily Times
63. Don't let focus on sexual abuse fade - The Daily Collegian
64. Police ready to patrol, but report no activity on Jerry Sandusky's street – Centre Daily Times
65. Pennsylvania abuse trials miss other victims – Centre Daily Times 
66. For Jerry Sandusky's victims, sharing trauma starts healing process – Centre Daily Times
67. Penn State tries to move focus back to football – Centre Daily Times
68. Community proud of victims, jury – Centre Daily Times
69. Sandusky juror about victims: 'I found them believable' - Centre Daily Times
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http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_verdict_a_belov.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_verdict_paterno.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_a_rundown.html
http://www.businessinsider.com/jail-inmates-serenaded-sandusky-with-hey-teacher-leave-those-kids-alone-2012-6
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-24/news/32394447_1_abuse-long-ago-victims-child-sexual-assault
http://parenting.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/23/the-sandusky-verdict-who-would-believe-a-kid/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/24/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-son-went-from-supporter-to-accuser.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-23/jerry-sandusky-case-lessons/55780658/1
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-06-23/Responses-to-Sandusky-guilty-verdict-vary/55780146/1
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/freshmen_moving_in_pianovich.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/football_reaction_to_verdict_gilbert.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3239226/reaction-to-jerry-sanduskys-conviction.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3239240/paterno-family-calls-verdict-important.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239370/crowd-outside-centre-county-courthouse.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3239176/paterno-family-issues-statement.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3239993/penn-state-football-teams-newest.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239374/sex-abuse-advocates-praise-verdict.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120625_Son_s_admission_gives_juror_peace_of_mind.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3240030/region-bracing-for-next-chapter.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239462/trying-the-soul.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239728/bob-ford-after-sandusky-penn-state.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3240119/david-haugh-sandusky-conviction.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/editorial_two.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3241060/drew-sharp-at-penn-state-football.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3241050/the-tragedy-of-sanduskys-case.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240845/this-time-around-the-media-got.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240844/sad-day-for-state.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240847/penn-state-looking-forward.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/penn_state/20120625_Penn_State_has_one_chance_in_Louis_Freeh.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/160140035.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/ronnie_polaneczky/20120622_Amedola_was_stellar__but_McGettigan_was_a_reality_check.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/parents-of-victim-in-sandusky-case-say-their-son-may-never-overcome-scars-641753/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240856/sandusky-to-stay-on-suicide-watch.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3240691/victims-advocate-juror-handprint.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238590/its-an-isolated-life-for-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/25/editorial_one_.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240855/police-ready-to-patrol-but-report.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3241052/pennsylvania-abuse-trials-miss.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/25/3240830/sharing-trauma-starts-healing.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3240300/penn-state-tries-to-move-focus.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239373/community-proud-of-victims-jury.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/24/3240025/juror-i-found-them-believable.html#storylink=misearch


70. What's next for Jerry Sandusky after the trial? - Centre Daily Times
71. For Sandusky's victims, the next step begins now – Philadelphia Inquirer
72. Scholar find many lessons in Sandusky trial – Philadelphia Inquirer
73. Conviction of Msgr. Lynn was a watershed event – Philadelphia Inquirer
74. In wake of Sandusky scandal, Penn State football will try to stay the course – Philadelphia Inquirer
75. For student journalists, Sandusky case was a trial by fire - Chronicle of Higher Education 
76. Sandusky lawyer: I would be shocked by acquittal (AP) - Sports Illustrated
77. Cheers & Jeers: Bringing the heat -- and a little relief; excerpt: "CHEERS to Patriot-News ace reporter Sara
Ganim. She was willing to go to jail to protect her sources in the Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse case.
Fortunately,  she avoided a turn in the slammer after defense attorneys decided not to call her to the witness
stand. We’ll soon see how long Sandusky will get behind bars." - The Patriot-News 
78. Newsome talks about Penn State - WAVY-TV
       Related stories:
       -- Former Penn State football players react to Sandusky verdict - News Observer
       -- After initial Sandusky shock, Blair Thomas says healing next - USA Today
       -- Former Penn State football players react to Sandusky verdict – Centre Daily Times
79. Video and text: Sandusky juror (#11, Ann Van Kuren) recalls trial in her own words - CBS This Morning 
80. Video: What's next for Penn State? (posted Saturday morning) - CBS This Morning with truTV's "In Session"
81. Video and text: Jerry Sandusky's wife faces more time in court; first clip includes exclusive interview with
victim 1's mother (ID'ed as Dawn Daniels); second clip (after ad) is reporter/anchor banter about Penn State
issues; text includes psychologist expert who suggests Dottie is in denial - ABC News 
82. Opinion from psychiatrist: Is Dottie Sandusky guilt of child sexual abuse, too? - Fox News 
83. Penn State tries to move focus back to football (AP); cites "We are ONE TEAM. Join us" email to alumni
(AP) - Fox News 

Higher Education - FYI
1. State financial aid to students inches up, and public colleges see gains - Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. Servant of two masters; questions about U.Va.'s COO Strine show complicated administrator loyalties - Inside
Higher Ed
3. Purdue faculty debate selection of governor as president - Inside Higher Ed 
4. College groups seek more guidance on military education rules - Inside Higher Ed 
5. Bucking the bad economy, a few universities plan to hire hundreds of faculty - Chronicle of Higher Education 
6. Customization is the future of teaching, Harvard researcher says - Chronicle of Higher Education 

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
Subject: Commonwealth of Pennsylvania vs. Gerald Sandusky 
Date: June 22, 2012 10:18:33 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
                (copy to President’s Council and Academic Leadership Council)
 
The below message is being forwarded for your information:
 
Today Penn State learned that a verdict was reached in the case of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania v. Gerald Sandusky.
Mr. Sandusky was found guilty of 45 of the 48 charges filed against him.
 
The legal process has spoken and we have tremendous respect for the men who came forward to tell their stories publicly.
No verdict can undo the pain and suffering caused by Mr. Sandusky, but we do hope this judgment helps the victims and

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3239167/whats-next-for-jerry-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120625_For_Sandusky_s_victims__the_next_step_begins_now.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/local/20120625_Scholar_finds_many_lessons_in_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/20120625_Conviction_of_Msgr__Lynn_was_a_watershed_event.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/20120624_In_wake_of_Sandusky_scandal__Penn_State_football_will_try_to_stay_the_course.html
http://chronicle.com/article/For-Student-Journalists/132557/
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/22/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.12th.ld.writethru.1560/index.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/cheers_jeers_bringing_the_heat.html
http://www.wavy.com/dpp/sports/newsome-talks-about-penn-state-al
http://www.newsobserver.com/2012/06/23/2155336/former-penn-state-football-players.html
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-06-23/PSUs-Blair-Thomas-responds-to-Sandusky-verdict/55782170/1
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/23/3239371/former-penn-state-football-players.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505263_162-57459621/sandusky-juror-recalls-trial-in-her-own-words/?tag=showDoorFlexGridLeft;thisMorningImageStack
http://www.cbsnews.com/video/watch/?id=7412692n&tag=cbsnewsVideoArea
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sanduskys-wife-faces-time-court/story?id=16643086#.T-iP6L9Yup0
http://www.foxnews.com/opinion/2012/06/25/is-dottie-sandusky-guilty-child-sexual-abuse-too/
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/24/penn-state-tries-to-move-focus-back-to-football/
http://chronicle.com/article/State-Financial-Aid-to/132561/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/25/questions-about-uvas-coo-strine-show-complicated-loyalties-administrators
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/25/purdue-faculty-debate-selection-governor-president
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/25/college-groups-seek-more-guidance-military-education-rules
http://chronicle.com/article/Now-Hiring-Hundreds-of/132505/
http://chronicle.com/article/The-Future-of-Teaching-/132493/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


their families along their path to healing.
 
The Board of Trustees and current administration maintain a steadfast commitment to pursuing the truth regarding Mr.
Sandusky’s actions. While we cannot change what happened, we can and do accept the responsibility to take action on the
societal issue of child sexual abuse—both in our community and beyond. The University is committed to ensuring that our
campuses are safe for children and to being a constructive participant in building greater awareness of child sexual abuse
and the practical steps that can be undertaken to prevent, report and respond to such abuse.
 
The University has already established a confidential counseling process for victims of Mr. Sandusky’s conduct, and that
process remains open. (For further information, please visit http://live.psu.edu/story/58590.) While counseling is critical,
some victims have sought and continue to seek a direct dialogue with the University to discuss the University's
responsibility for Mr. Sandusky's actions.
 
Now that the jury has spoken, the University wants to continue that dialogue and do its part to help victims continue their
path forward. To that end, the University plans to invite victims of Mr. Sandusky’s abuse to participate in a program to
facilitate the resolution of claims against the University arising out of Mr. Sandusky's conduct. The purpose of the program
is simple – the University wants to provide a forum where the University can privately, expeditiously and fairly address the
victims' concerns and compensate them for claims relating to the University. Counsel to the University plan to reach out to
counsel to the victims of Mr. Sandusky’s abuse in the near future with additional details.
 
###
 
 
 
Paula R. Ammerman
Director, Office of the Board of Trustees/
  Associate Secretary
The Pennsylvania State University
205 Old Main
University Park, PA  16802
814-865-2521; 814-863-4631 FAX
pra4@psu.edu
 

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.22.2012)
Date: June 22, 2012 2:30:56 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:22 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.22.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

http://live.psu.edu/story/58590


Friday, June 22, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Nearby star cluster, long forgotten, now discovered to be useful in studies of Sun and search for planets like
Earth - PhysOrg  EurekAlert!
-- Penn State sells more than 21,000 student football tickets - Centre Daily Times
-- Jerry Sandusky jury back deliberating (AP) - ESPN  Times Reporter  Yahoo
-- Letters from Jerry Sandusky to alleged Victim 4 - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Nearby star cluster, long forgotten, now discovered to be useful in studies of Sun and search for planets like
Earth - PhysOrg  EurekAlert!

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State sells more than 21,000 student football tickets - Centre Daily Times
2. Behrend announces scholarship for students with disabilities - Erie Times
3. 'Marcellus and Beyond' sessions begin next week - Pittsburgh Businesstimes
4. At 150, land-grant public universities struggle to return to roots; mention as one of more than 70 schools
established by Morrill Act - Washington Post College Inc. blog 

Budget
1. Pitt chancellor: University staff spent 'much of our energy' fighting budget cuts - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Laws/legal
1. California bills advance in response to Jerry Sandusky case - Los Angeles Times

Scandal
1. Penn State news round-up: Joe Paterno, Jerry Sandusky trial, Northwestern and more - Opposing Views

Sandusky
1. Jurors again hear McQueary testimony on shower incident - The Washington Post
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky jurors, in second day of deliberations, review testimony - The New York Times
     -- Jerry Sandusky jury back deliberating (AP) - ESPN  Times Reporter  Yahoo
     -- Sandusky jury still deliberating - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Sandusky jury rehears McQueary, related testimony – Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jurors pore over testimony in Sandusky case - CNN
     -- Jerry Sandusky jury resumes deliberations - Detroit Free Press
     -- Sandusky trial: Day nine, jury deliberation – Onward State
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial jury resumes deliberations after reviewing McQueary testimony – Centre Daily Times
     -- Jurors deliberating in isolation (AP) - ESPN
     -- Sandusky jury gets readback of testimony - UPI
     -- Sandusky jury resumes deliberations after revisiting McQueary testimony - Citizens Voice 
2. Adopted son Matt says he, too, was abused - Forbes
     Related story:
     -- Ex-coach fits classic profile of child predator - Citizens Voice 
3. Letters from Jerry Sandusky to alleged Victim 4 - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     Related story:
     -- 'Jer' tells Victim 4 a story - The Morning Call

http://phys.org/news/2012-06-nearby-star-cluster-forgotten-sun.html
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-06/ps-fsc062212.php
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238604/penn-state-sells-more-than-21000.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8084692/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-jury-back-deliberating-sex-abuse-case
http://www.timesreporter.com/newsnow/x1446659488/Sandusky-jury-back-deliberating-sex-abuse-case
http://news.yahoo.com/12-jurors-deliberating-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-183033072.html;_ylt=A2KLOzLTwuRPVDkAzjfQtDMD
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/letters-from-jerry-sandusky-to-alleged-victim-4-641508/
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-nearby-star-cluster-forgotten-sun.html
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-06/ps-fsc062212.php
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238604/penn-state-sells-more-than-21000.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120622/NEWS02/306229896/Behrend-announces-scholarship-for-students-with-disabilities
http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/news/2012/06/22/county-executive-fitzgerald-to-open.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/college-inc/post/at-150-land-grant-public-universities-struggle-to-return-to-roots/2012/06/22/gJQAR2aLvV_blog.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/pitt-chancellor-university-staff-spent-much-of-our-energy-fighting-budget-cuts-641517/
http://latimesblogs.latimes.com/california-politics/2012/06/california-bills-advance-in-response-to-jerry-sandusky-case.html
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/penn-state-news-round-joe-paterno-jerry-sandusky-trial-northwestern
http://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/jerry-sandusky-case-jurors-listen-again-to-mcqueary-testimony-on-shower-incident/2012/06/22/gJQABZQHvV_story.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/23/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-jurors-in-second-day-of-deliberations-review-testimony.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8084692/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-jury-back-deliberating-sex-abuse-case
http://www.timesreporter.com/newsnow/x1446659488/Sandusky-jury-back-deliberating-sex-abuse-case
http://news.yahoo.com/12-jurors-deliberating-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-183033072.html;_ylt=A2KLOzLTwuRPVDkAzjfQtDMD
http://triblive.com/news/2077949-74/cleland-jury-sandusky-trial-coach-child-jurors-yesterday-deliberating-former
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120622_Sandusky_Jury_to_resume_deliberations_after_blockbuster_day.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/22/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html
http://www.comunitee.com/comunitee/showComuniteeBarArticle/5308296/25407/7
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/22/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238447/jerry-sandusky-trial-jury-resumes.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8085301/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-jury-deliberating-isolation
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/06/22/Sandusky-jury-gets-readback-of-testimony/UPI-26341340340790/
http://citizensvoice.com/news/sandusky-jury-resumes-deliberations-after-revisiting-mcqueary-testimony-1.1333495
http://www.forbes.com/sites/crime/2012/06/22/jerry-sandusky-case-adopted-son-matt-says-he-too-was-abused/
http://citizensvoice.com/news/ex-coach-fits-classic-profile-of-child-predator-1.1333377
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/letters-from-jerry-sandusky-to-alleged-victim-4-641508/
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-letters-4-20120622,0,2491513.story


     -- 'The great pretender' - The Morning Call
     -- 'Many Forrest Gump qualities' - The Morning Call
     -- 'I hope you become a winner' - The Morning Call
4. Inside the charges and sentence he faces - CBS News
5. Sandusky prosecutor gets in his face, defense urges jurors to be true to their school - The Washington Post
6. Talking about sex abuse - The Morning Call
7. Histrionic personality disorder is no excuse - Fox News
8. If Sandusky is convicted, then what about Penn State - Herald-Review
9. Penn State and the nationalist impulse - The Atlantic
10. Bob Costas weighs in on MLB storylines and Jerry Sandusky trial; includes audio link; "Costas commented
on the controversial part of the Sandusky interview that was left out of the original aired version. He said he was
gently lobbying for more air time, and if they had another minute or two, they would have aired the line in
question." - The Dan Patrick Show 
11. Attorney [Amendola] says Sandusky a victim of system - Citizens Voice
12. Jerry Sandusky's trial: How the media is covering - The Hollywood Reporter
13. Even in real-life trials, lawyers must have a little performer in them - The Patriot-News
14. Ex-coach fits classic profile of child predator - Citizens Voice 
15. Someone is wearing a "Release the Tickle Monster" t-shirt outside the Jerry Sandusky trial - Deadspin
       Related story:
       -- Sandusky supporter wears 'Release The Tickle Monster' T-shirt - CBS Chicago
16. Letter to the editor: Verdict isn't black or white – Centre Daily Times 
17. Timeline of allegations in Sandusky case - CNN

Higher Education - FYI
1. Treasury report makes economic case for higher education - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. New report emphasizes economic importance of higher education - U.S. News (and World Report) University 
3. Missouri governor makes more cuts to higher education - CBS News 
4. Ohio State trustees approve plan to lease parking operations for $483M to Australian company (AP)
- Washington Post 

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.22.2012)
Date: June 22, 2012 10:01:54 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:40 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.22.2012)
 

http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-letters-2-20120622,0,1180791.story
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-letters-3-20120622,0,1836152.story
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-letters-6-20120622,0,3802235.story
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504083_162-57458972-504083/jerry-sandusky-trial-inside-the-charges-and-sentence-he-faces/
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http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-sex-talk-20120622,0,5385166.story
http://www.foxnews.com/health/2012/06/22/sandusky-trial-histrionic-personality-disorder-is-no-excuse/
http://herald-review.com/sports/football/column-if-sandusky-is-convicted-then-what-about-penn-state/article_cca38b7c-bc83-11e1-b5b7-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.theatlantic.com/national/archive/2012/06/penn-state-and-the-nationalist-impulse/258860/
http://www.danpatrick.com/2012/06/22/bob-costas-weighs-in-on-mlb-storylines-and-jerry-sandusky-trial/
http://citizensvoice.com/news/attorney-says-sandusky-a-victim-of-system-1.1333374
http://www.hollywoodreporter.com/live-feed/jerry-sandusky-trial-341134
http://blog.pennlive.com/davidjones/2012/06/commentary_even_in_real-life_t.html
http://citizensvoice.com/news/ex-coach-fits-classic-profile-of-child-predator-1.1333377
http://deadspin.com/5920590/someone-is-wearing-a-release-the-tickle-monster-t+shirt-outside-the-jerry-sandusky-trial
http://chicago.cbslocal.com/2012/06/22/sandusky-supporters-wear-release-the-tickle-monster-t-shirts/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/21/3236906/letter-to-the-editor-verdict-isnt.html
http://news.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/22/timeline-of-allegations-in-sandusky-case/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/treasury-report-makes-economic-case-for-higher-education/44725
http://www.usnewsuniversitydirectory.com/articles/new-report-emphasizes-economic-importance-of-highe_12471.aspx
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505245_162-57459010/mo-governor-makes-more-cuts-to-higher-education/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/ohio-state-trustees-approve-plan-to-lease-parking-operations-for-483m-to-australian-company/2012/06/22/gJQA0ebPvV_story.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Missing Plug-in

Friday, June 22, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Controversial bird flu study finally published after concerns about terrorism - Star Ledger  Laramie
Boomerang  Aiken Standard  Bryan College Station Eagle Daily Mail Huffington Post  ABC News  CBS
News  Medical Xpress  Lubbock Avalanch-Journal  Jakarta Post  Bioscience Technology  Rapid City Journal 
-- Penn State crowned #2 party school of the decade - Onward State
-- Pa. lawmakers vote to allow rape expert testimony; mentions Sandusky (AP) - The Patriot-News
-- Sandusky jury rehears Mike McQueary testimony (AP) - WDAM  Sports Illustrated  Altoona
Mirror  CBS (Philly)
-- As jury deliberates Sandusky's fate, 2 new accusers surface, including ex-coach's adopted son (AP) - The
Washington Post  ESPN  The Christian Science Monitor  The World
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Controversial bird flu study finally published after concerns about terrorism - Star Ledger  Laramie
Boomerang  Aiken Standard  Bryan College Station Eagle Daily Mail Huffington Post  ABC News  CBS
News  Medical Xpress  Lubbock Avalanch-Journal  Jakarta Post  Bioscience Technology  Rapid City
Journal Associated Press (Published by over 100 different news sources)
2. The battle over climate science - Popular Science
3. Dramatic rise in vision-threatening diseases that are readily treatable - Philadelphia Inquirer
4. UD's new research apiary all the buzz (Penn State included in research) - NewsWise

Other Penn State news 
1. Penn State crowned #2 party school of the decade - Onward State
2. Three women make the U.S. Team in hammer throw (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. Science-savvy student to go to prestigious Israel program: Centre Daily Times
4. Penn State reportedly dismisses receiver Devon Smith from team - Philadelphia Inquirer
5. At meeting of University Presses, the future presses in - The Chronicle of Higher Education 

Budget
1. Pitt, Penn State and Temple funding would be restored to this year's level in agreement being negotiated
- Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
2. Any Pa. budget deal remains under wraps - Philadelphia Inquirer

Laws
1. Pa. child-sex-abuse bill finally makes it out of committee - Philadelphia Inquirer
2. Pa. lawmakers vote to allow rape expert testimony; mentions Sandusky (AP) - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Pa. lawmakers vote to allow rape expert testimony - Centre Daily Times
3. Pa. high court clears secret grand juries - Philadelphia Inquirer

Trustees
1. BOT adds four student government seats - Onward State

http://www.nj.com/news/index.ssf/2012/06/controversial_bird_flu_study_f.html
http://www.laramieboomerang.com/articles/2012/06/22/ap/science/us_sci_bird_flu.txt
http://www.aikenstandard.com/story/f0200-BC-US-SCI-BirdFlu-2ndLd-Writethru-06-21-0957
http://www.theeagle.com/article/20120621/BC0106/120629895/1103/bc20/&slId=4
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2163016/Bird-flu-H5N1-papers-released-mutations-make-bird-flu-MORE-contagious-deadly.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/21/bird-flu-study-published_n_1617066.html
http://abcnews.go.com/Health/wireStory/bird-flu-study-published-terrorism-debate-16621663#.T-Rh_XArMrU
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504763_162-57458256-10391704/second-of-controversial-bird-flu-studies-published-after-terrorism-debate/
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-06-bird-flu-published-terrorism-debate.html
http://lubbockonline.com/filed-online/2012-06-21/bird-flu-study-published-after-terrorism-debate#.T-RiZ3ArMrU
http://www.thejakartapost.com/news/2012/06/22/bird-flu-study-published-after-us-terrorism-debate.html
http://www.biosciencetechnology.com/News/FeedsAP/2012/06/bird-flu-study-published-after-terrorism-debate/
http://rapidcityjournal.com/news/bird-flu-study-published-after-terrorism-debate/article_2336e080-b0a7-5a9b-9f4a-13671e945423.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/22/penn-state-crowned-2-party-school-of-the-past-decade/
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/pa-lawmakers-vote-to-allow-rape-expert-testimony/52db2a3f2bb34923a126c228b0634825
http://www.wdam.com/story/18852817/sandusky-trial-deliberations-enter-2nd-day
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/06/22/jerry-sandusky-trial-jury.ap/index.html?eref=si_mostpopular
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/561900.html
http://philadelphia.cbslocal.com/2012/06/22/son-accuses-jerry-sandusky-of-abuse-as-jury-deliberates/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sandusky-jury-asks-to-rehear-testimony-from-2-witnesses/2012/06/21/gJQAXyiqtV_story.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8082083/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-accused-sexual-abuse-adopted-son
http://www.csmonitor.com/USA/Latest-News-Wires/2012/0622/As-Sandusky-jury-deliberates-adopted-son-levels-new-accusations
http://theworldlink.com/sports/lawyers-says-sandusky-abused-his-adopted-son/article_da2f5706-bbef-11e1-b75d-0019bb2963f4.html
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
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5j-P8rl_kBM03-xiPceSYhtAmc51w?docId=c2d81512407642978b95f115592119ff
http://www.popsci.com/science/article/2012-06/battle-over-climate-change?cmpid=enews062112&spPodID=020&spMailingID=4607133&spUserID=MTc0NTQzMzc3MjES1&spJobID=275996537&spReportId=Mjc1OTk2NTM3S0
http://www.philly.com/philly/health/20120622_Dramatic_rise_in_vision-threatening_diseases_that_are_readily_treatable.html
http://www.newswise.com/articles/view/590691/?sc=rssn
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/22/penn-state-crowned-2-party-school-of-the-past-decade/
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/other_sports/159966455.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238079/science-savvy-student-to-go-to.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/penn_state/159966445.html
http://chronicle.com/article/At-Meeting-of-University/132515/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/pitt-penn-state-and-temple-funding-would-be-restored-to-this-years-level-in-agreement-being-negotiated-641410/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/politics/20120622_Any_Pa__budget_deal_remains_under_wraps.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120622_Pa__child-sex-abuse_bill_finally_makes_it_out_of_committee.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/pa-lawmakers-vote-to-allow-rape-expert-testimony/52db2a3f2bb34923a126c228b0634825
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/21/3237820/pa-lawmakers-vote-to-allow-rape.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120622_Pa__high_court_clears_secret_grand_juries.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/22/bot-invites-student-government-leaders-to-committee-meetings/


Curley/Schultz
1. Hearing scheduled for Penn State administrators Tim Curley and Gary Schultz - Centre Daily Times

Sandusky    
1. Key developments in the sex abuse trial of former Penn State football assistant Jerry Sandusky (AP) - The
Washington Post  
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky jury rehears Mike McQueary testimony (AP) - WDAM  Sports Illustrated  Altoona
Mirror  CBS (Philly)
     -- Sandusky jury reviews testimony as deliberations resume - Bloomberg 
     -- Sandusky jury to resume deliberations after dramatic day - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Amedola was stellar, but McGettigan was a reality check - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jury deliberates Sandusky's fate after dramatic final arguments - The Patriot-News
     -- No verdict reached on first day of jury deliberations - The Patriot-News 
     -- Jurors set to begin second day of deliberations - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky awaiting the verdict - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- How will the deliberations work? - The Morning Call
     -- Jury will hear McQueary, Dranov testimony once again Friday morning - StateCollege.com
     -- Jury to revisit prior testimony of McQueary, Dranov to kick off Day 9 - StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky trial: Day eight, jury deliberation - Onward State
     -- Jerry Sandusky jury watches reenactment of testimony - ABC News
     -- No verdict reached in Sandusky case, deliberations to continue Friday - The Daily Collegian
     -- No verdict yet: Jerry Sandusky jurors ask to hear McQueary, Dranov testimony again - Centre Daily Times
     --Trial watchers weigh in on closing arguments in Jerry Sandusky proceedings - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky plaintiff steps out amid deliberations - Centre Daily Times
     -- Curious locals sit in on closing arguments in Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
2. Sandusky's adopted son says former Penn State coach abused him - Fox News
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky's adopted son, claiming abuse, offered to testify at trial - The New York Times
     -- As jury deliberates Sandusky's fate, 2 new accusers surface, including ex-coach's adopted son (AP) - The
Washington Post  ESPN  The Christian Science Monitor  The World
     -- Sandusky's adopted son claims he was molested - USA Today
     -- As jury meet, son accuses Sandusky - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Sandusky's adopted son alleges abuse - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Rich Hofmann: Now we know why Matt Sandusky didn't testify - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Matt Sandusky says he, too, was abused by his adoptive father - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky's adopted son, Matt, says he is a victim and would have testified, lawyer says - The Patriot-
News
     -- Sandusky's adopted son says he's also a victim - CNN
     -- Sandusky's son fits pattern of other alleged victims - CNN
     -- Sandusky's adopted son says he was abused - The Morning Call
     -- Sandusky's adopted son also claims abuse - Standard Speaker
     -- Sandusky's son joins list of accusers as jurors begin deliberations - Los Angeles Times
     -- Pedophilia charges logged by son against US coach - Sowetan
     -- Adopted son of Jerry Sandusky, Matt, says he was also abused - The Daily Collegian
     -- Jerry Sandusky's adopted son says he was abused - Centre Daily Times
3. Letters in Sandusky sex abuse trial to alleged victim - Reuters
     Related stories:
     -- Prosecution releases letters Sandusky wrote to alleged Victim 4 - The Patriot-News
     -- Letters to victim 4 display grooming tactics, prosecutors say - The Patriot-News 
4. First Sandusky accuser goes public on NBC video - USA Today
     Related stories:
     -- Alleged Sandusky victim tells NBC: 'He knows what he did' - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky accuser details years of abuse: "He'd say he was trying to wrestle with me" - MSNBC
     -- 'Victim 11' was almost adopted by Sandusky, attorney says - The Patriot-News

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238308/hearing-scheduled-for-penn-state.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/key-developments-in-the-sex-abuse-trial-of-former-penn-state-football-assistant-jerry-sandusky/2012/06/21/gJQAgecxtV_story.html
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
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-06-22/sandusky-jury-reviews-testimony-as-deliberations-resume.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120622_Sandusky_Jury_to_resume_deliberations_after_blockbuster_day.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/ronnie_polaneczky/20120622_Amedola_was_stellar__but_McGettigan_was_a_reality_check.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jury_deli.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_no_verdic.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jurors_se.html
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12174/1241315-454.stm
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-deliberations-20120621,0,3900631.story
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-jury-will-hear-mcqueary-dranov-testimony-once-again-friday-morning-1072626/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-jury-to-revisit-prior-testimony-of-mcqueary-dranov-to-kick-off-day-9-1073503/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/21/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sandusky-jury-watches-reenactment-testimony/story?id=16627618#.T-SBKnA1e_E
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/21/no_verdict_reached_in_sandusky_case_deliberations_to_continue_friday.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/21/3237840/sandusky-jury-asks-to-rehear-mcqueary.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238069/residents-weigh-in-on-closing.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/21/3237677/sandusky-plaintiff-steps-out-amid.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/21/3237440/local-residents-attend-jerry-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/21/sandusky-adopted-son-says-former-penn-state-coach-abused-him/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/22/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-judge-instructs-jury-before-closing-arguments.html?pagewanted=all
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
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/06/sanduskys-adopted-son-now-claims-he-also-was-molested/1#.T-RdNHA1e_E
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304898704577481000824102054.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/homepage/159965825.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/rich_hofmann/20120622_Now_we_know_why_Matt_Sandusky_didn_t_testify.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_son_says_he_to.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/attorney_for_jerry_sanduskys_a.html
http://articles.cnn.com/2012-06-21/justice/justice_pennsylvania-sandusky-trial_1_sexual-abuse-victims-judge-john-cleland?_s=PM:JUSTICE
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/22/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-letters/index.html?section=cnn_latest
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-21/sports/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-son-matt-20120621_1_sandusky-defense-jerry-sandusky-child-sexual-abuse
http://standardspeaker.com/news/sandusky-s-adopted-son-also-claims-abuse-1.1333388
http://www.latimes.com/news/nationworld/nation/la-na-sandusky-trial-20120622,0,6081201.story
http://www.sowetanlive.co.za/?filter=contactus
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/21/adopted_son_of_jerry_sandusky_matt_reveals_he_was_also_abused.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/21/3237097/nbc-sanduskys-adopted-son-ready.html
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/22/us-usa-crime-sandusky-letters-idUSBRE85L01F20120622
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_prosecuti_4.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/there_has_been_love_in_my_hear.html
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/gameon/post/2012/06/first-sandusky-accuser-goes-public-on-video/1#.T-RcnXA1e_E
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/159968525.html
http://rockcenter.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/21/12341765-sandusky-accuser-details-years-of-abuse-hed-say-he-was-trying-to-wrestle-with-me?lite
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_case_victim_11.html


     -- Man, 30, gives interview alleging molestation by Jerry Sandusky in mid-1990s - Centre Daily Times
     -- Man who said Sandusky abused him speaks out on NBC - The Daily Collegian
5. How are Sandusky accusers doing now? Testimony by young men provides clues - The Washington Post
6. Letters written by Jerry Sandusky to young man - The Washington Post
7. On the media: Sandusky trail coverage avoids becoming circus-like - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
8. Bob Ford: Sandusky trial the easy part of meting out justice in scandal - Philadelphia Inquirer
9. Two Philly Joe's did battle in Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
10. Letter to the editor: Sandusky lawyer comments insensitive, unprofessional - Baltimore Sun
       Related story:
       -- John Kass: Soap opera comparison in Sandusky trial adds insult to tragedy (Chicago Tribune) - Rock Hill
Herald Online  Centre Daily Times
11. Overheard on Twitter: Karl Rominger is awesome - Onward State
12. Sandusky's angry he's not going to be allowed to tell the tender, romantic side of the story - The
Onion (news satire)
13. In Sandusky's wake, what a difference a year makes - StateCollege.com
14. Editorial: Lawmakers should allow sex-crime victims a better day in court - Philadelphia Daily News
15. Sandusky judge sets ground rules for media - UPI
16. Residents dispute media portrayal of community as sympathetic to Sandusky - Centre Daily Times
17. Drama won't end with Sandusky verdict - Philadelphia Inquirer
18. Jerry Sandusky's jury packed with Penn State people - Find Law

Higher Education - FYI
1. House panel backs 10% cut for humanities (NEH) endowment - Inside Higher Ed 
2. Government should help colleges invest in sustainability, report says - Chronicle of Higher Education 
3. Romney backs permanent residency for foreign students in graduate STEM fields - Inside Higher Ed 
4. Tuition will jump next semester at Florida universities - Miami Herald 
     Related story:
     -- State universities' board of governors approve lesser increases for FAMU, FSU - Tallahasse.com
5. U.Va. board to meet to consider reinstating president; rector defends ouster - Washington Post 
     Related story:
     -- What if Sullivan is reinstated? Experts consider how power dynamics could change at U.Va. - Chronicle of
Higher Education 
6. Are public universities still public? - NPR

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
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.20.2012)
Date: June 20, 2012 3:10:24 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 3:26 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.20.2012)

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238067/man-30-gives-interview-alleging.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/21/man_who_said_sandusky_abused_him_speaks_out_on_nbc.aspx
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/how-are-sandusky-accusers-doing-now-testimony-by-young-men-provides-clues/2012/06/22/gJQAXNDOuV_story.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/2012/06/21/gJQALVZutV_story.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/ae/tv-radio/on-the-media-sandusky-trial-coverage-avoids-becoming-circus-like-641498/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-21/news/32353090_1_sandusky-grand-jury-joe-paterno
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120622_Two_Philly_Joe_s_did_battle_in_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/opinion/readersrespond/bs-ed-sandusky-letter-20120622,0,4411681.story
http://www.heraldonline.com/2012/06/21/4064739/john-kass-soap-opera-comparison.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238086/amendolas-flippant-comment-adds.html#storylink=misearch
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/22/karl-rominger-is-the-man/
http://www.theonion.com/articles/sandusky-angry-hes-not-going-to-be-allowed-to-tell,28631/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/penn-state-in-sanduskys-wake-what-a-difference-a-year-makes-1073486/
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/20120621_Lawmakers_should_allow_sex-crime_victims_a_better_day_in_court.html
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/06/22/Sandusky-judge-sets-ground-rules-for-media/UPI-26341340340790/?spt=hs&or=tn
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/22/3238083/residents-dispute-media-portrayal.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120622_Drama_wont_end_with_Sandusky_verdict.html
http://blogs.findlaw.com/tarnished_twenty/2012/06/jerry-sanduskys-jury-packed-with-penn-state-people.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/22/house-panel-backs-10-cut-humanities-endowment
http://chronicle.com/article/College-Groups-Call-on/132511/
http://insidehighered.us2.list-manage2.com/track/click?u=ed1d2ff123b6b83dd97022f88&id=19b1c40823&e=8371f35744
http://www.miamiherald.com/2012/06/21/2861748/tuition-will-jump-next-semester.html
http://www.tallahassee.com/article/20120622/POLITICSPOLICY/306220023/State-universities-Board-Governors-approve-lesser-increases-FAMU-FSU?odyssey=tab%7Ctopnews%7Ctext%7Cfrontpage
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/university-of-virginia-board-will-consider-reinstating-president-rector-defends-removal/2012/06/21/gJQAv7NrtV_story.html
http://chronicle.com/article/What-If-Sullivan-Is/132517/
http://www.npr.org/2012/06/21/155524647/are-public-universities-still-public
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, June 20, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Other Penn State news
1. Beyond Big Ten Country: Which schools would you choose to bring the Big Ten to 16? - The Patriot-News 
2. Penn State in Freddie Stevenson's top 4; Zayd Issah college choice coming soon?, and more headlines - The
Patriot-News 

Trustees
1. Penn State trustee apologizes ove Sandusky 'cover-up' comments (AP) - The Patriot-News 

Sandusky
1. Defense rests in Sandusky case - The New York Times
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky doesn't testify as defense rests its case - The Washington Post
     -- Sandusky defense rests; ex-coach won't testify (AP); court also recessed for the day - Boston Globe
blog  CNN  The Patriot-News  ESPN
     -- Update: Jerry Sandusky defense rests - Centre Daily Times
     -- Live blog: Defense rests before noon Wednesday without Sandusky testimony: The Daily Collegian
     --  Testimony ends in Sandusky sex abuse trial - USA Today 
     -- Defense rests in Sandusky trial - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Sandusky defense rests its case - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Jerry Sandusky does not testify as defense rests it's case; jury to begin deliberations Thursday
- StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky will not take the stand at his trial, defense rests its case - Deadspin 
     -- Bellefonte abuzz as Jerry Sandusky defense wraps its case - The Patriot-News
2. Jerry Sandusky trial: How day 7 unfolded on Twitter: York Daily Record
3. NBC News discusses decision to not air complete Sandusky story, plans follow-up Thursday - Philadelphia
Inquirer
4. Defense asks for 4 charges to be dismissed - The Patriot-News (tweets from reporters indicate counts re:
victim 8, "the janitor case")
5. Alternate juror steps in as one juror is out sick - The Patriot-News
6. Lancaster County man (David Hilton, 21) describes his interviews with police, time with Sandusky - The
Patriot-News 
7. CDT poll as of 1:50 p.m. June 20: (Guilty on all counts - 48%, Not guilty on all counts - 0%, Guilty on some
counts - 33%, Not sure - 19%) -  Centre Daily Times
8. Houston Christian group to accept $2M from Sandusky charity - Houston Business Journal
9. 'Pedobear' character comes to courthouse - The Patriot-News 
10. Doctor testifies Mike McQueary related 'sexual sounds' but would not go into detail - The Patriot-News
       Related story:
       -- Defense tries to discredit Mike McQueary - The Patriot-News
11. Countdown to a coronation (Sandusky mention) - The New York Times
12. Republican state senator's stall tactics helped Jerry Sandusky's defense - The Raw Story

http://blog.pennlive.com/pennstatefootball/2012/06/big_ten_sec_expansion_virginia_tech.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/06/penn_state_in_freddie_stevenso.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_trustee_apologizes.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/21/sports/ncaafootball/defense-rests-in-sandusky-case.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/jerry-sandusky-doesnt-testify-as-defense-rests-its-case/2012/06/20/gJQAjwTYqV_story.html
http://www.bostonglobe.com/sports/2012/06/20/jerry-sandusky-defense-rests-coach-won-testify/zZ56vhyVO9O0n0NR35SWSK/story.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/20/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_r.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8076758/penn-state-nittany-lions-defense-rests-jerry-sandusky-taking-stand
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/20/3235865/jonathan-dranov-contradicts-mike.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-20/sandusky-sex-abuse-trial/55709018/1
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304898704577478491676936680.html
http://triblive.com/news/2062945-74/sandusky-mcqueary-defense-mile-testified-dranov-shower-state-lesch-former
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-jerry-sandusky-does-not-testify-as-defense-rests-its-case-jury-to-begin-deliberations-thursday-1071789/
http://deadspin.com/5919899/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/media_abuzz_as_court_ends_earl.html
http://www.ydr.com/state/ci_20898996/jerry-sandusky-trial-how-day-7-unfolded-twitter
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/phillygossip/159592675.html?cmpid=15585797
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_a_2.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alternate.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_lancaster.html
http://www.centredaily.com/#storylink=cpy
http://www.bizjournals.com/houston/morning_call/2012/06/houston-christian-group-to-accept-2m.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_pedobear.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_doctor_sa.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_t.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/21/sports/heat-count-down-to-a-coronation-leading-off.html
http://www.rawstory.com/rs/2012/06/20/republican-state-senators-stall-tactics-helped-jerry-sanduskys-defense/


Higher Education - FYI
1. Alleged source of 'anonymous' YouTube Pitt threat identified; related to April and May bomb threats - WTAE-
TV 
2. Colleges not adequately supporting their teaching force; links to survey by the Coalition on the Academic
Workforce - AFT (union website)
     Related story:
     -- Follow the money: Business group ranks states' effectiveness of public colleges; quotes APLU president
M. Peter McPherson - Inside HIgher Ed 
3. USA sees steep rise in students taking Cambridge qualifications (from press release); up 36% since
2011 - Sacramento Bee
4. Gov. Rick Scott wants Fla. universities to avoid tuition hikes (AP) - Florida Times-Union
5. Mass. public universities up science standard; in effect in 2017 - Boston Globe
6. N.H. Gov. Lynch advocates for commuter rail and higher education Tuesday; in "state of the state" address
- StateImpact New Hampshire
7. Editorial: Our View: Colleges must get 'faster' - Muncie (Ind.) Star Press
8. Ohio man accused of threatening University of Pittsburgh on YouTube - The Republic (Columbus, IN)

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.20.2012)
Date: June 20, 2012 1:36:39 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 10:42 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.20.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, June 20, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Blogging relieves stress on new mothers - Psy Post  Counsel & Heal  Newsroom America  e!Science
News  Science  Daily  Science Codex  Daily Mail  inagist  Science News Line  Thaindian  The spirit of self help
-- First of three Penn State days on Big Ten Network starts Wednesday - The Patriot-News
-- Will Sandusky take the stand today? - Philadelphia Inquirer

http://www.wtae.com/news/local/allegheny/Alleged-source-of-Anonymous-YouTube-Pitt-threat-identified/-/10927008/15173646/-/1297p3l/-/index.html
http://www.aft.org/newspubs/news/2012/062012colleges.cfm
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/20/business-group-ranks-states-effectiveness-public-colleges
http://www.sacbee.com/2012/06/20/4575894/usa-sees-steep-rise-in-students.html
http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=newssearch&cd=2&ved=0CEAQqQIwAQ&url=http://jacksonville.com/news/florida/2012-06-20/story/gov-rick-scott-wants-florida-universities-avoid-tuition-hikes&ei=9vfhT-OrKqHl0QGvm5nTAw&usg=AFQjCNED9nLHxycxVA8JC0uhKjf7Jm45wg
http://www.boston.com/news/local/massachusetts/articles/2012/06/19/mass_public_universities_up_science_standard/
http://stateimpact.npr.org/new-hampshire/2012/06/20/governor-lynch-advocates-for-commuter-rail-and-higher-education-tuesday/
http://www.thestarpress.com/article/20120620/OPINION01/306200001
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/382fbb713f4b40ea8446b153db39960c/PA--Pitt-Bomb-Threats
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.psypost.org/2012/06/blogging-relieves-stress-on-new-mothers-12320
http://www.counselheal.com/articles/2033/20120619/blog-blogging-mothers-mom-new-mother-new-mom-stress.htm
http://www.newsroomamerica.com/story/256149/blogging_relieves_stress_on_new_mothers,_study_finds_.html
http://esciencenews.com/articles/2012/06/19/blogging.relieves.stress.new.mothers
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/06/120619112909.htm
http://www.sciencecodex.com/blogging_relieves_stress_on_new_mothers-93562
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/health/article-2162014/Blogging-relieves-stress-new-mothers-making-feel-connected.html
http://inagist.com/all/215219799494627330/
applewebdata://E1E0F8B8-4ADC-4E24-A6CE-E8C49CCEFC35/Blogging%2520Relieves%2520Stress%2520on%2520New%2520Mothers%2520-%2520ScienceNewsline
http://www.thaindian.com/newsportal/health1/blogging-de-stress-new-mothers_100625679.html
http://10minutes.eu/topic/1170751/New%20moms%20who%20blog%20may%20feel%20less%20alone
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/06/penn_state_football_first_of_t.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120620_Will_Sandusky_take_the_stand_today_.html


-- Wife: Nothing inappropriate between Sandusky, boys (AP) - The Washington Post   ESPN  Erie Times  Star
Tribune  Times Reporter
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Blogging relieves stress on new mothers - Psy Post  Counsel & Heal  Newsroom America  e!Science
News  Science  Daily  Science Codex  Daily Mail  inagist  Science News Line  Thaindian  The spirit of self help
     Related stories:
     -- New moms who blog may feel less alone - Futurity  10 Minutes
     -- Blogging de-stresses new mothers - IANS Live  Hindustan Times  Times of India  Jagran Post  India.com
health
     -- How blogging can help new mothers beat stress - First Post
     -- Blogging Relieves loneliness in new mothers - Liberal England
2. Obesity, depression found to be root causes of daytime sleepiness - Psy News Blog
3. Planting messages for farm safety - Western Farm Press  Lancaster Farm News 

Other Penn State news
1. Men, don't be fooled: Breast cancer, osteoporosis and autoimmune disorders can strike you, too; quotes
Penn State Hershey's John Messmer - The Patriot-News 
2. First of three Penn State days on Big Ten Network starts Wednesday - The Patriot-News 
     Related story:
     -- BTN School days: It's Penn State Day - BTN
3. Poverty resolutions: Doylestown nonprofit cultivates Penn State connection - PRWeb
4. Predicting success of Bill O'Brien's first recruiting class - Bleacher Report

Trustees
1. Vice Chairman Keith Masser apologizes to Penn State board of trustees - Centre Daily Times
2. Rendell: PSU board unaware of allegations - Business Times  KDKA

Spanier
1. An open letter to Graham Spanier - Huffington Post

Paterno
1. Giving 'Em Fitz: Just how did JoePa make valley so happy? - Philadelphia Inquirer

Child Abuse awareness/prevention
1. Campus responds to Sandusky trial by installing educational and preventative measures - Purdue Exponent

Sandusky
1. Sandusky trial: Day Seven - Onward State
     Related story: 
     -- Dr. Jonathan Dranov testifies on Day 7 - Onward State
2. Defense remains the focus as Sandusky trial continues - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. Will Sandusky take the stand today? - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related stories:
     -- Will the former assistant take the stand? - The Washington Post 
     -- Will Jerry Sandusky testify today? - The Morning Call
     -- Sandusky trial watching to see if Jerry Sandusky will be final witness - ABC News
     -- If Sandusky is going to testify, today's likely the day - KCUR
4. Wife: Nothing inappropriate between Sandusky, boys (AP) - The Washington Post   ESPN  Erie Times  Star
Tribune  Times Reporter
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky's wife contradicts accusers - The Wall Street Journal
     -- All eyes riveted on Dottie Sandusky as coach's wife takes witness stand (front page headline: 'A wife's

http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/dottie-sandusky-breaks-silence-about-sex-abuse-allegations-against-husband/2012/06/20/gJQAksjXpV_story.html
http://espn.go.com/chicago/story/_/id/8071053/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-wife-testifies-defense
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120620/NEWS06/306209964/Wife:-Nothing-inappropriate-between-Sandusky-boys
http://www.startribune.com/sports/159680715.html
http://www.timesreporter.com/news/x1805320104/Dottie-Sandusky-breaks-silence-about-husband
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
http://www.futurity.org/top-stories/new-moms-who-blog-may-feel-less-alone/
http://10minutes.eu/topic/1170751/New%20moms%20who%20blog%20may%20feel%20less%20alone
http://www.ianslive.in/news/Blogging_de_stresses_new_mothers_Study-387295/Features%20Analyses/35
http://www.hindustantimes.com/Entertainment/Wellness/Blogging-de-stresses-new-mothers/Article1-875416.aspx
http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/life-style/relationships/parenting/Blogging-de-stresses-new-mothers/articleshow/14294827.cms
http://post.jagran.com/blogging-destresses-new-mothers-1340180546
http://health.india.com/news/blogging-de-stresses-new-mothers/
http://www.firstpost.com/tech/how-blogging-can-help-new-mothers-beat-stress-350325.html
liberalengland.blogspot.com:2012:06:blogging-relieves-loneliness-in-new.html
http://psynewsblog.wordpress.com/2012/06/20/obesity-depression-found-to-be-root-causes-of-daytime-sleepiness/
http://westernfarmpress.com/management/planting-messages-farm-safety
www.lancasterfarming.com:agriclturalinformation:-Planting-Right-Messages-May-Make-Farms-Safer
http://www.pennlive.com/bodyandmind/index.ssf/2012/06/men_dont_be_fooled_breast_canc.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/06/penn_state_football_first_of_t.html
http://btn.com/2012/06/20/btn-school-days-its-penn-state-day/
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/g/a/2012/06/19/prweb9618475.DTL
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1228949-penn-state-football-predicting-success-of-bill-obriens-first-recruiting-class
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/20/3235778/vice-chairman-keith-masser-issues.html
http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/blog/morning-edition/2012/06/rendell-psu-board-unaware-of.html
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/06/19/former-gov-rendell-psu-board-wasnt-told-about-jerry-sandusky/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/catherine-seraphin/graham-spanier-penn-state_b_1603506.html?utm_hp_ref=tw
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/159668885.html
http://www.purdueexponent.org/campus/article_89fc79b1-80e4-5862-9523-8236ac23372c.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/20/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/20/day-7/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/defense-remains-the-focus-as-sandusky-trial-continues-641152/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120620_Will_Sandusky_take_the_stand_today_.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/jerry-sandusky-trial-live-will-the-former-penn-state-coach-take-the-stand/2012/06/20/gJQAWGv7pV_blog.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-scene-setter-20120620,0,553064.story
http://abcnews.go.com/US/sandusky-trial-watching-jerry-sandusky-final-witness/story?id=16609379#.T-HY5fE1eM8
http://www.kcur.org/post/if-sandusky-going-testify-todays-likely-day
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
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303836404577476540135507030.html?mod=googlenews_wsj


defense') - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky's wife, Dottie, takes the stand - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky's wife says she saw no sign of alleged sex abuse - Bloomberg Businessweek
     -- Dottie Sandusky testifies: Wife defends former Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky in molestation case
- Huffington Post
     -- Dottie Sandusky testifies in husband's trial Tuesday - The Daily Collegian
     -- 'We just enjoyed helping children': Jerry Sandusky's wife denies seeing inappropriate contact with kids
- Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky's wife takes the stand - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky's wife tells of time he gave others - Philadelphia Inquirer  (that's the headline, I think it's a typo)
     -- (Editorial) Rich Hoffman: Despite Sandusky's wife, defense falters - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- (Opinion) Maureen Dowd: The constant wife - The New York Times 
     -- At trial, Sandusky's wife comes to his defense - The New York Times
     -- Sandusky's wife says accusers 'clingy,' 'demanding' - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Dottie Sandusky says she never saw any inappropriate contact between husband and Second Mile boys
- StateCollege.com
     -- Dottie Sandusky takes the stand, doesn't do much to help her husband's cause - Deadspin
5. News guide to the child sex abuse trial of former Penn State assistant coach Jerry Sandusky (AP) - The
Washington Post
6. Taped police interview scrutinized in Jerry Sandusky trial; defense says investigators guided witness - Centre
Daily Times
7. RPT - Defense resumes as Sandusky sex abuse trial winds down (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune
     Related stories:
     -- Testimony nears end in Sandusky's abuse trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- Testimony could be nearing end in Sandusky's abuse trial; unclear if ex-coach will testify (AP) - The
Washington Post
     -- 16 character witness have testified for Jerry Sandusky - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Witnesses called by Sandusky team - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  
8. Breakdown of alleged victims in Sandusky case - Sports Illustrated
     Related story:
     -- A look at the 10 alleged victims in the Jerry Sandusky trial (AP) - The Washington Post
9. There are two sides of Jerry Sandusky - The Patriot-News
10. Columnist: Soap opera comparison in Sandusky trial adds insult to tragedy - Chicago Tribune
       Related story:
       -- Defense attorney Joe Amendola compares case to 'All My Children' (video) - International Business
Times
11. Ex-Penn State assistant Jerry Sandusky's disorder defense put into doubt (AP) - Record Pub
      Related stories:
      -- Second psychologist disputes claim that 'creepy' letters were result of personality disorder - The Patriot-
News
      -- Mental health experts debate whether Jerry Sandusky suffers from personality disorder - Centre Daily
Times
      -- Two psychologists spar over Sandusky's personality disorder defense - The Daily Collegian
      -- Psychologist in US trial says Sandusky has personality disorder - IBN Live News 
12. The cast of characters in the Penn State trial (AP) - KLAS-TV (Las Vegas)
13. Will Graham Spanier and Jerry Sandusky talk? - The Philly Post
14. Is Penn State's football culture on trial? - NPR
15. What Sandusky has said about child rape allegations - CNN
       Related stories:
       -- Shocking Sandusky tape left on editing room floor - CBS Houston
       -- Fresh questions over Costas interview - Pocono Record
16. Experts discuss why witnesses in Sandusky's case failed to speak up sooner - Public Radio International
17. Editorial cartoon: 'Sanduskied'; showed Obama, Putin and China's Hu Jintao (with a whistling Muslim man
whistling in background) reading definition: 'sandusky (v.) 1. To stand by and do nothing when children are
being harmed. Example: "The world sunduskied when Syria butchered its children" - The Patriot-News 

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_all_eyes.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-19/news/32318273_1_defense-lawyer-karl-rominger-centre-county-courtroom-accuser
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-06-19/sandusky-sex-abuse-investigator-denies-tainting-witness
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/19/dottie-sandusky-jerry-sandusky-trial-testimony_n_1610410.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234985/jerry-sanduskys-wife-dottie-says.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120620_Sandusky_s_wife_takes_the_stand.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120619_Sanduskys_wife_tells_of_time_he_gave_others.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/159675835.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/20/opinion/dowd-the-constant-wife.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/20/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-defense-suggests-the-police-coached-accusers.html
http://triblive.com/news/2050708-74/sandusky-victim-defense-testified-accusers-disorder-jerry-state-leiter-testimony
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-dottie-sandusky-says-she-never-saw-any-inappropriate-contact-between-husband-and-second-mile-boys-1071097/
http://deadspin.com/5919751/dottie-sandusky-takes-the-stand-doesnt-do-much-to-help-her-husbands-cause
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/news-guide-to-the-child-sex-abuse-trial-of-former-penn-state-assistant-coach-jerry-sandusky/2012/06/20/gJQAlyrYpV_story.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234590/jerry-sandusky-defense-investigators.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimesandusky-pix-repeatl1e8hihpt-20120619,0,5609773.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234610/sandusky-defense-police-gave-details.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/sanduskys-wife-says-she-saw-no-inappropriate-contact-with-boys-is-unsure-why-they-might-lie/2012/06/19/gJQAR6syoV_story.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/16-character-witnesses-have-testified-for-jerry-sandusky-641120/
http://triblive.com/news/2056294-74/sandusky-state-former-jerry-mile-penn-testified-known-victim-college
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/20/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.accusers.1075/index.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/a-look-at-the-10-alleged-victims-in-the-jerry-sandusky-trial/2012/06/20/gJQA7WlYpV_story.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_one_clear.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/columnists/ct-met-kass-0620-20120620,0,4414967.column
http://www.ibtimes.com/articles/354404/20120620/sandusky-trial-joe-amendola-video-children.htm
http://www.recordpub.com/news/sports_article/5197749?page=0
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_second_ps.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234731/defense-witness-letters-support.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/19/two_psychologists_spar_over_sanduskys_personality_disorder_defense.aspx
http://ibnlive.in.com/generalnewsfeed/news/psychologist-in-us-trial-says-sandusky-has-personality-disorder/1014083.html
http://www.8newsnow.com/story/18829953/the-cast-of-characters-in-the-penn-state-trial
http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/06/19/graham-spanier-jerry-sandusky-talk/
http://www.npr.org/2012/06/19/155358675/is-penn-states-football-culture-on-trial
http://news.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/19/what-sandusky-has-said-about-child-sex-abuse-allegations/
http://houston.cbslocal.com/2012/06/20/shocking-sandusky-audio-left-on-editing-room-floor/
http://www.poconorecord.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120620/NEWS90/120629991
http://www.pri.org/stories/politics-society/tt-why-we-fail-to-speak-up-when-we-should-10332.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/sanduskied.html


18. Patriot-News files to have reporter's subpoena quashed in Sandusky case - The Patriot-News 
19. Amid Jerry Sandusky, robbery trials, Bellefonte businesses see mixed results - Centre Daily Times 
20. Sandusky charity transfers $2 million to Christian group - The Christian Century

Higher Education - FYI
1. What Teresa Sullivan's ouster means for higher education - The Chronicle of Higher Education
2. A UVa board member resigns and a prominent faculty member leaves in protest of 'Fiasco' - The Chronicle of
Higher Education 
3. Lawmakers try to please everyone with higher-ed overhaul - Philadelphia Inquirer
4. Ohio Supreme Court backs Ohio State in open records lawsuit [brought by ESPN] (AP) - The Patriot-News
5. Gov. Mitch Daniels likely to be next president of Purdue - Inside Higher Ed
6. Business group challenges U. of Wisconsin System to raise the bar - Milwaukee Journal Sentinel
7. Emails show UVa. board leaders planning Teresa Sullivan's exit - Washington Post College Inc. blog 
8. Smart people water, and that could kick-start the blue revolution; notes Michigan State among three
universities to make water-related research a high priority - National Geographic 
9. Start-up hopes to create free digital version of published books - Chronicle of Higher Education
10. Gates Foundation gives $9 million in grants to support 'breakthrough' education models - Chronicle of Higher
Education
11. Rhode Island receives $4 million for new student-data system; tracks data from pre-K through higher ed and
workforce - GoLocalProv

 
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
Subject: Communication from Chairman Peetz to Mr. Mazzoni
Date: June 20, 2012 8:01:20 AM CDT

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees

We believe that all trustees received a copy of a communication from Paul R. Mazzoni dated June 4.  A copy of Chairman Peetz' response to Mr.
Mazzoni is attached for your information.

Thank you.
Paula

Paula R. Ammerman
Director, Board of Trustees Office
The Pennsylvania State University
205 Old Main
University Park, PA  16802
(814) 865-2521; (814) 863-4631 FAX
pra4@psu.edu

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/patriot-news_files_to_have_rep.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3235189/amid-sandusky-robbery-trials-bellefonte.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.christiancentury.org/article/2012-06/sandusky-charity-transfers-2-million-christian-group
http://chronicle.com/article/What-Teresa-Sullivans-Ouster/132413/?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://chronicle.com/article/A-UVa-Board-Member-Resigns-and/132409/?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120619_Lawmakers_try_to_please_everyone_with_higher-ed_overhaul.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/court-backs-ohio-state-in-open-records/25f3b92b51264ded91b4e18e99b45920
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/20/mitch-daniels-likely-be-next-president-purdue
http://www.jsonline.com/news/education/uw-system-gets-c-grade-in-national-report-card-by-business-group-ua5qru7-159579325.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/college-inc/post/e-mails-show-u-va-board-leaders-planning-teresa-sullivans-exit/2012/06/19/gJQAAytGpV_blog.html
http://newswatch.nationalgeographic.com/2012/06/19/smart-people-discover-water-that-could-kick-start-the-blue-revolution/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/start-up-hopes-to-create-free-digital-versions-of-published-books/36991
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/gates-foundation-gives-9-million-in-grants-to-support-breakthrough-business-models/37037
http://www.golocalprov.com/news/new-state-receieves-4-million-for-new-student-data-system/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: Communication from Keith Masser
Date: June 19, 2012 3:59:48 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
Keith Masser asked that the attached communication be shared with you.
 
In the event you are unable to open or access the attachment, please advise and a print copy will be provided.
 



Thank you.
Paula
 
Paula R. Ammerman
Director, Board of Trustees Office
The Pennsylvania State University
205 Old Main
University Park, PA  16802
(814) 865-2521; (814) 863-4631 FAX
pra4@psu.edu
 

Vice�Chairman�Keith�Masser�
Statement�to�Fellow�Trustees�
�

June�19,�2012�

Dear�Fellow�Trustees,�

I�would�like�to�take�this�opportunity�to�recognize�that�it�was�inappropriate�to�make�the�
comments�I�did�this�past�weekend.��I�regret�saying�the�things�that�were�reported�in�the�media.��
Though�there�is�still�a�lot�of�emotion�felt�by�many,�we�all�need�to�continue�to�show�restraint�to�
wait�for�facts�before�making�conclusions.���
�
It�is�wrong�to�speculate�about�outcomes�and�is�not�constructive�to�the�legal�process.��I�remain�
fully�accountable�to�this�misstep�and�assure�you�it�will�not�happen�again.�
�
Even�though�we�each�have�personal�opinions,�we�need�to�recognize�our�duties�as�Trustees�and�
the�need�to�speak�with�one�voice�on�behalf�of�the�University.�We�have�a�process�in�place�to�
enable�the�facts�to�emerge�and�through�the�release�of�Freeh�Report,�we�will�learn�the�truth.���
�
Sincerely,�
Keith�Masser�
�
�
�



From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.19.2012)
Date: June 19, 2012 2:33:20 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:17 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.19.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, June 19, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Other Penn State news
1. Anxiety disorders diagnosed more often in women than men - The Wall Street Journal
2. Mike the Mailman: Historic Bellefonte has happy memories for me - StateCollege.com
3. India and US join hands to create quality academics - Hindustan Times
4. North York mosquito positive for West Nile - York Dispatch
5. National Center for Spectator Sports Safety and Security partners with eVerifile to improve security at college
sports facilities, entertainment venues (press release); universities include Penn State, Michigan State, Ohio
State, Texas A&M and Southern Mississippi - SYS-CON Media

Trustees
1. Penn State alumni group wants board of trustees vice chair to resign over 'cover up' comments - SB Nation

McQueary
1. A mural featuring Mike McQueary tastefully adorns Happy Valley titty bar - Deadspin

Child Abuse awareness
1. Light at the end of the tunnel - National Sexual Violence Resource Center

Sandusky
1. End of Sandusky trial nears (Reuters) - The Slatest
      Related stories:
      -- Defense suggests witnesses were coached - The Washington Post
      -- Troopers asked if they coached witnesses - USA Today
      -- Sandusky lawyer questions troopers - The Wall Street Journal
      -- Sandusky defense tries to undermine accuser - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- State police troopers give conflicting testimony about discussions with alleged victims - The Patriot-News

http://blogs.wsj.com/health/2012/06/19/anxiety-disorders-diagnosed-more-often-in-women-than-men/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/mike-the-mailman-historic-bellefonte-has-happy-memories-for-me-1070594/
http://www.hindustantimes.com/India-news/NewDelhi/India-and-US-join-hands-to-create-quality-academics/Article1-875153.aspx
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/news/ci_20887251/north-york-mosquito-positive-west-nile
http://www.sys-con.com/node/2299104
http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/6/19/3097281/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-alumni-group-keith-masser-vice-chair-board-of-trustees
http://deadspin.com/5919525/a-mike-mcqueary-mural-tastefully-adorns-happy-valley-titty-bar
http://nsvrc.org/blogs/preventionista/lightattheendofthetunnel
http://slatest.slate.com/posts/2012/06/18/sandusky_trial_updates_defense_to_claim_coach_has_histrionic_personality_disorder_.html?from=rss/&wpisrc=newsletter_slatest
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-suggests-witnesses-were-coached/2012/06/19/gJQAgKF9nV_story.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-19/sandusky-trial-defense/55686100/1
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303836404577476540135507030.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120619_Sandusky_trial__Last_full_day_of_testimony_.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_state_pol_1.html


      -- Sandusky defense questions investigators; more character witnesses called - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
      -- Sandusky attorney: Investigation tainted - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
      -- Police gave details to accusers - Centre Daily Times
      -- In questioning state troopers, Joe Amendola presents Sandusky accusers' recollection as "tainted"
- Centre Daily Times
      -- Defense plays investigators' tape in attempt to prove they 'planted seeds' - StateCollege.com
      -- Sandusky sex-abuse investigator denies tainting witness - Bloomberg Businessweek
      -- Sandusky defense records first damage - Fight on State
      -- Sandusky's defense bolstered by tape establishing police led an accuser's statement - Yahoo! Sports
      -- Defense questions police about possibly leading boys to tell the same accusations - The Patriot-News 
      -- Police asked if they coached witnesses in Penn State sex-abuse case - Police One 
      -- Defense sharply questions investigators who interviewed alleged victims; also includes testimony from
victim 4's lawyer, Andreozzi (CBS/AP) - CBS News  
2. Jerry Sandusky could take stand (AP) - ESPN  Official Wire  The Daily Collegian
      Related stories:
      -- Sandusky's lawyer: Trial like 'All My Children' soap opera - USA Today
      -- Jerry Sandusky defense makes jokes, trial winding down - Global Post
      -- It's like 'All My Children,' Joe Amendola says of Jerry Sandusky 'soap opera' - Centre Daily Times
3. Judge sets fast pace for Sandusky sex abuse trial - USA Today
4. Sandusky showed no sign he abused boys, witness testifies - Bloomberg News
     Related stories:
     -- Witnesses laud Sandusky as 'wonderful man'; alleged victim called 'dishonest' - The Patriot-News 
     -- Witnesses defend ex-Penn State coach as friend, mentor - The Patriot-News
     -- Live blog: Sandusky's defense calls 11 witnesses early Tuesday: The Daily Collegian
     -- Video: Friend says she's not swayed by testimony against Sandusky - The Patriot-News
5. Complexity of Jerry Sandusky trial may lead to unexpected verdict - Opposing Views
6. Experts cast doubt on Sandusky's disorder defense - Stamford Advocate
     Related story:
     -- Psychologist testifies he diagnosed Sandusky with histrionic personality disorder - The Patriot-News
7. Dottie Sandusky expected to testify as witness Tuesday, according to report - SB Nation
8. Why did NBC not air the most damning part of Jerry Sandusky-Bob Costas interview? - Chicago Sun-Times
     Related stories:
     -- Prosecution may use full Bob Costas interview with Sandusky, report says - The Patriot-News 
     -- Video: New Sandusky tapes may be trial shocker; includes unaired video clip from 'Rock Center' show
- CNN 
     -- NBC News discusses decision not to air complete Sandusky story, plans follow-up Thursday - Philadelphia
Inquirer
9. Wrestler says he received note, gift from Sandusky, not abuse - The Patriot-News
10. Sandusky trial: Major headlines heading into Day 6 - statecollege.com
        Related story:
        -- Sandusky trial: Day six: Onward State
11. Video: Sara Ganim talks about being subpoenaed, state police 'coaching testimony; was given a
'precautionary' subpoena by a defense attorney, who said she would be called only if the prosecution did
something 'crazy'; said she was allowed to stay in courtroom - The Patriot-News  
12. Sandusky defense: Alleged victims want to profit - HLN (Headline News)
13. The rise and fall of Jerry Sandusky - Zen college life
14. Victim 1's mother, psychologist testify - Onward State

Higher Education - FYI
1. Big Ten and Ivy League will study concussions together; statement by Sally Mason, U. of Iowa president and
chair of Big Ten CPC - Chronicle of Higher Education
2. Advocacy group [Institute for a Competitive Workforce] assesses public higher education state-by-
state; Pennsylvania report card is 'B' overall, 'F' in two-year and four-year institutions' transparency and
accountability - Chronicle of Higher Education
3. Charitable donations barely grew last year, 'Giving USA' finds - Chronicle of Higher Education

http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/defense-continues-its-case-in-sandusky-trial-641014/
http://triblive.com/news/2050708-74/sandusky-defense-victim-state-leiter-alleged-attorney-witness-accusers-case
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234610/sandusky-defense-police-gave-details.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234590/jerry-sandusky-defense-investigators.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-defense-plays-investigators-tape-in-attempt-to-prove-they-planted-seeds-1070772/
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-06-19/sandusky-sex-abuse-investigator-denies-tainting-witness
http://pennstate.scout.com/2/1196204.html
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/ncaaf--jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-testify-tape-victim-police.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_q_1.html
http://www.policeone.com/investigations/articles/5736341-Police-asked-if-they-coached-witnesses-in-Penn-State-sex-abuse-case/
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504083_162-57456238-504083/jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-sharply-questions-investigators-who-interviewed-alleged-victims/
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8071053/penn-state-nittany-lions-lawyer-say-jerry-sandusky-take-stand-trial
http://www.officialwire.com/news/sandusky-to-take-stand-attorney-says-stay-tuned/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/19/amendola_sandusky_case_is_similar_to_a_soap_opera.aspx
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/campusrivalry/post/2012/06/sanduskys-lawyer-trial-like-all-my-children-soap-opera/1#.T-C8DvE1c9w
http://www.globalpost.com/dispatch/news/regions/americas/united-states/120619/jerry-sandusky-defense-makes-jokes-trial-winding
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234391/its-like-all-my-children-joe-amendola.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-19/sandusky-judge/55684978/1?csp=34news
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-06-18/sandusky-lawyers-begin-defense-in-penn-state-sex-abuse-trial.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_character.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_witnesses.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_friend_sa.html
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/complexity-jerry-sandusky-trial-may-lead-unexpected-verdict
http://www.stamfordadvocate.com/news/article/Experts-cast-doubt-on-Sandusky-s-disorder-defense-3643244.php
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_psycholog.html
http://philly.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/6/19/3097084/jerry-sandusky-trial-dottie-sandusky-witness-penn-state-football-scandal
http://www.suntimes.com/sports/13272524-419/why-did-nbc-not-air-the-most-damning-part-of-jerry-sandusky-bob-costas-interview.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_prosecuti_3.html
http://www.cnn.com/video/?hpt=hp_t1#/video/us/2012/06/19/point-nbc-sandusky-costas-intv-helping-young-people.cnn
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/phillygossip/NBC-News-discusses-decision-to-not-air-complete-Sandusky-story-plans-follow-up-Thursday.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_wrestler.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-major-headlines-heading-into-day-6-1070608/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/19/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_sara_gani_2.html
http://www.hlntv.com/article/2012/06/19/sandusky-defense-alleged-victims-want-profit
http://www.zencollegelife.com/the-rise-and-fall-of-jerry-sandusky/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/19/victim-1s-mother-testifies-on-day-six/
http://chronicle.com/article/Big-TenIvy-League-Will/132387/
http://icw.uschamber.com/reportcard/pennsylvania/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/advocacy-group-assesses-public-higher-education-state-by-state/44595
http://chronicle.com/article/Charitable-Donations-Barely/132375/


4. N.J. university presidents disappointed at size of bond referendum - N.J. Biz 
5. Detroit firms, universities create program to promote IT careers - Detroit News 
6. In this online university [Peer 2 Peer U], students do the teaching as well as the learning - Chronicle of Higher
Education
7. 15 colleges receive grants for innovation in helping faculty retire - Chronicle of Higher Education
8. Branding in higher education -- just how feasible is distinctiveness? - The Guardian (U.K.) 

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.19.2012)
Date: June 19, 2012 9:25:47 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 10:14 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.19.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, June 19, 2012 
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Editorial: Is it time to prune Penn State branches? 24 campuses might be too many - The Patriot-News
-- Penn Staters for Responsible Stewardship requests BOT vice-chariman to resign for not acting in best intrest
of the University - Penn Staters for Responsible Stewardship
-- Jury could get case by Thursday - ESPN  CBS  The Salt Lake Tribune  The Ledger  News-Press
-- Sandusky attorney says 'stay tuned' to find out if former Penn State assistant will take stand (AP) - The
Washington Post  Springfield News-Sun  Newser  India TV news
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Parasites may generate zombie-like ants and ladybirds - The Science Bulletin
2. Inner ear may hold key to ancient primate behavior - Schema Root

Other Penn State news

http://www.njbiz.com/article/20120619/NJBIZ01/120619820/University-presidents-disappointed-at-size-of-bond-referendum-
http://www.detroitnews.com/article/20120619/BIZ/206190393/1361/Detroit-firms--universities-create-program-to-promote-IT-careers
http://chronicle.com/article/In-This-Online-University/132307/
http://chronicle.com/article/15-Colleges-Receive-Grants-for/132373/
http://www.guardian.co.uk/higher-education-network/blog/2012/jun/19/distinctiveness-in-higher-education
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/is_it_time_to_prune_penn_state.html
http://www.ps4rs.org/docs/press-release_06-18-12.pdf
http://espn.go.com/chicago/story/_/id/8066976/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-judge-says-jury-get-case-thursday
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-201_162-57454872/jerry-sandusky-trial-shifts-to-former-penn-state-coachs-defense-with-prosecutors-likely-to-rest-case/
http://www.sltrib.com/sltrib/world/54326340-68/sandusky-penn-state-defense.html.csp
http://www.theledger.com/article/20120618/NEWS/120619256?Title=Former-Penn-State-Coach-Jerry-Sandusky-s-Defense-Opens-With-Talk-of-Reputation-
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/key-developments-in-the-sex-abuse-trial-of-former-penn-state-football-assistant-jerry-sandusky/2012/06/18/gJQA7lLDmV_story.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/sandusky-jurors-may-be-deliberating-by-weeks-end-defense-continues-after-testimony-by-6/2012/06/19/gJQA5rIBnV_story.html
http://www.springfieldnewssun.com/springfield-oh-sports/sandusky-to-take-stand-attorney-says-stay-tuned-1393266.html
http://www.newser.com/article/d9vg7hi00/sandusky-attorney-says-stay-tuned-to-find-out-if-former-penn-st-assistant-will-take-stand.html
http://www.indiatvnews.com/news/world/sandusky-jurors-may-abuse-case-week-s-end-8072.html
applewebdata://DF375E96-FC08-4ADB-865D-C5F1FD88AE79/Parasites%20may%20generate%20zombie-like%20ants%20and%20ladybirds.
http://schema-root.org/science/anthropology/


1. Senior ticket sale: Initial scare ends up being non-factor: Onward State
2. Women strive to build a place in Brazil's construction industry: Centre Daily Times
3. Students get crash course on being in the medical field by participation in MedCamp - Herald-Mail
4. Penn State recruiting is thriving; Mike Krzyzewski deserves praise for Paterno support, and more headlines
- The Patriot-News
5. Children's Corner: Remembering Jean Craighead George, a real natural; notes she graduated from Penn
State - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
6. Big Ten honors Penn State's national wrestling champs - Centre Daily Times

Budget
1. Editorial: Is it time to prune Penn State branches? 24 campuses might be too many - The Patriot-News 

O'Brien
1. Miles from trial, Penn State coach shines light on football - The Morning Call

Trustees
1. Penn Staters for Responsible Stewardship requests BOT vice-chariman to resign for not acting in best intrest
of the University - Penn Staters for Responsible Stewardship
     Related story:
     -- Penn State group calls for trustee's resignation over Sandusky 'cover up' comment - The Patriot-News
2. Penn State trustee accuses Spanier, top Penn State officials of Sandusky "coverup" - Big Lead Sports

Laws/legal
1. Pa. lawmakers try new approach on liability for claims of past sex abuse - Philadelphia Inquirer

Scandal
1. Year-end roundup - Social studies, history, geography and civics - Teaching the Penn State scandal - New
York TImes 
2. K Praised, ripped for Paterno comments - Duke Basketball Report

Sandusky
1. Jury could get case by Thursday - ESPN  CBS  The Salt Lake Tribune  The Ledger  News-Press 
     Related stories:
      -- Sandusky attorney says 'stay tuned' to find out if former Penn State assistant will take stand (AP) - The
Washington Post  Springfield News-Sun  Newser  India TV news
      -- News guide to the child sex abuse trail of former Penn State assistant coach Jerry Sandusky (AP) - The
Washington Post
      -- Sandusky trial: Last full day of testimony? - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- Sandusky team may allege police coached witnesses - CBS News
      -- Jerry Sandusky trial: Mother fills in gaps in son's testimony - The Patriot-News
      -- The cast of characters in the Penn State trial (AP) - WSLS
      -- Sandusky defense under way, sex abuse trial rapidly winding down - Reuters
      -- Defense continues its case in Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
      -- Who else will take the stand for Sandusky? - The Morning Call 
      -- Sandusky judge says jurors could get case by Thursday - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- Six on stand in defense of Sandusky - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
      -- Jerry Sandusky trial: Developments in Day 5 - The Patriot-News
      -- Some experts not impressed by Sandusky 'histrionic' defense - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- Jerry Sandusky trial live: Jury could deliberate case by end of week - The Washington Post
      -- Sandusky showed no sign he abused boys, witness testifies - Bloomberg Businessweek
      -- First defense witnesses called in Sandusky case - The New York Times
      -- Ex-Penn State assistant says other coaches never saw alleged Sandusky abuse - CBS Sports
      -- Sandusky witnessed defend showers - The Wall Street Journal
      -- Jerry Sandusky trial still waits for strong defense - ABC News
      -- Former Penn State colleagues rally behind Sandusky - Citizen Voice

http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/18/senior-sale-initial-scare-ends-up-being-non-factor/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233427/women-strive-to-build-a-place.html#storylink=misearch
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http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/19/3234119/big-ten-honors-national-wrestling.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/is_it_time_to_prune_penn_state.html
http://www.mcall.com/sports/college/psu/mc-penn-state-football-sandusky-20120617,0,7673513.story
http://www.ps4rs.org/docs/press-release_06-18-12.pdf
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_group_calls_for_boa.html
http://thebiglead.com/index.php/2012/06/16/penn-state-trustee-accuses-spanier-top-penn-state-officials-of-sandusky-coverup/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-18/news/32300116_1_abuse-claims-sexual-abuse-bills
http://learning.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/19/year-end-roundup-social-studies-history-geography-and-civics/
http://www.dukebasketballreport.com/articles/?p=44577
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
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/news-guide-to-the-child-sex-abuse-trial-of-former-penn-state-assistant-coach-jerry-sandusky/2012/06/18/gJQAvGZdkV_story.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120619_Sandusky_trial__Last_full_day_of_testimony_.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505263_162-57455861/sandusky-team-may-allege-police-coached-witnesses/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_mother_fi.html
http://www2.wsls.com/news/2012/jun/19/the-cast-of-characters-in-the-penn-state-trial-ar-1982318/
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/18/us-usa-crime-sandusky-idUSBRE85F0LC20120618
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12171/1240539-298.stm
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-18/sports/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-paterno-20120618_1_star-witness-jerry-sandusky-joe-paterno
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/159519405.html
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12171/1240483-454.stm
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_developme.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/159519365.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/jerry-sandusky-trial-live-jury-could-deliberate-case-by-end-of-the-week/2012/06/19/gJQA8GSknV_blog.html
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-06-18/sandusky-lawyers-begin-defense-in-penn-state-sex-abuse-trial
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/19/sports/ncaafootball/jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-to-call-witnesses.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19376174/prosecutors-drop-one-count-against-sandusky-plan-to-call-one-more-witness
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303836404577474331796296906.html
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sandusky-trial-waits-strong-defense/story?id=16601332#.T-B-T_E1deU
http://citizensvoice.com/news/former-penn-state-colleagues-rally-behind-sandusky-1.1331643


      -- Former Penn State coaches testify they also showered with boys - Big Lead Sports
      -- Failings of Penn State officials exposed at Jerry Sandusky trial - Sports Illustrated
      -- To boost 'alternative story,' should he take the stand? - Axcess News
      -- Sandusky strategy emerges after trial's first week - Sports Illustrated
      -- Jerry Sandusky's final defense will sputter meekly - The Baltimore Sun
      -- Jerry Sandusky trial: Ex-Penn State coach my take stand - Huffington Post
      -- Afternoon cut short by technical issues - Onward State
      -- Opinion: Media news derivatives: June 19- The Washington Post  
      -- Ex-coaches vouch for Jerry Sandusky's character - Center Daily Times
      -- Attorney of alleged victim subpoenaed by Jerry Sandusky defense - Center Daily Times
      -- Prosecutors in Jerry Sandusky case contact NBC about Bob Costas interview - Centre Daily Times
      -- Jerry Sandusky jury may get case by week's end, will be sequestered during deliberations - Centre Daily
Times
      -- Tracking testimony in the Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Centre Daily Times
      -- Experts cast doubt on Sandusky's disorder defense - Centre Daily Times
      -- Sandusky judge says jurors could get case  by Thursday - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- Some experts not impressed by Sandusky 'histrionic' defense - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- (editorial) Annette John-Hall: Don't turn away from searing testimony in Sandusky case - Philadelphia
Inquirer
      -- (editorial) Rich Hofmann: Nice-guy defense won't work for Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
      -- Jerry Sandusky's defense team begins case with six witnesses - The Daily Collegian
      -- Year-end roundup - Social studies, history, geography and civics - Teaching the Penn State scandal
- New York TImes  
      -- Maureen Dowd: Moral dystopia; discusses Sandusky case for second week in a row - The New York
Times (from 6/17; in The Patriot-News today under headline "Ignoring abuse aids evil")
      -- Sandusky to take stand? Attorneys say 'stay tuned' (AP) - York Dispatch 
      -- A look at the 10 alleged victims in the Sandusky trial (AP) - Washington Post
      -- Experts cast doubt on histrionic personality disorder defense (AP) - The Patriot-News 
      -- Coaches' testimony raises the question should men shower with young boys? - The Patriot-News
      -- Mother fills in gaps in son's testimony - The Patriot-News 
      -- Penn State testimony: suspicions leading to silence - The Bulletin 
      -- Judge rejects claim timeline too broad - Altoona Mirror
2. Penn State recruiting surviving Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. The Sandusky trial: Reflections from Penn State - Good Men Project
4. An American horror story - at Penn State - WND
5. Happy Valley can never be silent again - Baltimore Post-Examiner
6. Mother of Victim 9: 'I didn't really want to hear what happened to him' - Citizens Voice
7. Sandusky trial is wake-up call for issues of child sexual abuse - Niagara Fall Reporter

Higher Education - FYI
1. Michigan State U. to shut down thousands of alumni email accounts to save money - The Chronicle of Higher
Education
2. Interim president chosen for UVa (AP) - Centre Daily Times  Washington Post
3. California universities reject proposed 'Student Athlete Bill of Rights' - Centre Daily Times
4. Report: Charitable giving in U.S. rose in 2011, as economy recovered - Philadelphia Inquirer
5. The bill to reorganize New Jersey's universities passes a Senate committee - Philadelphia Inquirer 
     Related story:
     -- Lawmakers would push higher education merger to 2013 but financials remain vague - NorthJersey.com
6. NLRB approves Duquesne U. union election, denies religious exemption - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
7. Overkill on remediation? Complete College America declares war on remediation - Inside Higher Ed 
8. Grim job prospects could scar today's college graduates - USA Today 
9. Interim president chosen for U. Va. after president's ouster (AP) - Washington Post 
     Related stories:
     -- Anger builds over dismissal of U.Va. president - The New York Times 
     -- Opinion: Why public university presidents are under fire - CNN

http://thebiglead.com/index.php/2012/06/18/sandusky-trial-former-penn-state-coaches-testify-they-also-showered-with-boys/
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http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/18/jerry-sandusky-trial-stand-defense-case_n_1605115.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/18/afternoon-cut-short-for-technical-issues/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/erik-wemple/post/media-news-derivatives-june-19/2012/06/19/gJQAt0FjnV_blog.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233258/prosecutors-drop-one-felony-count.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233618/sandusky-defense-subpoenas-alleged.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3234040/prosecutors-in-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233542/sandusky-trial-judge-defense-could.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3231931/highlights-of-week-one-in-the.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233875/experts-cast-doubt-on-sanduskys.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120619_Sandusky_judge_says_jurors_could_get_case_Thursday.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/159519365.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/159515295.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/rich_hofmann/20120619_Nice-guy_defense_won_t_work_for_Sandusky.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/18/jerry_sanduskys_defense_team_begins_case_with_six_witnesses.aspx
http://learning.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/19/year-end-roundup-social-studies-history-geography-and-civics/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/17/opinion/sunday/dowd-moral-dystopia.html?_r=1&ref=maureendowd
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/penn/ci_20888219/sandusky-jurors-may-get-abuse-case-by-weeks
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/a-look-at-the-10-alleged-victims-in-the-jerry-sandusky-trial/2012/06/19/gJQA3pa9mV_story.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_experts_c.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_coaches_t.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_mother_fi.html
http://www.bendbulletin.com/article/20120618/NEWS0107/206180358/
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/561805/Judge-rejects-claim-timeline-too-broad.html?nav=742
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-18/news/32282997_1_joe-paterno-penn-state-nittany-lions-football
http://goodmenproject.com/featured-content/the-good-life-the-sandusky-trial-reflections-from-penn-state/?utm_source=rss&utm_medium=rss&utm_campaign=the-good-life-the-sandusky-trial-reflections-from-penn-state
http://mobile.wnd.com/2012/06/an-american-horror-story-at-penn-state/
http://baltimorepostexaminer.com/penn-state-reflections-happy-valley-can-never-be-silent-again/2012/06/18
http://citizensvoice.com/news/mother-of-victim-9-i-didn-t-really-want-to-hear-what-happened-to-him-1.1331641
http://www.niagarafallsreporter.com/Stories/2012/June19/Sandusky.html
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/michigan-state-to-shut-down-thousands-of-alumni-e-mail-accounts-to-save-money/36969?cid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233809/uva-faculty-demand-presidents.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/university-of-virginia-asks-rector-vice-rector-to-resign-after-presidents-ouster/2012/06/18/gJQARKOomV_story.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233080/california-universities-reject.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120619_Report__Charitable_giving_in_U_S__rose_in_2011__as_economy_recovered.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120619_The_bill_to_reorganize_New_Jersey_s_universities_passes_a_Senate_committee.html
http://www.northjersey.com/news/Proposed_changes_would_push_NJ_college_merger_to_July_2013_costs_remain_vague.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/nlrb-approves-duquesne-university-union-election-640982/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/19/complete-college-america-declares-war-remediation
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-04/millennials-lack-of-jobs/55676024/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/university-of-virginia-asks-rector-vice-rector-to-resign-after-presidents-ouster/2012/06/18/gJQARKOomV_story.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/19/us/university-of-virginia-board-considers-sullivan-replacement.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/19/opinion/suri-public-universities/index.html


10. Most Fla. universities seeking maximum [15%] tuition rate hike - The Ledger's Capitol Comments
blog  News-Press 
11. Blog: The price of college affordability; written by USC director of Pullias Center for Higher Education
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.18.2012) afternoon edition
Date: June 18, 2012 3:30:02 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Roberts, Betty
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4:17 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.18.2012) afternoon edition
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, June 18, 2012 - afternoon edition
 
Top news in brief:
-- As Land-Grand law turns 150, students crowd into agriculture colleges -- The Chronicle of Higher Education  
-- Sandusky case drawing to a rapid close -- CNN.com
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Among the stories circulating this afternoon in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Penn State news
-- Poverty Resolutions co-founder heads to Haiti with family for 6 weeks; Penn State MBA grad puts his
education to good use - San Francisco Chronicle via PR Web
 
Budget
-- Opinion by Alvernia U. president: Harrisburg can earn a passing grade by restoring student aid funds
- Morning Call 
 
Paterno
-- Bernstein: Krzyzewski, Vitale embarrassing themselves (by discussing Paterno) - CBS Chicago 
 
Spanier
-- An open letter to Graham Spanier -- The Blog, Huffington Post

http://capitolcomments.blogs.theledger.com/10250/universities-seeking-maximum-tuition-rate-hike/
http://www.news-press.com/article/20120618/NEWS0104/120618025/Most-Florida-universities-ask-full-15-percent-tuition-increase?odyssey=tab%7Ctopnews%7Ctext%7CHome
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/william-g-tierney/college-affordability_b_1606778.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://chronicle.com/article/As-Land-Grant-Law-Turns-150/132301/
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/18/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/g/a/2012/06/18/prweb9614475.DTL
http://www.mcall.com/opinion/yourview/mc-higher-education-flynn-yv--20120618,0,6950289.story
http://chicago.cbslocal.com/2012/06/18/bernstein-krzyzewski-vitale-embarrassing-themselves/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/catherine-seraphin/graham-spanier-penn-state_b_1603506.html
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Budget
-- Opinion by Alvernia U. president: Harrisburg can earn a passing grade by restoring student aid funds
- Morning Call 
 
Schultz, Curley
-- The prosecution rests: What now for PSU and Schultz? [also notes Paterno, Curley, Spanier]; examines
alleged victims individually as their testimonies relate to Penn State - Black Shoe Diaries 
 
 
Poll
-- POLL at bottom of Black Shoe Diaries article: 

After putting your self in Gary Schultz position without benefit of hindsight how do you evaluate his actions or lack thereof?

    -- 113 votes as of 2:26 p.m.; results below:

Schultz is an idiot

15 votes

Schultz served as judge and jury

3 votes

Schultz made a bad judgment call in hindsight and it's impossible to ignore the result

31 votes

Schultz was covering up to save the football program

10 votes

Schultz's evaluation seemed reasonable at the time.

8 votes

Impossible to make a judgment at this time - wait for the perjury trial

46 votes

 
Sandusky
-- Jerry Sandusky judge: jury could get case Thursday -- The Associated Press, myfoxphilly.com , Washington
Post  ESPN (with video)
-- Judge: Sandusky jury to be sequestered during deliberations, scheduled to get case Friday - 6ABC (Phila.)
-- Sandusky jury will be sequestered for deliberations - Citizens Voice 
-- Jury could have the case by the end of the week - The Patriot-News 
-- Sandusky case likely to wrap up Wednesday - The Morning Call 
-- Sandusky trial continues with one less charge -- The Centre Daily Times, abc27 , Chicago Sun Times  
-- Sandusky jury may view unaired NBC interview footage -- New York Post  , StateCollege.com  
-- Prosecutors want damning Sandusky interview footage NBC didn't air - Fox News 
-- Unaired Bob Costas interview clip by NBC even more damning - Bleacher Report 
-- posted on 11/16/11 (retweeted today), the full transcript of Costas interview with Amendola and Sandusky
- Centre Daily Times 
-- Sandusky defense to turn to psychologist witness -- CBS News  
-- Sandusky defense subpoenas alleged victim's attorney to testify -- The Centre Daily Times  
-- Reputation witnesses called in Sandusky trial - Altoona Mirror 

http://www.mcall.com/opinion/yourview/mc-higher-education-flynn-yv--20120618,0,6950289.story
http://www.blackshoediaries.com/2012/6/16/3090742/the-prosecution-rests-what-now-for-psu-schultz
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http://www.myfoxphilly.com/story/18816454/sandusky-trial-jury-could-get-case-thursday
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/sandusky-defense-about-to-put-on-witnesses-possibly-including-testimony-by-defendant-himself/2012/06/18/gJQAtuDbkV_story.html
http://espn.go.com/chicago/story/_/id/8066976/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-judge-says-jury-get-case-thursday
http://abclocal.go.com/wpvi/story?section=news/local&id=8705314
http://citizensvoice.com/news/sandusky-jury-will-be-sequestered-for-deliberations-1.1331340
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jury_coul.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-begins-20120618,0,1323281,full.story
http://www.wtxl.com/news/national/story/Sandusky-trial-continues-with-one-less-charge/Qd031OnpeEe0spHJBvpw9A.cspx
http://www.suntimes.com/sports/colleges/13261363-419/prosecutors-drop-one-count-against-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/national/sandusky_jury_may_view_unaired_nbc_fmc6Ja8lPw8I4S10cdGFHN
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/unaired-footage-from-sanduskycostas-interview-i-didnt-go-around-seeking-out-every-young-person-for-sexual-needs-1069832/
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/18/prosecutors-request-transcripts-from-sandusky-interview-disturbing-unaired/
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1226342-jerry-sandusky-trial-unaired-bob-costas-interview-clip-by-nbc-even-more-damning
http://www.centredaily.com/2011/11/16/2988948/interview-with-joe-amendola-and.html#storylink=cpy
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505263_162-57454999/jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-to-turn-to-psychologist-witness/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233618/sandusky-defense-subpoenas-alleged.html
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/561792/Updated-2-50-p-m---Reputation-wi---.html


-- Reputation witnesses called in Sandusky trial - Altoona Mirror 
-- An intriguing figure has yet to speak at Sandusky's sexual assault trial -- The New York Times  
-- Former colleagues testify in Sandusky's defense -- The Wall Street Journal  
-- Sandusky accuser's mother: son mission underwear after visits -- Reuters 
-- Trial judge had doubts about case -- WFJA Classic Hits 105.5
-- Defense begins in Sandusky trail with colleagues' testimony -- USA Today  
-- Coaching colleagues describe Sandusky as busy, involved with children -- pennlive.com  
-- Defense:  Other Penn State coaches, kids were in showers -- Washington
Post , Shreveporttimes.com , pennlive.com, The Centre Daily Times  
-- Dick Anderson says he did not see any inappropriate contact in shower -- StateCollege.com  
-- Old friends say showers with boys routine, harmless -- The Washington Post  
-- Sandusky showed no sign of abusing boys, ex-colleague [Anderson] says - San Francisco Chronicle, via
Bloomberg News 
-- Prominent attorney foresees not guilty for Sandusky -- Video CBS Philly 
-- Prosecutors rest case in Sandusky sex-abuse trial -- New York Times , Chicago Tribune, Onward State   
-- Prosecutors rest; defense begins -- ESPN , SI.com 
-- Jerry Sandusky trial hears from tearful mom of victim 9 -- abcNEWS  
-- Defense witness says Sandusky had an "exemplary" reputation -- CBSNews  
-- Live blog: Witnesses for the defense say Sandusky had great reputation and is 'a great guy' -- The Daily
Collegian  
-- Video:  Reporter Anne Danahy Monday morning recap -- The Centre Daily Times  
-- Sandusky trail adjourns for day (with timeline) -- post-gazette.com , Pittsburgh Tribune-Review 
-- Dan Wetzel: Jerry Sandusky's best hope in his child molestation trial is to take the stand and testify - Yahoo!
Sports 
-- Sandusky Trial: Breaking down week 1; interview with Penn State alumna Kristen Houser of PCAR - The
Penn Stater alumni magazine blog 
-- The Sandusky 8" describe seduction, molestation and betrayal -- CNNJustice  
 
Other stories related to Sandusky:
-- Ganim overcame lying from Penn State sources -- The Crime Report  
-- Amendola's defense of Jerry Sandusky is a train wreck -- International Business Times (Sports) 
-- Somehow, Jerry Sandusky's defense strategy is even worse than imagined -- DeadSpin.com  
-- Sandusky trial shows missed chances (AP) - Altoona Mirror 
-- As Sandusky trial continues, panel works to strengthen child protection laws -- Essential Public Radio  
-- Penn State football success means nothing when compared to testimony of alleged sec abuse victims at Jerry
Sandusky trial -- NYDailyNews.com 
-- Achenblog: Sandusky trial: The sound of silence - Washington Post columnist blog 
-- Frank Bodani: Finding the 'teaching moment' in the Sandusky case - York Daily Record 
-- Penn State works to maintain profitable program in face of Sandusky scandal -- Boston Herald  
-- As Stark knows, Sandusky case a reminder that sexual abuse must not be ignored -- CBSsports.com 
 
Higher Education - FYI
-- As Land-Grand law turns 150, students crowd into agriculture colleges -- The Chronicle of Higher Education  
-- Ohio State coach Urban Meyer's contract is for $4M annually, has specific requirements for violations (AP)
- The Patriot-News 
-- Pitt hires Iowa State administrator to run its office of admissions - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
-- Sheila Oliver, Cory Booker strike deal to support N.J. higher education merger - N.J. Star-Ledger
    related stories:
    -- Medical school not only way Rutgers could improve - NECN  
    -- Critic: Rutgers reorganization would cost hundreds of millions - NJ Biz 
-- N.J. voters may get chance to vote on $750M bond for colleges - NJ Statehouse Bureau
-- U. of Nebraska professor reportedly detained after study-abroad trip to China - Lincoln Journal Star
-- Campus climate change: California colleges go green - U.C. Davis news
    related story:
    -- Sustainability conference goes green this week at U.C. Davis - Daily Democrat (Woodland, Calif.) 
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http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/g/a/2012/06/18/bloomberg_articlesM5TP6U6VDKI201-M5TS3.DTL
http://philadelphia.cbslocal.com/video/7409376-prominent-attorney-foresees-not-guilty-for-sandusky/#.T983G-SQudo.twitter
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/19/sports/ncaafootball/jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-to-call-witnesses.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimesandusky--correctedl1e8hi1ej-20120618,0,3179118.story
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/18/the-prosecution-rests-on-day-five/
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8066255/penn-state-nittany-lions-sandusky-prosecution-rests-final-witness-testifies
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/18/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.8th.ld.writethru.0781/index.html
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sandusky-trial-hears-tearful-mom-victim/story?id=16593410#.T99e2b91GCw
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504083_162-57455263-504083/jerry-sandusky-trial-defense-witness-says-sandusky-had-an-exemplary-reputation/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3233417/video-reporter-anne-danahy-monday.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/sandusky-trial-resumes-today-in-bellefonte-640818/
http://triblive.com/news/2007640-74/sandusky-defense-state-testified-trial-jerry-cleland-mile-former-coach
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/ncaaf--jerry-sandusky-best-hope-in-his-child-molestation-trial-is-to-take-the-stand-and-testify.html;_ylt=AoztMXDiXB_R1nPV0R__iJI5nYcB
http://pennstatermag.com/2012/06/18/sandusky-trial-breaking-down-week-1/
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/17/justice/sandusky-trial-first-week-wrap/index.html?eref=rss_topstories
http://www.thecrimereport.org/viewpoints/2012-06-ganim-to-ire
http://www.ibtimes.com/articles/353558/20120618/jerry-sandusky-trial-joe-amendola-penn-state.htm
http://deadspin.com/5919292/somehow-jerry-sanduskys-defense-strategy-is-even-worse-than-imagined
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/561772/Sandusky-trial-shows-missed-chances.html?nav=742
http://www.essentialpublicradio.org/story/2012-06-18/sandusky-trial-continues-panel-works-strengthen-child-protection-laws-11452
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/i-team/penn-state-university-football-success-means-compared-testimony-alleged-sex-abuse-victims-jerry-sandusky-trial-article-1.1097417
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/achenblog/post/jerry-sandusky-trial-the-sound-of-silence/2012/06/18/gJQA9yAGlV_blog.html
http://www.ydr.com/psu/ci_20878592/frank-bodani-finding-teaching-moment-sandusky-case
http://www.bostonherald.com/news/national/northeast/view/20120618penn_state_works_to_maintain_profitable_program_in_face_of_sandusky_scandal/srvc=home&position=recent
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19376394/as-psychologist-says-sandusky-case-a-reminder-that-sexual-abuse-must-not-be-ignored
http://chronicle.com/article/As-Land-Grant-Law-Turns-150/132301/
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/06/ohio_state_coach_urban_meyers.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/neighborhoods-city/pitt-hires-iowa-state-administrator-to-run-its-office-of-admissions-640780/
http://www.nj.com/news/index.ssf/2012/06/oliver_booker_say_they_have_de.html
http://www.necn.com/06/17/12/Medical-school-not-only-way-Rutgers-coul/landing_politics.html?&apID=e73cb96d060f4ec2975abd74deaeca01
http://www.njbiz.com/article/20120618/NJBIZ01/120619837/Critic:-Rutgers-reorganization-would-cost-hundreds-of-millions
http://www.nj.com/news/index.ssf/2012/06/voters_may_get_chance_to_vote.html
http://journalstar.com/news/local/education/unl-professor-apparently-detained-in-china/article_eb24c700-34b5-55b3-8189-845f0dfaced8.html
http://www.news.ucdavis.edu/search/news_detail.lasso?id=10248
http://www.dailydemocrat.com/news/ci_20883275/sustainability-conference-goes-green-this-week-at-uc


-- Inside the turmoil at the U. of Virginia - Wall Street Journal blog 
-- Smartphones at school: Seton Hall to give freshman class free phones in new program; includes customized
'Freshman Experience' app - N.J. Star-Ledger 
-- California universities reject proposed 'student athlete bill of rights' - Kansas City Star (from Sacramento Bee) 
-- U.C. Berkeley's libraries next chapter may be cuts - San Francisco Chronicle 
-- Texas A&M system awarded national center for innovation - Sacramento Bee
-- U. Va. donors threaten to withhold funds over ouster of president - Washington Post 
-- Marymount U. finds savings and revenue by picking its own brains - Chronicle of Higher Education 
-- Homeless man challenging two [Fla.] universities in court (for tuition-free attendance based on state provision)
- Miami Herald 
-- The 'head rush' of freedom in college, and how to manage it - The New York Times' The Choice blog 
-- Michigan bill would allow counseling students to refuse LGBT patients - LGBTQ Nation
-- Study (journal link): Many international students have few close friends in U.S. - Taylor and Francis
Group (linking to Journal of International and Intercultural Communication) 
-- Hollywood actress [Eva Longoria] 'desperate' for higher education; completing a master's degree through Cal
State Northridge - U.S. News University Directory
 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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

Monday, June 18, 2012
 
Top news in brief:
--  As land-grant law turns 150, students crowd into agriculture colleges - The Chronicle of Higher Education
-- Tops in the nation: Penn State and Pitt costs draw a dubious ranking - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- AP: Penn State trustee suspects Sandusky cover-up - NBC
-- Defense in Sandusky case prepares to tell his side of the story - McClatchy Newspapers
  
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research

http://blogs.wsj.com/ideas-market/2012/06/18/inside-the-turmoil-at-the-university-of-virginia/
http://www.nj.com/news/index.ssf/2012/06/smartphones_at_school_seton_ha.html
http://www.kansascity.com/2012/06/18/3663344/california-universities-reject.html
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2012/06/17/BAV01P0A6G.DTL
http://www.sacbee.com/2012/06/18/4570964/texas-am-system-awarded-national.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/dc-politics/u-va-donors-threaten-to-withhold-funds-over-ouster-of-president/2012/06/17/gJQATxd5jV_story.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Marymount-U-Finds-Savings-and/132341/
http://www.miamiherald.com/2012/06/18/2855147/homeless-man-challenging-2-universities.html
http://thechoice.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/18/the-heady-rush-of-freedom-in-college-and-how-to-manage-it/
http://www.lgbtqnation.com/2012/06/michigan-bill-would-allow-counseling-students-to-refuse-lgbt-patients/
http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/17513057.2012.691525
http://www.usnewsuniversitydirectory.com/articles/hollywood-actress-desperate-for-higher-education_12461.aspx
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
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http://chronicle.com/article/As-Land-Grant-Law-Turns-150/132301/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/opinion/editorials/tops-in-the-nation-penn-state-and-pitt-costs-draw-a-dubious-ranking-640857/
http://collegefootballtalk.nbcsports.com/2012/06/16/ap-penn-state-trustee-suspects-sandusky-cover-up/
http://www.mcclatchydc.com/2012/06/17/152652/defense-in-sandusky-case-prepares.html


1. Inner ear may hold key to ancient primate behavior - Dig Planet Gant Daily Naturen Planet Popular
Archaeology Science Collected Schema Root
2. Study: Pistachios shown to help reduce blood pressure - Perishable news
3. Research universities essential for U.S. prosperity, security: report; article written by University Relations
Research Communications - phys.org 
4. Grant received for research on breast cancer treatment disparities - Gant Daily
 
Other Penn State news
-- As land-grant law turns 150, students crowd into agriculture colleges - The Chronicle of Higher Education
-- Tops in the nation: Penn State and Pitt costs draw a dubious ranking - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- Officials say college debt worth the investment - Republican Herald
-- Pa. potato, tomato growers hit by late blight, should remain vigilant - Gant Daily
-- A Penn State alumnus part of Hot Dog High graduates - The Chippewa Herald
-- Video: What Penn State means to the town - CNN
-- State College's cycling cabbie has 'a reason to smile' - Centre Daily Times
-- Cheers and Jeers: "Jeers to Penn State having the highest in-state tuition of any public university in the
nation. It seems people are doing a Nittany Lion roar at their tuition bills." - The Patriot-News 
-- Editorial: College costs: Families can't afford higher interest rates; mentions Penn State tuition at end - The
Patriot-News 
-- Penn State's Nyeem Wartman impresses at Big 33; Dick Vitale defends Joe Paterno, and more headlines
- The Patriot-News 
-- Facilitiating a championship run: Ranking Penn State's weight room, stadium with others in the Big Ten
Conference? - The Patriot-News 
-- Penn State recruiting surviving Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer  Boston Herald

-- Miles from trial, new Penn State coach Bill O'Brien shines light on football - The Sacramento Bee

-- Christian Hackenberg fitting in - ESPN

-- Penn State football camps show coaches what's not on the film - State College.com

-- Should Penn State get the death penalty - The Key Play (Va. Tech fan blog)

-- Football, hoops tickets going on sale - The Times-Tribune

-- Penn State's Adam Breneman tears ACL - Opposing Views
 
Budget
-- Editorial: Are the days of early state budgets over? - The Patriot-News 
 
Paterno
-- Duke's Mike Krzyzewski chastises Penn State's decision to abruptly fire Joe Paterno - State College.com
 
Trustees
-- Penn State trustee suspects cover-up - Centre Daily Times
-- AP: Penn State trustee suspects Sandusky cover-up - NBC
-- Incoming Penn State trustees learn the ropes - Centre Daily Times
-- AP: Penn State trustee says cover-up seems evident in Sandusky case - The Daily Collegian

Penn State administrators
-- Mike Argento: Do Penn State officials know meaning of 'humane'? - York Daily Record
-- Prosecutors continue building case against former Penn State officials - The Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Motions filed in Curley/Schultz case - Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State 'not on trial' with Sandusky, but officials draw flak - The Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Karen Heller: There was nothing 'humane' in keeping quiet - The Philadelphia Inquirer

Sandusky
-- Video: Prominent attorney foresees not guilty for Sandusky - CBS
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-- Eyes on Sandusky as abuse trial turns to defense - CBS News
Other stories related to Sandusky's defense: 
-- Defense expects to start today in Sandusky trial (Reuters) - The Columbus Dispatch
-- Will Sandusky testify in his own defense? - Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Sandusky trial's second week to turn to defense - Centre Daily Times
-- Jurors might hear the accused present a defense - The Patriot-News 
-- Sandusky might have to testify, experts say - The Patriot-News 
-- Testifying may be Sandusky's 'Hail Mary pass,' experts say - Gloucester County Times
-- Sandusky set to present his defense - Click On Detroit
-- Jerry Sandusky trial: Now, it's the defense's turn - Los Angeles Times
-- Jerry Sandusky's defense set to make its case - Centre Daily Times
-- Jerry Sandusky trial: The defense's risky psych defense - The Daily Beast
-- Defense in Sandusky case prepares to tell his side of the story - McClatchy Newspapers
-- Following graphic testimony, Sandusky set to present defense (CNN) - Fox 8 
-- Psychologist explains disorder at heart of Sandusky's defense - CBS Philly
-- Sandusky defense about to put on witnesses, possibly including testimony by defendant himself - Newser
 
Other stories related to Sandusky:
-- An intriguing figure has yet to speak at Sandusky's sexual assault trial - New York Times
-- Penn State University football success means nothing when compared to testimony of alleged sex abuse
victims at Jerry Sandusky trial - New York Daily News
-- News guide to Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Springfield News Sun 
-- Penn State reflections: Happy Valley can never be silent again - Baltimore Post-Examiner
-- Finding the 'teaching moments' in the Sandusky case - York Daily Record
-- No separation of church, (Penn) State - The Daily Journal
-- Tracking testimony in the Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Centre Daily Times
-- Jerry Sandusky's friend: 'A man's life is at state' - Centre Daily Times
-- After first week of testimony, a question lingers: Could so many miss so much? - Centre Daily Times
-- 'Two big trials': Jerry Sandusky, Russian robbery cases at same time in same town - Centre Daily Times
-- 'Nosy' tourists check out court during break in Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
-- Abuse victims elsewhere riveted by Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
-- Jerry Sandusky reportedly taken for evaluation by prosecution psychologist - Centre Daily Times
-- Multiple allegations against Sandusky went unanswered for years - Centre Daily Times
-- Judge allows Sandusky to put on disorder testimony - Centre Daily Times
-- Testimony at Sandusky trial shows missed chances - Centre Daily Times
-- Breakdown of alleged victims in Sandusky case - Centre Daily Times
-- New guide to Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Centre Daily Times
-- Breakdown of alleged victims in Sandusky case - Fox News
-- WSB legal expert: Sandusky should be getting desperate - WSB Radio
-- The cast of characters in the Penn State trial - Newsday
-- Editorial: Child abuse: Has Pennsylvania learned its lesson? - The Patriot-News 
-- An intriguing figure has yet to speak at Sandusky's sexual assault trial (Dottie Sandusky) - The New York
Times 
-- What to look for, what we haven't seen as trial begins week 2 - The Patriot-News 
-- Prosecution must remain vigilant - The Patriot-News 
-- Full coverage of week one; includes many links to stories - The Patriot-News
-- As Sandusky trial continues, panel works to strengthen child protection laws - Essential Public Radio
-- Sex abuse victims elsewhere find Penn State trial wrenching, but also heartening (AP) - The Washington Post
-- Abuse victims elsewhere riveted by Sandusky trial (AP) - San Gabriel Valley Tribune
-- After week of graphic testimony, Sandusky set to present his defense - CNN
-- Opinion: Moral Dystopia - New York Times
-- Maureen Dowd/ Our descent into moral dystopia: The Sandusky case and others show that inaction is
profoundly destructive - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- Sandusky trial resumes today in Bellefonte - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-201_162-57454872/jerry-sandusky-trial-shifts-to-former-penn-state-coachs-defense-with-prosecutors-likely-to-rest-case/
http://www.dispatch.com/content/stories/national_world/2012/06/18/defense-expects-to-start-today-in-sandusky-trial.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/061812_sandusky_defense.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3232198/sandusky-strategy-emerges-after.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jurors_mi.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_might_have_to_t.html
http://www.nj.com/gloucester-county/index.ssf/2012/06/testifying_may_be_sanduskys_ha.html
http://www.clickondetroit.com/news/news/Sandusky-set-to-present-his-defense/-/4714498/15139064/-/n7r1wb/-/index.html
http://www.latimes.com/news/nation/nationnow/la-na-nn-jerry-sandusky-20120618,0,1857008.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3232861/defense-set-to-make-its-case.html
http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2012/06/17/jerry-sandusky-trial-the-defense-s-risky-psych-defense.html
http://www.mcclatchydc.com/2012/06/17/152652/defense-in-sandusky-case-prepares.html
http://fox8.com/2012/06/18/following-graphic-testimony-sandusky-set-to-present-defense/
http://philadelphia.cbslocal.com/2012/06/18/psychologist-explains-histrionic-personality-disorder-at-heart-of-former-penn-state-assistant-football-coach-jerry-sanduskys-defense/
http://www.newser.com/article/d9vfdjq00/sandusky-defense-about-to-put-on-witnesses-possibly-including-testimony-by-defendant-himself.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/18/sports/ncaafootball/sanduskys-wife-is-an-intriguing-figure-in-his-case.html?_r=1&pagewanted=all
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/i-team/penn-state-university-football-success-means-compared-testimony-alleged-sex-abuse-victims-jerry-sandusky-trial-article-1.1097417?localLinksEnabled=false
http://www.springfieldnewssun.com/springfield-oh-sports/news-guide-to-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial-1392760.html
http://baltimorepostexaminer.com/penn-state-reflections-happy-valley-can-never-be-silent-again/2012/06/18
http://delcotimes.com/articles/2012/06/18/news/doc4fdef51e7721f699231108.txt
http://www.thedailyjournal.com/article/20120618/OPINION02/306180015
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3231931/highlights-of-week-one-in-the.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/18/3232853/friend-a-mans-life-is-at-stake.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3231849/could-so-many-miss-so-much.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/16/3231135/security-added-as-officials-prep.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/16/3231130/nosy-batch-of-tourists-check-out.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/15/3230400/abuse-victims-elsewhere-riveted.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3232630/jerry-sandusky-reportedly-taken.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/15/3230783/multiple-allegations-against-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/15/3230534/judge-allows-sandusky-to-put-on.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/16/3231418/psu-trial-shows-missed-chances.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3232217/breakdown-of-alleged-victims-in.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3232207/news-guide-to-jerry-sandusky-child.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/18/breakdown-alleged-victims-in-sandusky-case/
http://www.wsbradio.com/news/news/wsb-legal-expert-sandusky-should-be-getting-desper/nPYRg/
http://www.newsday.com/sports/college/college-football/the-cast-of-characters-in-the-penn-state-trial-1.3788253
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/a_focus_on_abuse_clearer_rules.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/18/sports/ncaafootball/sanduskys-wife-is-an-intriguing-figure-in-his-case.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_what_to_l.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_prosecuti_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_full_cove.html
http://www.essentialpublicradio.org/story/2012-06-18/sandusky-trial-continues-panel-works-strengthen-child-protection-laws-11452
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/sex-abuse-victims-elsewhere-find-penn-state-trial-wrenching-but-also-heartening/2012/06/15/gJQAN0DKfV_story.html
http://www.sgvtribune.com/news/ci_20877652/abuse-victims-elsewhere-riveted-by-sandusky-trial
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/18/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/17/opinion/sunday/dowd-moral-dystopia.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/opinion/perspectives/maureen-dowd-our-descent-into-moral-dystopia-the-sandusky-case-and-others-show-that-inaction-is-profoundly-destructive-640838/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/sandusky-trial-resumes-today-in-bellefonte-640818/


-- No a-ha moment can redeem Sandusky (Toledo Blade) - Salisbury Post
-- Sandusky to be evaluated by prosecution psychologist - Neon Tommy
-- Editorial: Case at Penn State shows limits of law - Times Herald-Record
-- Jerry Sandusky trial: Defense's strategy takes shape (AP) - Sporting News
-- Mike Missanelli: Sandusky should have taken plea deal - The Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Sandusky trial: Day five - Onward State
-- Sandusky Resort twitter tag confuses - Lost Lettermen
-- Being alert for abuse - New York Observer
-- 'He was like a father to me': Alleged victims trusted Sandusky, were from single-parent homes - Centre Daily
Times
-- Sandusky case taxed invetigators' resources - The Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Cloud will hang over case - Altoona Mirror
-- Our view: Secrets finally out in open - Centre Daily Times
-- Sandusky trial: Breaking down week one - The Penn Stater
-- It's a tale of two towns in Penn State country - Delaware County Daily Times
-- On this Father's Day, Penn State should be ashamed - Boston Herald
-- Freeh's experience, integrity will guide him - Centre Daily Times
-- Judge rules expert witness allowed to testify in Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian

Higher Education - FYI
-- Duquesne University says NLRB shouldn't oversee its labor issues [because of religious nature of school]
- Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette  Inside Higher Ed 
-- U. of Pennsylvania expanding east of the Schuylkill - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- Ohio universities won't offer remedial classes - Springfield News-Sun 
-- Unions seek amendments in [N.J.] higher education bill - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- New home for the New York Genome Center in SoHo; partners include several N.Y. universities - The Wall
Street Journal 
-- Iowa's universities make delayed maintenance top priority - The Gazette (Cedar Rapids, Iowa) 
-- Michigan State U. to shut down thousands of alumni email accounts to save money - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
-- Part of the Dream: Obama won't deport undocumented students - Inside Higher Ed 
    related story:
    -- Young illegal immigrants' amnesty could tighten competition for jobs, college - Washington Post 
-- Pell Grants flunk out - The Wall Street Journal
 Three colleges' different approaches shape learning in Econ 101 - Chronicle of HIgher Education 
-- Fired for protecting languages? Report suggests U. Va. board wanted president Sullivan to eliminate
[German, classics] language programs - Inside Higher Ed 
    related stories:
    -- Lessons from Virginia: Essay on how board should deal with firing of president - Inside Higher Ed 
    -- U. Va. provost and major donors question integrity of board in ousting Teresa Sullivan - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
    -- Is University of Virginia's 'reputation gap' growing? - Washington Post's The Answer Sheet blog 
-- A mostly perplexed AAUP accepts pledge to treat staff fairly - Chronicle of Higher Education
   related story: 
    -- AAUP censures three universities in Louisiana - Inside Higher Ed 
-- Clemson meets student demand with big investment in campus internships - Chronicle of Higher Education 
-- Texas Christian University sends 'fear of God' letter to [high school] students with senioritis - The New York
Times' The Choice blog 
-- California higher education problems stem from resource allocation, report says - The Daily Californian 
-- Essay: The rhetoric of administration - Chronicle of Higher Education 
-- Essay: Shame on the shame list; flaws in Education Department's list of most expensive colleges - Inside
Higher Ed 
-- Essay: Cost and value in higher education - Huffington Post College  
-- Opinion: Why Pa. needs to support colleges - Erie Times
 

http://www.salisburypost.com/Sports/061812-sandusky-qcd
http://www.neontommy.com/news/2012/06/sandusky-be-evaluated-prosecution-psychologist
http://www.recordonline.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120617/OPINION/206170315/-1/SITEMAP
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-17/jerry-sandusky-trial-child-sex-abuse-penn-state-defense
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-17/sports/32282956_1_sandusky-plea-bargain-stab-wound
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/18/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://www.lostlettermen.com/6-17-2012-sandusky-twitter-confusion/
http://www.observertoday.com/page/content.detail/id/572938/Being-alert-for-abuse.html?nav=5046
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3231845/he-was-like-a-father-to-me.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120618_Sandusky_case_taxed_investigators__resources.html
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/561749/Cloud-will-hang-over-case.html?nav=746
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/17/3231854/secrets-finally-out-in-open.html
http://pennstatermag.com/2012/06/18/sandusky-trial-breaking-down-week-1/
http://delcotimes.com/articles/2012/06/16/news/doc4fdd4efa78f86989080505.txt
http://news.bostonherald.com/news/columnists/view/20120616on_this_fathers_day_penn_state_should_be_ashamed/srvc=home&position=recent
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/16/3231150/freehs-experience-integrity-will.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/15/judge_rules_expert_witness_allowed_to_testify_in_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://triblive.com/news/2005959-74/duquesne-nlrb-university-catholic-agreement-association-jurisdiction-labor-universities-ballot
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/duquesne-u-seeks-religious-exemption-from-organizing-effort-640548/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/18/duquesne-university-challenges-adjunct-unionization-effort
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-17/business/32282981_1_green-space-tennis-courts-main-campus
http://www.springfieldnewssun.com/news/ohio-universities-wont-offer-remedial-classes-1392325.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-14/news/32216181_1_rutgers-camden-unions-higher-education
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303836404577473071341921522.html
http://thegazette.com/2012/06/14/iowas-universities-make-delayed-maintenance-top-priority/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/michigan-state-to-shut-down-thousands-of-alumni-e-mail-accounts-to-save-money/36969
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/18/obama-wont-deport-undocumented-students
http://www.washingtonpost.com/young-illegal-immigrants-amnesty-could-tighten-competition-for-jobs-college/2012/06/15/gJQAmgV4fV_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303830204577446532159829896.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://chronicle.com/article/Econ-101-From-College-to/132299/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/18/reports-suggest-uva-board-wanted-president-eliminate-language-programs
http://www.insidehighered.com/advice/2012/06/18/essay-how-boards-should-deal-firing-president
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/uva-provost-and-major-donors-question-integrity-of-board-in-ousting-teresa-sullivan/44513
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/answer-sheet/post/is-university-of-virginias-reputation-gap-growing/2012/06/17/gJQAi8kVjV_blog.html
http://chronicle.com/article/A-Mostly-Perplexed-AAUP/132347/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/18/aaup-censures-three-louisiana-universities
http://chronicle.com/article/Clemson-Meets-Student-Demand/132343/
http://thechoice.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/18/university-sends-fear-of-god-letter-to-students-with-senioritis/
http://www.dailycal.org/2012/06/13/california-higher-education-problems-stem-from-resource-allocation-report-says/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/onhiring/the-rhetoric-of-administration/31917
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/06/18/essay-flaws-education-departments-list-most-expensive-colleges
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/geoffrey-m-cox-phd/cost-and-value-in-higher-education_b_1601251.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120615/OPINION08/306159994/Why-Pa-needs-to-support-colleges
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For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.15.2012)
Date: June 15, 2012 10:33:29 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 11:13 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.15.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Friday, June 15, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief:
-- Ear fossils reveal ancient primate agility - Futurity  Holy Kaw  Alltop  exaggerated bleacher  India
Vision  Machines Like Us E-Sandesh  BioScholar One Pakistan  R&D magazine  Ani News
-- Athletics tops big state school payrolls - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
-- Paterno family releases will of former Penn State coach (AP) - USA Today  The Washington Post  ESPN  The
Patriot-News  Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State: Court should dismiss Spanier's lawsuit (AP) - The Associated Press  The Washington
Post  Lehigh Valley Live  ESPN  Centre Daily 
-- Sandusky trial off until Monday after 8th accuser testifies of repeated alleged sexual attacks (AP) - Sports
Illustrated  Star Tribune

    
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Ear fossils reveal ancient primate agility - Futurity  Holy Kaw  Alltop  exaggerated bleacher  India
Vision  Machines Like Us E-Sandesh  BioScholar One Pakistan  R&D magazine  Ani News
2. Queen bees, mentors and the female boss problem: Diane Brady - Bloomberg Businessweek
3. Obesity, depression found to be root causes of daytime sleepiness - Counsel & Healing
     Related stories:
     -- Daytime sleepiness caused mostly due to obesity and depression - All Med Media
     -- Studies show obesity, depression "Root causes of daytime sleepiness" - FARS News Service
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http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
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http://pakistan.onepakistan.com/news/health/99580-inner-ear-may-shed-light-on-ancient-primate-behaviour.html
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http://allmedmedia.com/daytime-sleepiness-caused-mostly-due-to-obesity-and-depression/
http://english.farsnews.com/newstext.php?nn=9103082206


Other Penn State news
1. Athletics tops big state school payrolls - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
2. College costs: Families can't afford higher interest rates - The Patriot-News
3. Developer confident in redesign of Fraser Centre - Centre Daily Times
4. Bellefonte Art Museum brings solar system closer to region in an out of this world exhibit - Centre Daily Times
5. A dozen items for Bill O'Brien's summer to-do list - StateCollege.com
6. Penn State Berks professor achieves a first with award - Reading Eagle
7. How 2013 recruiting will alter the Big Ten - Bleacher Report
8. Top Penn State recruit injured - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Paterno
1. Paterno family releases will of former Penn State coach (AP) - USA Today  The Washington Post  ESPN  The
Patriot-News  Centre Daily Times 
     Related stories:
     -- Paterno's family makes his will public - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Family releases Paterno's will - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Paterno family releases will of famed Penn State coach - The Morning Call
2. Rich Hofmann: Will the ghost of JoePa haunt Sandusky courtroom? - Philadelphia Inquirer

Spanier
1. Penn State: Court should dismiss Spanier's lawsuit (AP) - The Associated Press  The Washington
Post  Lehigh Valley Live  ESPN  Centre Daily Times  The Patriot-News

Scandal
1. Penn State scandal prompts preventative education at TCU - CBS DFW
2. Opinion: Give schools the power to punish - The New York Times

Sandusky
1. Sandusky trial off until Monday after 8th accuser testifies of repeated alleged sexual attacks (AP) - Sports
Illustrated  Star Tribune
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky accuser: Former Penn State coach said 'I'm going to squeeze your guts out' - Huffington
Post
     -- Penn State police officer testifies he warned Sandusky about contact with boys - The New York Times 
     -- Penn State officer describes sting operation against Sandusky - News-Press
     -- Alleged victims claim threats, Penn State football tickets kept them quiet (AP) - Huffington Post  The
Washington Post  NZHerald
     -- Jerry Sandusky called himself the 'tickle monster' the man ID'd as Victim 6 testifies in sex-abuse trial
against ex-Penn State coach - NY Daily News
     -- Sandusky defense looks to histrionic disorder - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Sandusky defense to begin next week - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Prosecution ends in Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- The last of the alleged victims to testify tell of being forced into sex - The Patriot-News
     -- Prosecution wrapping up Sandusky case - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Sandusky trial recesses until Monday with testimony from "Victim 9" - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- At midpoint, a look at where Sandusky case stands - The Morning Call
     -- Interactive timeline: Jerry Sandusky sex abuse scandal - Onward State
     -- Victim 9 gives emotional testimony - Onward State
     -- Sassano explains how investigation began during fourth day of Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- Live blog: 'Victim 9' stayed at Sandusky home more than 100 times - The Daily Collegian
     -- To 'ensure maximum transparency,' Paterno family releases will - The Daily Collegian
     -- 'Victim 6,' 'Victim 3,' 'Victim 9,' testify Thursday at Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- The Sandusky trial so far: A quick reference - The Daily Collegian
     -- Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Teen in torment: 'It was Jerry' - Centre Daily Times
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial week in review - Centre Daily Times
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http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1214334-penn-state-football-how-nittany-lions-2013-recruiting-will-alter-b1g-football
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/top-penn-state-recruit-injured-640423/
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-06-14/joe-paterno-will-released-wife-property/55603010/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/ap-newsbreak-joe-paternos-family-releases-will-of-penn-state-coach/2012/06/14/gJQAkQSAdV_story.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8053322/family-releases-joe-paterno-eliminate-unfounded-speculation
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/joe_paternos_family_releases_t.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3229381/ap-newsbreak-paterno-family-releases.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/nation_world/159144985.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/family-releases-paternos-will-640433/
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-14/sports/mc-penn-state-joe-paterno-will-2-20120614_1_sue-paterno-joe-paterno-jay-paterno
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/penn_state/159152155.html
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5gBuLVgVWVDMwC0clQHUcHAPIy3ZQ?docId=2d7bf2684c0148d1909fa1f6afc48efc
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/penn-state-asks-court-to-dismiss-ex-presidents-lawsuit-says-it-cant-turn-over-old-emails/2012/06/14/gJQAVm6bdV_story.html
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/breaking-news/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_university_wants_gr.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8054172/penn-state-asks-judge-dismiss-graham-spanier-lawsuit
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3229684/penn-state-court-should-dismiss.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_asks_judge_to_dismi.html
http://dfw.cbslocal.com/2012/06/14/penn-state-scandal-prompts-preventative-education-at-tcu/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/15/opinion/give-new-york-citys-public-schools-the-power-to-punish.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/15/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.1st.ld.writethru.1212/index.html
http://www.startribune.com/nation/159033635.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/14/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state_n_1596282.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/15/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-witness-describes-1998-shower-encounter.html
http://www.news-press.com/article/20120614/SPORTS/120614010/1075/Penn-State-officer-describes-sting-operation-against-Sandusky?odyssey=nav%7Chead
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/14/jerry-sandusky-trial-threats-penn-state-football_n_1596130.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/news-guide-to-the-child-sex-abuse-trial-of-former-penn-state-assistant-coach-jerry-sandusky/2012/06/14/gJQAGgU8cV_story.html
http://www.nzherald.co.nz/world/news/article.cfm?c_id=2&objectid=10812976
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/i-team/jerry-sandusky-called-tickle-monster-man-id-victim-6-testifies-sex-abuse-trial-ex-penn-state-coach-article-1.1095726
http://blogs.wsj.com/health/2012/06/15/sandusky-defense-looks-to-histrionic-disorder/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303410404577466930112521016.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/homepage/159144765.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_the_last.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/prosecution-wrapping-up-sandusky-case-640493/
http://triblive.com/news/1998022-74/sandusky-state-testified-victim-penn-trial-attorney-coach-schreffler-alleged
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-14/sports/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-prosecution-wrap-20120614_1_child-abuse-cases-federal-prosecutor-defense-attorneys
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/15/interactive-timeline-jerry-sandusky-sex-abuse-scandal/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/14/victim-9-delivers-emotional-testimony/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/14/sassano_explains_how_sandusky_investigation_began.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/14/to_ensure_maximum_transparency_paterno_family_releases_will.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/14/victim_6_victim_3_victim_9_testify_thursday_at_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/14/the_sandusky_trial_so_far_a_quick_reference.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3228884/i-didnt-want-to-get-him-in-trouble.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224879/scenes-from-the-courthouse-gallery.html


     -- Breakdown of alleged victims in Sandusky case (AP) - Centre Daily Times
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial jurors told to disregard Costas audio interview, rely on transcript - Centre Daily Times
     -- State investigator Anthony Sassano describes 'daunting task' in getting alleged Jerry Sandusky victims to
come forward - Centre Daily Times
     -- State investigator outlines evidence linking ex-coach to accusers - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky prosecution brings 8th accuser to stand - Centre Daily Times
     -- Ohio tourism board touts Sandusky trial on Twitter (AP) - Centre Daily Times
     -- Court is adjourned until Monday - The Patriot-News
     -- 18-year-old accuser claims Sandusky regularly forced him to perform oral sex - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky accuser: I screamed in vain from basement (AP) - The Patriot-News
     -- Opinion: Is Sandusky hapless or cunning? - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky prosecutors leave the jury to mull a mountain of strong evidence over the weekend
- Yahoo Sports 
     -- Sandusky supporters: He's 'a saint, a wonder guy' - CBS Chicago
     -- Some thoughts on the Sandusky case - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
     -- Cartoons and commentary: Cleaning up Penn State - The Cagle Post

Higher Education - FYI
1. Making it count - Inside Higher Ed
2. Talking about affirmative action - Inside Higher Ed
3. Should trustees be paid when they show up? - Inside Higher Ed
 
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
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.14.2012)
Date: June 14, 2012 2:36:02 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 3:28 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.14.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, June 14, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/15/3229930/breakdown-of-alleged-victims-in.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/15/3229857/judge-jurors-should-disregard.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3229313/state-investigator-anthony-sassano.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_state_inv.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3229314/detective-sandusky-home-office.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3229330/ohio-tourism-board-touts-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_court_is.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_18-year-o.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/sandusky-accuser-says-he-once-screamed-for/a81fbdbe05f6425fa31b710e80929b3c
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/20120615_Is_Sandusky_hapless_or_cunning_.html
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/ncaaf--jerry-sandusky-prosecution-jurors-strong-case-weekend-alleged-victims.html;_ylt=A2KLPniod9pPhhgAVAM5nYcB
http://chicago.cbslocal.com/2012/06/14/sandusky-supporters-hes-a-saint-a-wonderful-guy/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/innovations/some-thoughts-on-the-sandusky-case/32855
http://www.cagle.com/2012/06/cleaning-up-penn-state/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/15/earning-college-credit-moocs-through-prior-learning-assessment
http://www.insidehighered.com/advice/2012/06/15/essay-how-handle-classroom-discussions-affirmative-action
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/15/should-trustees-be-paid-when-they-dont-show
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
Other Penn State news
1. Panel says cuts threaten research universities' top ranking - Wall Street Journal

Sandusky
1. Alleged Victim 3 says he wanted Sandusky to get him out of foster care - The Patriot-News
     Related stories: 
     -- State investigator outlines evidence linking ex-coach to accusers - The Patriot-News
      -- Judge tell jury about errors in recording of Sandusky TV interview the prosecution showed - The Patriot-
News
     -- Former Penn State police officer recounts 1998 investigation - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky's small group of loyal supporters includes Joyce Porter, who says he's a 'saint' - Yahoo
Sports
     -- In Sandusky trial, a second act for McQueary? - CNN 
     -- A wealth of knowledge - Sandusky teaches more than just football - The Express
     -- 'He made me feel like I was part of something,' alleged victim No. 3 says of Jerry Sandusky - Centre Daily
Times
     -- Janitor says co-worker was sure shower activity was sexual - Centre Daily Times
     -- Alleged victims' testimonies have 'a cumulative power' - Centre Daily Times
     -- VIDEO: Reporter Anne Danahy Day 4 morning recap - Centre Daily Times
     -- In Penn State trial, childhood memories of abuse prompt tears, angst - The Modesto Bee 
     -- Sandusky witness describes 1998 shower encounter - New York Times
2. PSU officer describes sting operation against Sandusky - USA Today  

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.14.2012)
Date: June 14, 2012 10:20:15 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 11:16 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.14.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, June 14, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!

http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303734204577466470850370002.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_i_tried_t.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_state_inv.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_judge_tel.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_former_pe.html
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/ncaaf--jerry-sandusky-joyce-porter-supporters-trial-child-molestation-dottie-down-syndrome.html;_ylt=AkN.rSc4nq6XjcXrf7296aw5nYcB
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/14/opinion/wertheim-sandusky-trial/#pennstate
http://www.lockhaven.com/page/content.detail/id/506088/A-wealth-of-knowledge.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3228884/i-didnt-want-to-get-him-in-trouble.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3228024/witness-says-janitor-saw-something.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3228480/alleged-victims-testimonies-have.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3229071/video-reporter-anne-danahy-day.html
http://www.modbee.com/2012/06/13/2240475/in-penn-state-trial-childhood.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/15/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-witness-describes-1998-shower-encounter.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-14/sandusky-trial/55595882/1
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
Top news in brief
-- Queen bees, mentors, and the female boss problem - Bloomberg Businessweek
-- Inner ear may hold key to ancient primate behavior - Science Codex Science Daily I4U Science News
Line World News eScience! News Phys Org
-- Why Bill O'Brien has it the worst among new head coaches - Bleacher Report
-- From tickets to threat, accusers talk of Sandusky's sway at ex-PSU coach's sex abuse trial (AP) - The
Washington Pos
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Queen bees, mentors, and the female boss problem - Bloomberg Businessweek
2. Inner ear may hold key to ancient primate behavior - Science Codex Science Daily I4U Science News
Line World News eScience! News Phys Org Signs of the Times That Science
Experience psyPost  NeuroScience  Nature & Planet  Historia  Article On  Andhra News  Lab Spaces  Web
India  Darwin Sweet  News Track India  Ani News  My Science  Sify
     Related stories:
     -- Revealing the Behaviors of Ancient Primates - Softpedia 
     -- Primate Locomotion defined by inner ear analysis - Examiner
3. Obesity, depression found to be root causes of daytime sleepiness - The Cutting
Edge  BioScholar  Newsroom America
4. Obesity linked to daytime drowsiness ​- Jagran Post  
5. Social marketing could make farms safer - Futurity
6. Panel's thumbs down to calcium/vitamin D supplements: An evolutionary perspective - Philadelphia Inquirer

Other Penn State news
1. Why Bill O'Brien has it the worst among new head coaches - Bleacher Report 
2. Companies taking greater role on campuses in producing skilled students - Athens Daily Review
3. Episode 35: Starting a conversation that spans 10,000 miles - The Chronicle of Higher Education
4. Planted corn is misguided, professor says - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

O'Brien
1. Why Bill O'Brien has it the worst among new head coaches - Bleacher Report
2. Starkey: Bill O'Brien's bad call - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
3. Penn State searching Deep South for talent; Bill O'Brien criticized for retaining Paterno staff members, and
more headlines - The Patriot-News

Laws/legal
1. NY near deal to require coaches to report abuse (AP) - The Wall Street Journal

Schultz/Curley
1. Penn State leaders kept file of sex-abuse complaints, attorney say (McClatchy) - Idaho Statesman

Spanier
1. Graham Spanier may face charges over emails about Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related story:
     -- Attorneys for Curley, Schultz respond to NBC report about Spanier facing possible charges
- StateCollege.com

Scandal
1. Email chatter reported on Sandusky case strategy - Toledo Blade

Sandusky    

http://www.businessweek.com/articles/2012-06-13/queen-bees-mentors-and-the-female-boss-problem
http://www.sciencecodex.com/inner_ear_may_hold_key_to_ancient_primate_behavior-93227
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/06/120613102420.htm
http://www.i4u.com/2012/06/tim-ryan/ear-inner-key-may-hold-ancient-primate-behavior
http://www.sciencenewsline.com/summary/2012061318390056.html
http://article.wn.com/view/2012/06/13/Primate_locomotion_defined_by_inner_ear_analysis/
http://esciencenews.com/articles/2012/06/13/inner.ear.may.hold.key.ancient.primate.behavior
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-ear-key-ancient-primate-behavior.html
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1214332-penn-state-football-why-bill-obrien-has-it-the-worst-among-new-head-coaches
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/accusers-in-penn-state-sex-abuse-case-say-ex-coach-used-threats-and-gifts-to-win-their-silence/2012/06/13/gJQAuaf2aV_story.html
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
http://www.sott.net/articles/show/246681-Inner-ear-may-hold-key-to-ancient-primate-behavior
http://thatscienceexperience.com/inner-ear-may-hold-key-to-ancient-primate-behaviour/
http://www.psypost.org/2012/06/inner-ear-may-hold-key-to-ancient-primate-behavior-12201
http://neurosciencenews.com/inner-ear-ancient-primate-skull-behavior-brain-evolution/
http://www.naturenplanet.com/articles/2744/20120613/inner-ear-predicts-evolution-mobility-primates.htm
http://kraneuspeladenhistoria.blogspot.com/
http://www.articleon.com/recent-anthropology-articles/
http://www.andhranews.net/Technology/2012/Inner-ear-shed-light-ancient-primate-2853.htm
http://www.labspaces.net/120935/Inner_ear_may_hold_key_to_ancient_primate_behavior
http://news.webindia123.com/news/Articles/India/20120614/2004522.html
http://darwinsweet.typepad.com/blog/2012/06/inner-ear-may-hold-key-to-ancient-primate-behavior.html
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/06/14/216-Inner-ear-may-shed-light-on-ancient-primate-behaviour.html
http://aninews.in/newsdetail9/story57054/inner-ear-may-shed-light-on-ancient-primate-behaviour.html
http://www.myscience.us/wire/inner_ear_may_hold_key_to_ancient_primate_behavior-2012-PennState
http://www.sify.com/news/inner-ear-may-shed-light-on-ancient-primate-behaviour-news-international-mgopOvfjffd.html
http://news.softpedia.com/news/Revealing-the-Behaviors-of-Ancient-Primates-275377.shtml
http://www.i4u.com/2012/06/tim-ryan/ear-inner-key-may-hold-ancient-primate-behavior
http://www.thecuttingedgenews.com/index.php?article=74259&pageid=24&pagename=Society
http://news.bioscholar.com/2012/06/obesity-and-depression-root-causes-of-daytime-sleepiness.html
http://www.newsroomamerica.com/story/254583/obesity,_depression_found_to_be_root_causes_of_daytime_sleepiness.html
http://post.jagran.com/obesity-linked-to-daytime-drowsiness-1339662393
http://www.futurity.org/society-culture/social-marketing-could-make-farms-safer/
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/evolution/158968185.html
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1214332-penn-state-football-why-bill-obrien-has-it-the-worst-among-new-head-coaches
http://www.athensreview.com/breakingnews/x1570626434/Companies-taking-greater-role-on-campuses-in-producing-skilled-students
http://chronicle.com/blogs/saysomething/2012/06/11/episode-35-starting-a-conversation-that-spans-10000-miles/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/business/news/planting-corn-is-misguided-professor-says-640282/
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1214332-penn-state-football-why-bill-obrien-has-it-the-worst-among-new-head-coaches
http://triblive.com/sports/1978022-74/brien-paterno-sandusky-bradley-johnson-vanderlinden-coach-football-joe-staff
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/06/penn_state_larry_johnson_recruiting.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/AP67b11c553f524bd5a385049966a3b107.html
http://www.idahostatesman.com/2012/06/12/2152836/penn-state-leaders-kept-file-of.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-13/news/32196120_1_e-mails-perjury-charges-investigators
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/attorneys-for-curley-schultz-respond-to-nbc-report-about-spanier-facing-possible-charges-1064129/
http://www.toledoblade.com/Courts/2012/06/12/Email-chatter-reported-on-Sandusky-case-strategy.html


1. From tickets to threat, accusers talk of Sandusky's sway at ex-PSU coach's sex abuse trial (AP) - The
Washington Post
     Related stories:
     -- Former Penn State police officer recounts 1998 investigation - The Patriot-News
     -- Victim 6 testimony begins day four - Onward State
     -- Alleged Victim 6 describes 'uncomfortable' shower room encounter - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial live: Prosecution may conclude Friday - The Washington Post
     -- A look at the 10 alleged victims in the Jerry Sandusky trial (AP) - The Washington Post
     -- More Sandusky accusers today as prosecution nears close of case - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Day 4 of Sandusky trial set to begin (AP) - Centre Daily Times
     -- Bellefonte has a different look as Day 4 of Jerry Sandusky trial begins - Centre Daily Times
     -- Complete coverage of day 4 - The Patriot-News
     -- Day 4 of Sandusky trial begins - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Sandusky accusers say smiles in photo masked their pain - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Penn State witness says he saw shower incident (AP) - NECN
     -- Joel Achenbach: Jerry Sandusky's faithful friends - The Washington Post
     -- Former foster child: Sandusky threatened to keep me from family - The Slatest
     -- Father backs witness of sex abuse in Sandusky case (Reuters) - Fox News
     -- Sandusky accusers say smiles in photo masked their pain - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Penn State trial opens with abuse testimony - Aljazeera
     -- Accusers talk of Sandusky's sway to win silence - Rome News-Tribune
     -- 'Victim 10,' 'Victim 7,' 'Victim 5' testify at Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- McQueary's father takes stand, judge permits hearsay testimony about 'Victim 8' - The Daily Collegian
     -- 'It felt like forever': 3 more young men testify to being sexually abused by Jerry Sandusky - Centre Daily
Times
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial progressing ahead of schedule - Centre Daily Times
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: Janitor says co-worker was sure shower activity was sexual - Centre Daily Times
     -- Accusers talk of Sandusky's sway to win silence (AP) - Centre Daily Times
     -- In Penn State trial, childhood memories of abuse prompt tears, angst - Centre Daily Times 
     -- Opinion: McQueary on defense - Centre Daily Times
     -- Alleged use of Second Mile children's charity to find victims is 'horrifying,' board member says - The
Patriot-News
     -- Prosecutors play version of Bob Costas interview for jurors - The Patriot-News
     -- Judge allows hearsay evidence from janitor who heard Sandusky was 'licking' a young boy - The Patriot-
News
     -- Defense paints Sandusky accusers as co-conspirators during alleged Victim 7 testimony - The Patriot-
News 
     -- Editorial cartoons: Penn State & Sandusky - The Patriot-News
     -- Lowlights from Day 3 of Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- On Day 3, witnesses recall threats, rebuffs - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Maureen Dowd / Horror in Happy Valley: They had the 'utmost respect' for Jerry Sandusky - Pittsburgh
Post-Gazette
     -- Alleged Sandusky victim claims threats - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- TV legal analyst Beth Karas says it's not looking good for defense - StateCollege.com
     -- Detective told Sandusky 'No more showering with boys' - StateCollege.com
     -- #Sandusky hashtag leaves Ohio town in tweeting tizzy over Father's Day promotion - StateCollege.com
     -- Unfortunate #Sandusky hash tag leaves tweeting tourism officials red-faced in Ohio - Travel Kit
     -- Major headlines heading into Day 4 - StateCollege.com

Higher Education - FYI
1. U. of Maryland to count patents and commercialization in tenure review - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. Education department releases college cost data - Association of Public and Land-Grant University
3. An earful on private loans - Inside Higher Ed
4. Friendless in American - Inside Higher Ed
5. Who polices academic freedom? - Inside Higher Ed

http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/accusers-in-penn-state-sex-abuse-case-say-ex-coach-used-threats-and-gifts-to-win-their-silence/2012/06/13/gJQAuaf2aV_story.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_former_pe.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/14/day-4/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_victim_6.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/jerry-sandusky-trial-live-jerry-sandusky-trial-live-prosecution-may-conclude-friday/2012/06/14/gJQAay8FcV_blog.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/a-look-at-the-10-alleged-victims-in-the-jerry-sandusky-trial/2012/06/14/gJQAwmnjbV_story.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120614_More_Sandusky_accusers_today_as_prosecution_nears_close_of_case.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227936/accuser-sandusky-exposed-himself.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3228724/jerry-sandusky-trial-day-4-begins.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_complete_3.html?utm_source=twitterfeed&utm_medium=twitter
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/us/day-4-of-sandusky-trial-begins-640376/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-13/news/32216179_1_abuse-trial-child-sexual-abuse-accusers
http://www.necn.com/06/12/12/Penn-State-witness-says-he-saw-shower-in/landing_nation.html?&apID=bad12b18e43640aea2d9dc55b1b02f1e
http://mobile.washingtonpost.com/rss.jsp?rssid=609&item=http://www.washingtonpost.com/Fragment/SysConfig/WebPortal/twpweb/feeds/BlogsMobileIndividual/mobile-blogs.jpp?id=1001.4.2418978149&uuid=812a9a42-b4e9-11e1-8104-9860e1004052&cid=4223509&spf=1
http://slatest.slate.com/posts/2012/06/11/sandusky_accuser_testimony_first_accuser_of_former_penn_state_coach_takes_stand_in_sex_abused_trial.html?from=rss/&wpisrc=newsletter_slatest
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/13/father-backs-witness-sex-abuse-in-sandusky-case/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-13/news/32216179_1_abuse-trial-child-sexual-abuse-accusers
http://www.aljazeera.com/news/americas/2012/06/201261204937968609.html
http://romenews-tribune.com/view/full_story/18980926/article-Accusers-talk-of-Sandusky-s-sway-to-win-silence-?instance=home_news_lead_story
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/13/victim_10_victim_7_victim_5_testify_at_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/13/mcquearys_father_takes_stand_judge_permits_hearsay_testimony_about_victim_8.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227753/two-victims-testify-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/14/3228483/trial-ahead-of-schedule.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3228024/witness-says-janitor-saw-something.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3228167/in-penn-state-trial-childhood.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227117/the-writer-is-a-penn-state-alumnus.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alleged_u.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_prosecuto_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_judge_cle.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alleged_v_5.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/we_arepenn_state.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120614_Lowlights_from_Day_3_of_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/sandusky-trial-on-day-3-witnesses-recall-threats-rebuffs-640280/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/opinion/perspectives/maureen-dowd-horror-in-happy-valley-they-had-the-utmost-respect-for-jerry-sandusky-640257/
http://triblive.com/news/1990777-74/sandusky-mcqueary-state-testified-trial-victim-football-john-mike-testimony
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-tv-legal-analyst-beth-karas-says-its-not-looking-good-for-defense-1066489/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-detective-told-sandusky-no-more-showering-with-boys-1066932/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-hashtag-leaves-ohio-town-in-tweeting-tizzy-over-fathers-day-promotion-1066643/
http://travelkit.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/13/12208118-unfortunate-sandusky-hash-tag-leaves-tweeting-tourism-officials-red-faced-in-ohio?lite
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-major-headlines-heading-into-day-4-1066825/
http://chronicle.com/article/U-of-Maryland-to-Count/132261/?sid=pm&utm_source=pm&utm_medium=en
https://www.aplu.org/page.aspx?pid=2356&srctid=1&erid=1230549
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/14/consumer-financial-protection-bureau-publishes-2000-comments-private-student-loans
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/14/new-study-finds-many-foreign-students-lack-american-friends
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/14/should-state-conferences-aaup-investigate-academic-freedom-violations


6. Focusing a corporate lens on global universities - The Chronicle of Higher Education
7. Speak up, scientists! - The Chronicle of Higher Education
8. Consumer agency releases 2,000 complaints about private student loans - The Chronicle of Higher Education
9. Many foreign students are friendless in the US, study finds - The Chronicle of Higher Education

 
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
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.13.2012)
Date: June 13, 2012 2:27:23 PM CDT

To:          Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 3:12 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.13.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, June 13, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Portion control is essential for toddlers: NetWellness - Cleveland.com

Other Penn State news
1. The Clery Center for security on campus to collaborate with the Pennsylvania State University on Jeanne
Clery Act training - Market Watch
2. Average cost of four-year university up 15% (AP) - USA Today
3. Penn State Extension director Dawn Olson to retire - Pocono Record
4. More academic success for Lions - The Times-Tribune (Scranton, PA)
5. Charitable organizations lose out to politics (written by Stephen Hambric, acoustics professor at Penn State)
- Centre Daily Times

Schultz/Curley
1. Schultz attorney said former VP did not possess 'secret files' (AP) - The Daily Collegian

http://chronicle.com/blogs/planet/2012/06/13/focusing-a-corporate-lens-on-global-universities/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/percolator/speak-up-scientists/29403
http://chronicle.com/article/Consumer-Agency-Releases-2000/132269
http://chronicle.com/article/Many-Foreign-Students-Find/132275
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.cleveland.com/healthfit/index.ssf/2012/06/portion_control_is_essential_f.html
http://www.marketwatch.com/m/story/75091436-e1c7-4a85-8d84-3e5119dce9f6?pageNumber=1&allPages=True
http://www.usatoday.com/money/economy/story/2012-06-13/college-costs-surge/55568278/1
http://www.poconorecord.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120613/NEWS/120619917
http://blogs.thetimes-tribune.com/pennstate/index.php/2012/06/13/more-academic-success-for-lions/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227120/charitable-organizations-lose.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/13/ap_schultz_attorney_said_former_vp_did_not_possess_secret_files.aspx


Scandal
1. Bernstein: Penn State's crimes beyond Sandusky - CBS Chicago 
     Related story:
     -- Links between Penn State employees, Sandusky and a real estate development - The Daily 
2. Penn State student: I was embarrassed - CNN 

Sandusky
1. Third alleged Sandusky victim expected to testify - The Wall Street Journal
     Related stories:
     -- 4th Alleged Sandusky victim takes stand at trial (AP) - Official Wire 
     -- Father supports son's testimony at Sandusky trial - The New York Times
     -- McQueary's father recalls son's account - UPI
     -- Accuser tells of Sandusky threat (AP) - ESPN
     -- Alleged victim testifies Sandusky threatened him, then professed love - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Defense paints Sandusky accusers as co-conspirators during alleged Victim 7 testimony - The Patriot-
News
     -- Accuser testifies about alleged sex acts that took place in Sandusky's basement - The Patriot-News
     -- John McQueary corroborates son's testimony - The Patriot-News
     -- Defense tries to derail testimony of alleged Victim 7 - StateCollege.com
     -- Victim 7 testimony: Abuse started in 1995 - Onward State
     -- Comment: The Sandusky trial is an American horror story - Press-Telegram (Long Beach, CA)
     -- Maureen Dowd stresses seriousness of Sandusky sexual abuse with shower joke - New York Magazine
     -- Maybe it's time for Maureen Dowd to go away - The Tucson Weekly's Daily Dispatch
     -- Reluctant witness faces Sandusky - Fight on State
     -- Witness: Penn State knew about Sandusky - HLN-TV
     -- Alleged victims show true courage - Fox Sports
     -- Penn State trial should be covered as the news it is - Huffington Post
     -- Another Sandusky accuser testifies, says coach tried to 'soap him up' - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Alleged abuse victim testifies that Jerry Sandusky had 'favorites' - Centre Daily Times
     -- Victim 10 testimony: Jerry Sandusky pinned him down, performed oral sex and threatened to keep him
from seeing his family - NY Daily News
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: Recapping the early developments - Bleacher Report
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial hears details of his alleged aggressive sex assaults - ABC News
     -- Sandusky threatened boy, alleged victim testifies - CNN
     -- John McQueary, Victim 10 and Victim 7 testify on third day of trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- Mike McQueary's father, John McQueary can't recall testifying before grand jury - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. Student loans: Cities offering to pay debt to gain young residents - ABC News
2. State, UW to launch dual-enrollment program for high schoolers - JS Online

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.13.2012)
Date: June 13, 2012 10:17:47 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.

http://chicago.cbslocal.com/2012/06/13/bernstein-penn-states-crimes-beyond-sandusky/
http://www.thedaily.com/page/2011/12/05/120511-news-paterno-business-graphic
http://insession.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/13/penn-state-student-i-was-embarrassed/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303822204577464202264547984.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.officialwire.com/news/4th-alleged-sandusky-victim-takes-stand-at-trial/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/14/sports/ncaafootball/14sandusky.html
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/06/13/McQuearys-father-recalls-sons-account/UPI-30481339608393/
http://espn.go.com/new-york/story/_/id/8046781/penn-state-nittany-lions-victim-10-testifies-jerry-sandusky-threatened-him
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120613_Alleged_victim_testifies_Sandusky_threatened_him__then_professed_love.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alleged_v_5.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_accuser_t_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_john_mcqu.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-defense-tries-to-derail-testimony-of-alleged-victim-7-1066110/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/13/victim-5-testifies-says-abuse-started-in-1995/
http://www.presstelegram.com/opinions/ci_20848126/comment-sandusky-trial-is-an-american-horror-story
http://nymag.com/daily/intel/2012/06/maureen-dowd-sandusky-penn-state-shower-joke.html
http://www.tucsonweekly.com/TheRange/archives/2012/06/13/maybe-its-time-for-maureen-dowd-to-go-away
http://pennstate.scout.com/2/1194573.html
http://www.hlntv.com/article/2012/06/13/witness-penn-state-administration-knew-about-abuse
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/penn-state-jerry-sandusky-child-sexual-molestation-trial-witnesses-true-courage-061212
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/ruth-hochberger/penn-state-trial-coverage_b_1593805.html?utm_hp_ref=media
http://triblive.com/news/1990777-74/sandusky-mcqueary-state-trial-victim-john-testified-mike-amendola-didn
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227753/two-victims-testify-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/college/victim-10-testimony-jerry-sandusky-pinned-performed-oral-sex-threatened-family-article-1.1094908
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1220120-jerry-sandusky-trial-recapping-the-early-developments
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sandusky-trial-hears-details-alleged-aggressive-sex/story?id=16553814#.T9jdufEU6_E
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/13/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html?eref=rss_topstories
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227480/john-mcqueary-father-of-key-jerry.html
http://abcnews.go.com/Business/towns-paying-off-student-loan-debts/story?id=16543649#.T9jlmfEU6_G
http://m.jsonline.com/news/education/state-uw-to-launch-dualenrollment-program-for-highschoolers-325oeka-158659945.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 11:04 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.13.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, June 13, 2012

 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
 
Top news in brief
-- Planting the right messages may make farms safer - Phys.org  eScience News  Science Newsline  Gant
Daily  Iconoclast  Health News Digest  Ohio Connection  North Central Pa.  Regator  Legal News
-- College tuition up steeply; Penn State leads category - Philadelphia Inquirer 
-- Penn State ex-VP says he had no 'secret files' (AP) - Sports Illustrated  The Morning Call  PJ
Star  WCTV  Fox News  WFMJ  Centre Daily Times
-- A glance at the Penn State sex abuse trial (AP) - The Washington Post  Huffington Post  The Express
Times  Gettysburg Times  ESPN  Sports Illustrated
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Planting the right messages may make farms safer - Phys.org  eScience News  Science Newsline  Gant
Daily  Iconoclast  Health News Digest  Ohio Connection  North Central Pa.  Regator  Legal News
     Related story:
     -- Make farms safer by planting the right messages - Red Orbit
2. New space telescope enables astronomers discover high-powered x-rays - AZoOptics
3. Obesity, root causes of daytime sleepiness - Times of India
     Related story:
     -- Obesity, depression found to be root causes of daytime sleepiness - MedXpress  Zee News  News Track India  News Medical
Network  Science Codex  Ivanhoe  Nanopatents & Innovation  Science Daily
4. Pistachios shown to help reduce blood pressure and biological responses to everyday stress
- Marketwatch  FreshPlaza
5. Hamburg Area School District tables research study - Berks-Mont

Other Penn State news
1. College tuition up steeply; Penn State leads category - Philadelphia Inquirer 
     Related stories:
     -- Average price of 4-year university up 15 percent - Boston.com
     -- Highest and lowest tuitions for institutions (AP) - The Patriot-News  Seattle Pi
     -- Penn State, University of Pittsburgh hold top public tuition rankings - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- In 2nd year of rankings, education dept. lists cheapest and costliest colleges - The Chronicle of Higher
Education
     -- 'Hall of shame,' year two - Inside Higher Ed

http://phys.org/news/2012-06-messages-farms-safer.html
http://esciencenews.com/sources/physorg/2012/06/12/planting.right.messages.may.make.farms.safer
http://www.sciencenewsline.com/summary/2012061216240050.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/06/13/planting-the-right-messages-may-make-farms-safer/
http://www.iconocast.com/06-12-2012/16/Planting-the-right-messages-may-make-farms-safer.php
http://www.healthnewsdigest.com/news/Safety_310/Planting_the_Right_Messages_May_Make_Farms_Safer.shtml
http://www.ohioagconnection.com/story-state.php?Id=463&yr=2012
http://www.northcentralpa.com/feeditem/2012-06-12_planting-right-messages-may-make-farms-safer
http://regator.com/p/256379133/planting_the_right_messages_may_make_farms_safer/
http://regator.com/p/256379133/planting_the_right_messages_may_make_farms_safer/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/nation_world/158790245.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/12/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.18th.ld.writethru.1416/index.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-sandusky-schultz-penn-state-abuse-061312-20120613,0,6052301.story
http://www.pjstar.com/free/x681112112/Penn-State-ex-VP-says-he-had-no-secret-files
http://www.wctv.tv/sports/headlines/158492935.html
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/12/glance-at-penn-state-child-sex-abuse-trial/
http://www.wfmj.com/story/18772307/penn-state-ex-vp-says-he-had-no-secret-files
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226954/penn-state-ex-vp-says-he-had-no.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/sandusky-jurors-hear-of-2-more-alleged-victims-including-incident-with-still-unidentified-boy/2012/06/13/gJQA33LHZV_story.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/huff-wires/20120613/us-penn-state-trial-at-a-glance/
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/breaking-news/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_former_pe.html
http://www.gettysburgtimes.com/news/local/article_b5c27725-db1d-59d4-947f-3a444805be3c.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8041466/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-nittany-lions-assistant-coach-mike-mcqueary-heard-skin-skin
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/13/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.3rd.ld.0180/index.html
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
applewebdata://6267C0C5-573B-4142-97E5-D6BA9F73A93F/ww.redorbit.com/news/general/1112552887/make-farms-safer-by-planting-the-right-messages/
http://www.azooptics.com/news.aspx?newsID=15688
http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/life-style/health-fitness/health/Obesity-root-causes-of-daytime-sleepiness/articleshow/14092476.cms
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-06-obesity-depression-root-daytime-sleepiness.html
http://zeenews.india.com/news/health/health-news/obesity-and-depression-root-causes-of-daytime-sleepiness_17411.html
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/06/13/151-Obesity-and-depression-root-causes-of-daytime-sleepiness-.html
http://www.news-medical.net/news/20120613/Depression-obesity-two-main-culprits-of-excessive-daytime-sleepiness.aspx
http://www.sciencecodex.com/obesity_depression_found_to_be_root_causes_of_daytime_sleepiness-93210
http://www.ivanhoe.com/channels/p_channelstory.cfm?storyid=29543
http://nanopatentsandinnovations.blogspot.com/2012/06/obesity-depression-found-to-be-root.html
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/06/120613091037.htm
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/pistachios-shown-to-help-reduce-blood-pressure-and-biological-responses-to-everyday-stress-2012-06-12
http://www.freshplaza.com/news_detail.asp?id=97412
http://www.berksmontnews.com/articles/2012/06/12/hamburg_area_item/news/doc4fd7a17a5ca6e896323048.txt
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/nation_world/158790245.html
http://www.boston.com/news/education/2012/06/12/average-price-year-university-percent/GPmHzicA01uonUp6UvqauI/story.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_pitt_top_list_of_sc.html
http://www.seattlepi.com/news/article/Highest-and-lowest-tuitions-for-institutions-3628594.php
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/penn-state-university-of-pittsburgh-hold-top-public-tuition-rankings-640131/
http://chronicle.com/article/In-2nd-Year-of-Rankings/132229/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/13/education-department-focuses-state-role-cost-increases-annual-lists


2. Air Products awarded $1.2 million federal grant - The Morning Call
3. Book review segment mentions entomologist at Penn State (no name) studying obesity in dragonflies - NPR
4. Police report phishing scam - The Daily Collegian
5. College football analysis: How tough is Bill O'Brien's new job? - Opposing Views
6. Penn State men's ice hockey tickets going fast - Centre Daily Times
7. 'Beehive' cast singing up a storm at Downtown Theatre Centre - StateCollege.com
8. Lions sign former Jaguars WR Jarett Dillard and release former Penn State OT Quinn Barham (AP) - The
Washington Post
9. Eight Penn State track and field athletes named All-Americans - Centre Daily Times

Schultz/Curley    
1. Penn State ex-VP says he had no 'secret files' (AP) - Sports Illustrated  The Morning Call  PJ
Star  WCTV  Fox News  WFMJ  Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- John McQueary falters on stand, Victim 10 testifies - Onward State
     -- Penn State officials kept secret file on Sandusky allegations, says Attorney General - CBS News
     -- Penn State's Gary Schultz lied about Jerry Sandusky case, prosecutors say secret files show - The Patriot-
News
     -- Gary Schultz's attorney says his client had no 'secret files' on Jerry Sandusky - StateCollege.com
     -- AG's office says file, emails prove Penn State official lied - WHTM
     -- Sandusky file contradicts officials' testimony - CNN
     -- Penn State officials may have tried to conceal Jerry Sandusky child abuse allegations - Yahoo News
     -- Penn State leaders kept file of sex-abuse complaints, attorneys say (McClatchy) - The Telegraph  News
Observer
     -- Penn State's Gary Schultz lied about Jerry Sandusky case, prosecutors say secret files show - The Patriot-
News
     -- On the stand, McQuearly holds to his statement - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Penn State official maintained secret file on Sandusky investigation, report says - The Chronicle of Higher
Education
     -- New documents could be bad news for PSU - ESPN
     -- Documents contradict PSU brass' testimony - ESPN
     -- New evidence sounds damning for Penn State officials in Sandusky perjury case - Big Lead Sports

Spanier
1. BCS meetings promise playoff talks, but little in way of solutions (Spanier mention) - CBS Sports
2. NBC report focuses on Spanier's role in Sandusky scandal - York Daily Record
     Related story:
     -- Attorney's for Curley, Schultz respond to NBC report about Spanier facing possible charges
- StateCollege.com

Laws/legal
1. Penn State sexual abuse charges spur four new Louisiana laws - Shreve Port Times

Sandusky
1. A glance at the Penn State sex abuse trial (AP) - The Washington Post  Huffington Post  The Express
Times  Gettysburg Times  ESPN  Sports Illustrated
     Related stories:
     -- Testimony to continue on 3rd day of Sandusky trial - USA Today
     -- Major headlines heading into day 3 - StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky trial: Day three (live blog) - Onward State
     -- Third alleged Sandusky victim expected to testify - The Wall Street Journal
     -- More graphic testimony in store as Sandusky trial resumes - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- McQueary's father: PSU official had prior Sandusky concerns - WNEP
     -- John McQueary, father of key Jerry Sandusky abuse witness Mike McQueary, arrives to testify at the
courthouse - Centre Daily Times

http://www.mcall.com/business/mc-air-products-awarded-research-grant-20120612,0,5530356.story
http://m.npr.org/news/front/154523594?singlePage=true
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/12/police_report_phishing_scam.aspx
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/college-football-analysis-how-tough-bill-obriens-new-job
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227347/penn-state-mens-ice-hockey-tickets.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/beehive-cast-singing-up-a-storm-at-downtown-theatre-centre-1062500/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/redskins/lions-sign-former-jaguars-wr-jarett-dillard-and-release-former-penn-state-ot-quinn-barham/2012/06/12/gJQAxYfeXV_story.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227335/eight-penn-state-track-and-field.html
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
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/13/day-three-off-to-a-quick-start/
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504083_162-57451567-504083/penn-state-officials-kept-secret-file-on-sandusky-allegations-says-attorney-general/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_states_gary_schultz_lied.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-gary-schultzs-attorney-says-his-client-had-no-secret-files-on-jerry-sandusky-1065056/
http://www.abc27.com/story/18768065/ags-office-says-it-has-more-proof-penn-state-official-lied
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/12/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-file/index.html?hpt=hp_t1
http://news.yahoo.com/blogs/lookout/report-penn-state-officials-may-tried-conceal-jerry-154753288.html
http://www.macon.com/2012/06/12/2058194/penn-state-leaders-kept-file-of.html
http://www.newsobserver.com/2012/06/12/2132492/penn-state-leaders-kept-file-of.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_states_gary_schultz_lied.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-12/news/32196018_1_football-coach-grand-jury-defense-attorneys
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/penn-state-official-maintained-secret-file-on-sandusky-investigation-report-says/44319?sid=pm&utm_source=pm&utm_medium=en
http://espn.go.com/blog/bigten/post/_/id/51516/new-documents-could-be-bad-news-for-psu
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8044875/documents-implicate-penn-state-gary-schultz-tim-curley-jerry-sandusky-cover-up
http://thebiglead.com/index.php/2012/06/12/new-evidence-sounds-damning-for-penn-state-officials-in-sandusky-perjury-case/
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19338707/bcs-meetings-promise-playoff-talks-but-little-in-way-of-solutions
http://www.ydr.com/sports/ci_20830408/nbc-report-focuses-spaniers-role-sandusky-scandal
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/attorneys-for-curley-schultz-respond-to-nbc-report-about-spanier-facing-possible-charges-1064129/
http://www.shreveporttimes.com/article/20120611/NEWS11/120611032/Penn-State-sex-abuse-charges-spur-four-new-Louisiana-laws?odyssey=nav%7Chead
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
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-13/sandusky-trial-testimony/55561508/1
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-major-headlines-heading-into-day-3-1065932/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/13/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303822204577464202264547984.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/158847555.html
http://wnep.com/2012/06/13/mcquearys-father-psu-official-had-prior-sandusky-concerns/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227480/john-mcqueary-father-of-key-jerry.html#wgt=rcntnews


     -- Former coach testifies he saw Sandusky raping boy - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- John McQueary and a possible defense - The Washington Post
     -- Ex-Penn State assistant McQueary takes stand in Sandusky case - CBS Sports
     -- McQueary: 'I want to be a football coach at Penn State' - StateCollege.com
     -- Mike McQueary recounts shower incident in Jerry Sandusky trial, says he wants to coach again - Centre
Daily Times
     -- Tearful teen testifies in Sandusky sex abuse trial (Reuters) - Fox News
     -- Victim 1 says his mentor, Sandusky, became a predator - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Fast-moving Sandusky trial enters day 3 - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- McQueary testifies on day 2 - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Mike McQueary has taken Sandusky backlash well, his brother says - The Patriot-News
     -- Man, 18, known as Victim 1, looks alleged abuser in the eye on witness stand - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky accuser: I wasn't believed - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Through tears at times, 'Victim 1' recounts interactions with Sandusky - The Daily Collegian
     -- McQueary testifies during second day of Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- Outside lawyers say composition of Sandusky jury could have mixed results - The Daily Collegian
     -- Coach accused of abusing children has histrionic personality disorder, expert to testify - The Patriot-News
     -- Coach says Sandusky 'jumped like a rabbit' when he walked in on incident in weight room - The Patriot-
News
     -- Lowlights from day 2 of Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Daily News
     -- Testimony shows Sandusky accusers' claims got scant attention - Philadelphia Inquirer
2. LaVar Arrington apologizes - Fox Sports
     Related story:
     -- LaVar Arrington - A lesson learned and an apology - Centre Daily Times
3. Phil Sheridan: Sandusky trial illustrates football's frightening power - Philly.com
4. Legal analyst: A guidance counselor must report any suspected abuse incident - Onward State
5. At Jerry Sandusky trial, national advocate says child sexual abuse is 'an epidemic' - Centre Daily Times
6. County opens temporary offices in PSU law building during Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
7. Rich Hofmann: Mike McQueary's tale of 'horrific' scene deals blow to Jerry Sandusky's defense - Philly.com
8. Joe Paterno story causes laughter inside Sandusky courtroom - The Philly Post

Higher Education - FYI
1. Is something better than nothing? - Inside Higher Ed   
2. 2013 Budget takes step in Senate - Inside Higher Ed
3. Not just a diversity number - Inside Higher Ed
4. As US and India expand higher-education partnerships, officials focus on 'more purposeful' connections - The
Chronicle of Higher Education
5. European Universities consider how to adapt to the new economic climate - The Chronicle of Higher
Education 
6. Senate panel passes bill raising Pell Grant and NIH support - The Chronicle of Higher Education 

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
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.12.2012)
Date: June 12, 2012 2:49:41 PM CDT

TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.

http://www.philly.com/philly/news/158790075.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/jerry-sandusky-trial-live-john-mcqueary-and-a-possible-defense/2012/06/13/gJQAykDlZV_blog.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19338743/assistant-mcqueary-takes-stand-in-sandusky-case
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/mcqueary-i-want-to-be-a-football-coach-at-penn-state-1065408/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226471/mike-mcqueary-takes-the-stand.html
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/12/tearful-teen-testifies-in-sandusky-sex-abuse-trial/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-12/news/32196046_1_sexual-abuse-child-victims-national-sexual-assault-hotline
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/day-3-of-fast-moving-sandusky-trial-640157/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/sandusky-trial-mcqueary-testifies-on-day-2-640138/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_mike_mcqu_3.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_man_18_kn.html
http://triblive.com/news/1986747-74/sandusky-penn-state-coach-mcqueary-accuser-football-jury-locker-officials
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/12/_as_he_lifted_up.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/12/mcqueary_testifies_during_second_day_of_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/12/outside_lawyers_say_composition_of_sandusky_jury_could_have_mixed_results.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_coach_acc.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_coach_say.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120613_Lowlights_from_Day_2_of_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120613_Testimony_shows_Sandusky_accusers__claims_got_scant_attention.html
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/former-penn-state-star-lavar-arrington-offers-apology-to-alleged-sexual-abuse-victim-of-jerry-sandusky-061212
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227419/lavar-arrington-a-lesson-learned.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-12/news/32196011_1_spanier-and-schultz-football-team-football-program
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/13/legal-analyst-a-guidance-counselor-is-a-mandated-reporter/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227113/national-advocate-child-sexual.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/13/3227116/county-opens-temporary-offices.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/rich_hofmann/20120613_McQueary_s_tale_of__lsquo_horrific__scene_deals_blow_to_Sandusky_s_defense.html
http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/06/13/joe-paterno-story-laughter-sandusky-courtroom/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/13/colleges-drop-low-coverage-student-health-insurance-plans-comply-federal-rules
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/13/senate-subcommittee-approves-education-department-budget
http://www.insidehighered.com/advice/2012/06/13/essay-how-colleges-treat-diversity-hires
http://chronicle.com/article/USIndia-Sharpen-the/132239
http://chronicle.com/article/European-Universities-Confront/132243
http://chronicle.com/article/Senate-Panel-Passes-Bill/132237
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 3:25 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.12.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, June 12, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Budget/Corbett
1. Corbett: Should higher education be funded with voucher system? - The Mercury (Pottstown, PA)
2. Corbett saying little about talks with lawmakers (AP) - Centre Daily Times

Other Penn State news
1. Scammers target Centre County credit union, hotel customers - Centre Daily Times
 
Schultz/Curley 
1. Penn State admin kept secret file on abuse allegations - Sporting News
     Related stories:
     -- State says it has evidence that PSU official lied - The Patriot-News
     -- Gary Schultz allegedly kept secret file on Jerry Sandusky - Centre Daily Times
     -- Former Penn State administrator had "a secret file" on Jerry Sandusky - Deadspin
     -- Penn State admin kept secret file on abuse allegations - Sporting News
     -- Reports of secret file may doom former Penn State official - Bleacher Report
 
Spanier
1. New report: Penn State officials thought it was 'humane' not to report Sandusky - Think Progress
 
Sandusky
1. Penn State assistant McQueary takes the stand in Sandusky trial, describes locker room encounter (AP)
- Newser  Centre Daily Times  Atlanta Journal
     -- Mike McQueary testifies on day two - Onward State
     -- Mike McQueary describes encountering Jerry Sandusky and boy in shower: 'Skin on skin' slapping sounds
- Centre Daily Times
     -- McQueary testifies seeing Sandusky in shower with naked boy - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Teen accuses Jerry Sandusky (AP) - ESPN
     --'Victim 1' cries on stand in Penn State sex abuse case - ABC News
     -- Victim1 cries frequently on stand during Sandusky testimony - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Alleged victim 1 breaks down when pressed about inconsistencies in his story - The Patriot-News
     -- Second Sandusky accuser details bedtime routine (Wall Street Journal) - My Fox (Dallas, TX)
     -- Second accuser testifies in Sandusky trial - The New York Times
     -- I wish I'd paid more attention to one young man's pain - The Washington Post (blog)
     -- Victim 4 describes Sandusky encounter in graphic detail - The China Post

http://www.pottsmerc.com/article/20120611/NEWS01/120619944/corbett-should&pager=full_story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225094/corbett-saying-little-about-talks.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226324/credit-unions-scammers-target.html#storylink=misearch
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-12/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-child-sex-abuse-molestation-victim-4-tom-bradley
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/more_evidence_schultz_lied_abo.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226373/gary-schultz-allegedly-kept-secret.html
http://deadspin.com/5917764/report-former-penn-state-administrator-had-a-secret-file-on-jerry-sandusky
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-12/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-child-sex-abuse-molestation-victim-4-tom-bradley
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1218731-jerry-sandusky-trial-reports-of-secret-file-may-doom-former-penn-state-official
http://thinkprogress.org/alyssa/2012/06/12/498295/new-report-penn-state-officials-thought-it-was-humane-not-to-report-sandusky/?mobile=nc
http://www.newser.com/article/d9vbocfg0/penn-state-assistant-mcqueary-takes-stand-in-sandusky-trial-describes-locker-room-encounter.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226363/caseworker-recounts-meeting-accuser.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.ajc.com/sports/assistant-mcqueary-takes-stand-1456291.html?cxtype=rss_news_61499&utm_source=twitterfeed&utm_medium=twitter
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/12/afternoon-testimony-continues-on-day-two/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226471/mike-mcqueary-takes-the-stand.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120612_Victim_1_set_to_testify_today_against_Sandusky.html?c=r
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8041466/jerry-sandusky-trial-victim-no-1-says-counselor-believe-tales-sexual-abuse
http://abcnews.go.com/US/victim-crys-stand-penn-state-sex-abuse-trial/story?id=16545142#.T9dnofEU6_E
http://triblive.com/news/1983352-74/sandusky-teenager-victim-testified-abuse-amendola-state-trial-attorney-jury
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alleged_v_3.html
http://www.myfoxdfw.com/story/18767922/second-sandusky-accuser-details-bedtime-routine
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/13/sports/ncaafootball/second-accuser-testifies-in-jerry-sandusky-trial.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/hard-hits/post/i-wish-id-paid-more-attention-to-one-young-mans-pain/2012/06/12/gJQAkgviXV_blog.html
http://www.chinapost.com.tw/international/americas/2012/06/13/344209/Victim-4.htm


     -- Victim 1 testifies about being abused in Sandusky household - SB Nation
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial Penn State LaVar Arrington victim 4 child sex abuse molestation - Sporting News
     -- Witness weeps as he testifies to abuse in coach's home basement - The Washington Post
     -- Accuser's grandfather says he witnessed argument between Sandusky, grandson - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky admitted giving 'raspberries' and back rubs to accuser, CYS worker testifies - The Patriot-News
     -- Accuser testifies, 'I never knew when it was coming' - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky tells caseworker he's not sure if hands ever went down pants of alleged victim
- StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky trial: Day two (live blog) - Onward State
     -- Sandusky's attorneys to argue mental illness (CNN) - WTSP
     -- Live blog: Jerry Sandusky trial enters second day of testimony - The Daily Collegian
     -- Video: Afternoon recap of the Jerry Sandusky trial by reporter Mike Dawson - Centre Daily Times
2. Sandusky trial among biggest in state's history, experts say - The Morning Call
3. 69% believe ex-Penn State coach guilty of some child abuse charges - Rasmussen Reports
4. Sandusky, Horace Mann, Manassas & sexual abuse: Has the culture changed enough? - The Washington
Post (blog)
 
Higher Education - FYI
1. Student loan rates up in air while parties fight for advantage - Centre Daily Times
 
 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.12.2012)
Date: June 12, 2012 9:46:43 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2012 10:20 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.12.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, June 12, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Penn State athletes net Big Ten honors - Centre Daily Times

http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/6/12/3080683/jerry-sandusky-trial-victim-1-testifies-abuse
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-12/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-lavar-arrington-victim-4-child-sex-abuse-molesta
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/jerry-sandusky-trial-witness-weeps-as-he-testifies-to-abuse-in-coachs-home-basement/2012/06/12/gJQASQDcXV_story.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alleged_v_4.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_sandusky_2.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_accuser_i_never.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-sandusky-tells-caseworker-hes-not-sure-if-hands-ever-went-down-pants-of-alleged-victim-1-1065175/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/12/live-coverage-commonwealth-of-pennsylvania-v-gerald-a-sandusky/
http://www.wtsp.com/news/national/article/259007/81/Sanduskys-attorneys-to-argue-mental-illness
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225495/video-afternoon-recap-of-the-jerry.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/local/mc-sandusky-trial-historic-20120609,0,5636221.story?page=2
http://www.rasmussenreports.com/public_content/lifestyle/general_lifestyle/june_2012/69_believe_ex_penn_state_coach_guilty_of_some_child_abuse_charges
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/on-parenting/post/sandusky-horace-mann-manassas-and-sexual-abuse-has-the-culture-changed-enough/2012/06/12/gJQA3YXjXV_blog.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3226258/student-loan-rates-up-in-air-while.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3225738/penn-state-athletes-net-big-ten.html#storylink=misearch


-- Documents reveal secret file regarding Sandusky & sex abuse (KDKA) - CBS Pittsburgh
-- Former Penn State president could face charges in Sandusky case - US News on MSNBC
-- 2nd accuser tearfully details Sandusky abuse - (AP) Associated Press  News Times  The Examiner
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Study finds new evidence supporting theory of extraterrestrial impact - Eurek Alert
2. Diagnostic biochip-based device can detect leukemia, HIV diagnostic biochip-based device can detect
leukemia, HIV - Catholic Charities AIDs Services — AIDS in the News
      Related story:
      -- Microchip faz exame de HIV e leucemia - Diario da Saudi
3. More info about the study on adult children of parents who have same-Sex Relationships - Patheos
4. Penn State researchers to share in extraordinary view of space - Newsworks

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State athletes net Big Ten honors - Centre Daily Times
2. Thank you (from parent of Special Olympics athlete) - Centre Daily Times
3. Penn State team achieves nearly 1,500 MPG in Supermileage competition - CBS Detriot
4. Children's Miracle Network sets new record - The Sentinel
5. Institute's gas drilling report leads to claims of bias and concern for a university's image - The New York
Times
6. Tomato, potato blight in 3 Pa. counties - Public Opinion
7. National parks guide: Alaska's Denali National Park - USA Today
8. Adapt your feeding strategies to summer conditions - Dairy Herd

Trustees
1. Unwarranted praise for Karen Peetz - @Bagwell4Trustee

Schultz/Curley
1. Documents reveal secret file regarding Sandusky & sex abuse (KDKA) - CBS Pittsburgh
     Related story:
     -- Reports: Schultz kept "secret file" on Sandusky (KDKA) - Onward State
     -- Former PSU VP had 'secret file' on Sandusky - NBC Sports
     -- Documents reveal Gary Schultz had secret file on Sandusky and his sex abuse, report says
- StateCollege.com

Spanier
1. Former Penn State president could face charges in Sandusky case - US News on MSNBC
     Related stories:
     -- PSU officials withheld '01 Sandusky claim (AP) - The Tribune-Democrat
     -- Emails: Spanier, officials shielded Sandusky in 2001 - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Graham Spanier may face charges over emails about Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Report: Penn State officials said it was 'humane' not to tell authorities about Sandusky - Inside Higher Ed
     -- PSU's "humane" email - Philly.com
     -- Comments - The Patriot-News

Scandal
1. Readers talk about sex abuse at Horace Mann - The New York Times

Sandusky
1. 2nd accuser tearfully details Sandusky abuse - (AP) Associated Press  News Times  The Examiner
     -- Second Sandusky accuser expected to testify - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Day two of Sandusky trial - Essential Public Radio

http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/06/11/documents-reveal-secret-file-regarding-sandusky-sex-abuse/
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/11/12169577-nbc-former-penn-state-president-could-face-charges-in-sandusky-case?lite
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5iKoX-uzB2fDU_4mmlcLuuv-i678A?docId=df30b6e0bbfd4d66bbc3119f57186153
http://www.newstimes.com/sports/article/2nd-accuser-tearfully-details-Sandusky-abuse-3626429.php
http://washingtonexaminer.com/sports/2012/06/glance-penn-state-sex-abuse-trial/719911
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-06/uoc--sfn061112.php
http://www.ccaidsalbany.org/index.php/AIDS-in-the-News/News-Feeds/Medical-News-Today-HIV/AIDS
http://www.diariodasaude.com.br/news.php?article=microchip-faz-exame-hiv-leucemia
http://www.patheos.com/blogs/blackwhiteandgray/2012/06/part-2-more-info-about-the-study-on-adult-children-of-parents-who-have-same-sex-relationships/
http://www.newsworks.org/index.php/local/item/39885
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3225738/penn-state-athletes-net-big-ten.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3225988/thank-you.html
http://detroit.cbslocal.com/2012/06/11/penn-state-team-achieves-nearly-1500-mpg-in-supermileage-competition/
http://cumberlink.com/news/local/children-s-miracle-network-sets-new-record/article_7b04c85a-b448-11e1-9ed9-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/12/nyregion/university-at-buffalo-faces-scrutiny-over-gas-drilling-report.html
http://www.publicopiniononline.com/ci_20834989/tomato-potato-blight-3-pa-counties?source=most_viewed
http://travel.usatoday.com/destinations/story/2012-06-05/National-Parks-Guide-Alaskas-Denali-National-Park/55404262/1
http://www.dairyherd.com/dairy-resources/Adapt-your-feeding-strategies-to-summer-conditions-158541305.html?ref=305
http://www.bagwellforpennstate.com/blog/unwarranted-praise-for-karen-peetz/
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/06/11/documents-reveal-secret-file-regarding-sandusky-sex-abuse/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/12/reports-schultz-kept-secret-file-on-sandusky/
http://collegefootballtalk.nbcsports.com/2012/06/12/report-former-psu-vp-had-secret-file-on-sandusky/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-documents-reveal-gary-schultz-had-secret-file-on-sandusky-and-his-sex-abuse-report-says-1065056/
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/11/12169577-nbc-former-penn-state-president-could-face-charges-in-sandusky-case?lite
http://tribune-democrat.com/local/x1828361177/Report-PSU-officials-withheld-01-Sandusky-claim
http://triblive.com/news/1980067-74/spanier-emails-sandusky-schultz-university-curley-state-attorney-former-charges
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120612_E-mails_may_lead_to_Spanier_charges.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/12/report-penn-state-officials-said-it-was-humane-not-tell-authorities-about
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/growls/158556605.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_graham_spanier/3032/comments-newest.html
http://6thfloor.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/11/readers-talk-about-sex-abuse-at-horace-mann/
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5iKoX-uzB2fDU_4mmlcLuuv-i678A?docId=df30b6e0bbfd4d66bbc3119f57186153
http://www.newstimes.com/sports/article/2nd-accuser-tearfully-details-Sandusky-abuse-3626429.php
http://washingtonexaminer.com/sports/2012/06/glance-penn-state-sex-abuse-trial/719911
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303768104577462212021282988.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.essentialpublicradio.org/story/2012-06-11/day-two-sandusky-trial-11383


     -- Mike McQueary and alleged victim 5 told to be ready to testify Wednesday, but Thursday more likely - The
Patriot-News
     -- Penn State trial opens with graphic testimony (AP) - Associated Press  Philly.com  Springfield News-Sun
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: complete coverage of day 2 - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky to take stand, victim 4 testifies - Examiner
     -- Sandusky called "predatory pedophile" as trial starts (Reuters) - Fox News
     -- Victim four asked why he didn't go to police - The Morning Call
     -- Alleged victim no. 4 leaves defense with uphill battle after day 1 - StateCollege.com
     -- 'Victim 4' now 28, testifies at Jerry Sandusky's sex-abuse trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial's first witness confidently testifies about repeated sexual molestation - Yahoo Sports
     -- The Jerry Sandusky trial's opening day: 6 revelations - The Week Magazine
     -- First witness says Jerry Sandusky's friendly overtures evolved into sexual encounters - Centre Daily Times
     -- Testimony links Jerry Sandusky family members, former assistant coach Tom Bradley to alleged incidents
- Centre Daily Times
     -- Alleged victim no. 4 says Sandusky gave him money for pot, cigarettes - StateCollege.com
     -- Victim 4 completes testimony, Second Mile program director testifies - Onward State
     -- Ex-Penn State coach faces child-sex abuse charges - Huffington Post 
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial, opening arguments, witness 1 - The Washington Post (blog)
     -- Former Penn State coach on trial - ABC News 
     -- A glance at the Penn State sex abuse trial - CF News 13 (FL)
     -- A look at the 10 alleged victims in the Jerry Sandusky trial - The Republic (Columbus, IN)
     -- Witness that spurred Sandusky probe could testify Tuesday - USA Today
     -- Months in the making, the trial starts here - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Is mental disorder claim claim a bad defense? - CNN (Anderson Cooper 360)
     -- First witness speaks in Sandusky trial - CNN
     -- Lowlights from first day of Jerry Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- 'Victim 1' set to testify today against Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky trial's first day sets tone: Mentor vs. abuser - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Why the jury is not sequestered - StateCollege.com
     -- Live blog: Jerry Sandusky trial is underway - The Daily Collegian
     -- Advocate calls first witness in Sandusky trial 'courageous and heroic' - The Daily Collegian
     -- Summary of the investigation and the charges against the former Penn State University defensive
coordinator - York Daily Record
     -- Rich Hofmann: Jerry Sandusky, fiend of the court - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Lawyer says Jerry Sandusky has histrionic personality disorder - The Philly Post Magazine
     -- Video: Graphic words, media crush - The Washington Post
2. In Bellefonte, crush is 'all everyone talks about' - The Patriot-News
3. Bellefonte Cruise 'will go on' this weekend despite Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
4. Defense wants grand jury testimony from PSU officials admitted - The Patriot-News
5. There is no way Sandusky can be cured - WEEI
6. Sandusky's lawyers miss with histrionics - San Francisco Chronicle

FYI
1. Court rules records requests need not be perfect - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. Sports artists vs. universities - Inside Higher Ed
2. The real problem with the LSAT - Inside Higher Ed
3. Britain will recognize more institutions as universities, and keep closer tabs on some - The Chronicle of
Higher Education

 
Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_alleged_v_2.html
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5hw1-Ix4Q9vncKnbglFL3-YzZGK5g?docId=9b1d510867484aed8a297b22a2ce1517
http://www.philly.com/philly/wires/ap/sports/20120611_ap_pennstatetrialopenswithgraphictestimony.html
http://www.springfieldnewssun.com/springfield-oh-sports/penn-state-trial-opens-with-graphic-testimony-1389265.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_complete_1.html
http://www.examiner.com/article/jerry-sandusky-trial-sandusky-to-take-stand-victim-4-testifies
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/11/sandusky-called-predatory-pedophile-as-trial-starts/
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/sandusky/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-opens-20120611,0,3757310.story
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/sandusky-trial-alleged-victim-no-4-leaves-defense-with-uphill-battle-after-day-1-1064950/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120612__quot_Victim_4_quot__testifies_at_Jerry_Sandusky_s_sex-abuse_trial.html
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/ncaaf--jerry-sandusky-molestation-trial-victim-1-credible-joe-amendola-.html
http://theweek.com/article/index/229083/the-jerry-sandusky-trials-opening-day-6-revelations
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225231/28-year-old-alleged-victim-testifies.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225646/testimony-links-sandusky-family.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-alleged-victim-no-4-says-sandusky-gave-him-money-for-pot-cigarettes-1064191/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/11/victim-4-completes-testimony-day-one-over/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/05/jerry-sandusky-trial-live-updates-penn-state_n_1570340.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/achenblog/post/jerry-sandusky-trial-opening-arguments-witness-1/2012/06/11/gJQAueBsVV_blog.html
http://www.abc.net.au/am/content/2012/s3522919.htm
http://www.cfnews13.com/content/news/cfnews13/sports/article.html/content/news/articles/ap/2012/06/11/A_glance_at_the_Penn_State_sex_abuse_trial.html
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/0ace7766eb7c456f8c0019f9a134248c/PA--Penn-State-Abuse-Accusers
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-12/sandusky-trial-testimony/55544764/1
http://www.philly.com/philly/hp/news_update/158520515.html
http://ac360.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/11/is-mental-disorder-claim-a-bad-defense/?hpt=ac_bn2
http://www.cnn.com/video/#/video/bestoftv/2012/06/11/exp-eb-sandusky-trial.cnn
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120612_Highlights_from_first_day_of_Jerry_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/158538595.html
http://triblive.com/news/1972645-74/sandusky-trial-amendola-coach-testified-accusers-jerry-signed-accuser-attorney
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-why-the-jury-is-not-sequestered-1064253/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/12/male_survivor_crime_victims_advocates_support_Sandusky_witnesses.aspx
http://www.ydr.com/crime/ci_19280635?source=most_viewed
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120612_Alleged_Sandusky_victim___lsquo_He_treated_me_like_his_girlfriend_.html
http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/06/12/jerry-sanduskys-lawyer-histrionic-personality-disorder/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sandusky-trial-graphic-words-media-crush/2012/06/12/gJQAUylFXV_video.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_in_bellef.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/12/3225762/bellefonte-cruise-will-go-on-this.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_w.html
http://audio.weei.com/a/57550578/there-is-no-way-sandusky-can-be-cured.htm
http://blog.sfgate.com/wchung/2012/06/12/sanduskys-lawyers-miss-with-histrionics/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225093/court-rules-records-requests-must.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/12/appeals-court-backs-artist-lawsuit-watched-many-universities
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/06/12/essay-flaws-lsat
http://chronicle.com/article/Britain-Will-Recognize-More/132213
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu


For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Afternoon Issues Update (06.11.2012)
Date: June 11, 2012 2:45:15 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 3:18 PM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Afternoon Issues Update (06.11.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, June 11, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Other Penn State news
1. Reasons Penn State can win Big Ten Leaders Division: Ohio State's postseason ban - The Patriot-News
2. Penn State Behrend's athletics program best in AMCC - Erie Times

Paterno
1. Joe Paterno's will sealed from the public. Strange move? (AP) - The Christian Science Monitor
     Related story:
     -- More Penn State drama: Why is Joe Paterno's will being sealed? - Opposing Views

Schultz/Curley    
1. Gary Schultz, Tim Curley attorneys respond to Graham Spanier report - Centre Daily Times
     Related story:
     -- Attorneys for Curley, Schultz respond to NBC report about Spanier facing possible charges
- StateCollege.com

Spanier
1. Graham Spanier could face more charges - SB Nation
     Related stories:
     -- Ex-Penn State president could face charges over Sandusky allegations (NewsCore) - My Fox  New York
Post
     -- Spanier may be charged in Sandusky scandal - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- PSU president thought it 'humane' not to report Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Graham Spanier could face criminal charges due to emails about Jerry Sandusky - Rant Sports
     -- PSU officials withheld '01 Sandusky claim (AP) - York Daily Record  Centre Daily Times  The Morning

http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/davidjones/2012/06/reasons_penn_state_can_win_big_4.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120611/SPORTS04/306119904/Penn-State-Behrend&#39;s-athletics-program-best-in-AMCC
http://www.csmonitor.com/Business/Latest-News-Wires/2012/0611/Joe-Paterno-s-will-sealed-from-the-public.-Strange-move
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/more-penn-state-drama-why-joe-paterno-s-will-being-sealed
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225006/schultz-curley-attorneys-respond.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/attorneys-for-curley-schultz-respond-to-nbc-report-about-spanier-facing-possible-charges-1064129/
http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/6/11/3078171/penn-state-scandal-graham-spanier-could-face-more-charges
http://www.myfoxdfw.com/story/18756856/ex-penn-state-president-could-face-charges-over-sandusky-allegations
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/national/ex_penn_state_president_could_face_Z3Cs16dHlS2RHJaDljz5sN
http://triblive.com/news/1972645-74/sandusky-amendola-case-state-attorney-jurors-trial-centre-county-former
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120611_Report__PSU_president_thought_it__lsquo_humane__not_to_report_Sandusky.html
http://www.rantsports.com/clubhouse/2012/06/11/graham-spanier-could-face-criminal-charges-due-to-emails-about-jerry-sandusky/
http://www.ydr.com/ci_20831846/report-psu-officials-withheld-01-sandusky-claim
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225154/report-psu-officials-withheld.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-spanier-20120611,0,1794545.story


Call  Washington Times  Sporting News
     -- Spanier to face charges? - Fox Sports
     -- Prosecutors weighing criminal charges against Spanier - The Daily Collegian
     -- Penn State gives emails regarding shower incident to AG - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Emails indicated ousted Penn State president allegedly said not reporting Jerry Sandusky to cops would
be "humane" - Deadspin

Child abuse awareness/prevention
1. Signs for parents that child may have been abused - WSAV

Scandal
1. Behind the cover story: Amos Kamil on sexual abuse at Horace Mann (blog) - The New York Times

Sandusky
1. Opening arguments begin in Sandusky trial - Law.com
     Related stories:
     -- "Victim 4" testifies on day one - Onward State
     -- 28-year old alleged victim testifies in Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- Accuser: Sandusky treated him like 'girlfriend' in graphic encounters - US News on MSNBC
     -- 1st alleged victim takes stand in Sandusky trial (KDKA) - CBS Pittsburgh
     -- The Sandusky trial: 'Victim 4' profile - CNN
     -- First witness testifies in Jerry Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Witness: Sandusky abused on campus, in saunas (AP) - Centre Daily Times
     -- Defense lawyer: Sandusky did nothing criminal (AP) - Pocono Record  Official Wire  Lehigh Valley
Live  Sports Illustrated  ESPN  Canada.com
     -- Prosecutor calls Sandusky "predatory pedophile" as trial opens (Reuters) - NPR
     -- Prosecutor at trial: Sandusky is 'serial predator' - Standard Speaker
     -- Attorney says sex-abuse accusers have 'financial stake' in case against Sandusky - MSNBC
     -- Sandusky defense cites personality disorder - Newser
     -- Opening statements outline future testimony, victim love letters - International Business Times
     -- Opening statements complete in Sandusky trial - Essential Public Radio
     -- Opening arguments begin in Jerry Sandusky trial - US News
     -- Prosecution alleges Dottie Sandusky witnessed assault - SB Nation
     -- Sandusky prosecutor: Victims 'were violated' - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky trial starts amid reports of explosive new evidence - Huffington Post
     -- Prosecutor's opening statements portray ex-coach as 'predatory pedophile' - The Patriot-News
     -- Video: Sara Ganim video recaps opening statements - The Patriot-News
     -- Video: Morning recap of the Jerry Sandusky trial by reporter Mike Dawson - Centre Daily Times
     -- Video: Clips from the courthouse - Centre Daily Times
     -- Live blog: Jerry Sandusky trial is underway - The Daily Collegian
     -- Joe Amendola urges jury to 'keep an open mind' in trial of Jerry Sandusky - Centre Daily Times
     -- Potential witnesses in Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial: for the defense - Centre Daily Times
     -- Potential witnesses in Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial: for the prosecution - Centre Daily Times
     -- Defense says accusers changed stories, have 'financial interest' in case - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky's defense says reported 'love letters' are consistent with Histrionic Personality Disorder
- The Patriot-News
     -- Joe Amendola: No call to police means no crime - The Philly Post
     -- Courtroom sketches, etc. - In Session
2. Sandusky defense files three motions to add further evidence - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky's bio focus of court filing (AP) - Times Online
     -- Defense seeks to admit 'Touched' autobiography as evidence, show Sandusky's behavior is consistent
with personality disorder - The Daily Collegian
     -- Defense wants grand jury testimony from PSU officials admitted - The Patriot-News
3. Many Sandusky jurors have Penn State ties - CNN
     Related story:

http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-spanier-20120611,0,1794545.story
http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2012/jun/11/report-penn-state-officials-withheld-2001-sandusky/
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-11/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-graham-spanier-coverup
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/ex-psu-president-graham-spanier-may-face-charges-for-possibly-helping-cover-up-Jerry-Sandusky-child-abuse-allegations-061112
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/nbc_news_prosecutors_weighing_criminal_charges_against_spanier.aspx
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/penn-state-gives-e-mails-regarding-shower-incident-to-ag-639917/
http://deadspin.com/5917453/report-emails-indicate-ousted-penn-state-president-allegedly-said-not-reporting-jerry-sandusky-to-cops-would-be-humane
http://www2.wsav.com/news/2012/jun/11/signs-parents-child-may-have-been-abused-ar-3951311/
http://6thfloor.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/11/behind-the-cover-story-amos-kamil-on-sexual-abuse-at-horace-mann/
http://www.law.com/jsp/law/sign_me_in.jsp?article=http://www.law.com/jsp/pa/PubArticlePA.jsp?id=1202558904920&Opening_Arguments_Begin_in_Sandusky_Trial&slreturn=1
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/11/victim-4-testifies-on-day-one-of-sandusky-trial/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225231/28-year-old-alleged-victim-testifies.html
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/11/12164972-accuser-sandusky-treated-him-like-girlfriend-in-graphic-encounters?lite
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/06/11/1st-alleged-victim-takes-stand-in-sandusky-trial/
http://insession.blogs.cnn.com/2012/06/11/the-sandusky-trial-victim-4-profile/
http://triblive.com/news/1972645-74/sandusky-amendola-state-case-jurors-trial-attorney-jerry-centre-county
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225122/ag-sandusky-a-predator-defense.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.poconorecord.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120611/NEWS90/120619987/-1/NEWS01
http://www.officialwire.com/news/prosecutor-shows-sandusky-jury-photos-of-accusers/
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/breaking-news/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_attorney_says.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/11/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.14th.ld.writethru.1439/index.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8036772/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-defense-lawyer-says-accusers-motives-financial
http://www.canada.com/news/Jerry+Sandusky+Court+session+child+abuse+case+Penn+State+assistant/6763989/story.html
http://www.publicbroadcasting.net/wrni/news.newsmain/article/0/0/1936686/U.S./Prosecutor.calls.Sandusky.'predatory.pedophile'.as.trial.opens
http://standardspeaker.com/news/prosecutor-at-trial-sandusky-is-serial-predator-1.1328111
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/11/12164972-attorney-says-sex-abuse-accusers-have-financial-stake-in-case-against-sandusky
http://www.newser.com/story/147873/sandusky-defense-cites-personality-disorder.html
http://www.ibtimes.com/articles/350892/20120611/jerry-sandusky-trial-love-letters-victim.htm?page=all
http://www.essentialpublicradio.org/story/2012-06-11/opening-statements-complete-sandusky-trial-11383
http://www.usnews.com/news/articles/2012/06/11/opening-arguments-begin-in-jerry-sandusky-trial
http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/6/11/3078228/jerry-sandusky-trial-prosecution-dottie-sandusky-witnessed-assault
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/158443595.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/11/sandusky-trial-starts-ami_n_1586728.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_opening_s.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_sara_gani.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225115/video-morning-recap-of-the-jerry.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225058/video-clips-from-the-courthouse.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/live_blog_jerry_sandusky_trial_is_underway.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224801/former-penn-state-president-graham.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223722/potential-witnesses-in-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223716/potential-witnesses-in-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defenses.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_defense_says_r.html
http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/06/11/amendola-sandusky-locker-room-crime/
http://www.facebook.com/InSession
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3225077/sandusky-defense-files-three-motions.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.timesonline.com/news/state/sandusky-s-bio-focus-of-court-filing/article_460fda1a-c0f2-531a-a549-d0bdbb1fbded.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/11/defense_attorneys_plan_to_admit_touched.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_w.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/11/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-jurors/index.html


     -- Sandusky jury's Penn State ties no guarantee of sympathy (Reuters) - Manorama Online
4. Jerry Sandusky may testify in own defense, his lawyer hints - WAPI
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky may testify in own defense, his lawyer hints - ABC News
     -- Jerry Sandusky might take the stand at trial - CNN
     -- Amendola indicates his client will testify - StateCollege.com
5. Local unhappy with media presence - The Patriot-News

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.11.2012)
Date: June 11, 2012 10:43:11 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 11:26 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.11.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, June 11, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Focus on research: Fly diets leading to disorder discovery - Centre Daily Times
-- Savoring success: Special Olympians reflect on competition, camaraderie as Summer Games end - Centre
Daily Times
-- Editorial: Rodney Erickson: PSU president has stepped up in difficult time - The Patriot-News
-- Paterno's will sealed at attorney's request, an unusual move for local court (AP) - The Republic (Columbus, In)
 The Patriot-News  CBS Pittsburgh  The Daily Collegian  Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post  USA Today
-- Former Penn State President Graham Spanier reportedly under investigation as Jerry Sandusky abuse trial
begins - Centre Daily Times
-- In wake of Sandusky scandal, questions about laws (AP) - Associated Press  Huffington Post  Sports
Illustrated  Daily Reporter  Centre Daily Times
-- Court in session for Jerry Sandusky sex abuse case (AP) - Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post  ESPN
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:

http://english.manoramaonline.com/cgi-bin/mmonline.dll/portal/ep/contentView.do?contentId=11768519&programId=1080132919&tabId=1&channelId=-1073753405
http://www.100wapi.com/rssItem.asp?feedid=118&itemid=29861734
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sandusky-testify-trial-lawyer-hints/story?id=16539947#.T9YqWvEU6_E
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/11/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html?eref=rss_topstories
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-amendola-indicates-his-client-will-testify-1064191/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_locals_un.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3222270/focus-on-research-fly-diets-leading.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223543/special-olympics-athletes-celebrate.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/rodney_erickson.html
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/93482ca7c196478c86e000f8734a225f/PA--Paterno-Will
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/paper-penn-state-coach-joe-paternos-will-sealed/93482ca7c196478c86e000f8734a225f
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/06/10/paper-penn-state-coach-joe-paternos-will-sealed/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/10/paternos_will_sealed_in_an_unusual_move_by_courts.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3224237/report-paternos-will-sealed-in.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/report-paternos-will-sealed-at-attorneys-request-an-unusual-move-for-local-court/2012/06/10/gJQAPL8hSV_story.html
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/bigten/story/2012-06-10/joe-paterno-will-sealed-permanently/55498142/1
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224801/former-penn-state-president-graham.html
http://m.apnews.com/ap/db_300003/contentdetail.htm?contentguid=BG8rhGMz
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/huff-wires/20120609/us-penn-state-abuse-aftermath/
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/06/09/2060.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.aftermath.1st.ld.writethru.1693/index.html
http://www.greenfieldreporter.com/view/story/1bbca0cd7ad14db0bbe117396fea4d48/US--Penn-State-Abuse-Aftermath
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223244/in-wake-of-sandusky-scandal-questions.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3224058/probes-could-produce-answers-after.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/jerry-sandusky-arrives-at-pa-courthouse/2012/06/11/gJQA9SmbUV_video.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8036772/penn-state-nittany-loins-jury-sees-pics-alleged-jerry-sandusky-victims


 
Research
1. Focus on research: Fly diets leading to disorder discovery - Centre Daily Times
2. Slow progress in Appalachia to reduce infant deaths - Futurity
3. Kids don't eat less when serving themselves - CNBC
4. The land That fracking forgot - BusinessWeek
5. On Ron Wyden - Hastings ramps up investigations - Politico
 
Other Penn State news
1. Savoring success: Special Olympians reflect on competition, camaraderie as Summer Games end - Centre
Daily Times
2. Behrend team wins Supermileage challenge - Erie Times
3. The shale gas industry's favorite go-to professor - Examiner
4. Share our heritage: A Penn State football game in 1951 at Beaver Field - Centre Daily Times
5. Studies challenge established views development of children raised by gay or lesbian parents - Science
Codex
6. Five things Bill O'Brien hasn't changed at Penn State - Bleacher Report
7. Penn State announces new child abuse reporting policy - WHTM-ABC 27
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State finalizes child abuse reporting policy - Business Insurance
     -- Penn State making workers report abuse allegations (AP) - The Patriot-News  New Jersey 101.5
8. Penn State student jailed for pharmacy holdups - Daily Local News (West Chester, PA)
9. Westmoreland DA accepts handling of cop case (features quote from PSU Justice and Safety Institute
director) - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
10. Pennsylvania senator wants to broaden state-related universities' disclosure requirements - The Patriot-
News
11. Farmers at risk for respiratory diseases - The Patriot-News
12. Farmers encounter strange start to the growing season (professor of forage management mention)
- Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Erickson
1. Editorial: Rodney Erickson: PSU president has stepped up in difficult time - The Patriot-News

Trustees
1. PSU Board of Trustees chairman issues letter to alumni - York Daily Record

Paterno's
1. Paterno's will sealed at attorney's request, an unusual move for local court (AP) - The Republic (Columbus,
In)  The Patriot-News  CBS Pittsburgh  The Daily Collegian  Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post  USA
Today
     Related stories:
     -- Legendary Penn State coach Joe Paterno's last will permanently sealed by judge after family request for
privacy - Mail Online (UK)

Spanier
1. Sources: Graham Spanier could face charges - Yahoo 
     Related story:
     -- Former Penn State President Graham Spanier reportedly under investigation as Jerry Sandusky abuse
trial begins - Centre Daily Times
     -- Former Penn State president Spanier facing possible charges, report says - StateCollege.com
2. University of Virginia president to step down (Spanier mention) (Washington Post with Bloomberg News)
- Oregon Live

Legal/laws
1. Penn State case inspires La. laws (AP) - The Advocate  KLFY  WJTV

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3222270/focus-on-research-fly-diets-leading.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.futurity.org/health-medicine/slow-progress-in-appalachia-to-reduce-infant-deaths/
http://www.cnbc.com/id/47742192
http://www.businessweek.com/articles/2012-06-07/the-land-that-fracking-forgot
http://www.politico.com/morningenergy/0612/morningenergy513.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223543/special-olympics-athletes-celebrate.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.goerie.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=2012306109924
http://www.examiner.com/article/the-shale-gas-industry-s-favorite-go-to-professor
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224608/share-our-heritage-a-penn-state.html
http://www.sciencecodex.com/studies_challenge_established_views_development_of_children_raised_by_gay_or_lesbian_parents-92982
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1216347-penn-state-football-5-things-obrien-hasnt-changed-at-penn-state
http://www.abc27.com/story/18740444/penn-state-announces-new-child-abuse-reporting-policy
http://www.businessinsurance.com/article/20120608/NEWS06/120609893?tags=%7C70%7C75%7C339%7C83%7C302%7C303
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_university_institut.html
http://nj1015.com/penn-state-making-workers-report-abuse-allegations/
http://www.dailylocal.com/article/20120608/NEWS01/120609590/-1/NEWS/penn-state-student-jailed-for-pharmacy-holdups
http://triblive.com/news/1935566-74/police-doutt-arnold-officer-domestic-according-assault-call-district-hearing
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pennsylvania_senate_chairman_w.html
http://www.pennlive.com/bodyandmind/index.ssf/2012/06/farmers_at_risk_of_disease_whe.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/business/news/farmers-encounter-strange-start-to-the-growing-season-639711/
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/rodney_erickson.html
http://www.ydr.com/sports/ci_20810251/psu-board-trustees-chairman-issues-letter-alumni
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
http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2157473/Joe-Paternos-kept-secret-legal-documents-sealed.html
http://sports.groups.yahoo.com/group/We_Are_Penn_State/message/84348
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224801/former-penn-state-president-graham.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/former-penn-state-president-spanier-facing-possible-charges-report-says-1064129/
http://www.oregonlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/university-of-virginia-president-to-step-down/4cdb7bd62004b282870959a31f6f9e7a
http://theadvocate.com/home/3058154-125/penn-state-case-inspires-la
http://www.klfy.com/story/18745135/penn-state-sex-abuse-charges-inspire-new-la-laws
http://www2.wjtv.com/news/2012/jun/09/penn-state-sex-abuse-charges-inspire-new-la-laws-ar-3946827/


2. Penn State allegations inspire new laws on child sex abuse in Louisiana - The Republic (Columbus, IN)
3. In wake of Sandusky scandal, questions about laws (AP) - Associated Press  Huffington Post  Sports
Illustrated  Daily Reporter  Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post

Sandusky
1. Video: Opening argument in former Penn State coach child sex abuse case - MSNBC Today Show
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky trial gets under way - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Court in session for Jerry Sandusky sex abuse case (AP) - Centre Daily Times  The Washington
Post  ESPN
     -- Opening statements in Sandusky case set to begin (AP) - Fox News  Kansas City Star
     -- Public, media line up early for the start - The Patriot-News
     -- Spectators wait in line for slice of history - The Patriot-News
     -- Experts: First five minutes of Sandusky trial will be critical - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Legal experts say first five minutes critical to case, according to report - StateCollege.com
     -- The cast of characters as Penn State trial starts (AP) - NorthJersey.com  Centre Daily Times
     -- Key figures in Jerry Sandusky case: The defense - Centre Daily Times
     -- Key figures in Jerry Sandusky case: The defendant - Centre Daily Times
     -- What lawyers will say in Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: complete coverage - The Patriot-News
     -- What to expect during early proceedings - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky case in hands of legal trio - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky trial starts in Bellefonte - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Observers eager to see Joe Amendola's defense in Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Centre Daily
Times
     -- Potential witnesses in Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial: For the defense - Centre Daily Times
2. Sandusky jury's Penn State ties no guarantee of sympathy (Reuters) - Fox News
       Related stories:
       -- Sandusky jury heavy on Penn State ties - CBS News
       -- Jury's ties to Penn State unveiled in Jerry Sandusky trial - WTKR
       -- Our view: Don't saddle jury in Sandusky trial with saving region - Centre Daily Times
3. Jerry Sandusky trial just beginning of search for answers in Penn State scandal (AP) - Huffington Post
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky sex-abuse trial revisits Penn State low point - Bloomberg
     -- Jerry Sandusky sex abuse trial to test loyalties at Penn State - NY Daily News
     -- Pressure falls on Sandusky accusers - Citizens Voice
4. Abuse trial of US coach starts Monday, accusers' credibility key - Reuters  Fox News
     Related stories:
     -- Legal experts say Sandusky case will hinge on accusers' credibility - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Ex-coach Sandusky's accusers set to testify about alleged abuse (Bloomberg) - San Francisco Chronicle
     -- Sandusky's fate hinges on testimony of sex-abuse accusers - Businessweek
     -- Jerry Sandusky case hampered by delay in accusations, questions about victims - ABC News
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial may be terrifying but therapeutic for accusers - The Republic (Columbus, IN)
     -- Jerry Sandusky alleged Victim 1 graduates after being bullied out of school, is ready to testify - The Patriot-
News
     -- Why we won't identify alleged sex-crime victims - The Patriot-News
     -- Tunnel set up to shield Jerry Sandusky trial witnesses from media - Centre Daily Times
     -- Alleged victims in Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- Breakdown of alleged victims in Sandusky case (AP) - Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post
5. The 'all-around gentleman' presiding at Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related stories:
     -- Judge in Sandusky case Penn State remains a community man in Pa. - Bradenton Herald
     -- Veteran Pa. judge sits at center of Sandusky storm (AP) - Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post
6. Jerry Sandusky trial to go on; judge won't dismiss abuse charges - Los Angeles Times
     Related stories:

http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/0e9b22701e014da7bb6162640c482fbc/LA-XGR--Child-Abuse-New-Laws
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
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/in-wake-of-sandusky-scandal-questions-about-effectiveness-of-laws-requiring-abuse-reporting/2012/06/09/gJQAEYhvQV_story.html
http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/21134540/vp/47762669#47762669
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303768104577460293001034050.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3224058/probes-could-produce-answers-after.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/jerry-sandusky-arrives-at-pa-courthouse/2012/06/11/gJQA9SmbUV_video.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8036772/penn-state-nittany-loins-jury-sees-pics-alleged-jerry-sandusky-victims
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/11/opening-statements-to-begin-in-ex-penn-state-coach-sandusky-child-abuse-trial/
http://www.kansascity.com/2012/06/10/3650789/probes-could-produce-answers-after.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_public_me.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/spectators_wait_in_line_for_sl.html
http://triblive.com/news/1944360-74/sandusky-case-jury-defense-lawyers-state-attorney-prosecution-penn-prosecutors
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-legal-experts-say-first-five-minutes-critical-to-case-according-to-report-1063541/
http://www.northjersey.com/sports/158397215_The_cast_of_characters_as_Penn_State_trial_starts.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224659/the-cast-of-characters-as-penn.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223713/key-figures-in-jerry-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223700/key-figures-in-jerry-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120611_What_lawyers_will_say_in_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_complete.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_what_to_e.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_case_in_the_han.html
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12163/1238597-298.stm
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3223764/joe-amendola-set-to-go-on-defense.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/09/3223722/potential-witnesses-in-jerry-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/09/sandusky-jury-penn-state-ties-no-guarantee-sympathy/
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505263_162-57449993/sandusky-jury-heavy-on-penn-state-ties/
http://wtkr.com/2012/06/09/jurys-ties-to-penn-state-unveiled-in-jerry-sandusky-trial/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3223727/dont-saddle-jury-with-saving-region.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/10/jerry-sandusky-trial-penn-state-scandal-probe_n_1584705.html
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-06-11/sandusky-sex-abuse-trial-revisits-penn-state-low-point.html
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/i-team/sex-abuse-trial-jerry-sandusky-test-loyalties-penn-state-article-1.1093238
http://citizensvoice.com/news/pressure-falls-on-sandusky-accusers-1.1327936
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/09/us-usa-crime-sandusky-idUSBRE85611T20120609
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/10/abuse-trial-us-coach-starts-monday-accusers-credibility-key/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120611_Legal_experts_say_Sandusky_case_will_hinge_on_accusers__credibility.html
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/g/a/2012/06/08/bloomberg_articlesM572FY0D9L3801-M5BPU.DTL
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-06-08/sandusky-s-fate-hinges-on-testimony-of-sex-abuse-accusers
http://abcnews.go.com/US/jerry-sandusky-case-hampered-delay-accusations-questions-victims/story?id=16517395#.T9X26_EU6_E
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/FBC-PENNSTATE-SANDUSKY-VICTIMS_8210500/FBC-PENNSTATE-SANDUSKY-VICTIMS_8210500
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_central_mountai.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_why_we_wo.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224596/behind-the-curtain.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3223751/alleged-victims-in-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224669/breakdown-of-alleged-victims-in.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/a-look-at-the-10-alleged-victims-in-the-jerry-sandusky-trial/2012/06/11/gJQAOr9yTV_story.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-10/news/32157135_1_judge-john-m-cleland-law-clerk-jerry-sandusky
http://www.bradenton.com/2012/06/09/4071283/judge-in-sandusky-case-penn-state.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/08/3222408/veteran-pa-judge-sits-at-center.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/pa-judge-at-center-of-sandusky-storm-brings-experience-calm-demeanor-to-high-pressure-case/2012/06/08/gJQAXt15NV_story.html
http://www.latimes.com/news/nation/nationnow/la-na-nn-jerry-sandusky-20120608,0,1725935.story


     -- Judge denies Sandusky motions to toss charges just days before start of child sex abuse trial (AP) - The
Washington Post 
     -- Judge refuses to dismiss any charges against Sandusky - USA Today
     -- Judge denies Sandusky motions to dismiss abuse charges - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
7. Sources: Saints using ex-FBI director - ESPN
       Related story:
       -- Freeh add Saints investigation to Penn State probe - Allentown Morning Call
8. Investigations spawned by Jerry Sandusky charges (AP) - The Patriot-News  Kansas City Star  Centre Daily
Times  The Washington Post
9. Plea deal a longshot in Sandusky child sex abuse case - MSNBC
10. Opinion: Our view: Sexual abuse of youngsters exacts huge cost - Erie Times
11. Sandusky scandal intertwined with economic disparities - Philadelphia Inquirer
12. The trial many thought would never happen begins in Centre County - Philadelphia Inquirer
13. Jerry Sandusky trial brings 'drama' to Bellefonte - Centre Daily Times
14. Media buzz has been boon for local businesses - Centre Daily Times
15. AAU to announce mandatory screening - Centre Daily Times  The Washington Post
16. Will the jury convict Jerry Sandusky? - Time

Higher Education - FYI
1. Early exit at U. of Virginia: http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/11/u-virginia-president-leave-over-
philosophical-differences
2. More on extracurricular benefits of college: http://www.insidehighered.com/blogs/mama-phd/more-
extracurricular-benefits-college
3. Shootings kill 3, injure 3 in off-campus residence of Auburn
students: http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/11/shootings-kill-3-injure-3-campus-residence-
auburn-students
4. U. of Nebraska, after heated debate, adds partner
benefits: http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/11/u-nebraska-after-heated-debate-adds-partner-
benefits
5. What works in student learning and what gets in the way: http://chronicle.com/article/What-Works-in-
Student/132203/
6. Unemployment among recent law graduates is as bad as it's ever
been: http://chronicle.com/article/Unemployment-Among-Recent-Law/132189/

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.08.2012)
Date: June 8, 2012 7:25:25 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 8:11 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.08.2012)

http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/judge-denies-sandusky-motions-to-have-charges-dismissed-on-eve-of-child-sex-abuse-trial/2012/06/08/gJQA2YunNV_story.html
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/06/judge-refuses-to-dismiss-any-charges-against-sandusky/1#.T9YJzvEU6_E
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/neighborhoods-east/judge-denies-sandusky-motions-to-dismiss-abuse-charges-639583/
http://espn.go.com/nfl/story/_/id/8025773/new-orleans-saints-hire-firm-ex-fbi-chief-louis-j-freeh-wire-tapping-probe-sources-say
http://www.mcall.com/sports/mc-saints-louis-freeh-20120608,0,3094015.story
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/investigations-spawned-by-jerry-sandusky-charges/d3a07d30217f4c8687bfb0414df865af
http://www.kansascity.com/2012/06/10/3650795/investigations-spawned-by-jerry.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3224062/investigations-spawned-by-jerry.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/a-look-at-investigations-launched-in-wake-of-sanduskys-arrest-on-child-molestation-charges/2012/06/11/gJQA7YVxTV_story.html
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/06/09/12141779-plea-deal-a-longshot-in-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-case?lite
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120610/OPINION01/306109996/Our-view:-Sexual-abuse-of-youngsters-exacts-huge-cost
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120611_Sandusky_scandal_intertwined_with_economic_disparities.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/john_baer/20120611_I_m_surprised_climax_to_unholy_mess_is_even_happening.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224598/trial-brings-drama.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/11/3224593/media-buzz-has-been-boon-for-local.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/10/3224012/ap-source-aau-to-announce-mandatory.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/person-familiar-with-the-situation-aau-to-announce-new-reforms-including-mandatory-screening/2012/06/10/gJQABFxWSV_story.html
http://ideas.time.com/2012/06/11/penn-state-scandal-will-the-jury-convict-jerry-sandusky/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/11/u-virginia-president-leave-over-philosophical-differences
http://www.insidehighered.com/blogs/mama-phd/more-extracurricular-benefits-college
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/11/shootings-kill-3-injure-3-campus-residence-auburn-students
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/11/u-nebraska-after-heated-debate-adds-partner-benefits
http://chronicle.com/article/What-Works-in-Student/132203
http://chronicle.com/article/Unemployment-Among-Recent-Law/132189
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 

Missing Plug-in

Friday, June 8, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Political scientists crying politics at their peril - Philly.com

Budget
1. Legislative leaders meet with Pa. Gov. Tom Corbett to discuss 2012-13 budget and related issues; includes
mention of budget that restores funding for public universities - The Patriot-News

Abuse Awareness
1. Penn State requires employees to report suspected child abuse (AP) - The Washington
Post  NJ.com  Huffington Post  WNCT  CBS Sports  The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Penn State sets new rules for employees to report child abuse - StateCollege.com
2. Op-ed: A troubling silence; written by psychologist and author of boyhood sexual abuse help book; notes
abuse at NYC's Horace Mann school; at end, mentions Penn State issue and start of Sandusky trial - The New
York Times

Other Penn State news
1. Special Olympics ready to take center stage at Penn State - StateCollege.com
     Related stories:
     -- Ceremony starts 2012 Special Olympics of Pennsylvania Summer Games - Centre Daily Times
     -- Special Olympics open at Penn State with Paternos at the helm - StateCollege.com 
2. Behrend students build fuel-efficient car for competition - Erie Times
3. Penn State's World Campus reports 22 percent growth - PR Web
4. Political scientists crying at their own peril; quotes Penn State professor Christopher Zorn - Philadelphia
Inquirer 
5. Area hospital (Penn State Hershey Children's Hospital) ranked among nation's best - Lebanon Daily News
6. Penn State Altoona receives gift commitment from Keller Engineers (to create nation's first degree program in
rail transportation engineering) - Penn State Altoona website 
7. Penn State announces start times for first two home games - Philadelphia Inquirer
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State football: First two home-game start times announced - The Patriot-News
     -- Kickoff times set for Ohio, Navy games -  Centre Daily Times
8. Bill O'Brien's son Jack gives him strength to tackle overwhelming odds at Penn State - Sporting News
9. Penn State features four 2013 recruits in ESPN's top 300 - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
10. First Penn State varsity women's ice hockey schedule set - Centre Daily Times\
11. Penn State basketball: Nittany Lions to play in Puerto Rican tip-off - The Patriot-News 
12. Silas Redd a Heismann Trophy dark horse; recruit Evan Schwan adds weight, and more headlines - The
Patriot-News 
13. Two mosquito samples in Cumberland County test positive for West Nile virus (Phil Hall, West Nile Virus
coordinator with Penn State Cooperative Extension mention) - The Patriot-News

Spanier

http://www.philly.com/philly/columnists/20120608_Political_scientists_crying_politics_at_their_peril.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/legislative_leaders_meet_for_t.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/new-penn-state-policy-requires-employees-to-report-child-abuse-allegations-undergo-training/2012/06/07/gJQAwIjuLV_story.html
http://www.nj.com/gloucester-sports/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_requires_employees.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/07/penn-state-announces-new-_n_1579267.html
http://www2.wnct.com/lifestyles/2012/jun/07/penn-state-making-workers-report-abuse-allegations-ar-2340911/
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19294920/penn-state-making-workers-report-child-abuse-allegations
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/can_jerry_sandusky_jurors_over.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-sets-new-rules-for-employees-to-report-child-abuse-1061699/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/08/opinion/in-light-of-child-abuse.html?_r=1&ref=opinion
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/special-olympics-ready-to-take-center-stage-at-penn-state-1061146/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/08/3221800/ceremony-opens-2012-games.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/special-olympics-open-at-penn-state-with-paternos-at-the-helm-1061698/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120607/NEWS02/306079870/Behrend-students-build-fuel-efficient-car-for-competition
http://www.prweb.com/releases/2012/6/prweb9581421.htm
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/inquirer/20120608_Political_scientists_crying_politics_at_their_peril.html
http://www.ldnews.com/ci_20804119/area-hospital-ranked-among-nations-best?source=most_viewed
http://www.altoona.psu.edu/now/news.php?value=3788
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/157904905.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/06/penn_state_football_first_two.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/08/3221790/kickoffs-set-for-ohio-navy-games.html
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-07/bill-obrien-son-special-needs-jack-penn-state-coach-replacing-joe-paterno
http://plus.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/college-sports/penn-state/116667-penn-state-features-four-2013-recruits-in-espns-top-300
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/08/3221945/first-penn-state-varsity-womens.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/06/penn_state_basketball_nittany.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/06/silas_redd_heisman_trophy.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/two_mosquito_samples_in_cumber.html


Spanier
1. Sources: Graham Spanier could face charges - WeAreCentralPA.com

Second Mile
1. Sandusky charity won't have to pay damages - Courthouse News Service
2. Spring-based charity to take on Second Mile programs - Your Houston News
3. Sandusky trial jury selection: Second Mile, witness ties examined - Centre Daily Times

Scandal
1. Penn State alumni 30 percent less likely to donate post-scandal, survey shows - StateCollege.com
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State alumni's feelings for university drop after Jerry Sandusky scandal - Centre Daily Times
     -- Joe Paterno firing a sore subject - Centre Daily Times
     -- Poll: Scandal weighs heavily on PSU alumni - Penn State Scout
2. Horace Mann prep students say sex abuse went on for decades - WNYC

Sandusky
1. Paterno widow, son were not informed they could be witnesses in Sandusky case (AP) - The Washington
Post  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  Allentown Morning Call  CBS Sports  Sports Illustrated  Fox
Sports  ESPN  Centre Daily Times  The Express Times
     Related stories:
     -- Paternos unaware may be called to testify in Sandusky trial (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune  CNBC
     -- Paterno kin unaware they might be called in Sandusky's defense - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: Joe Paterno's widow, son were unaware they could be witnesses - The Patriot-News
     -- Paterno widow, son unaware they were on Sandusky defense witness list - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Sue, Jay Paterno blindsided by potentially having to testify in Sandusky trial - StateCollege.com
     -- Paterno family issues statement on Sandusky trial - Onward State
     -- Paterno family says it will not comment while the Jerry Sandusky trial is under way - Centre Daily Times
     -- Paterno spokesman: family had 'no advance notice' of being listed as witnesses - The Daily Collegian
2. Half of Sandusky jurors have Penn State ties (CNN) - KVIA
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky jury replete with Penn State connections (AP) - The Middletown Press  Global News
     -- Eight jurors in Sandusky trial have ties to Penn State - MSNBC
     -- Can Jerry Sandusky jurors overlook their biases? Analysts say it will be difficult - The Patriot-News 
     -- 9 reasons to be concerned with Sandusky jury - Atlanta Journal-Constitution blog
3. Accusers will lose their anonymity at Penn State trial; experts say it could be traumatic (AP) - Newser  The
Washington Post  National Post  The Republic (Columbus, IN)  San Francisco Chronicle
     Related stories:
     -- Accusers to be unmasked at Penn State trial - The News Tribune (Tacoma, WA)
     -- Sandusky victims at mercy of social media - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
4. Jerry Sandusky the idol or Jerry Sandusky the monster: How the trial will play out - The Huffington Post
5. Judge Cleland credited with swift selection of Jerry Sandusky jury - Centre Daily Times
6. Sandusky trial set to begin as 12 jurors chosen - The Wall Street Journal
7. Penn State ties give boost but now also a challenge for Bellefonte - Philadelphia Inquirer
8. The cautionary instruction: A tale of two rulings in Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
9. Top 5 tips for media covering Sandusky trial - The Sacramento Bee
10. Sandusky's fate hinges on testimony of sex-abuse accusers - Bloomberg Businessweek
11. Jerry Sandusky trial: With four days to opening statements, defense must figure out how to sway jury heavy
with Penn State connections (AP) - The Patriot-News 
12. As Sandusky trial opens, 1in6 Inc. readies resources for men and loved ones affected by childhood sexual
abuse - PRWeb (press release) 
13. Sketch artist details courtroom emotion leading to Sandusky trial (posted 6/6) - WJAC-TV 

Higher Education - FYI
1. University of Kentucky cutting more than 300 jobs - The Chronicle of Higher Education

http://wearecentralpa.com/fulltext-news?nxd_id=376772
http://www.courthousenews.com/2012/06/07/47235.htm
http://www.yourhoustonnews.com/spring/news/spring-based-charity-to-take-on-second-mile-programs/article_a5581cfa-1198-5478-87e4-da816f2f5213.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/08/3221796/charity-witness-ties-examined.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-alumni-30-percent-less-likely-to-donate-postscandal-survey-shows-1061321/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3221200/penn-state-alumnis-feelings-for.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/08/3221795/paterno-firing-a-sore-subject.html
http://pennstate.scout.com/2/1192984.html
http://www.wnyc.org/blogs/wnyc-news-blog/2012/jun/07/horace-mann-prep-students-say-sex-abuse-went-decades/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/statement-paterno-widow-son-were-not-informed-they-could-be-witnesses-in-sandusky-case/2012/06/07/gJQAoGzILV_story.html
http://triblive.com/news/1932709-74/family-paterno-says-associated-coach-sollers-son-spokesman-state-statement
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-sandusky-trial-paternos-060712-20120607,0,7329490.story
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19290545/paternos-widow-son-jay-surprised-to-be-on-list-of-potential-sandusky-witnesses
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/06/07/sandusky-trial-paternos.ap/index.html?section=si_latest
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/joe-paterno-widow-son-not-told-they-are-possible-witnesses-for-jerry-sandusky-trial-060712
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8020964/penn-state-nittany-lions-joe-paterno-widow-son-unaware-possible-role-jerry-sandusky-trial
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3221170/paterno-widow-son-unaware-they.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/breaking-news/index.ssf/2012/06/could_joe_paternos_wife_son_no.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimesanduskyl1e8h791m-20120607,0,1204942.story
http://www.cnbc.com/id/47729144
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120607_Paterno_kin_unaware_they_might_be_called_in_Sandusky_s_defense.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_joe_pater.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/paterno-widow-son-unaware-they-were-on-sandusky-defense-witness-list-639411/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sue-jay-paterno-blindsided-by-potentially-having-to-testify-in-sandusky-trial-1061260/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/07/paterno-family-issues-statement-on-trial/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3221176/paterno-family-says-it-will-not.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/07/paterno_spokesman_family_had_no_advance_notice_of_being_listed_as_witnesses.aspx
http://www.kvia.com/sports/31162376/detail.html
http://middletownpress.com/articles/2012/06/07/news/doc4fd0a7aa795bd802964670.txt
http://www.globalnews.ca/lawyers+in+sandusky+trial+need+to+figure+out+how+to+sway+jury+with+ties+to+penn+state/6442656513/story.html
http://video.msnbc.msn.com/msnbc-tv/47723384/#47723384
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/can_jerry_sandusky_jurors_over.html
http://blogs.ajc.com/jeff-schultz-blog/2012/06/06/9-reasons-to-be-concerned-about-jerry-sanduskys-jury/?cxntfid=blogs_jeff_schultz_blog
http://www.newser.com/article/d9v8f19o0/accusers-will-lose-their-anonymity-at-penn-state-trial-experts-say-it-could-be-traumatic.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/accusers-will-lose-their-anonymity-at-penn-state-trial-experts-say-it-could-be-traumatic/2012/06/07/gJQAHPMZLV_story.html
http://sports.nationalpost.com/2012/06/07/jerry-sandusky-accusers-to-be-unmasked-during-trial/
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/39c3cea1e7bd495b82aed9047faf2d8f/US--Penn-State-Abuse-Anonymity
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/n/a/2012/06/07/national/a111920D50.DTL&ao=all
http://www.thenewstribune.com/2012/06/07/2172722/accusers-to-be-unmasked-at-penn.html
http://triblive.com/news/1935328-74/victims-accusers-media-public-state-names-sandusky-sexual-abuse-alleged
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/mari-fagel/jerry-sandusky-trial_b_1571262.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3220736/cleland-credited-with-swift-selection.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303665904577450552421375334.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120608_Penn_State_ties_give_boost_but_now_also_a_challenge_for_Bellefonte.html
http://communityvoices.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/news/ipso-facto/33275-the-cautionary-instruction-a-tale-of-two-rulings-in-sandusky-trial-
http://www.sacbee.com/2012/06/07/4546412/top-5-tips-for-media-covering.html
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-06-08/sandusky-s-fate-hinges-on-testimony-of-sex-abuse-accusers
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_defense_h.html
http://www.prweb.com/releases/2012/6/prweb9576781.htm
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/sketch-artist-details-courtroom-emotion-leading-sa/nPNTZ/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/u-of-kentucky-to-cut-300-jobs/44059


     Related story:
     -- University of Kentucky cutting more than 200 jobs - The Gleaner (Henderson, KY)
2. Self-sufficiency or privatization? - Inside Higher Ed
3. Editorial: More wolves preying on college students; subject is college debit/payment/ATM cards - Philadelphia
Inquirer 
4. Steeling for battle: Duquesne University adjunct group wants to organize with steelworkers' union - Inside
Higher Ed 
5. G.E. Foundation commits $8.6 million grant to help Erie students, teachers active higher [K-12] education
standards - MarketWatch
6. (press release) Trustees vote no confidence in Florida A&M president - Chronicle of Higher
Education  Associated Press 
7. Military agencies irk campus official seeking clarity on education benefits - Inside Higher Ed
8. At alumni weekends, age is no longer a hindrance - Washington Post 
9. Essay: Economic engines: At what cost? essay questions value of defining higher ed benefit primarily as tool
for economic development - Inside Higher Ed
10. Self-sufficiency or privatization? UCLA faculty approves plan to end state funding for its MBA program
- Inside Higher Ed  Chronicle of Higher Education 
11. One-stop shop: New GED will attempt to measure college readiness as well as high school learning
equivalency - Inside Higher Ed 
12. U.S. colleges and universities must take entrepreneurial approach to overcome challenges, according to
Kauffman Foundation Report - Inside Higher Ed  PR Web (press release posted on San Francisco Chronicle
website)
       Related story:
       -- Blog: An entrepreneurial approach to reforming higher education (written by Kauffman Foundation senior
scholar) - Chronicle of Higher Education Worldwise blog  
13. Who pays for student aid? Iowa proposes end to use of tuition revenue for financial aid - Inside Higher Ed
14. 'Brutal' job market for new law grads - Inside Higher Ed  Chronicle of Higher Education 
15. Speak up, scientists! Why 'public outreach' are fighting words for some scientists - Chronicle of Higher
Education Percolator blog 
16. For incoming international students, a college checklist for June - The New York TImes India Ink blog 
17. Tarleton State U.'s (part of Texas A&M system) fine for Clery Act violations rises to $110,000 - Chronicle of
HIgher Education 
18. Critics attack closing of U. of Missouri Press - Chronicle of Higher Education PageView blog 

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.07.2012)
Date: June 7, 2012 10:14:32 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 10:21 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.07.2012)
 

http://www.courierpress.com/news/2012/jun/06/university-kentucky-cutting-more-300-jobs/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/08/ucla-faculty-approves-plan-end-state-funds-mba-program
http://www.philly.com/philly/opinion/inquirer/20120608_More_wolves_preying_on_college_students.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/07/duquesne-adjunct-group-wants-organize-steelworkers-unions-help
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/ge-foundation-commits-86-million-grant-to-help-erie-students-teachers-achieve-higher-education-standards-2012-06-07
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/trustees-vote-no-confidence-in-florida-am-president/44105
http://abcnews.go.com/US/wireStory/confidence-vote-famu-chief-hazing-16518546#.T9D2d5lYs-M
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/08/military-agencies-irk-campus-officials-seeking-clarity-education-benefits
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/at-alumni-weekends-age-is-no-longer-a-hindrance/2012/06/07/gJQAsWiQLV_story.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/06/07/essay-questions-value-defining-higher-education-primarily-tool-economic-development
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/08/ucla-faculty-approves-plan-end-state-funds-mba-program
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/uclas-business-school-takes-step-away-from-public-support/44121
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/07/new-ged-angles-be-substitute-popular-college-placement-test
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/08/colleges-urged-embrace-entrepreneurial-reforms
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/g/a/2012/06/07/prweb9581760.DTL
http://chronicle.com/blogs/worldwise/an-entrepreneurial-approach-to-reforming-higher-education/29781
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/08/iowa-proposes-end-use-tuition-revenue-financial-aid
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/08/brutal-job-market-new-law-grads
http://chronicle.com/article/Unemployment-Among-Recent-Law/132189/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/percolator/speak-up-scientists/29403
http://india.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/07/for-incoming-international-students-a-college-checklist-for-june/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/tarleton-state-u-s-fine-for-clery-act-violations-rises-to-110000/43997
http://chronicle.com/blogs/pageview/critics-attack-closing-of-u-of-missouri-press/30567
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, June 7, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Appalachian infant death rates point to healthcare deficit - Health Canal  Health News Digest  Science
Codex  Medical Xpress
-- Employees trained to work with kids attending PSU summer camps - Centre Daily Times
-- A glance at the Jerry Sandusky sex abuse trial (AP) - Google  The Washington Post
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Research
1. Appalachian infant death rates point to healthcare deficit - Topix
     Related story: 
     -- Appalachian infant death rates point to healthcare deficit - Health Canal  Health News Digest  Science
Codex  Medical Xpress
2. Experts: Drillers must coordinate to prevent sprawl - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
3. Climate change alarmists leading the world toward global governance - The real truth behind News
4. Biochip may make diagnosis of leukemia and HIV faster, cheaper - Cancer Kick
5. Chip “Sees” in 3D to diagnose HIV, leukemia - Medical Schools

Other Penn State news
1. Employees trained to work with kids attending PSU summer camps - Centre Daily Times
2. Gov. Tom Corbett offers too much in 'Shell game'; quotes Beverly Cigler, Penn State Harrisburg professor of public policy and
public administration - The Patriot-News
3. Libraries have a key role in academic accountability - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
4. Osborne contacted JoePa about game in '94 - ESPN
5. Giants draft Penn State pitcher - Centre Daily Times
6. Republican meteorologist calls for drastic changes in order to combat frightening climate change - Greener
Ideal
7. Study: Nearly one in three recent high school graduates unemployed - Education Week
8. Matt McGloin relieved Penn State quarterback job is his - Sporting News
9. More accountable accreditation - Inside Higher Ed
10. Penn State engineering students to build fast, clean and efficient car - Rush Lane
11. Why shouldn't Congress define science? - South Bend Tribune
12. Stradley Ronon partner presents at Pennsylvania State University CPE program - City Biz List Philadelphia
13. Peter Weiler named VP for University Relations at the University of Maryland (former PSU employee) - City
Biz List Washington DC
14. Artillery fungus, thriving in wet wood mulch, can lead to black, sticky spots on houses, cars - Cleveland.com

Trustees
1. No early peek at Freeh report for trustees (AP) - The Daily Collegian

Sandusky
1. A glance at the Jerry Sandusky sex abuse trial (AP) - Google  The Washington Post
     Related stories:
     -- 12-person jury, alternate chosen in Sandusky case (AP) - Yahoo  Mercury News

http://www.healthcanal.com/pregnancy-childbirth/29922-Appalachian-infant-death-rates-point-healthcare-deficit.html
http://www.healthnewsdigest.com/news/Children_s_Health_200/Appalachian_Infant_Death_Rates_Point_To_Healthcare_Deficit.shtml
http://www.sciencecodex.com/appalachian_infant_death_rates_point_to_healthcare_deficit-92805
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-06-appalachian-infant-death-healthcare-deficit.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3220734/employees-trained-to-work-with.html
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5hOZHwreuXGRwWcgJpllmxFY2_50A?docId=3d8cef0d2e1149228798dcd17c8bfeac
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/a-glance-at-the-happenings-at-the-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial/2012/06/07/gJQAMnTPKV_story.html
http://www.topix.com/city/appalachia-va/2012/06/appalachian-infant-death-rates-point-to-healthcare-deficit
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
http://triblive.com/news/1909152-74/companies-drilling-state-pipelines-gas-industry-pennsylvania-researchers-rules-doing
http://occupycorporatism.com/climate-change-alarmists-leading-the-world-toward-global-governance/
http://cancerkick.com/2012/06/01/biochip-may-make-diagnosis-of-leukemia-and-hiv-faster-cheaper-2/
http://medicalschool.tumblr.com/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3220734/employees-trained-to-work-with.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/gov_corbett_offers_too_much_in.html
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/libraries-have-a-key-role-in-academic-accountability/36497
http://espn.go.com/blog/bigten/post/_/id/51213/osborne-contacted-joepa-about-game-in-94
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/06/3219471/giants-draft-kurrasch.html
http://www.greenerideal.com/science/0607-republican-meteorologist-calls-for-drastic-changes/
http://www.edweek.org/ew/articles/2012/06/06/35mct_pastudy.h31.html
http://aol.sportingnews.com/ncaa-football/story/2012-06-06/matt-mcgloin-penn-state-quarterback-job-paul-jones-rob-bolden
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/07/ace-panel-calls-sustaining-changing-regional-accreditation
http://www.rushlane.com/penn-state-engineering-students-to-build-fast-clean-and-efficient-car-1235899.html
http://www.southbendtribune.com/news/opinion/sbt-20120607sbtmicha-05-03-20120607,0,3716753.story
http://philly.citybizlist.com/2/2012/6/6/Stradley-Ronon-Partner-Presents-at-Pennsylvania-State-University-CPE-Program.aspx
http://dc.citybizlist.com/5/2012/6/7/Peter-Weiler-Named-VP-for-University-Relations-at-the-University-of-Maryland.aspx
http://www.cleveland.com/insideout/index.ssf/2012/06/artillery_fungus_which_thrives.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/06/ap_no_early_peek_at_freeh_report_for_trustees.aspx
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5hOZHwreuXGRwWcgJpllmxFY2_50A?docId=3d8cef0d2e1149228798dcd17c8bfeac
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/a-glance-at-the-happenings-at-the-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial/2012/06/07/gJQAMnTPKV_story.html
http://news.yahoo.com/12-person-jury-alternate-chosen-sandusky-case-173917648--spt.html?utm_medium=twitter&utm_source=twitterfeed
http://www.mercurynews.com/other-sports/ci_20796184/jerry-sandusky-jury-has-many-ties-penn-state


     -- Jury members selected for Sandusky trial have ties to Penn State - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky, former Penn State coach, prepares for trial after jury selection - The Washington Post
     -- Ties to Penn State not a problem for Sandusky jurors - Citizen's Voice
     -- Penn State link dominate for Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- Eight jurors in Jerry Sandusky trial have Penn State ties (Reuters) - Canada.com
     -- Most Sandusky jurors have ties to PSU - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Jury will need to set aside Penn State ties for fair verdict - StateCollege.com
     -- It was inevitable for Sandusky's jury to have Penn State ties - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: A closer look at the 16 jurors selected - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: 12 jurors, 4 alternates selected; trial will start Monday - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky jury loaded with Penn State ties - The Seattle Times 
     -- 7 Women and 5 men seated on Sandusky jury - The New York Times
     -- Full jury seated for Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Penn-State heavy jury picked in sexual-abuse case - KSTP
     -- Jury chosen and alternates picked as Sandusky trial set to start - WHPTV
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: 4 of 9 jurors so far have ties to Penn State - Los Angeles Times
     -- Sandusky jury seated today - USA Today
     -- Jury chosen for US coach accused of pedophilia - ABS-CBN News 
     -- 13 jurors seated in Sandusky trial - CNN
     -- The jurors who will decide his fate in child sex abuse case - StateCollege.com
     -- Jerry Sandusky jury has many ties to Penn State (AP) - Mercury News
     -- Five potential jurors in Jerry Sandusky case dismissed early - Centre Daily Times
     -- Potential jurors in Jerry Sandusky sex abuse trial quizzed about ties to Penn State - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky jury lockdown: Risks vs. costs - CNN
     -- Advocates raise issues with ruling against pseudonyms in Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- Live blog: Sandusky jury finalized, trial to begin Monday - The Daily Collegian
     -- Jurors selected for Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
     -- Can Jerry Sandusky jurors overlook their biases? Analysts say it will be difficult - The Patriot-News
     -- Rejected jurors in the Jerry Sandusky trial show a strategy for both defense and prosecution - Allentown
Morning Call
     -- Sandusky jury: fair and impartial? - WHTM-abc27
     -- Sandusky trial: 4 days to opening arguments - Time Magazine
     -- Penn State trial: Key players - USA Today
     -- The cast of characters as Penn State trial starts (AP) - San Francisco Chronicle
2. Court denies request by Second Mile insurer to stop paying Jerry Sandusky's legal costs - Centre Daily Times
     Related story:
     -- Sandusky insurer does not have to indemnify him - NPQ 
3. Jury expert: The mothers on Sandusky's jury could be the toughest on him - Business Insider 
4. Casey Anthony is most hated person in America: poll (Sandusky #3) - New York Post
5. Jerry Sandusky trial is a reminder of mandatory reporting laws - Wentzville Patch
6. Black eye hangs over Pennsylvania - Wayne Independent

Scandal
1. Prep-school predators - The New York Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. UConn to hire 275 new faculty members in next four years - Chicago Tribune
2. As public funding lessens, corporate support of university agricultural research draws worries (AP)
- Washington Post
3. College's true cost - The New York Times
4. Comparing colleges by what new graduates are doing - The New York Times "Bucks" blog
5. Campus suicide prevention - Wall Street Journal (subscriber content; may or may not show up in full) 
6. Student health's uncertain future; looking back on rocky few years, college health officials ponder what's next;
notes financial issues - Inside  Higher Ed 
7. Rutgers U. boards reject plan to merge campuses - Chronicle of Higher Education Philadelphia Inquirer

http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120607_Jury_members_selected_for_Sandusky_trial_have_ties_to_Penn_State.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/jerry-sandusky-former-penn-state-coach-prepares-for-trial-after-jury-selection/2012/06/06/gJQA8K2bJV_story.html
http://citizensvoice.com/news/ties-to-penn-state-not-a-problem-for-sandusky-jurors-1.1325640
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/07/3220731/speed-of-process-surprises-experts.html
http://www.canada.com/sports/football/nfl/Eight+jurors+Jerry+Sandusky+trial+have+Penn+State+ties/6744435/story.html
http://triblive.com/news/1924727-74/state-penn-sandusky-juror-jury-jurors-woman-university-football-trial
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/sandusky-trial-jury-will-need-to-set-aside-penn-state-ties-for-fair-verdict-1060907/
http://plus.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/college-sports/penn-state/116650-it-was-inevitable-for-sanduskys-jury-to-have-penn-state-ties
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jury_breakdown.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jurors_picked.html
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/othersports/2018373191_digs07.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/07/sports/ncaafootball/7-women-and-5-men-seated-on-sandusky-jury.html
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12159/1237623-454.stm
http://kstp.com/article/stories/s2645867.shtml
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Jury-chosen-and-alternates-picked-as-Sandusky/MWq0hCF4f0qxbRpIPMnu8A.cspx
http://www.latimes.com/news/nation/nationnow/la-na-nn-sandusky-trial-20120606,0,4019677.story
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-06/sandusky-jury-selection/55415764/1?csp=34sports&utm_source=twitterfeed&utm_medium=twitter&utm_campaign=Feed:+UsatodaycomCollegeFootball-TopStories+(Sports+-+College+Football+-+Top+Stories)
http://www.abs-cbnnews.com/sports/06/07/12/jury-chosen-us-coach-accused-pedophilia
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/06/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-the-jurors-who-will-decide-his-fate-in-child-sex-abuse-case-1060239/
http://www.mercurynews.com/other-sports/ci_20796184/jerry-sandusky-jury-has-many-ties-penn-state
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/05/3218529/potential-jurors-arrive-for-jerry.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/05/3218793/3-jurors-picked-for-jerry-sandusky.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/06/06/justice/sandusky-jury-not-sequestered/index.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/05/advocates_raise_issues_with_ruling_against_pseudonyms_in_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/05/live_blog_day_one_of_jury_selection_for_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/07/jurors_selected_for_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/can_jerry_sandusky_jurors_over.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-sandusky-trial-penn-state-also-rans-20120606,0,5538919.story
http://www.abc27.com/story/18724306/sandusky-jury-fair-and-impartial
http://www.time.com/time/nation/article/0,8599,2116688,00.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-06/sandusky-jury-selection/55415764/1?csp=34sports&utm_source=twitterfeed&utm_medium=twitter&utm_campaign=Feed:+UsatodaycomCollegeFootball-TopStories+(Sports+-+College+Football+-+Top+Stories)
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/n/a/2012/06/06/national/a071837D91.DTL
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/06/3219419/court-coverage-must-continue.html
http://www.nonprofitquarterly.org/policysocial-context/20462-sandusky-insurer-does-not-have-to-indemnify-him.html
http://www.businessinsider.com/jury-expert-the-mothers-on-sanduskys-jury-could-prove-his-harshest-critics-2012-6
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/national/casey_anthony_is_most_hated_person_k5IIwdLAryAyZInr0IWxyM
http://wentzville.patch.com/articles/jerry-sandusky-trial-is-a-reminder-of-mandatory-reporting-laws
http://www.wayneindependent.com/opinions/editorials/x426173148/Black-eye-hangs-over-Pennsylvania
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/10/magazine/the-horace-mann-schools-secret-history-of-sexual-abuse.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.chicagotribune.com/topic/hc-uconn-hiring-faculty-0607-20120606,0,4547224.story
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/energy-environment/as-public-funding-lessens-corporate-support-of-university-agricultural-research-draws-worries/2012/06/07/gJQA27AQKV_story.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/07/opinion/colleges-true-cost.html
http://bucks.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/06/comparing-colleges-by-what-new-graduates-are-doing/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303665904577450674291886122.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/07/looking-back-rocky-few-years-college-health-officials-ponder-whats-next
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/rutgers-board-rejects-plan-to-merge-campuses/44035?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-06/news/32079838_1_rutgers-camden-rutgers-board-board-members


8. Michigan lawmakers attach strings to state higher-education spending - Chronicle of Higher Education
9. Iowa board of regents want to end tuition-financed student aid in 5 years - Chronicle of Higher
Education, Associated Press
10. California looks to fill two tough [presidential] jobs in higher education - Chronicle of Higher Education 
11. Earth Is Headed for Disaster, Interdisciplinary Scientific Review Concludes - Chronicle of Higher Education
12. Consensus on accreditation overhaul is hard to find, report suggests - Chronicle of Higher Education 
13. U. of Massachusetts raises tuition over governor's objection - Chronicle of Higher Education 
14. U. of Kentucky to cut 300 jobs - Chronicle of Higher Education

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.06.2012)
Date: June 6, 2012 7:38:38 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
Attached please find links to today’s clips for your information.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 8:36 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.06.2012)
 

Wednesday, June 6, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Penn State president visits Erie as Sandusky trial opens - Erie Times
-- Biochip-based device for cell analysis  --  Kurzweil Physics News  Science News Line  Medical News for
Doctors  World News  bioportfolio
-- Penn State trustees, university officials will receive scandal report when it is made public (AP) - The Patriot-
News
-- Sandusky jurors include Penn State senior, retired professor, ticket-holder; 9 of 12 selected (AP) - The
Washington Post  Huffiington Post  SeattlePi  The New York Times  ESPN  Connecticut Post
-- Penn State responds to former President Graham Spanier's lawsuit - StateCollege.com
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Erickson

http://chronicle.com/article/Michigan-Lawmakers-Attach/132159/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/iowa-regents-want-to-end-tuition-financed-student-aid-in-5-years/
http://www.whiotv.com/news/ap/education/iowa-regents-end-tuition-funded-aid-in-5-years/nPM9n/
http://chronicle.com/article/Wanted-Top-Leaders-for-2/132171/
http://chronicle.com/article/Earth-Is-Headed-for-Disaster/132165/
http://chronicle.com/article/Consensus-on-Accreditation/132175/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/u-of-massachusetts-raises-tuition-over-governors-objection/44019
http://chronicle.com/article/Education-Dept-to-Ease/132177/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120606/NEWS02/306059913/Penn-State-president-visits-Erie-as-Sandusky-trial-opens
http://www.kurzweilai.net/biochip-based-device-for-cell-analysis
applewebdata://56A1E640-1B24-48E1-9F8B-0A4B77570672/Biochip-based%20device%20for%20cell%20analysis
http://211.120.61.5/technology/summary/2012053016280052.html
http://www.medical-news4doctor.com/news/biochipbased-device-for-cell-analysis
http://article.wn.com/view/2012/05/30/Biochipbased_device_for_cell_analysis/
http://www.bioportfolio.com/news/article/1061607/Biochip-based-Device-For-Cell-Analysis.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_trustees_university.html
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5jgGp2dp8UL1URM4p370ndd7W4aFw?docId=7993320de04d4ca2985ab34285f0c256
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/9-jurors-picked-for-sandusky-sex-abuse-trial-ties-to-penn-state-wont-keep-people-off-panel/2012/06/05/gJQAIgI2GV_story.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/06/05/sandusky-trial-jury-selection_n_1571353.html
http://www.seattlepi.com/sports/article/Sandusky-jury-process-shows-Penn-State-connections-3609135.php
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/06/sports/ncaafootball/sandusky-jurors-selected.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8011172/six-jurors-selected-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial
http://www.ctpost.com/news/article/Sandusky-jurors-include-Penn-State-senior-ex-prof-3612321.php
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-responds-to-former-president-graham-spaniers-lawsuit-1059765/


1. Penn State president visits Erie as Sandusky trial opens - Erie Times  
     Related story:
     -- Duane Rankin: Penn State president aims high - Erie Times  

Research
1. 2010 survey offers glimpse of Yolo County religious communities - The Davis Enterprise
2. Home rentals - the new American dream? (PSU study) - USA Today
3. Biochip-based device for cell analysis  --  Kurzweil Physics News  Science News Line  Medical News for
Doctors  World News  bioportfolio
4. Researchers design a model which describes the properties of nanoantennas in subnanometric distances
- Nanowerk
5. Experts: Drillers must coordinate to prevent sprawl - TribLive

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State releases latest football depth chart - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Analyzing the early Penn State depth chart - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
2. Penn State Hershey Children's Hospital among the nation's best, again - Onward State 
3. Trash to Treasure a community success - Centre Daily Times
4. Penn State lands wideout from Philadelphia - York Dispatch
     Related stories:
     -- Philadelphia wide receiver commits to Penn State - Centre Daily Times
     -- Bill O'Brien gains 10th commitment for the 2013 Penn State recruiting class, Philadelphia WR Will Fuller
- The Patriot-News 
5. Tanning beds: The burning facts you need to know - The Patriot-News
6. Volunteers key to success of Special Olympics Summer Games at PSU - Centre Daily Times
7. Keith B. Wilson (professor of counselor education at Penn State) named SIU's education college dean - The
Southern
8. Trustees [at U. of Illinois] appoint senior campus leaders; includes Peter Schiffer (Penn State physics
professor) to vice chancellor for research - PressZoom (press release)

Trustees
1. Penn State trustees won't get early look at Louis Freeh report - Centre Daily Times
     Related story:
     -- Penn State trustees, university officials will receive scandal report when it is made public (AP) - The
Patriot-News

Spanier
1. Penn State responds to former President Graham Spanier's lawsuit - StateCollege.com

Sandusky    
1. Sandusky jurors include Penn State senior, retired professor, ticket-holder; 9 of 12 selected (AP) - The
Washington Post  Huffiington Post  SeattlePi  The New York Times  ESPN  Connecticut Post
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky jury selection, Day one: And then there were 9 - The Patriot-News
     -- First day of jury selection for Jerry Sandusky trial ends with 9 jurors seated - The Patriot-News
     -- A look at the 9 jurors seated for Jerry Sandusky's case - The Patriot-News
     -- Ties to PSU, knowledge of case affect Sandusky jury selection - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Nine jurors picked for Sandusky child sex abuse trial - Citizens Voice
     -- Nine picked for Sandusky trial in Centre County - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial underway: The main characters in the Penn State scandal (AP) - The
Washington Post 
     -- Sandusky jury selection begins - The Wall Street Journal
     -- As Sandusky trial begins, a 'two-minute guide' to the case; links to Sara Ganim's video recap - NPR.org 
     -- Jerry Sandusky's accusers, witnesses told to prepare for trial next week - The Patriot-News 
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http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/06/3219429/trash-to-treasure-a-community.html
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/rss/ci_20791974?source=rss
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/06/3219473/philly-receiver-commits-to-psu.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pennstatefootball/2012/06/bill_obrien_gains_10th_commitm.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/life/2012/06/tanning_beds_the_burning_facts.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/06/3219417/volunteers-key-to-success-of-special.html
http://thesouthern.com/news/local/siu/wilson-named-siu-s-education-college-dean/article_73eea836-af4f-11e1-b245-0019bb2963f4.html
http://presszoom.com/story_176598.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/06/3219416/trustees-wont-get-early-look-at.html
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
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_jury_selection.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/first_day_of_jury_selection_fo.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/a_look_at_the_9_jurors_seated.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/ties-to-psu-knowledge-of-case-affects-sandusky-jury-selection-639111/
http://citizensvoice.com/news/nine-jurors-picked-for-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial-1.1325210
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120606_Nine_picked_for_Sandusky_trial_in_Centre_County.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/the-main-characters-in-the-penn-state-scandal-as-child-sex-abuse-trial-gets-under-way/2012/06/05/gJQAEDW2FV_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303918204577448183274662826.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.npr.org/blogs/thetwo-way/2012/06/05/154341287/as-sandusky-trial-begins-a-two-minute-guide-to-the-case
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_accusers_witne.html


     -- 3 jurors selected for Jerry Sandusky trial - The Patriot-News
     -- Jay and Sue Paterno, Mike McQueary among list of possible witnesses in Jerry Sandusky trial; also lists P-
N reporter Sara Ganim - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky 'likely' to also face federal indictment, according to report - SB Nation from ABC6 Phila.
     -- Jerry Sandusky on trial: Stacking the jury - Forbes "Crime, She Writes" blog
     -- Sandusky attorney Joe Amendola demanded the sexual abuse case be heard in Penn State's shadow
- Yahoo! Sports (posted 6/4, late night)
     -- Jury selection begins in ex-Penn State coach's sex-abuse case (Reuters) - Fox News  Yahoo
     -- Jury selection underway in Penn State trial - KYTX
     -- Former Penn State coach's child sex-abuse trial begins (AP) - The Boston Globe
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial: why victims need anonymity - The Washington Post
     -- Paterno's wife, son expected to testify for Sandusky defense - Bradenton Herald
     -- Day one of Sandusky court proceedings yields nine jurors - The Daily Collegian
     -- Sandusky defense team has long list of potential witnesses - The Times-Tribune
     -- 10 Things to know for Wednesday: 5. We are.... Penn State. So are you, and you - The Washington Post
     -- Penn State coach's child sex abuse trial to start Tuesday - Gay Today
2. Sandusky's defense must be covered by insurer, judge rules - Bloomberg Businessweek 
3. The curious case of Edward Maningo [former Penn State employee who says he witnessed Sandusky after
hours with children and whose son says he was a Sandusky victim but who hasn't come forward yet] - Loop21 
4. Pennsylvania town wants quick end to Sandusky saga (Reuters) - Taipei Times (Taiwan)
     Related story:
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial makes picturesque Centre County town center of media's attention - The Patriot-News
5. Penn State releases statement as Sandusky trial begins - Onward State
6. Also facing judgment in the Sandusky trial: Penn State (Philadelphia Inquirer) - Bradenton Herald
7. Reporters pool together for Sandusky trial - The Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
8. Can Sandusky get a fair trial? Legal experts sound off on jury selection - Allentown Morning Call
9. Report: Love letters to be used in Sandusky's trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
    Related stories:
    -- Report: Sandusky inked 'creepy' love letters (AP, Reuters) - New York Post
    -- Sandusky trial: Love letters to alleged victim to be read in court, report says - StateCollege.com
    -- Sandusky allegedly sent victim love letters (RNN) - WAFF
    -- Accused molester's alleged love letters - San Francisco Chronicle
    -- Sandusky allegedly wrote 'creepy' love letters to victim (NewsCore) - Fox News

Budget - FYI
1. FYI -- Op-ed by Sen. Jeff Piccola: State quo doesn't work in education; piece does not mention higher
education or universities - The Patriot-News

Higher Education - FYI
1. Education Secretary targets colleges with low graduation rates - The New York Times' The Choice blog 
     Related story:
     -- Deal reached on student loans; higher ed presidents met with White House officials Tues. to announce
"shopping sheet" to understand loan terms, starting 2013-14 - The New York Times brief
2. Ten universities commit to more financial aid disclosure - Los Angeles Times 
     Related stories:
     -- Colleges to use Consumer FInancial Protection Bureau 'shopping sheet' - Inside Higher Ed 
     -- 10 colleges will provide cost and financial-aid information to incoming students - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
     -- Biden and college presidents talk about paying the bills - The New York Times 
     -- Colleges agree to more transparency in school costs - NPR.org 
     -- How much disclosure? How standardized should financial aid award letters be? - Inside Higher Ed 
     -- SUNY among first universities to adopt student guide on financial aid - Business Journals
     -- Student loans: Will more transparency help? - Christian Science Monitor 
3. Rutgers study: Only 27 percent of those who graduated from high school, 2006-11, have jobs; Penn State
mention, ¶2: "The 2008 graduate of Mastbaum Vocational/Technical School did a year at Pennsylvania State
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http://gaytoday.com/index.php/2012/06/04/penn-state-coachs-child-sex-abuse-trial-to-start-tuesday/
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http://www.nypost.com/p/sports/more_sports/report_sandusky_inked_creepy_love_VwU1udDR30Z09u6k455wXL?utm_medium=rss&utm_content=More%20Sports
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-love-letters-to-alleged-victim-to-be-read-in-court-report-says-1060126/
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http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/06/education/obama-officials-aim-to-ease-college-cost-process.html
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University but could not afford it and dropped out." - Philadelphia Inquirer 
4. Online classes see cheating go high-tech - Chronicle of Higher Education
5. N.C. court: Private college police records aren't public - Inside Higher Ed 
6. [Michigan] education budget bill goes to Gov. Snyder with slight funding increase for universities - Crain's
Detroit Business 
     Related story:
     -- Editorial: Much interference, little support for higher education [in Michigan] - Detroit Free Press 
7. Bill for merger of NJ universities introduced in Senate - WNYC
8. LSU prepares for $4 million budget cut - WAFB
9. NYU tries to move ahead with expansion - Wall Street Journal
10. Ex-dean: Save law schools by focusing on student needs - Wall Street Journal 
11. MLA shift on copyright; MLA embraces open access writer agreements for its journals, leaving copyright with
authors - Inside Higher Ed 
12. Skyrocketing college tuition and a precedent on drones: Today's questions for Obama's White House;
interviews Arne Duncan, Jay Carney - ABC News politics blog
13. [College] Grad who beat the odds asks, Why not the others? American Dream series - NPR.org 
14. College Board ends plan for 'rich kids SAT' in summer program - Inside Higher Ed 
15. Syndicated columnist Michelle Singletary: Planning for college? Start talking to your rising seniors
- Washington Post 
16. Education Secretary targets colleges with low graduation rates - The New York Times' The Choice blog 
17. Scientists complain about having to turn over private emails subpoenaed by BP [to defend itself in gulf oil
spill lawsuit] - Chronicle of Higher Education 
18. Top ten most trusted universities for online activity named by device reputation authority iovation™
- Marketwatch (press release)

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (06.05.2012)
Date: June 6, 2012 7:37:00 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
Below please find links the newsclips of Tuesday, June 5, for your information.
 
Thank you.
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 10:59 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (06.05.2012)
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Tuesday, June 5, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Penn State President Rodney Erickson still negotiating grand jury appearance; also notes redesigned
"openness" website, renamed "progress" (AP) - The Patriot-News
-- Former Penn State wrestler Andrew Long takes plea deal - Centre Daily Times
-- Ex-Penn State assistant coach Jerry Sandusky at courthouse for start of child sex abuse trial (AP) - The
Washington Post  Philadelphia Inquirer  Daily Reporter (Greenfield, IN)  The Morning Call
-- Penn State's $10 million scandal tab - Inside Higher Ed  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Erickson
1. Penn State President Rodney Erickson still negotiating grand jury appearance; also notes redesigned
"openness" website, renamed "progress" (AP) - The Patriot-News 
2. Penn State: School head hasn't scheduled testimony (AP) - The Patriot-News  WFMJ  Times Online

Research
1. Interfere at your own peril - Deccan Herald
2. Hobby-Eberly Telescope measures two stars with one orbiting planet - Exhaulted Truth  Bezil

Budget/Corbett
1. Editorial: Budget priorities: [K-12] Education, human services are key - The Patriot-News
2. Our take: Gov. Corbett had better engage on property tax reform - York Daily Record

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State Hershey Children's Hospital receives accolade from national magazine - The Patriot-News
2. Former Penn State wrestler Andrew Long takes plea deal - Centre Daily Times
     Related story:
     -- Ex-PSU wrestler [Andrew Long] pleads in sex assault case (AP) - WFMJ  WCF Courier
3. Conference focuses on natural gas as transportation fuel - Philadelphia Inquirer
4. Big Ten believes in bowl system - Centre Daily Times
5. Extension summer series focuses on shale gas options - Farm and Dairy

Sexual assault prevention/awareness
1. Penn State alum helps sex assault victims - King5.com

Sandusky
1. Ex-Penn State assistant coach Jerry Sandusky at courthouse for start of child sex abuse trial (AP) - The
Washington Post  Philadelphia Inquirer  Daily Reporter (Greenfield, IN)  The Morning Call  ESPN
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky's trial begins today with challenge of finding an impartial jury (AP) - The Patriot-News
     -- The cast of characters as Penn State trial starts (AP) - ABC News
     -- As Jerry Sandusky trial opens, judge will be seeking 12 fair-minded jurors, 4 alternates (front page
headline: "Search for jurors could be challenge for judge, some say") - The Patriot-News (sidebar in print
version, page A14, includes headline: "Judge rules Second Mile's insurer must foot the bill for Sandusky
defense") 
     -- Sandusky prosecutors don't have to tell the defense what they know about potential jurors - The Patriot-
News
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial jury selection begins; 1 in 3 in Centre County believed to have ties to PSU - The
Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky arrives in Centre County Cout for jury selection - The Patriot-News
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http://exaltedtruth.com/2012/06/04/hobby-eberly-telescope-measures-two-stars-with-one-orbiting-planet/
http://www.zeitnews.org/space-science/hobby-eberly-telescope-measures-two-stars-with-one-orbiting-planet.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/budget_priorities_education_hu.html
http://www.ydr.com/opinion/ci_20782707/our-take-gov-corbett-had-better-engage-property
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_hershey_childrens_h_3.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/04/3218059/former-penn-state-wrestler-andrew.html
http://www.wfmj.com/story/18703154/ex-psu-wrestler-pleads-in-sex-assault-case
http://wcfcourier.com/news/local/ex-psu-wrestler-from-iowa-pleads-in-sex-assault-case/article_4c58335c-af11-11e1-b81b-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/business/157015635.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/05/3218246/big-ten-believes-in-bowl-system.html
http://www.farmanddairy.com/news/extension-summer-series-focuses-on-shale-gas-options/37836.html
http://www.king5.com/community/Penn-State-alum-helps-sex-assault-victims-157116965.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sanduskys-trial-on-child-sexual-abuse-charges-to-begin-with-jury-selection-in-pa-courthouse/2012/06/05/gJQAB2C9EV_story.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/hp/news_update/20120605_ap_sanduskyatpacourthouseforstartoftrial.html
http://www.greenfieldreporter.com/view/story/42ae4135836a4c5b9bdc91b39b0f8814/US--Penn-State-Abuse
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-sandusky-penn-state-abuse-060512-20120605,0,727541.story
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/8011172/penn-state-nittany-lions-jury-selection-begins-jerry-sandusky-abuse-trial
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sanduskys_trial_begins_t.html
http://abcnews.go.com/US/wireStory/cast-characters-penn-state-trial-starts-16496565#.T831LL8U6_E
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/as_jerry_sandusky_trial_opens.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/sandusky_prosecutors_dont_have.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_arrives_in_cent.html


     -- Jury selection in Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse case: complete coverage - The Patriot-News
     -- Judge tells potential jurors in Jerry Sandusky: 'I need you to all have an open mind' - The Patriot-News
     -- Jury selection begins for Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Sandusky's trial on child sexual abuse charges to begin with jury selection in Pa. courthouse (AP) - York
Daily Record  
     -- Jerry Sandusky jury selection to begin - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Delay request rebuffed, Sandusky jury selection to begin - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jury selection begins in Sandusky child sex abuse trial - USA Today
     -- Sandusky trial begins Tuesday - The New York Times' The Quad blog
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial begins today - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky at Pa. courthouse for start of trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- The Jerry Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- State court rejects bid to delay Penn State sex abuse case (Reuters) - Fox News
     -- Pa. Supreme Court denies Jerry Sandusky trial delay; jury selection starts [today] - The Patriot-
News (posted 6/4, 2:42 p.m.)
     -- Jurors lining up outside of Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Jurors in Sandusky case will meet high standard - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Bringing you up to speed on the Sandusky case - Onward State
     -- 10 Things to know for Tuesday - Choosing a jury in molestation trial of Penn State's Sandusky (AP) - The
Washington Post
     -- Potential jurors in Jerry Sandusky case narrowed via at-home surveys - The Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky trial jury selection starts; community reacts to media, trial - The Patriot-News
     -- The Sandusky sexual abuse case's biggest mysteries - The Daily Beast
2. Update: Accusers of former Penn State coach must give names - judge - Reuters  Chicago Tribune 
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky's alleged victims lose court bid to stay anonymous - ABC News 
     -- Judge in Jerry Sandusky case denies alleged victims' request to use pseudonyms - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky's accusers cannot use pseudonyms, judge rules - The Chronicle of Higher Education
3. Town hopes for quick end to Sandusky sex abuse trial - Reuters  Yahoo! News
     Related story:
     -- Small town of Bellefonte braces for Sandusky trial - The Morning Call
4. Penn State hoping for answers as Jerry Sandusky trial starts - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Also facing judgment in the Sandusky trial: Penn State (McClatchy/Tribune) - The Patriot-News 
5. Reed Smith lawyers monitor Sandusky trial - Pittsburgh Business Times
6. Live tweets, blogs banned in Jerry Sandusky courtroom - Centre Daily Times
7. Patty Kleban: Sandusky trial makes end of the innocence - StateCollege.com
8. Judge John Cleland lauded by peers as best person to handle Sandusky trial - StateCollege.com
9. NSVRC releases victim privacy statement in response to Sandusky case ruling - NSVRC

Scandal
1. Penn State's $10 million scandal tab - Inside Higher Ed  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
    Related story:
    -- Report: Scandal costs Penn State $10M so far - CBS This Morning
2. Penn State unveils new website aimed at improving communications - Centre Daily Times
3. Esquire magazine releases print story online: In the Ruins of a Blue and White Empire - Esquire  
4. Sandusky scandal sullies all it touches - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
5. Sandusky trial forces community to confront scandal amidst healing - StateCollege.com
6. New publication: Echoes of Penn State: Facing Sexual Trauma (Author: Jennifer Storm) - Amazon 

Marcellus Shale - FYI
1. Proposed Shell tax break in Pa. worth $66M a year; notes alternative budget plan proposed for universities,
etc. at end (AP) - The Patriot-News 

Higher Education - FYI   

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jury_selection_begins_in_jerry.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/judge_tells_potential_jurors_i.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/jury-selection-set-to-begin-for-sandusky-trial-639032/
http://www.ydr.com/state/ci_20780463/jury-selection-begin-sandusky-trial
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120605_Jerry_Sandusky_jury_selection_to_begin.html?cmpid=138882364
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-04/news/32032793_1_judge-john-m-cleland-joe-paterno-potential-jurors
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-05/Sandusky-child-sex-abuse-Penn-State/55389646/1?csp=34news
http://thequad.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/06/04/sandusky-trial-begins-tuesday/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/05/3218265/sandusky-trial-begins-today.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/04/3217520/sandusky-judge-denies-accusers.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/157191885.html
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/04/state-court-rejects-bid-to-delay-penn-state-sex-abuse-case/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_supreme_court_denies_jerry.html
http://triblive.com/news/1917343-74/jurors-outside-sandusky-trial-courthouse-defense-involving-jury-lining-abuse
http://triblive.com/news/1914598-74/sandusky-jury-case-court-defense-news-begin-finding-jerry-judge
http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/05/bringing-you-up-to-speed-on-the-jerry-sandusky-case/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/10-things-to-know-for-tuesday/2012/06/05/gJQA5AIVFV_story.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/potential_jurors_in_jerry_sand.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial_jury_sele.html
http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2012/06/05/the-sandusky-sexual-abuse-case-s-biggest-mysteries.html
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/04/usa-crime-sandusky-pseudonym-idUSL1E8H4F2620120604
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimesandusky-pseudonym-update-1l1e8h4f26-20120604,0,3873304.story
http://abcnews.go.com/US/penn-state-trial-jerry-sanduskys-alleged-victims-lose/story?id=16490221#.T838sr8U6_F
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/04/3217506/judge-in-jerry-sandusky-case-denies.html
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/sanduskys-accusers-cannot-use-pseudonyms-judge-rules/43861
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/04/us-usa-crime-sandusky-idUSBRE8520CS20120604
http://news.yahoo.com/town-hopes-quick-end-sandusky-sex-abuse-trial-183631323.html
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-04/sports/mc-jerry-sandusky-trial-invasion-20120604_1_jury-selection-potential-jurors-preliminary-hearing
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_hoping_for_answers.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/also-facing-judgment-in-the-sandusky-trial/f2bce08ddcfc19c87ce4d1d2f0bf73b6
http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/news/2012/06/04/lawyers-monitoring-sandusky-trial.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/05/3218266/live-tweets-blogs-banned.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/patty-kleban-sandusky-trial-marks-end-of-the-innocence-1058289/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/judge-john-cleland-lauded-by-peers-as-best-person-to-handle-sandusky-trial-1059001/
http://nsvrc.org/news/news-field/14052#.T84TpW-_AZk.twitter
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/05/penn-states-10-million-scandal-tab
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/penn-state-scandal-has-cost-university-nearly-10-million-638917/
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505263_162-57447246/report-scandal-costs-penn-state-$10m-so-far/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/04/3217692/penn-state-unveils-new-website.html
http://www.esquire.com/features/joe-paterno-0612
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12157/1236958-87.stm
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-trial-forces-community-to-confront-scandal-amidst-healing-1059032/
http://jenniferstorm.com/about/
http://www.amazon.com/dp/B0087SO48Q/
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/proposed-shell-tax-break-worth-67-million-a-year/8da70ce95c674bbba286f10b767863ea


1. Ohio State gets 50-year, $483M parking operations bid - Columbus Dispatch, The New York Times 
2. Editorial: DIfferential tuition hurts undergrads, economy - USA Today
    -- Opposing view: Tuition reflects market realities - USA Today (written by VP of academic affairs, U. of
Illinois)   
3. UCLA faculty rejects 'Community and Conflict' requirement - Inside Higher Ed
4. Bill to realign N.J. public universities differs from governor's plan - Chronicle of Higher Education, Philadelphia
Inquirer 
5. Proposal could snuff out tobacco use on Ohio campuses - The Chronicle of Higher Education
6. Going the Distance: Distance learning booming at brick-and-mortar schools - Campus Technology 
7. Transitions people in academe (Stephen S. Dunham) - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
8. White House not ready to sign on to new student loan proposal (6/1 story) - U.S. News & World Report
9. On international education, the Obama administration's rhetoric doesn't always match reality - Chronicle of
Higher Education
10. Campus leader's firing was 'for cause,' Pennsylvania System says - Chronicle of Higher Education, links
to Pittsburgh Post-Gazette story
11. Students in several states lobby to maintain access to polls [re: voting rights] - Chronicle of Higher Education
12. Why assessment is good for colleges: A rebuttal - Washington Post's College Inc. blog 
13. SFSU president Robert Corrigan retiring after 24 years - San Francisco Chronicle

Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.
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Subject: Issues Update (06.04.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Monday, June 4, 20122
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Erickson: PSU wants to settle Sandusky civil suits - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review

http://www.dispatch.com/content/stories/local/2012/06/02/osu-gets-483m-parking-bid.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/05/us/ohio-state-gets-483-million-bid-for-parking-lease.html?_r=1
http://www.usatoday.com/news/opinion/editorials/story/2012-06-05/differential-tuition-college-universities/55385616/1
http://www.usatoday.com/news/opinion/story/2012-06-05/tuition-University-of-Illinois/55385476/1?loc=interstitialskip
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/05/ucla-faculty-rejects-community-and-conflict-requirement
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/bill-to-realign-n-j-public-universities-differs-from-governors-plan/43909
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-04/news/32032733_1_rutgers-camden-plan-legislation
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/proposal-could-snuff-out-tobacco-use-on-ohio-campuses/43853?sid=pm&utm_source=pm&utm_medium=en
http://campustechnology.com/Articles/2012/06/02/Going-the-Distance.aspx
http://chronicle.com/article/Transitions-Assistant/132083/
http://www.usnews.com/news/articles/2012/06/01/white-house-not-ready-to-sign-on-to-new-student-loan-proposal
http://chronicle.com/article/On-International-Education/132117/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/campus-leaders-firing-was-for-cause-pennsylvania-system-says/43929
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/state-claims-it-had-cause-for-ouster-of-cal-us-armenti-638952/
http://chronicle.com/article/Students-in-Several-States/132069/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/college-inc/post/why-assessment-is-good-for-colleges-a-rebuttal/2012/06/04/gJQAFhnYDV_blog.html
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2012/06/02/MNHR1OD1UO.DTL
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://triblive.com/home/1899790-74/university-sandusky-erickson-state-president-abuse-court-lawsuits-penn-settle


-- Hobby-Eberly Telescope measures two stars with one orbiting planet - Phys Org
-- Lawmakers to battle Gov. Corbett on cuts to schools, human services; mentions Penn State, President
Erickson (from Patriot-News ed. board comments; Sunday print front page headline: "Cuts to face lawmakers'
revisions") - The Patriot-News
-- Ceremonies on Thursday signal start to Special Olympics Summer Games in Pa. - Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State coach's child sex abuse trial to start Tuesday - Reuters  Fox News
-- Barack Obama weighs in on Penn State (AP) - ESPN
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Erickson
1. Erickson: PSU wants to settle Sandusky civil suits - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     Related story:
     -- Penn State spokesman: Erickson hopes university can settle Sandusky-related lawsuits out of court - The
Daily Collegian
2. Penn State sees 'prolonged turbulence' during trial - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. PSU President: "We continue to heal" - NBC Philadelphia  CBS Sports
4. Rodney Erickson says he has a "good relationship" w/Sue Paterno, Joe's wife, and Jay Paterno. He calls
them "strong supporters." - Twitter - Sara Ganim

Research
1. Hobby-Eberly Telescope measures two stars with one orbiting planet - Phys Org
     Related story:
     -- Astronomers probe 'Evaporating' planet around nearby star with Hobby-Eberly Telescope - University of Texas Austin Star
2. Penn State Berks professor gets National Science Foundation grant to work on professional-skills
assessment - BCTV 
3. Experts: Drillers must coordinate to prevent sprawl - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
4. New database unifies data to support Marcellus Shale research - Patch
5. Solar energy: Solar concentrator increases collection with less loss - Solar Generation Now
6. Politics drive a wedge in charitable giving - Futurity

Budget
1. Lawmakers to battle Gov. Corbett on cuts to schools, human services; mentions Penn State, President
Erickson (from Patriot-News ed. board comments; Sunday print front page headline: "Cuts to face lawmakers'
revisions") - The Patriot-News 
2. Pa. higher ed panel hears call for collaboration (AP); end notes comment by Penn State Mont Alto
sophomore  - The Patriot-News 
3. Colleges turn to lobbyists to fend off cuts - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

Other Penn State news
1. Ceremonies on Thursday signal start to Special Olympics Summer Games in Pa. - Centre Daily Times
2. Incoming freshmen bring Penn State spirit of hope (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. Giving differently: Liberals and conservatives have radically different views of charity - Forbes
4. More handicap access, science labs planned at Penn State Schuylkill - Republican Herald
5. Shale-gas researcher is drawing criticism - Philadelphia Inquirer
6. Naked man confronted on College Avenue; allegedly attacks police officer - Centre Daily Times
7. Jury convicts Penn State serial flasher - Allentown Morning Call
8. PSU grad Audrey Snyder wins Flamminio scholarship - Centre Daily Times
9. Penn State's O'Brien brings powerful message to Lauren's First-and Goal Camp - LehighValleyLive.com
       Related story:
       -- Bill O'Brien brings powerful message to Lehigh Valley; Al-Rasheed Benton, Will Full on Penn State radar,
and more headlines - The Patriot-News
10. Report: State Patty's Day 2012 sees decrease in crime - The Daily Collegian
       Related stories:
       -- Borough praises volunteer efforts for helping reduce State Patty's day problems - Centre Daily Times

http://phys.org/news/2012-06-hobby-eberly-telescope-stars-orbiting-planet.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/post_362.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216219/ceremonies-on-thursday-signal.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/03/us-usa-crime-sandusky-idUSBRE8520CS20120603
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/03/penn-state-coach-child-sex-abuse-trial-to-start-tuesday/
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7232614/president-barack-obama-calls-penn-state-sex-abuse-case-heartbreaking
http://triblive.com/home/1899790-74/university-sandusky-erickson-state-president-abuse-court-lawsuits-penn-settle
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/01/erickson_hopes_penn_state_can_settle_sandusky-related_civil_lawsuits_out_of_court_spokesman_says.aspx
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/penn-state-anticipates-prolonged-turbulence-during-trial-638633/
http://www.nbcphiladelphia.com/news/local/Jerry-Sandusky-Paterno-PSU-President-We-Continue-to-Heal-156002155.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19218178/penn-state-president-we-continue-to-heal-from-child-sex-abuse-scandal
https://twitter.com/sganim/statuses/208227917824659456
http://phys.org/news/2012-06-hobby-eberly-telescope-stars-orbiting-planet.html
http://www.utexas.edu/news/2012/05/31/evaporating_planet/
http://www.bctv.org/special_reports/education/penn-state-berks-professor-gets-national-science-foundation-grant-to/article_57064a7a-ab45-11e1-8f3f-001a4bcf887a.html
http://triblive.com/news/1909152-74/companies-drilling-state-pipelines-gas-industry-pennsylvania-researchers-rules-doing
http://canon-mcmillan.patch.com/articles/new-database-unifies-data-to-support-marcellus-shale-research
http://solargeneratorsnow.blogspot.com/2012/06/solar-energy-solar-concentrator.html
http://www.futurity.org/society-culture/politics-drive-a-wedge-in-charitable-giving/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/post_362.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/pa-higher-ed-panel-hears-call-for/ea474c38e52849e986c61440a43ffce7
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/education/colleges-turn-to-lobbyists-to-fend-off-cuts-638821/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216219/ceremonies-on-thursday-signal.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/education/20120603_ap_incomingfreshmenbringpennstatespiritofhope.html
http://www.forbes.com/sites/tomwatson/2012/06/01/giving-differently-liberals-and-conservatives-have-radically-different-views-of-charity/
http://republicanherald.com/news/more-handicap-access-science-labs-planned-at-penn-state-schuylkill-1.1324431
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-31/news/31900876_1_marcellus-shale-coalition-natural-gas-timothy-considine
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216877/man-found-naked-on-college-avenue.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-penn-state-serial-flasher-20120601,0,6547666.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3215294/psu-grad-snyder-wins-flamminio.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_states_bill_obrien_brings.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/06/bill_obrien_will_fuller_al-rasheed_benton.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/01/report_state_pattys_day_2012_sees_decrease_in_crime.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3215530/borough-praises-volunteer-efforts.html#storylink=misearch


       -- 2012 State Patty's Day crime numbers down - Onward State 
11. Top employers - Centre Daily Times
12. Penn State facilities - Centre Daily Times
13. Penn State horses - Centre Daily Times
14. College clan (Scholarship, accepted) - Erie Times
15. Opening access: Course proposals archive at Penn State - ICBPSUSenate.blogspot
16. Inmates tend gardens within prison walls - Erie Times
17. Recent graduate receives award, overcomes obstacles during college career - The Daily Collegian
18. O'Brien trying to revive Penn State's football recruiting ties in western Pa. - Centre Daily Times
19. Chambers talks knee surgery at golf tournament - The Daily Collegian
20. Curtis Drake no longer with Penn State program - Centre Daily Times
21. Matt McGloin wins race for quarterback job at Penn State - USA Today
       Related stories:
       -- Matt McGloin is once again Penn State's starting quarterback - The Patriot-News 
       -- New Penn State coach O'Brien ends drama, names Matt McGloin starting QB entering season (AP)
- Washington Post 
       -- Bill O'Brien's QB call: Matt McGloin is the man to start the 2012 season - The Patriot-News 
       -- McGloin eager to get to work as Penn State starting QB (AP) - The Daily Review
22. At PSU, finding strength in Fitzgerald - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
23. Penn State's Joe Kovacs hoping for NCAA gold - Allentown Morning Call
24. State College software firm going out of business - Centre Daily Times
25. *requires subscription* - Pittsburgh Supercomputing Center uses $1.5M NSF grant to link galaxy to XSEDE
Network; "The Pittsburgh Supercomputing Center has put in place a high-bandwidth link between Galaxy, a
web-based bioinformatics platform developed at Pennsylvania State University, and the network backbone of
the National Science Foundation's Extreme Science …" - GenomeWeb

Sandusky
1. Penn State coach's child sex abuse trial to start Tuesday - Reuters  Fox News
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky set for his day in court - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Penn State trial to paint 2 portraits of Sandusky (AP) - Google.com  Washington Post  ABC
News  SeattlePi  Fox News  Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky strategy may pivot on accuser credibility (AP) - Erie Times  Centre Daily Times  The Washington
Post
     -- Sandusky trial will hinge on portrayal of his accusers - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Penn State sex abuse trial starting, victims' testimony will play key role - Business Insider 
     -- The cast of characters as Penn State trial starts (AP) - The Washington Post  Kansas City
Star  WSLS  NJ.com  Centre Daily Times  The Patriot-News
     -- Who's who in the Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky to face accusers in sexual abuse trial - Allentown Morning Call
     -- In Jerry Sandusky trial, jury selection a calculated science - Centre Daily Times  The Republic (Columbus,
IN)
     -- A closer look at the charges against Jerry Sandusky - Centre Daily Times
     -- Chip Minemyer - Sandusky defense seeks 'a reasonable doubt' (opinion) - Centre Daily Times
     -- Case by case breakdown of the charges against Jerry Sandusky - The Patriot-News
     -- The case against Jerry Sandusky: A breakdown of alleged victims - The Patriot-News
     -- All eyes on Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Michael McCann: A guide to case against former Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky - Sports Illustrated
2. Jerry Sandusky loses appeals court bid to delay abuse trial - Bloomberg
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky's last-ditch effort to delay trail - in appeal to the state Supreme Court - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky asks Pa. court to delay child sex case (AP) - The Brownsville Herald
     -- Pa. appeals court denies Sandusky's delay request (AP) - USA Today
     -- Jerry Sandusky's trial is a go: Superior Court denies motion to delay - The Patriot-News 
     -- Superior court denies final request to postpone Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian

http://onwardstate.com/2012/06/04/2012-state-pattys-day-crime-numbers-down/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/1371894/top-employers.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/1373843/penn-state-facilities.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/04/3217410/penn-state-horses.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120604/NEWS02/306049986/College-Clan
http://lcbpsusenate.blogspot.com/2012/06/opening-access-course-proposals-archive.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120602/NEWS06/306029939/Inmates-tend-gardens-within-prison-walls
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/01/recent_graduate_receives_award_overcomes_obstacles_during_college_career.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216412/going-west.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/01/chambers_talks_knee_surgery_at_golf_tournament.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3215502/drake-no-longer-with-psu-program.html#storylink=misearch
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/campusrivalry/post/2012/06/matt-mcgloin-penn-state-starting-quarterback/1#.T8y8Gr8U6_E
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/06/matt_mcgloin_is_once_again_pen.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/new-penn-state-coach-obrien-ends-drama-names-matt-mcgloin-starting-qb-entering-season/2012/06/01/gJQAyVHh7U_story.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/bobflounders/2012/06/bill_obriens_qb_call_matt_mcgl.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/mcgloin-eager-to-get-to-work-as-penn-state-starting-qb/e83336dc4f1745878d689c8a164cadeb
http://triblive.com/sports/1893208-85/fitzgerald-players-strength-state-penn-coach-weight-redd-quarter-brien
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-02/sports/mc-joe-kovacs-penn-state-ncaa-track-0602-20120602_1_big-ten-title-weight-room-ncaa-track
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3215526/state-college-software-firm-going.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.genomeweb.com/informatics/pittsburgh-supercomputing-center-uses-15m-nsf-grant-link-galaxy-xsede-network
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/06/03/us-usa-crime-sandusky-idUSBRE8520CS20120603
http://www.foxnews.com/sports/2012/06/03/penn-state-coach-child-sex-abuse-trial-to-start-tuesday/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/jerry-sandusky-set-for-his-day-in-court-638736/
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5g1v824nLhrSah15IS-3QtekksbnQ?docId=e4542198e4ba4dccbdd7e4bacd3de054
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/with-penn-state-trial-next-week-expect-to-see-2-very-different-portraits-of-sandusky/2012/06/02/gJQAi5ZH9U_story.html
http://abcnews.go.com/Sports/wireStory/penn-state-trial-paint-portraits-sandusky-16481922#.T8yk-78U6_E
http://www.seattlepi.com/news/article/Penn-State-trial-to-paint-2-portraits-of-Sandusky-3604388.php
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/06/02/penn-state-trial-to-paint-2-portraits-sandusky/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3216038/penn-state-trial-to-paint-2-portraits.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120604/NEWS06/306049950/Sandusky-strategy-may-pivot-on-accuser-credibility
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216624/sandusky-strategy-may-pivot-on.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sanduskys-legal-strategy-could-hinge-on-whether-jurors-find-accusers-testimony-credible/2012/06/04/gJQArD3kCV_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303506404577444542075852860.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.businessinsider.com/penn-state-scandal-headed-to-court-in-case-the-hinges-on-victims-2012-6
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/the-main-characters-in-the-penn-state-scandal-as-child-sex-abuse-trial-gets-under-way/2012/06/02/gJQAs34O9U_story.html
http://www.kansascity.com/2012/06/02/3638796/the-cast-of-characters-as-penn.html
http://www2.wsls.com/news/2012/jun/02/the-cast-of-characters-as-penn-state-trial-starts-ar-1961051/
http://www.nj.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/the-cast-of-characters-as-penn-state/1a66cd5977c94b09b12095e9c3bc89e0
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3215889/the-cast-of-characters-as-penn.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/the-cast-of-characters-as-penn-state/1a66cd5977c94b09b12095e9c3bc89e0
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120603_Whos_Who_in_the_Sandusky_Trial.html
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-06-03/news/mc-penn-state-sandusky-trial-begins-20120603_1_judge-john-m-cleland-sexual-abuse-grand-jury
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3215518/jury-selection-a-calculated-science.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/FBC-PENNSTATE-JURY_8155927/FBC-PENNSTATE-JURY_8155927
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216242/a-closer-look-at-the-charges-against.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3216235/sandusky-defense-seeks-a-reasonable.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/case_by_case_breakdown_of_the.html
http://www.pennlive.com/specialprojects/index.ssf/2012/06/breakdown_of_each_case_against.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/homepage/20120603_All_eyes_on_Sandusky.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/writers/michael_mccann/06/04/sandusky.trial.preview/index.html
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-06-01/jerry-sandusky-loses-appeals-court-bid-to-delay-sex-abuse-trial.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-06-02/news/31960239_1_delay-trial-judge-john-m-cleland-trial-date
http://www.brownsvilleherald.com/sports/child-140899-sandusky-college.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-06-01/sandusky-penn-state/55333466/1
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/pa_superior_court_blocks_lates.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/01/superior_court_denies_final_request_to_postpone_sandusky_trial.aspx


3. Live reporting not allowed from courtroom in Jerry Sandusky case after media question judge order - The
Patriot-News
       Related stories:
       -- Media outlets seek permission to use direct quotes in coverage of Sandusky trial - The Daily Collegian
       -- Big Brother eyes media in court - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
       -- Judge bans tweeting at Sandusky trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
       -- Sandusky trial could be precedent for new Twitter rule in courtrooms - Essential Public Radio
4. Sandusky judge denies accusers' bid for pseudonyms (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer  Allentown Morning
Call  CBS Philly
       Related story:
       -- With one day left, Judge Cleland denies victims' requests for identity protection and bans live coverage
- StateCollege.com
5. John M. Cleland 'was born to be a judge' - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     Related story:
     -- Sandusky judge no stranger to difficult cases - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
6. Joe Amendola in spotlight as Jerry Sandusky child sex abuse trial looms - Centre Daily Times
7. Bellefonte, Centre County officials say they're prepared for the start of the Jerry Sandusky trial - Centre Daily
Times
8. Also facing judgment in the Sandusky trial: Penn State - Philadelphia Inquirer
9. Patriot-News staff collects honors for Sandusky, flood and other coverage - The Patriot-News

Scandal    
1. Barack Obama weighs in on Penn State (AP) - ESPN 
2. Jerry Sandusky, Penn State and sex-abuse allegations: The biggest scandal in college sports history (Sunday
front page print headline: "Facing judgment"; 4+ pages in print) - The Patriot-News 
3. In wake of Sandusky scandal, Penn State implementing stricter summer camp policies - Centre Daily Times
4. 'Sports with Schwartz' shows Joe Pa the love - The Wall Street Journal
5. FAMU is another case of circling the wagons - Orlando Sentinel

Curley/Schultz
1. Judge OKs delay of Curley, Schultz case so lawyers can review documents - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. Public universities pushing 'super-seniors' to the graduation stage - Washington Post (also ran in Pittsburgh
Post-Gazette as "Graduating in 4 years becoming exception, not rule")
2. Unhappy associate professors; survey finds they are less satisfied than those with other ranks - Inside Higher
Ed, Chronicle of Higher Education 
3. Graduate STEM enrollment grows, but slows - Inside Higher Ed 
4. Changing majors is no big deal if the timing is right, studies find - Chronicle of Higher Education 
5. To catch a shooter; what we know and what campus health officials can do - Inside Higher Ed, Chronicle of
HIgher Education 
6. A technological cloud hangs over higher education - Chronicle of Higher Education 
7. The $100 higher education: Chris Guillebeau on inexpensive startups as real-world education - Forbes 
8. Vanderbilt coach sorry for comment on assistants' wives - Inside Higher Ed
9. Changing the economics of education; Stanford U. President Hennessy and Khan Academy founder on how
technology can make the college numbers add up - Wall Street Journal 
10. Op-ed by Seraph+Tom co-founder: The future of education: Online and self-directed - The Patriot-News 
11. Mellon Foundation's next president hopes to help shape higher education - Chronicle of Higher Education
12. [Michigan] Universities get more state money -- but lawmakers add tuition limits, other requirements; notes
Michigan State, U. of Michigan (AP) - Crain's Detroit Business, Detroit Free Press  
       Related story:
       -- Michigan State braces for impacts of Republicans on higher education funding plan - MLive.com 
13. Nobody's talking higher education during [Wisconsin] recall election - Milwaukee Journal Sentinel 
14. U. of Wisconsin at Madison's Teaching Assistants' Association union's surprising choice - Inside Higher Ed 
15. Public colleges in Ohio asked to go totally smoke-free (by Ohio Board of Regents) - Cleveland Plain Dealer

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/tweeting_no_longer_allowed_in.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/06/01/media_outlets_seek_permission_to_use_direct_quotes_in_live_updates_from_sandusky_trial.aspx
http://triblive.com/opinion/1904081-74/court-courtrooms-witness-pennsylvania-says-judge-media-policy-reporter-sandusky
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120604_Judge_bans_tweeting_at_Sandusky_trial.html
http://www.essentialpublicradio.org/story/2012-06-04/sandusky-trial-could-be-precedent-new-twitter-rule-courtrooms-11296
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120604_ap_sanduskyjudgedeniesaccusersbidforpseudonyms.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-abuse-060412-20120604,0,5366874.story
http://philadelphia.cbslocal.com/2012/06/04/judge-in-jerry-sandusky-case-denies-accusers-bid-for-pseudonyms-bans-tweeting/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-with-one-day-left-judge-cleland-denies-victims-requests-for-identity-protection-and-bans-live-coverage-1058400/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/john-m-cleland-was-born-to-be-a-judge-638728/
http://triblive.com/news/1908900-74/cleland-judge-court-county-state-case-commission-sandusky-intrabranch-kane
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/04/3217144/amendola-in-spotlight-as-trial.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216241/bellefonte-centre-county-officials.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120604_Also_facing_judgment_in_the_Sandusky_trial__Penn_State.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/patriot-news_staff_collects_ho.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7232614/president-barack-obama-calls-penn-state-sex-abuse-case-heartbreaking
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/jerry_sandusky_trial.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/03/3216214/in-wake-of-sandusky-scandal-psu.html
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/sports-with-schwartz-shows-joe-pa-the-love-2012-06-04
http://articles.orlandosentinel.com/2012-06-01/features/os-ed-darryl-owens-famu-support-060212-20120602_1_famu-president-blacks-university-trustees
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/02/3215551/judge-oks-delay-of-curley-schultz.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/public-universities-pushing-super-seniors-to-the-graduation-stage/2012/06/01/gJQAvbyZ9U_story.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/us/graduating-in-4-years-becoming-exception-not-rule-638760/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/04/associate-professors-less-satisfied-those-other-ranks-survey-finds
http://chronicle.com/article/Why-Are-Associate-Professors/132071/
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/04/graduate-stem-enrollment-grows-slows
http://chronicle.com/article/Changing-Majors-Is-No-Big-Deal/132105/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/04/what-we-know-about-campus-shooters
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/graduate-enrollment-in-science-engineering-and-health-jumps-30/43811?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://chronicle.com/article/A-Technological-Cloud-Hangs/132091/
http://www.forbes.com/sites/michaelellsberg/2012/06/04/chris-guillebeau/
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/06/04/vanderbilt-coach-sorry-comment-assistants-wives#ixzz1wpPj6KYS
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303640104577440513369994278.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/06/self-directed_education_its_he.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Mellon-Foundations-Next/132077/
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/article/20120601/FREE/120609996
http://www.freep.com/article/20120601/NEWS15/120601018/State-budget-moves-forward-3-increase-universities?odyssey=nav%7Chead
http://www.mlive.com/lansing-news/index.ssf/2012/06/michigan_state_braces_for_impa.html
http://www.jsonline.com/business/nobodys-talking-higher-education-during-recall-election-om57djo-156749395.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/04/uw-madison%E2%80%99s-grad-student-union-doesn%E2%80%99t-endorse-governor%E2%80%99s-foe
http://www.cleveland.com/metro/index.ssf/2012/06/public_colleges_in_ohio_asked.html


16. Pay pushing $1 million at U.S.-funded groups spurs call for caps; notes MIT- and CMU-run centers for the
military, created during WWII to develop weapon systems - Washington Post 
17. Opinion: Why not venture capital philanthropy? Notes alternative to higher education research grants - Wall
Street Journal 
18. Columnist Braun: Rutgers governing boards finally take charge of college merger conversation - NJ Star-
Ledger (NJ.com) 
19. California cuts threaten the status of universities - The New York Times 
20. Out-of-state colleges entice Californians - Los Angeles Times 
Administrator at San Antonio College hatches plan to deal with peak student reporters: his own newspaper
- Chronicle of Higher Education Tweed blog
21. Job fulfills lifelong goal, incoming Lebanon Valley College president says - The Patriot-News 

 
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

Friday, June 1, 2012 
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Sandusky asks Pa. court to delay child sex case (AP) - The Washington Post  USA Today  ESPN  The Seattle
Times  Sports Illustrated  NorthJersey.com  Daily Reporter   Mercury News  Lebanon Daily News  Los Angeles
Times  NPR
-- Curley, Schultz to return to court - StateCollege.com
-- PSU prez: 'We continue to heal' (AP) - Centre Daily Times  Philadelphia Inquirer  CBS Sports
-- Jury convicts Penn State serial flasher (AP) - The Morning Call  WHTM ABC-27  WFMJ
-- Penn State preps for trash to treasure sale Saturday - StateCollege.com
 
 

http://www.washingtonpost.com/business/economy/pay-pushing-1-million-at-us-funded-groups-spurs-call-for-caps/2012/06/02/gJQArbIvBV_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304840904577422430641379116.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://blog.nj.com/njv_bob_braun/2012/06/braun_rutgers_governing_boards.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/02/us/california-cuts-threaten-the-status-of-universities.html
http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-out-of-state-20120604,0,1974227,full.story
http://chronicle.com/blogs/tweed/when-the-paper-wont-bow-start-your-own/29677?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/job_fulfills_lifelong_goal_inc.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/sandusky-asks-pa-appeals-court-to-delay-proceedings-in-child-sexual-abuse-case-seeks-review/2012/05/31/gJQAAzGV5U_story.html
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/05/sandusky-asks-pa-appeals-court-to-delay-trial/1#.T8jCsL8U6_E
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7994217/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-asks-delay-sexual-abuse-trial
http://seattletimes.nwsource.com/html/sports/2018326650_apuspennstateabuse.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/05/31/2080.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.4th.ld.writethru.0957/index.html
http://www.northjersey.com/news/education/155988975_PSU_prez___We_continue_to_heal_.html
http://www.greenfieldreporter.com/view/story/27848eaca8ab48949e2d268c4f727d2f/US--Penn-State-Abuse
http://www.mercurynews.com/sports-headlines/ci_20753016/penn-state-president-looks-beyond-sex-scandal
http://www.ldnews.com/nationalsports/ci_20753016/penn-state-president-looks-beyond-sex-scandal
http://www.latimes.com/news/nation/nationnow/la-na-nn-jerry-sandusky-20120531,0,1463786.story
http://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=154106326
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/curley-schultz-to-return-to-court-1056456/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213843/psu-prez-we-continue-to-heal.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/wires/ap/sports/20120531_ap_pennstatepresidentsayswecontinuetoheal.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19218178/penn-state-president-says-we-continue-to-heal
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-serial-flasher-060112-20120601,0,1962364.story
http://www.abc27.com/story/18674318/jury-convicts-penn-state-serial-flasher
http://www.wfmj.com/story/18674318/jury-convicts-penn-state-serial-flasher
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-preps-for-trash-to-treasure-sale-saturday-1055749/


Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Sandusky asks Pa. court to delay child sex case (AP) - The Washington Post  USA Today  ESPN  The
Seattle Times  Sports Illustrated  NorthJersey.com  Daily Reporter   Mercury News  Lebanon Daily News  Los
Angeles Times  NPR
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky lawyers asks appeals court to delay trial (Reuters) - The New York Times
     -- Sandusky asks appeals court to delay trial proceedings - The Daily Collegian
     -- Sandusky asks Pa. appeals court for delay in child sex abuse case - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky turns to appeals court for last-ditch effort to delay sex case - StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky attorney appeals to delay trial....again - Onward State
     -- Judge denies request to delay Sandusky abuse trial - The China Post
2. Coming Sunday: Sandusky trail set to begin - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. Quest for the truth aids lead prosecutor in Sandusky case, colleagues say - Centre Daily Times
4. Penn State: The surprising calm before the Sandusky trial storm - StateCollege.com
5. National expert available to provide commentary during child sexual abuse trial of former Penn State coach
Jerry Sandusky - Newswise
6. Child abuse reports lead to threats - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
7. How will Penn State fare against "Education's own" ELL Insurer? - Property Casualty 360

Curley/Schultz
1. Former Penn State administrators Curley and Schultz ask court for more time to file motions - Centre Daily
Times
2. Curley, Schultz to return to court - StateCollege.com

Erickson
1. Penn State president Rodney Erickson sets out to heal university (front page print version: 'Continuing to
heal') - The Patriot-News
     Related stories:
     -- President Rodney Erickson says Penn State is moving on from scandal - Centre Daily Times
     -- PSU president looks beyond scandal (AP) - Fox Sports  The Daily Collegian  Centre Daily
Times  Philadelphia Inquirer  CBS Sports
2. Penn State president says school wants to be leader in fight against child abuse - Daily Reporter
3. Q&A with Penn State President Rodney Erickson - The Patriot-News    
4. Penn State president Dr. Rodney Erickson meets with Patriot-News editorial board - The Patriot-News
5. Penn State President Rodney Erickson approves of how Bill O'Brien and David Joyner are doing their jobs
- The Patriot-News

Spanier
1. Former Penn State president Graham Spanier suing university - PennState.247Sports

Research
1. Microfluidic Device for Cell Screening - AZoNano
     Related stories:
     -- BioChip may make diagnosis of leukemia and HIV faster, cheaper - Bioscience
Technology  Topix  SiloBreaker  Materials Today
     -- BioChip-based device for cell analysis - ScienceBlog  I4U  Bio-Medicine  
2. Liberals vs. conservatives: How politics affects charitable giving - Phys.org
3. White House reports highlights Penn State's role in nanotechnology education and personnel development
- Azonano
4. Depressed moms disrupt baby's sleep - FYI BeHealthy
5. Scientists discover virus that kills all grades of breast cancer 'within seven days' - Natural TV

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
http://www.nytimes.com/reuters/2012/06/01/sports/football/01reuters-usa-crime-sandusky.html?partner=rss&emc=rss
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/31/sandusky_asks_appeals_court_to_delay_trial_proceedings.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213886/penn-state-president-looks-beyond.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-turns-to-appeals-court-for-lastditch-effort-to-delay-sex-case-1056177/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/31/sandusky-attorney-appeals-to-delay-trial-again/
http://www.chinapost.com.tw/international/americas/2012/06/01/342987/Judge-denies.htm
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/region/coming-sunday-sandusky-trial-set-to-begin-638371/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3214243/quest-for-the-truth-aids-lead.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/penn-state-the-surprising-calm-before-the-sandusky-trial-storm-1056221/
http://www.newswise.com/articles/national-expert-available-to-provide-commentary-during-child-sexual-abuse-trial-of-former-penn-state-coach-jerry-sandusky
http://triblive.com/news/1895758-74/child-abuse-force-protection-task-county-former-law-nevin-panel
http://www.propertycasualty360.com/2012/05/31/how-will-penn-state-fare-against-educations-own-el?ref=hp
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213470/former-penn-state-administrators.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/curley-schultz-to-return-to-court-1056456/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/06/penn_state_president_rodney_er_10.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213066/erickson-school-moving-on.html
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/Penn-State-president-Rodney-Erickson-looks-beyond-sex-scandal-053112
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/31/erickson_penn_state_is_moving_beyond_scandal.aspx
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
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/qa_with_penn_state_president_r.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_state_president_dr_rodney.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/penn_state_president_rodney_er_2.html
http://pennstate.247sports.com/Board/18/Former-Penn-State-president-Graham-Spanier-suing-university-9791038/1
http://www.azonano.com/news.aspx?newsID=24962
http://www.biosciencetechnology.com/News/2012/05/BioChip-May-Make-Diagnosis-of-Leukemia-and-HIV-Faster,-Cheaper/
http://www.topix.com/forum/health/leukemia/TRURDTSBUSKF6NORQ
http://www.silobreaker.com/biochipbased-device-for-cell-analysis-5_2265729360067559626
http://www.materialstoday.com/view/26112/biochip-may-make-diagnosis-of-leukemia-and-hiv-faster/
http://scienceblog.com/54762/biochip-based-device-for-cell-analysis/
http://www.i4u.com/2012/05/analysis-cell-device-biochip-based
http://www.bio-medicine.org/medicine-news-1/Biochip-based-device-for-cell-analysis-91267-3/
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-liberals-politics-affects-charitable.html
http://www.azonano.com/news.aspx?newsID=24967
http://www.fyibehealthy.com/2012/06/01/depressed-moms-disrupt-babys-sleep/
http://natural.tv/2012/06/01/scientists-discover-virus-that-kills-all-grades-of-breast-cancer-within-seven-days/


1. Jury finds Penn State flasher Ryan Ho guilty; lawyer says DNA evidence hard to explain - Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- Jury convicts Penn State serial flasher (AP) - The Morning Call  WHTM ABC-27  WFMJ
     -- Man convicted in string of indecent exposures - The Daily Collegian
2. Penn State preps for trash to treasure sale Saturday - StateCollege.com
     Related story:
     -- Trash to Treasure sale benefits bargain-hunters, community - Centre Daily Times
3. DNA may tie man to 2010 PSU theft - Centre Daily Times
4. The campus debit card trap - Academic Impressions 
5. Sports subsidies and library spending - Inside Higher Ed 
6. Millcreek woman [Penn State alumna] wins Miss Pennsylvania crown - Erie Times-News 
7. Philipsburg girl's battle against cancer amazes doctors, family - Centre Daily Times
8. Penn State sets date for next Blue-White Game - Centre Daily Times
9. PSU women's hockey team names captain, fills in roster - Centre Daily Times
10. Nittany Lion gymnasts earn Big Ten awards - Centre Daily Times
11. Bill O'Brien returns to Lehigh Valley - The Morning Call
12. Q&A with Penn State football strength coach Criag Fitzgerald - The Patriot-News
13. At Penn State, a former frat house becomes an 'ideas incubator' - Good Projects

Higher Education - FYI
1. Views: Sports subsidies and library spending; chart at end includes Penn State's library budget ($49,451,130)
and sports subsidy ($0) - Inside Higher Ed 
2. Pa. higher ed panel to hear from students, others (in Philadelphia) (AP) - The Patriot-News
3. Judge certifies authors as class in Google book-scanning lawsuit; re: HathiTrust digital repository and partner
universities (including Penn State) - Chronicle of Higher Education
4. College groups, Al Sharpton and others join in campaign against hazing - Chronicle of Higher Education -
links to USAToday story 
5. NCAA president Emmert says more conference shuffling could come after postseason changes - Washington
Post 
6. The health of (student) nations: College health surveillance network tracks nationwide student data - Inside
Higher Ed, Chronicle of Higher Education 
7. Improving research skills: studies shed more light on undergraduate research abilities - Inside Higher Ed 
8. Education Dept. puts $8.7 million into college-savings project for needy students - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
9. Why student aid is NOT driving up college costs - Washington Post's The Answer Sheet blog 
10. Digital revolution shakes colleges - Voice of America 
11. World's top 100 universities under 50: ranked by Times Higher Education - The Guardian (U.K.) 
12. Op-ed: Give to your alma mater but do so with open eyes - Forbes 
13. Mich. legislators OK general fund budget; deal struck on higher education spending - Detroit Free Press
14. Mackinac 2012: Coleman says Michigan universities should focus on recruiting more out-of-state students
- AnnArbor.com 
15. (Iowa) Regents: Universities will make extra $46 million in tuition revenue - Des Moines Register 
16. Board of Regents approves tuition hike for Maryland universities for 3rd straight year (AP) - Washington
Post 
17. Op-ed: Public higher education needs federal partner; written by UC Santa Cruz chancellor - San Francisco
Chronicle 
18. Op-ed: Higher education cuts will undermine economy; written by president of Cal State San Marcos - U-T
San Diego  
19. NASA seeks early stage innovations for space technologies from U.S. universities - Wall Street Journal
MarketWatch (press release), SlashGear
20. Canada: Talks over tuition increases and student strike collapse in Quebec (AP) - Washington Post, The
New York Times brief 

Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213559/jury-deliberations-to-begin-in.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-serial-flasher-060112-20120601,0,1962364.story
http://www.abc27.com/story/18674318/jury-convicts-penn-state-serial-flasher
http://www.wfmj.com/story/18674318/jury-convicts-penn-state-serial-flasher
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/31/man_convicted_in_string_of_indecent_exposures.aspx
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-preps-for-trash-to-treasure-sale-saturday-1055749/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3214254/trash-to-treasure-sale-benefits.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3214250/dna-may-tie-man-to-2010-psu-theft.html#storylink=misearch
http://uspirg.org/sites/pirg/files/reports/USPIRG_Debitcardtrap_may2012final-2.pdf
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/06/01/comparing-universities-sports-subsidies-library-spending-essay
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120601/NEWS02/306019942/Millcreek-woman-wins-Miss-Pennsylvania-crown
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213098/philipsburg-girls-battle-against.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3214240/psu-sets-date-for-next-blue-white.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3214575/psu-womens-hockey-team-names-captain.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/06/01/3214581/nittany-lion-gymnast-earn-big.html
http://blogs.mcall.com/nittany_lines/2012/05/bill-obrien-returns-to-the-lehigh-valley.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/qna_with_penn_state_football_s.html
http://www.good.is/post/at-penn-state-a-former-frat-house-becomes-an-ideas-incubator/
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/06/01/comparing-universities-sports-subsidies-library-spending-essay
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/pa-higher-ed-panel-to-hear-from/16ebf5fcde6046e4b664421255bc31fd
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/judge-certifies-authors-as-class-in-google-book-scanning-lawsuit/43774
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/college-groups-al-sharpton-and-others-join-in-campaign-against-hazing/43777
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-05-31/anti-hazing-campaign-legislation/55315568/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/ncaa-president-emmert-calls-4-team-playoff-for-college-football-very-workable/2012/05/31/gJQAd0Y74U_story.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/01/college-health-surveillance-network-tracks-nationwide-student-data
http://chronicle.com/article/Fledgling-Campus-Health/132054/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/06/01/studies-shed-more-light-student-research-skills
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/education-dept-puts-8-7-million-into-college-savings-project-for-needy-students/43765
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/answer-sheet/post/the-urban-legend-of-the-bennett-hypothesis-or-why-student-aid-is-not-driving-up-college-costs/2012/05/31/gJQAFvEX5U_blog.html
http://www.voanews.com/content/digital-revolution-shakes-colleges/1145883.html
http://www.guardian.co.uk/news/datablog/2012/may/31/top-100-universities-under-50
http://www.forbes.com/sites/realspin/2012/05/31/give-to-your-alma-mater-but-do-so-with-open-eyes/
http://www.freep.com/article/20120601/NEWS15/206010382/Mich-legislators-OK-general-fund-budget-deal-struck-on-higher-education-spending
http://www.annarbor.com/news/coleman-says-michigan-universities-should-focus-on-recruiting-more-out-of-state-students/
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/article/20120601/NEWS02/306010031/-1/sitemap/Regents-Universities-will-make-extra-46-million-tuition-revenue
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/board-of-regents-approves-tuition-hike-for-maryland-universities-for-3rd-straight-year/2012/05/31/gJQAvnMR4U_story.html
http://www.sfgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?f=/c/a/2012/05/31/ED1E1OQ7R7.DTL
http://www.utsandiego.com/news/2012/may/31/college-funding-cuts-wont-help-economy/
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/nasa-seeks-early-stage-innovations-for-space-technologies-from-us-universities-2012-05-31
http://www.slashgear.com/nasa-seeks-innovations-from-american-universities-01231172/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/world/the_americas/tuition-talks-suspended-with-quebec-students-no-solution-in-sight-to-unrest/2012/05/31/gJQAkoNn5U_story.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/06/01/world/americas/canada-talks-over-tuition-increases-and-student-strike-collapse-in-quebec.html


questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.31.2012)
Date: May 31, 2012 7:34:10 AM CDT

To:          Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 8:21 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.31.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, May 31, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- No delay for Jerry Sandusky's trial (AP) - ESPN  MSNBC  The New York Times  USA Today  Newser  CBS
News  Sports Illustrated  Fox Sports  North Jersey.com  New Net 5
-- Biochip-based device for cell analysis - Product Design & Development  PhysOrg  nanowerk  Science
Codex  R&D Magazine
-- Penn State serial flasher trial update: DNA links man to crime - Centre Daily Times
-- Special Olympics to kick off June 7 on Penn State campus - StateCollege.com
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. No delay for Jerry Sandusky's trial (AP) - ESPN  MSNBC  The New York Times  USA Today  Newser  CBS
News  Sports Illustrated  Fox Sports  North Jersey.com  New Net 5
      Related stories:
     --Penn State ex-coach Jerry Sandusky loses bid to delay next week's trial - ABC News
     -- Judge rules again to keep jury selection scheduled for June 5 - The Daily Collegian
     -- Judge nixes Jerry Sandusky trial delay, weighs dropping some charges - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky trial will not be delayed, judge reiterates - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky pretrial hearing: No decisions made, but arguments heard by judge, trial starts Tuesday
- StateCollege.com
     -- Judge rejects Sandusky motion for delay; trial to commence next week - CNN
     -- Sandusky pre-trial hearing concludes - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Private meeting among Jerry Sandusky, prosecutors and judge was to ask again for trial delay - The
Patriot-News

mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7988401/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-trial-track-start-next-week
http://usnews.msnbc.msn.com/_news/2012/05/30/11958116-sandusky-judge-denies-legal-teams-attempt-to-delay-case?lite
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/31/sports/ncaafootball/judge-denies-motion-to-delay-sanduskys-trial.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-05-30/jerry-sandusky-trial/55286790/1
http://www.newser.com/article/d9v34sp02/judge-denies-request-for-trial-delay-in-child-sex-abuse-case-of-ex-penn-st-coach-sandusky.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504083_162-57443496-504083/jerry-sandusky-pre-trial-hearing-wednesday-one-week-before-child-sex-abuse-trial-of-ex-penn-state-coach/
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/05/30/jerry-sandusky-trial.ap/index.html?section=si_latest
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/Judge-again-denies-Jerry-Sanduskys-request-to-push-back-start-of-his-child-sex-abuse-trial-053012
http://www.northjersey.com/news/Judge_wont_delay_former_Penn_State_coachs_sex-abuse_trial.html
http://www.newsnet5.com/dpp/news/national/judge-wont-delay-former-penn-state-assistant-coach-jerry-sanduskys-sex-abuse-trial
http://www.pddnet.com/news-biochip-based-device-for-cell-analysis-053012/
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-biochip-based-device-cell-analysis.html
http://www.nanowerk.com/news/newsid=25419.php
http://www.sciencecodex.com/biochipbased_device_for_cell_analysis-92370
http://www.rdmag.com/News/2012/05/Life-Sciences-Biochip-Based-Device-For-Cell-Analysis/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/29/3211015/trial-starts-for-alleged-penn.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/special-olympics-to-kick-off-june-7-on-penn-state-campus-1055499/
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
http://abcnews.go.com/US/penn-state-coach-jerry-sandusky-loses-bid-delay/story?id=16453504#.T8ZcYL8U6_E
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/30/judge_rules_again_to_keep_jury_selection_scheduled_for_june_5.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3212302/judge-in-sandusky-case-denies.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120530_Sandusky_trial_will_not_be_delayed__judge_reiterates.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-pretrial-hearing-no-decisions-made-but-arguments-heard-by-judge-trial-starts-tuesday-1054699/
http://www.cnn.com/2012/05/30/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky/index.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/judge-denies-delay-in-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial-638152/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/private_meeting_between_jerry.html


     -- Judge denies Sandusky's bid to delay trial - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Sandusky trial will not be delayed, says judge - The Chronicle of Higher Education
     -- Jerry Sandusky's lawyers make last-ditch effort to postpone his trial on sex-abuse charges - The Patriot-
News
     -- Judge blocks Jerry Sandusky's defense team from taking continuance request to Superior Court - The
Patriot-News
     -- Judge blocks defense from appealing delay of trial to higher court - StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky abuse trial date stays - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
2. Rumors swirl before Jerry Sandusky hearing - The Morning Call
3. Judge allows live-tweeting, live-blogging during Jerry Sandusky trial - Poynter
     Related story:
     -- Should tweeting be allowed in court? - The Morning Call
4. Lawyer for alleged Jerry Sandusky victim requests anonymity for client - The Patriot-News
5. Jerry Sandusky to meet his accusers next week in Pa. court - USA Today  Wausau Daily Herald
6. Sandusky defense again tries to have charges dismissed - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
7. Attorneys want some Sandusky sex-abuse charges dropped - Democratic Underground
8. Judge Cleland addresses host of legal matters - Centre Daily Times

Spanier
1. Former Penn State president wants his email back - Washington Monthly

Paterno
1. Why Penn State should avoid 'Joe Paterno Field' - Black Shoe Diaries

Erickson
1. Penn State president talks Sandusky University future - CBS Pittsburgh
2. President Rodney Erickson says Penn State is moving on from scandal - Centre Daily Times

Research
1. Biochip may make diagnosis of leukemia and HIV faster, cheaper - Gant Daily
     Related stories:
     -- Biochip-based device for cell analysis - Product Design & Development  PhysOrg  nanowerk  Science
Codex  R&D Magazine
     -- BioChip may make diagnosis of leukemia and HIV faster, cheaper - Health Canal
     -- Chip may lead to quick, cheap HIV screening - Futurity
     -- Biochip-based device for cell analysis - Science 360
     -- Innovative biochip holds promise for cheap, portable HIV testing - New Electronics 
     -- Chip could lead to inexpensive portable cell-screening devices - The Engineer
2. The Hockey Stick and Climate Change Wars - WITF

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State serial flasher trial update: DNA links man to crime - Centre Daily Times
2. Special Olympics to kick off June 7 on Penn State campus - StateCollege.com
3. Penn State will open their summer camp session this weekend - The Patriot-News
4. PA Senate leaders: Kill state, teacher pension guarantees - Philadelphia Inquirer
5. Devon Smith waives preliminary hearing - StateCollege.com
     Related story:
     -- Penn State WR Devon Smith waives preliminary hearing, applies for ARD - Centre Daily Times
6. The story of the Penn State Nittany Lion - Los Angeles Times
7. How do you spell crisis? Public schools - The Patriot-News
8. Report warns of dangers of linking school ID and debit card - CBS Philly
9. Penn State grad Tim Bream returns home to help the football team and the entire athletic department - The
Patriot-News 

Higher Education - FYI

http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-30/news/31900884_1_judge-john-m-cleland-delay-trial-sandusky
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/sandusky-trial-will-not-be-delayed-says-judge/43731
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/jerry_sanduskys_lawyers_make_l.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/judge_blocks_jerry_sanduskys_d.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-pretrial-hearing-judge-blocks-defense-from-appealing-delay-of-trial-to-higher-court-1054699/
http://triblive.com/news/1886248-74/charges-sandusky-cleland-trial-victims-defense-judge-alleged-case-prosecutors
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-pretrial-hearing-20120530,0,7731700.story
http://www.poynter.org/latest-news/mediawire/175596/judge-allows-live-tweeting-live-blogging-during-jerry-sandusky-trial/
http://www.mcall.com/news/local/mc-point-counterpoint-tweeting-courts-053112,0,780894.htmlstory
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/lawyer_for_alleged_jerry_sandu.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-05-30/jerry-sandusky-abuse-trial/55293710/1
http://www.wausaudailyherald.com/usatoday/article/55293710?odyssey=mod%7Cnewswell%7Ctext%7CFRONTPAGE%7Cp
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/sandusky-defense-again-tries-to-have-charges-dismissed-638239/
http://www.democraticunderground.com/1002745757
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213067/cleland-addresses-host-of-legal.html
http://www.washingtonmonthly.com/college_guide/blog/former_penn_state_president_wa.php
http://www.blackshoediaries.com/2012/5/31/3015456/penn-state-joe-paterno-field-beaver-stadium
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/05/30/penn-state-president-talks-sandusky-university-future/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/31/3213066/erickson-school-moving-on.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/30/biochip-may-make-diagnosis-of-leukemia-and-hiv-faster-cheaper/
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
http://www.healthcanal.com/cancers/29720-BioChip-may-make-diagnosis-leukemia-and-HIV-faster-cheaper.html
http://www.futurity.org/health-medicine/chip-may-lead-to-quick-cheap-hiv-screening/
http://news.science360.gov/obj/story/6853c6bf-1512-4a3e-8920-d4fa86c5d9dc/biochip-based-device-cell-analysis
http://www.newelectronics.co.uk/electronics-news/innovative-biochip-holds-promise-for-cheap-portable-hiv-testing/42663/
http://www.theengineer.co.uk/sectors/medical-and-healthcare/news/chip-could-lead-to-inexpensive-portable-cell-screening-devices/1012787.article
http://www.witf.org/smart-talk/the-hockey-stick-and-cimate-change-wars
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/29/3211015/trial-starts-for-alleged-penn.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/special-olympics-to-kick-off-june-7-on-penn-state-campus-1055499/
http://blog.pennlive.com/pennstatefootball/2012/05/penn_state_will_open_their_sum.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/inq-phillydeals/PA-Senate-leaders-Kill-state-teacher-guaranteed-pensions-.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-football-devon-smith-waives-preliminary-hearing-1054684/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3211872/hearing-for-smith-is-today.html
http://www.latimes.com/sports/sportsnow/la-sp-sn-the-story-of-the-penn-state-nittany-lion-20120530,0,354760.story
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/how_do_you_spell_crisis_public.html
http://philadelphia.cbslocal.com/2012/05/30/report-warns-of-dangers-of-linking-school-id-and-debit-card/
http://blog.pennlive.com/bobflounders/2012/05/penn_state_grad_tim_bream_retu.html


1. Prepaid tuition plans flawed but still popular - Centre Daily Times
2. Gov. Corbett signs bill to protect student athletes from sudden death - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. Report: Bank responsibility, protecting consumers: The campus debit card trap - U.S. PIRG Education Fund
4. New momentum for the three-year degree? - Washington Post College Inc. blog 
5. Young and global need not apply in Japan; fewer Japanese students study abroad as native companies are
cautious in hiring - The New York Times
6. Asians and affirmative action: Asian-American orgs urge Supreme Court to bar race-concious admissions
- Inside Higher Ed 
7. Report: Michigan universities put $300M into auto research (AP) - Ventura County Star, Michigan State Univ.
News
8. Summer camps get their STEM on - U.S. News & World Report blog 
9. Selling out public schools: Both Obama and Romeny are assaulting public education. Five threats, in
particular, stand out; #4, 5 are about public higher ed (tuition increases, differential tuition rates by major)
- Salon.com 
10. Demand for nutritionists, dieticians to grow faster than all other jobs - Digital Journal (from PR Newswire) 
11. Take time to celebrate?; AAUW, NASPA to honor six women with Women of Distinction Awards at 27th
annual NCCWSL on 5/31- Forbes.com 
12. The consequences of closing university presses - Chronicle of Higher Education Innovations blog 
13. Opinion: Chubb and Moe: Higher education's online revolution - Wall Street Journal 
14. A gap in college graduates leaves some cities behind - The New York Times 
15. Pruning the branches: shift from local to far-flung branch campuses reflects changes in educational delivery
and demand - Inside Higher Ed
16. MIT establishes research center to harness 'big data' - Chronicle of Higher Education
17. Prof Hacker blog: Building with MIT's Google App Inventor - Chronicle of Higher Education
18. SUNY taps NSF official to lead research arm - Chronicle of Higher Education  
19. Blog Vote: Should tenure for college professors be abolished? results since 5 p.m. 5/30 say 64.7% (334)
yes, 35.3% (182) no - Wall Street Journal 
20. Bucks blog: Wednesday Reading: Questions to ask on a college visit - The New York Times 
21. Letter to the editor: Private colleges do offer an affordable education; written by Lebanon Valley College
president - The Patriot-News 
22. Dauphin County commissioners say they won't give more money to Harrisburg University … but might have
no choice - The Patriot-News 

 
Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.
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http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3212324/prepaid-tuition-plans-flawed-but.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120530_Gov__Corbett_signs_bill_to_protect_student_athletes_from_sudden_death.html
http://uspirgedfund.org/reports/usf/campus-debit-card-trap
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/college-inc/post/new-momentum-for-the-three-year-degree/2012/05/30/gJQAh6801U_blog.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/30/business/global/as-global-rivals-gain-ground-corporate-japan-clings-to-cautious-ways.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/30/asian-american-group-urges-supreme-court-bar-race-conscious-admissions
http://www.vcstar.com/news/2012/may/30/report-universities-put-300m-into-auto-research/
http://news.msu.edu/story/michigans-top-research-universities-fuel-auto-industry/
http://www.salon.com/2012/05/30/selling_out_public_schools/singleton/
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/731870
http://www.forbes.com/sites/gloriafeldt/2012/05/30/take-time-to-celebrate/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/innovations/the-consequences-of-closing-university-presses/32639
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304019404577416631206583286.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/31/us/as-college-graduates-cluster-some-cities-are-left-behind.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/31/shift-branch-campuses-reflects-changes-educational-delivery-and-demand
http://chronicle.com/blogs/wiredcampus/mit-establishes-research-center-to-harness-big-data/36441
http://chronicle.com/blogs/profhacker/building-with-mits-google-app-inventor/40284
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/suny-taps-national-science-foundation-official-to-lead-research-arm/43712
http://blogs.wsj.com/ideas-market/2012/05/30/vote-should-tenure-for-college-professors-be-abolished/?mod=google_news_blog
http://bucks.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/30/wednesday-reading-questions-to-ask-on-a-college-visit/
http://www.pennlive.com/letters/index.ssf/2012/05/private_colleges_do_offer_an_a.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/dauphin_county_commissioners_s_1.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, May 30, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Sandusky in court meeting; accusers seek anonymity (AP) - Sports Illustrated  The Washington
Post  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  10TV.com  Pocono Record  Newsday  Altoona Mirror  The Patriot-News
-- Sandusky, lawyers meet in private with Pa. judge (AP) - Sports Illustrated  CBS Sports  Reading Eagle
-- Sandusky hearing scheduled in Pa. courthouse ahead of trial set for next week (AP) - The Washington
Post  Huffington Post  Newsworks  CBS Sports  Sports Illustrated  Centre Daily Times  The Patriot-News
-- Penn State football recruiting update; Dave Joyner interviewed, and more headlines - The Patriot-News
-- Alleged Penn State serial flasher's trial under way (AP) - The Patriot-News
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Sandusky in court meeting; accusers seek anonymity (AP) - Sports Illustrated  The Washington
Post  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  10TV.com  Pocono Record  Newsday  Altoona Mirror  The Patriot-News
     Related stories:
     -- Accusers ask Pa. judge for anonymity at Sandusky trial - USA Today
     -- Sandusky's alleged victims ask court to protect identities - Bloomberg Businessweek
     -- Sandusky accusers file motions to remain anonymous - Onward State
     -- Four Sandusky accusers want their identities protected at trial - The Patriot-News
     -- Four victims file to protect their identity on the witness stand - StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky "alleged victims" ask for confidentiality during trial - The Daily Collegian
2. Sandusky at closed meeting with judge - UPI.com
      Related stories:
     -- Sandusky, lawyers meet in private with Pa. judge (AP) - Sports Illustrated  CBS Sports  Reading Eagle
     -- Jerry Sandusky attends meeting with judge; alleged abuse victims want names withheld - Centre Daily
Times
     -- Pretrial meeting sets off speculation about Sandusky - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Jerry Sandusky meeting at Centre County courthouse sets off speculation - The Patriot-News
     -- Sandusky attends closed-door hearing with judge - CNN
     -- Sandusky meets with prosecutors (NewsCore) - Fox 29 Philadelphia
     -- Sandusky attends meeting with attorney, prosecutors - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Key people, including Sandusky, offer no comment after impromptu meeting - StateCollege.com
     -- Sandusky, prosecutors have closed meeting at courthouse - The Daily Collegian
3. Sandusky to face final pre-trial hearing - CBS Pittsburgh
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky hearing scheduled in Pa. courthouse ahead of trial set for next week (AP) - The Washington
Post  Huffington Post  Newsworks  CBS Sports  Sports Illustrated  Centre Daily Times  The Patriot-News
     -- Prosecutors say judge must deny challenges to Sandusky charges - The Morning Call
4. Penn State president hopes Sandusky trial brings 'some closure' - CBS Philly
5. Sandusky charity seeks OK to shut down - TIME Magazine
6. Founder of charity acquiring Second Mile identifies with Sandusky's victims - StateCollege.com

Spanier

http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/more/wires/05/29/2080.ap.us.penn.state.abuse.4th.ld.writethru.0539/index.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/4-alleged-victims-ask-sandusky-case-judge-to-order-that-their-names-not-be-disclosed-publicly/2012/05/29/gJQAgAUvzU_story.html
http://triblive.com/news/1875988-74/sandusky-lawyers-victims-accusers-victim-wrote-case-lawyer-motion-prosecutors
http://www.10tv.com/content/stories/apexchange/2012/05/29/us--penn-state-abuse.html
http://www.poconorecord.com/apps/pbcs.dll/article?AID=/20120529/NEWS90/120529789/-1/news
http://www.newsday.com/news/nation/sandusky-in-court-meeting-accusers-seek-anonymity-1.3748768
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/561238.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/4-alleged-victims-of-sandusky-seek-anonymity/4df35c0455ce4847940a893d13bc7074
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/05/29/2080.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.2nd.ld.0163/index.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19195206/sandusky-attends-closeddoor-court-meeting-accusers-seek-anonymity/rss
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=389706
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sandusky-lawyers-prosecutors-meet-with-pa-judge-as-4-sex-abuse-accusers-seek-anonymity/2012/05/29/gJQAVHD4zU_story.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/huff-wires/20120530/us-penn-state-abuse/
http://www.newsworks.org/index.php/the-feed/item/39222--sandusky-hearing-ahead-in-central-pa-courthouse
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19200890/sandusky-hearing-comes-six-days-ahead-of-trial-in-central-pa-courthouse/rss
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/more/wires/05/30/2080.ap.us.penn.state.abuse.0178/index.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/29/3211598/4-alleged-victims-of-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/jerry_sandusky_hearing_schedul.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/05/penn_state_football_recruiting_dave_joyner.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/alleged_penn_state_serial_flas.html
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
http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/05/victims-ask-pa-judge-for-anonymity-at-sandusky-abuse-trial/1?csp=34news#.T8Yier8U6_E
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-05-29/sandusky-s-alleged-victims-ask-court-to-protect-identities
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/30/sandusky-accusers-file-motions-to-remain-anonymous/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/four_sandusky_accusers_want_th.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-four-victims-file-to-protect-their-identity-on-the-witness-stand-1054184/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/29/sandusky_alleged_victims_ask_for_confidentiality_during_trial.aspx
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/05/30/Sandusky-at-closed-meeting-with-judge/UPI-52321338358077/
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/05/29/2080.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.2nd.ld.0163/index.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19195206/sandusky-attends-closeddoor-court-meeting-accusers-seek-anonymity/rss
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=389706
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/29/3211493/sandusky-prosecutors-meeting-at.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-29/news/31888600_1_accusers-pretrial-hearing-court-filings
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/jerry_sandusky_meeting_at_cent.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/05/29/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-hearing/index.html?eref=rss_us
http://www.myfoxphilly.com/dpps/sports/sandusky-meets-with-prosecutors-dpgonc-km-20120529_20325259
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12150/1235382-454.stm
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-key-people-including-sandusky-offer-no-comment-after-impromptu-meeting-1054092/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/29/sandusky_prosecutors_have_closed_meeting_at_courthouse.aspx
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/05/30/sandusky-to-face-final-pre-trial-hearing/
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
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-motions-hearing-20120529,0,5228176.story
http://philadelphia.cbslocal.com/2012/05/30/penn-state-president-hopes-sandusky-trial-brings-some-closure/
http://www.time.com/time/nation/article/0,8599,2115777,00.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/founder-of-charity-acquiring-second-mile-identifies-with-sanduskys-victims-1054244/


1. Ex-Penn State president files lawsuit against school - Ulife
     Related story:
     -- Ex-Penn State president sues, eyes Sandusky emails - Insurance Journal

Athletics
1. Penn State football recruiting update; Dave Joyner interviewed, and more headlines - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Measure Penn State Athletic Director Dave Joyner with Michigan State AD's ruler - The Patriot-News
2. Post-spring notes to chew on while waiting for QB decision - StateCollege.com
3. Despite changes, many key people still remain from Paterno regime - StateCollege.com

Research
1. Self-employed boost small town economy - Futurity
2. Shale-gas researcher is drawing criticism - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. Md. conference focuses on gravel road pollution - CBS WJZ Baltimore
4. Day of rest between melphalan and stem cell infusion may not be necessary for myeloma patients - The
Myeloma Beacon
5. Richard Alley gives you the keys to operate Earth - Kalev

Other Penn State news
1. Alleged Penn State serial flasher's trial under way (AP) - The Patriot-News 
     Related stories:
     -- Trial starts for alleged Penn State serial flasher - WHTM-ABC 27  WFMZ-TV 69
     -- Trial begins for man charged with indecent assault, exposure - The Daily Collegian
     -- Victims testify on stand against accused serial flasher - WJAC-TV
     -- Women testify to alleged exposures in homes - Centre Daily Times
2. Shale-gas researcher is drawing criticism (AP) - Philly.com
3. Dunham to leave JHU for Penn State - The Daily Record
4. Officials OK emergency training with Penn State - Centre Daily Times
5. Penn State wide receiver Devon Smith waived his right to preliminary hearing - Centre Daily Times
6. Optical exchange connects XSEDE, Penn State networks - HPC Wire
7. Penn State Altoona's Chancellor gets national recognition - WeAreCentralPA.com
8. Asbestos found in Willard Building under control - The Daily Collegian
9. PSU students win awards at EcoCAR competition - Centre Daily Times
10. ANGEL to upgrade to version 8.0 this week - Onward State
11. Chew on this: Fun, fast and flavorful news about food: Legendary ice cream - Erie Times
12. Different, but just like any other horse lover - Philadelphia Inquirer
13. Don't sweat this summer; quotes Penn State Extension's Rick Kauffman (AP, from the Reading Eagle) - The
Patriot-News 
14. Op-ed by Penn State prof. Nicola Gutgold: Justice Ginsburg should continue to be a vital voice on Supreme
Court - The Morning Call 

FYI
1. Pennsylvania and Centre County employment figures leveling out - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. Prozac campus: the next generation - The Chronicle of Higher Education
2. Editorial by Juniata president Thomas Kepple: Gray-haired faculty should make room for the next generation
- The Patriot-News 
3. College visits that parents might not like (from Susquehanna U. study) - Inside Higher Ed 
4. Editorial: Heavy debt but no degree - The New York Times 
5. Deals with banks stack fees on college students (AP) - The Patriot-News 
6. After service, veterans go on to college - USA Today
7. State universities, community colleges switching from quarters to semesters; includes Ohio State U.
- Cleveland Plain Dealer 

http://ulife.com/ex-penn-state-president-files-lawsuit-against-school/
http://www.insurancejournal.com/news/east/2012/05/29/249153.htm
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/05/penn_state_football_recruiting_dave_joyner.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/davidjones/2012/05/measure_dave_joyner_with_mark.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-football-postspring-notes-to-chew-on-while-waiting-for-qb-decision-1054313/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/penn-state-football-despite-changes-many-key-people-still-remain-from-paterno-regime-1054345/
http://www.futurity.org/society-culture/self-employed-boost-small-town-economy/
http://www.philly.com/philly/health/20120530_Shale-gas_researcher_is_drawing_criticism.html?cmpid=138896554
http://baltimore.cbslocal.com/2012/05/29/md-conference-focuses-on-gravel-road-pollution/
http://www.myelomabeacon.com/news/2012/05/29/day-of-rest-between-melphalan-alkeran-and-stem-cell-infusion-not-necessary-for-multiple-myeloma/
http://www.kalev.com/2012/05/30/richard-alley-gives-you-the-keys-to-operate-earth/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/alleged_penn_state_serial_flas.html
http://www.abc27.com/story/18644160/trial-starts-for-alleged-penn-state-serial-flasher
http://www.wfmz.com/news/Trial-starts-for-alleged-Penn-State-serial-flasher/-/121458/14261818/-/dvdsm2/-/index.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/29/trial_begins_for_man_charged_with_indecent_assault_exposure.aspx
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/trial-begins-centre-co-accused-serial-flasher/nPGdm/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/29/3210850/trial-to-begin-for-man-accused.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.philly.com/philly/health/20120530_Shale-gas_researcher_is_drawing_criticism.html?cmpid=138896554
http://thedailyrecord.com/2012/05/29/dunham-to-leave-jhu-for-penn-state/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3211854/officials-ok-emergency-training.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3211872/hearing-for-smith-is-today.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.hpcwire.com/hpcwire/2012-05-29/optical_exchange_connects_xsede_penn_state_networks.html
http://wearecentralpa.com/fulltext?nxd_id=374662
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/29/asbestos_found_in_willard_building_under_control.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3211853/psu-students-win-awards-at-ecocar.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/30/angel-to-upgrade-to-version-8-0-this-week/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120530/LIFESTYLES04/305309990/CHEW-ON-THIS:-Fun-FAST-and-flavorful-news-about-food
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-29/sports/31888688_1_devon-horse-show-brown-horse-watches
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/dont-sweat-this-summer/397c91ebb02d41139a23d9236b76f5ed
http://www.mcall.com/opinion/yourview/mc-supreme-court-women-justices-gutgold-yv-20120529,0,6128013.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/30/3211855/pa-county-figures-leveling-out.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Prozac-Campus-the-Next/131951/?sid=pm&utm_source=pm&utm_medium=en
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/gray-haired_faculty_should_mak.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/30/college-visits-parents-might-not
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/30/opinion/heavy-debt-but-no-degree.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/deals-with-banks-stack-fees-on-college-students/fe2755ae75b244bb8647a2f7617df4de
http://www.usatoday.com/news/military/story/2012-05-29/veterans-college-education/55267084/1
http://www.cleveland.com/metro/index.ssf/2012/05/state_universities_and_communi.html


8. Legislator: Compromise on NJ university merger won't be ready by June 1 - Phila. Inquirer 
     Related story:
     -- Guest column: New plan for Rutgers-Camden, Rowan is recipe for disaster - New Jersey Star-Ledger
9. Too many A's? U. of Minnesota professor's plan would give grades more context - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
     Related story:
     -- A U., concern grows that 'A' stands for average - Minneapolis StarTribune 
10. Academia increasingly going beyond basic research by setting up translational med centers - Genetic
Engineering & Biotechnology News 
11. More companies turning to universities to educate workforce, study shows - phys.org (physorg.com) 
12. Learning in future environments: A lesson in sustainability; a performance-inprovement system has been
designed to help colleges and universities with their green strategies - The Guardian (U.K.) 
13. 7 things college administrators worry about - CBS MoneyWatch
14. The future of undergraduate teaching - Chronicle of Higher Education blog
15. More on 2012 college admission yields and wait list offers - The New York Times The Choice blog 
16. The 14 highest paid public university presidents in fiscal year 2011 (still trending) - Huffington Post 
17. Oregon higher education officials consider 6 percent tuition increase - The Oregonian
18. Illinois joins nationwide push against for-profit colleges (AP) - ABC7 Chicago  
19. Battle of the Columnists: The higher education debate in the 2012 election - UCLA Daily Bruin
20. Gates Foundation's postsecondary leader is vice provost of academic planning from UC system - Inside
Higher Ed  
21. Asst. Ed. Secretary Eduardo Ochoa to head back to Cal State - Inside Higher Ed 
22. The camp counselor vs. the intern - The New York Times Motherlode blog
23. Give a girl a 'hook,' get her into college - The New York Times Motherlode blog 

 
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.29.2012)
Date: May 29, 2012 10:40:39 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 11:38 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.29.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, May 29, 2012

http://www.philly.com/philly/news/politics/155520395.html
http://blog.nj.com/njv_guest_blog/2012/05/new_plan_for_rutgers-camden_ro.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Too-Many-As-Proposal-Could/132034/
http://www.startribune.com/local/154595855.html
http://www.genengnews.com/insight-and-intelligenceand153/academia-increasingly-going-beyond-basic-research-by-setting-up-translational-med-centers/77899615/
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-companies-universities-workforce.html
http://physorg.com/
http://www.guardian.co.uk/sustainable-business/best-practice-exchange/learning-in-future-environments-sustainability?newsfeed=true
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505145_162-57443090/7-things-colleges-worry-about/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/worldwise/the-future-of-undergraduate-teaching/29672
http://thechoice.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/29/more-on-2012-college-admission-yields-and-wait-list-offers/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/29/highest-paid-public-college-presidents_n_1552720.html
http://www.oregonlive.com/education/index.ssf/2012/05/oregon_higher_education_offici_1.html
http://abclocal.go.com/wls/story?section=news/local&id=8681656
http://www.dailybruin.com/index.php/article/2012/05/battle_of_the_columnists_the_higher_education_debate_in_the_2012_election
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/30/gates-foundation-taps-ucs-greenstein-head-higher-ed-work
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/30/assistant-education-secretary-head-back-cal-state
http://parenting.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/29/the-camp-counselor-vs-the-intern/
http://parenting.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/29/give-a-girl-a-hook-get-her-into-college/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Cash-strapped Sandusky charity seeks approval to close, transfer assets to Texas ministry (AP) - The
Washington Post  Wall Street Journal  Centre Daily Times
-- Ex-Penn State president sues to get emails in Sandusky case (AP) - USA Today  The Washington
Post  ESPN  Times Leader  Fox Sports  The Republic (Columbus, IN)  The Daily Collegian  Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State discloses compensation (AP) - ESPN  The Washington Post  USA Today  Centre Daily Times
-- PepsiCo awarded exclusive Penn State contract - Centre Daily Times
-- Critics question shale-gas researcher, schools (AP) - Erie Times  Wall Street Journal  The Patriot-
News  Centre Daily Times
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Cash-strapped Sandusky charity seeks approval to close, transfer assets to Texas ministry (AP) - The
Washington Post  Wall Street Journal  Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- Ex-Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky's charity disbands amid child-sex abuse scandal - Detroit Free Press
     -- Sandusky's Second Mile charity moves to dissolve - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Second Mile charity to close in wake of Penn State scandal - Reuters
     -- Naturally, Jerry Sandusky's  charity is shutting down - The Atlantic Wire
     -- Ex-Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky's children's charity The Second Mile to fold (NewsCore) - New York
Post
     -- Charity founded by Jerry Sandusky moves toward shutdown - The Patriot-News
     -- The Second Mile to shut down, transfer programs to Arrow Child & Family Ministries - The Daily Collegian
     -- Second Mile to shut doors amid Sandusky scandal, lack of donor support - Centre Daily Times
2. AG says dismissing sex charges against ex-Penn State coach is premature without testimony (AP)
- Washington Post  ESPN  Philadelphia Inquirer  Centre Daily Times  The Patriot-News  Erie Times
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky prosecutors say there are no grounds to dismiss charges - The Patriot-News
     -- Prosecutors: Motion to dismiss charges against Jerry Sandusky invalid - Centre Daily Times
3. Penn State and Happy Valley prepare for media onslaught with Sandusky trial set to begin - Philadelphia
Inquirer
4. On Eve of Sandusky's trail, Paterno fans at Penn State get mad - The Daily Beast
5. Penn State and Catholic church child sex-abuse trials divide Penn. public - The Daily Beast
6. Final pre-trail hearing scheduled in Sandusky case - The Daily Collegian
7. Jerry Sandusky will not attend court conference next week - Centre Daily Times
8. Jerry Sandusky trial judge known for calm demeanor, fairness - Centre Daily Times

Spanier
1. Ex-Penn State president sues to get emails in Sandusky case (AP) - USA Today  The Washington
Post  ESPN  Times Leader  Fox Sports  The Republic (Columbus, IN)  The Daily Collegian  Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- Spanier sues Penn State (Centre Daily Times) - Erie Times
     -- Ousted Penn State president sues for access to messages on sex-abuse scandal - The Chronicle of
Higher Education 
     -- Penn State ex-president sues over Sandusky emails: report (Reuters) - WSAU  CNBC  Chicago
Tribune  Yahoo
     -- Former Penn State University President Graham Spanier sues to see recovered emails - The Patriot-News
     -- Ousted Penn State president Graham Spanier files civil suit against university - The Patriot-News
     -- Ex-PSU President Graham Spanier files civil lawsuit - WHP-TV
     -- Former Penn State University President Graham Spanier sues to see recovered emails - Black Shoe

http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/cash-strapped-sandusky-charity-seeks-approval-to-close-transfer-assets-to-texas-ministry/2012/05/25/gJQApwlhpU_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304707604577426180807775856.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207985/sandusky-charity-to-shut-down.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-05-26/penn-state-lawsuit-jerry-sandusky-case/55217426/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/higher-education/ex-penn-state-president-sues-school-seeks-emails-related-to-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-scandal/2012/05/25/gJQA83xXqU_story.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7973147/ex-penn-state-nittany-lions-president-graham-spanier-sues-jerry-sandusky-emails
http://www.timesleader.com/stories/Spanier-sues-Penn-State-over-Sandusky-emails,155514
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/Former-Penn-State-president-Graham-Spanier-files-lawsuit-to-force-release-of-Jerry-Sandusky-related-emails-052512
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/be488bf8b4ce455a959264880222f970/US--Penn-State-Spanier-Lawsuit/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/25/former_president_graham_spanier_files_suit_against_penn_state.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3208412/ex-penn-state-president-sues-eyes.html#storylink=misearch
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7975627/penn-state-nittany-lions-joe-paterno-graham-spanier-made-more-1m-2011
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/report-shows-ex-psu-coach-paterno-president-spanier-each-made-over-1m-in-2011/2012/05/26/gJQAvYvysU_story.html
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/bigten/story/2012-05-26/penn-state-salary-joe-paterno/55224038/1
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/26/3209256/psus-paterno-spanier-each-made.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3208055/pepsico-awarded-exclusive-penn.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120527/NEWS06/305279905/Critics-question-shale-gas-researcher-schools
http://online.wsj.com/article/AP626a183960b54f938cd1364a34d9ae6d.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/critics_question_marcellus_sha.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3208264/critics-question-shale-gas-researcher.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/cash-strapped-sandusky-charity-seeks-approval-to-close-transfer-assets-to-texas-ministry/2012/05/25/gJQApwlhpU_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304707604577426180807775856.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207985/sandusky-charity-to-shut-down.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.freep.com/article/20120526/NEWS07/205260366/Ex-Penn-State-coach-Jerry-Sandusky-s-charity-disbands-amid-child-sex-abuse-scandal?odyssey=mod%7Cnewswell%7Ctext%7CFRONTPAGE%7Cs
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-27/news/31860290_1_jerry-sandusky-fund-raising-abuse
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/05/25/us-usa-sandusky-secondmile-idUSBRE84O14I20120525
http://www.theatlanticwire.com/national/2012/05/naturally-jerry-sanduskys-charity-shutting-down/52823/
http://www.nypost.com/p/news/national/mile_penn_state_coach_jerry_sandusky_HBevJnfnR95pHh8nnXoccP
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/charity_founded_by_jerry_sandu.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/26/the_second_mile_to_shut_down_transfer_programs_to_arrow_child_family_ministries.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207932/second-mile-to-close-amid-sandusky.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/attorney-general-argues-that-dismissing-sex-charges-against-ex-penn-state-coach-is-premature/2012/05/25/gJQABF8KqU_story.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7972617/penn-state-nittany-lions-ag-says-jerry-sandusky-dismissal-premature-facts
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120528_ap_criticalvictim2decisionawaitssanduskyjudge.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/28/3210381/critical-victim-2-decision-awaits.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/critical_victim_2_decision_awa.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120529/NEWS06/305299956/Sandusky-charges-hang-in-the-balance
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/sandusky_prosecutors_say_there.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3208321/prosecutors-no-basis-for-motion.html#storylink=misearch
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-28/news/31877654_1_gag-order-jury-selection-penn-state
http://www.thedailybeast.com/newsweek/2012/05/27/on-eve-of-sandusky-s-trial-paterno-fans-at-penn-state-get-mad.html
http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2012/05/27/penn-state-and-catholic-church-child-sex-abuse-trials-divide-penn-public.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/21/final_pre-trial_hearing_scheduled_in_sandusky_case.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/26/3208933/jerry-sandusky-will-not-attend.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/27/3209400/man-overseeing-sandusky-trial.html#storylink=misearch
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
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120526/NEWS06/305269908/Spanier-sues-Penn-State
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/ousted-penn-state-president-sues-for-access-to-messages-on-sex-abuse-scandal/43626
http://wsau.com/news/articles/2012/may/26/sandusky-prosecutors-say-defense-abusing-subpoena-power/
http://www.cnbc.com/id/47573357
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/sns-rt-us-usa-crime-pennstatebre84p02n-20120525,0,6888189.story
http://news.yahoo.com/sandusky-prosecutors-defense-abusing-subpoena-power-022002407--nfl.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/former_penn_state_university_p_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/ousted_penn_state_president_gr.html
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Ex-PSU-President-Graham-Spanier-files-civil/lQ-rZp2nvkeW4NodedfP5Q.cspx
http://www.blackshoediaries.com/2012/5/27/3046253/former-penn-state-university-president-graham-spanier-sues-to-see


Diaries
     -- Spanier sues Penn State over access to old emails - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Spanier filing lawsuit against Penn State, reports say - StateCollege.com
     -- Spanier files lawsuit against Penn State - Onward State
     -- Spanier sues Penn State for access to old email - Inside Higher Ed
     -- Former PSU president Spanier suing over emails, wants records to 'refresh' memory - Centre Daily Times

Scandal
1. Tressel's departure from Ohio State started a memorable year for scandals (PSU mention) - ESPN

Right-to-Know report
1. Penn State releases Paterno, Spanier salaries - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     Related stories:
     -- PSU's Paterno, Spanier each made over $1M in 2011 - Huffington Post
     -- Penn State discloses compensation (AP) - ESPN  The Washington Post  USA Today  Centre Daily Times
     -- Penn State reveals Spanier, Paterno salary earnings (NewsCore) - My Fox DC
     -- Right to know report: Paterno, Spanier earned more than $1 million last year - StateCollege.com
     -- Penn State releases annual Right-to-Know report - The Daily Collegian
     -- Penn State releases 2011 report with salaries of Spanier, Paterno and other officials - Centre Daily Times

O'Brien
1. Under O'Brien, Penn State branches out - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
2. Military Appreciation Day coming to Beaver Stadium - Onward State

Research
1. Penn State researchers develop 2D bilayer materials using graphene and boron nitride - Azom.com
     Related stories:
     -- Graphene + hBN may replace silicon in eletronic circuits in the future - VR-Zone
     -- Two dimensional layered mateiral for high performance electronics - Nano Academia
     -- Field effect transistors using graphene and hexagonal boronal nitride - Next Big Future
2. Study: Male bosses' mistakes are penalized more severely in some industries - The Atlantic  
     Related story:
     -- Battle of bosses: Men tend to take more heat for errors - NDTV  India Today
3. Excessive day time sleep could cause behavioral and attention related problems in children - Counsel & Heal
4. In wild animals, charting the pathways of disease - The New York Times

Other Penn State news
1. PepsiCo, Penn State sign beverage agreement - DBR
     Related stories:
     -- PepsiCo awarded exclusive Penn State contract - Centre Daily Times
     -- The Pepsi tyranny continues - Onward State
2. Critics question shale-gas researcher, schools (AP) - Erie Times  Wall Street Journal  The Patriot-
News  Centre Daily Times
3. Penn State hires new top lawyer - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     Related story:
     -- General counsel Steve Dunham to leave Johns Hopkins - The JHU Gazette
4. Trial to begin for State College man accused of exposure - Centre Daily Times
       Related story:
       -- Trial starts for Penn State serial flasher (AP) - The Morning Call
5. Ex-Penn State counsel Cynthia Baldwin secures lawyer - Centre Daily Times
6. More on 2012 college admission yields and wait-list offers - The New York Times
7. Penn State Milton S. Hershey Medical Center aids children through partnership with Lancaster General
Health - The Patriot-News
8. What public college presidents make - The Chronicle of Higher Education
9. Highway tolls draw consideration from state governments - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review

http://www.blackshoediaries.com/2012/5/27/3046253/former-penn-state-university-president-graham-spanier-sues-to-see
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-26/news/31851332_1_e-mails-freeh-group-investigation
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/spanier-filing-lawsuit-against-penn-state-reports-say-1053320/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/25/report-spanier-files-lawsuit-against-penn-state/
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/29/spanier-sues-penn-state-access-old-e-mail
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3208339/former-penn-state-president-graham.html#storylink=misearch
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7968343/tressel-departure-ohio-state-started-memorable-year-scandals-college-football
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12148/1235043-143.stm
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/huff-wires/20120526/us-penn-state-salaries/
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
http://www.myfoxdc.com/story/18634061/penn-state-reveals-spanier-paterno-salary-earnings
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-righttoknow-report-paterno-spanier-earned-more-than-1-million-last-year-1053338/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/25/penn_state_releases_annual_right-to-know_report.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/26/3208871/penn-state-releases-2011-report.html#storylink=misearch
http://triblive.com/sports/1837433-85/state-penn-brien-recruiting-coaches-coach-players-staff-think-lions
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/28/military-appreciation-day-for-penn-state-vs-navy-game/
http://www.azom.com/news.aspx?newsID=33113
http://vr-zone.com/articles/graphene--hbn-may-replace-silicon-in-eletronic-circuits-in-the-future/16053.html#ixzz1wGNGGHIZ
http://www.nanoacademia.com/nano-news/nanoelectronic/item/2874-two-dimensional-layered-materials-for-high-performance-electronics.html
http://nextbigfuture.com/2012/05/field-effect-transistors-using-graphene.html
http://www.theatlantic.com/health/archive/2012/05/study-male-bosses-mistakes-are-penalized-more-severely-in-some-industries/257731/
http://profit.ndtv.com/News/Article/battle-of-bosses-men-tend-to-take-more-heat-for-errors-305088
http://indiatoday.intoday.in/story/men-tend-to-take-more-heat-for-errors-at-work/1/198095.html
http://www.counselheal.com/articles/1889/20120528/excessive-day-time-sleep-cause-behavioral-attention.htm
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/29/science/eco-immunology-charts-pathways-of-disease-in-nature.html?_r=2
http://softdrinks.drinks-business-review.com/news/pepsico-penn-state-signs-beverage-agreement-280512
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3208055/pepsico-awarded-exclusive-penn.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/25/the-pepsi-tyranny-continues/
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
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/business/legal/penn-state-hires-new-top-lawyer-637832/
http://gazette.jhu.edu/2012/05/29/general-counsel-steve-dunham-to-leave-johns-hopkins/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/29/3210850/trial-to-begin-for-man-accused.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-streaker-052912-20120529,0,805848.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/26/3208686/ex-university-counsel-baldwin.html#storylink=misearch
http://thechoice.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/29/more-on-2012-college-admission-yields-and-wait-list-offers/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_state_milton_s_hershey_me_9.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Public-Pay-Landing/131912
http://triblive.com/news/1875751-74/interstate-transportation-highway-tolls-pennsylvania-state-federal-money-needs-roads


10. Penn State Press launches line of medical graphic novels - The Comics Observer
11. Jordan Garay on Pennsylvania Express University - Office Relocation Magazine  PC Software World
12. New Penn State center's concussion assessments are 'transferable' to real life - Centre Daily Times
13. Opinion: Book review: Michael Mann's 'The Hockey Stick and the Climate Wars' - The Washington Post
14. Filming 'Junct: The trashing of higher ed' - Inside Higher Ed
15. Pennsylvania keeps getting older, more diverse, census data show - The Patriot-News
16. Stroke: It can happen to you (By George Wolf, professor emeritus Penn State Harrisburg) - The Patriot-
News
17. Man pleads guilty in 2006 fatal beating of Penn State student (AP) - The Patriot-News
18. Attorney in child abuse case calls SCPD investigation "shallow and sneaky" (PSU alum mention) - The Daily
Collegian
19. Justices' summer plans point to late June finish - Centre Daily Times
20. Penn State gymnast to represent Israel at Olympics - Centre Daily Times
21. Opinion: Paterno pension suggests need to re-examine system - The Mercury (Pottstown, PA)
       Related story:
       Letter to the editor: JoePa, achievers deserve pensions - York Daily Record
22. Does a safe suntan exist? Apparently not - Medical News Today
23. New bug making a big stink - Go Lackawanna

Higher Education - FYI
1. Crosses, threats and an adjunct - Inside Higher Ed
2. Career edge for HBCU Grads - Inside Higher Ed
3. The ignored in conversations about the future of humanities - Inside Higher Ed

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.25.2012)
Date: May 25, 2012 10:59:06 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Thanks,
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:28 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.25.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Friday, May 25, 2012 

http://comicsobserver.com/tag/pennsylvania-state-university/
http://officerelocationmagazine.com/jordan-garay-on-pennsylvania-express-university-2/
http://pc-software-world.com/jordan-garay-in-pennsylvania-condition-university/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/27/3209384/penn-states-center-for-sports.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/entertainment/books/book-review-michael-manns-the-hockey-stick-and-the-climate-wars/2012/05/25/gJQAIYzQqU_story.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/29/filmmakers-hit-road-adjunct-documentary
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvania_keeps_getting_old.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/stroke_it_can_happen_to_you.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/man_pleads_guilty_in_2006_fata.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/25/attorney_in_child_abuse_case_calls_scpd_investigation_shallow_and_sneaky.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/27/3209612/justices-summer-plans-point-to.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/26/3208730/gymnast-earns-olympic-spot.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pottsmerc.com/article/20120529/OPINION01/120529532/paterno-pension-suggests-need-to-re-examine-system
http://www.ydr.com/letters/ci_20727348/joepa-achievers-deserve-pensions
http://www.medicalnewstoday.com/articles/245918.php
http://golackawanna.com/stories/New-bug-making-a-big-stink,156256?category_id=4&town_id=7&sub_type=stories
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/29/adjunct-loses-courses-after-going-public-about-threats-she-received
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/29/new-study-advantages-black-graduates-black-colleges
http://www.insidehighered.com/blogs/college-ready-writing/ignored-conversations-about-future-humanities
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Q&A: Jerry Sandusky's lawyer, Joe Amendola, talks - The Philly Post (Philadelphia Magazine)
-- Joe Paterno's knowledge of 1998 Sandusky investigation questions by Esquire - The Patriot-News
-- Lessons from a scandal - Inside Higher Ed
-- Second Mile to close amid Sandusky scandal, lack of donor support - Centre Daily Times
-- Protein necessary for behavioral flexibility discovered - Science Daily  EurekAlert!
-- PIAA state championships return to Hershey - The Patriot-News
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Q&A: Jerry Sandusky's lawyer, Joe Amendola, talks - The Philly Post (Philadelphia Magazine)
2. The Sandusky years: Timeline of events - Philly.com
3. Who is Jerry Sandusky? - Philly.com
4. A new wave of Sandusky scandal documentaries, books and articles - StateCollege.com
5. Jerry Sandusky - WJAC-TV

Paterno
1. The Ruins of JoePa's Kingdom: Two men were left behind when Joe Paterno's kingdom fell. One [Victim 1]
caused it to crumble. The other [Jay Paterno] will never finish restoring it'; long article, also quotes Dr. Wayne
Sebastianelli, others - Esquire magazine June/July issue (Not yet online but on newsstands now) 
     Related story:
     -- Joe Paterno's knowledge of 1998 Sandusky investigation questions by Esquire - The Patriot-News
2. Joe Paterno, PSU president Spanier, both fired - Philly.com
3. Our take: Paterno didn't need a pension - York Daily Record
4. Letter to the editor - An apology is past due - Centre Daily Times

Scandal
1. Lessons from a scandal - Inside Higher Ed
2. Opinion: Sweet deals: Bitter tastes - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
3. PSU Trustee wants to move past Sandusky scandal - WJAC-TV
4. Penn State scandal prompts policy change in Maryland college athletics - The Sentinel (Montgomery County,
MD)
5. Joyner helps PSU through an unprecedented transition - Lancaster Online

Second Mile
1. Second Mile to close amid Sandusky scandal, lack of donor support - Centre Daily Times

Research
1. Protein necessary for behavioral flexibility discovered - Science Daily  EurekAlert!
2. New 2D bilayer material helps realize graphene electronics - Azonano

Other Penn State news
1. PIAA state championships return to Hershey - The Patriot-News
     Related stories:
     -- State hoops finals to leave Penn State, return to Hershey - Philly.com
     -- PIAA will return basketball state finals to Hershey - Allentown Morning Call
     -- PIAA Basketball championship returning to Hershey - StateCollege.com
     -- State basketball championships returning to Hershey - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- PIAA basketball finals leaving Penn State, returning to Hershey; Giant Center to keep wrestling - Centre
Daily Times

http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/05/24/jerry-sanduskys-lawyer-joe-amendola-talks/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/joe_paternos_knowledge_of_1998.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/25/colleges-create-child-abuse-policies-after-penn-state-scandal
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207932/second-mile-to-close-amid-sandusky.html
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/05/120524122855.htm
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-05/nyu-rip051712.php
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/piaa_state_championships_retur.html
http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/05/24/jerry-sanduskys-lawyer-joe-amendola-talks/
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20111108_Timeline_of_events.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/colleges/20111106_Bill_Lyon__Who_is_Jerry_Sandusky_.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/penn-state-football-a-new-wave-of-sandusky-scandal-documentaries-books-and-articles-1053312/
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/jerry-sandusky/nPDHZ/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/joe_paternos_knowledge_of_1998.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20111109_Sources_PSU_President_Spanier_is_out.html
http://www.ydr.com/sports/ci_20707238/our-take-paterno-didnt-need-pension
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207577/yourletters.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/25/colleges-create-child-abuse-policies-after-penn-state-scandal
http://triblive.com/opinion/1851030-74/public-state-system-matter-million-paterno-pension-134-armenti-coach
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/psu-trustee-wants-move-past-sandusky-scandal/nPDZy/
http://www.thesentinel.com/pgs/Penn-State-scandal-prompts-policy-change
http://lancasteronline.com/article/local/655543_Joyner-helps-PSU-through-an-unprecedented-transition.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207932/second-mile-to-close-amid-sandusky.html
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/05/120524122855.htm
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-05/nyu-rip051712.php
http://www.azonano.com/news.aspx?newsID=24924
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/piaa_state_championships_retur.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/high_school/153892275.html
http://blogs.mcall.com/groller/2012/05/piaa-will-return-basketball-state-finals-to-hershey.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/piaa-basketball-championships-returning-to-hershey-1053307/
http://blogs.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/sports/varsity-blog/34269-state-basketball-championships-returning-to-hershey
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/24/3206927/piaa-basketball-finals-returning.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop


2. PSU names Stephen Dunham new general counsel (AP) - Erie Times
     Related story:
     -- Penn State names Stephen S. Dunham new general counsel - The Patriot-News
3. New voter ID laws: how students are affected - NextGen Journal (from Syracuse University studenter
reporter)
4. Accused murderer pleads guilty days before scheduled retrial - WJAC-TV
     Related story:
     -- Andrew Rogers pleads guilty to murder of Penn State student - Centre Daily Times
5. It turns out, we can indeed haz super PAC: Part I - The Huffington Post (blog)
6. If your aging parents can't pay their bills, you may have to - Business Insider
7. New chancellor of PSU Schuylkill campus introduced - Times News
8. Do plants smell other plants? This one does, then strangles what it smells - NPR
9. Taekwondo coach who helped instruct at Penn State indicted for contact with minors - The Daily Collegian
10. Student juggles studies, EMT duties - Centre Daily Times
11. Amish man, 18, asphyxiates in 65-foot silo in Indiana County (PSU article mention) - Pittsburgh Tribune-
Review

Higher Education - FYI   
1. A fired president lashes out at leaders of PA System of Higher Ed; article includes ex pres. of Cal U. of Pa.'s
complaint document - Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. U. of Missouri Press to close - Chronicle of Higher Education 
3. Charles Reed, chancellor of Cal. State U., announces retirement - Chronicle of Higher Education 
4. Pa. considers leasing [state-owned] university, prison land for [shale] drilling - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
5. Harrisburg University of Science and Technology President Mel Schiavelli leaving to take post at No. Va.
Comm. College - The Patriot-News 
6. 20 surprising stats about technology use in college (infographic) - Edudemic 
7. A day in the life: Kelly School of Business (students' perspective) - Wall Street Journal At Work blog
8. U.S. rule puts Confucius schools under spotlight - Wall Street Journal China Realtime Report blog
9. Contraception confusion - Inside Higher Ed
10. Restroom choice - Inside Higher Ed
11. Share of students receiving federal aid climbs, especially at for-profit colleges - The Chronicle of Higher
Education

FYI
1. Pennsylvania Governor Tom Corbett's chief of staff Bill Ward is leaving job - The Patriot-News
 
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
Subject: Esquire article out today
Date: May 24, 2012 10:16:37 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The attached article, from the June/July 2012 issue of Esquire, is provided for your information/interest.
 
Paula

Esquire article.pdf (3.9 MB)

http://www.goerie.com/article/20120525/NEWS06/305259960/PSU-names-Stephen-Dunham-new-general-counsel
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_state_names_new_general_c.html
http://nextgenjournal.com/2012/05/new-voter-id-laws-how-students-are-affected/
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/accused-murderer-pleads-guilty-days-scheduled-retr/nPDfh/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/24/3207156/andrew-rogers-pleads-guilty-to.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/remy-m-maisel/colbert-super-pac-college_b_1541069.html
http://www.businessinsider.com/if-your-parents-cant-pay-their-bills-you-may-have-to-2012-5
http://www.tnonline.com/2012/may/24/new-chancellor-psu-schuylkill-campus-introduced
http://www.npr.org/blogs/krulwich/2012/05/24/153583873/do-plants-smell-other-plants-this-one-does-then-strangles-what-it-smells?ft=1&f=1057
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/24/taekwondo_coach_who_helped_instruct_at_penn_state_indicted_for_contact_with_minors.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/25/3207575/student-juggles-studies-emt-duties.html#storylink=misearch
http://triblive.com/news/1855862-74/silo-brother-indiana-kimmel-schlabach-amish-baker-filled-oxygen-silage
http://chronicle.com/article/View-Angelo-Armentis/132008/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/u-of-missouri-press-to-close/43552
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/charles-reed-chancellor-of-california-state-u-will-step-down/43555
http://shale.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/news/archives/24553-pa-considers-leasing-university-prison-land-for-drilling
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/harrisburg_university_of_scien_2.html
http://edudemic.com/2012/05/20-surprising-stats-about-technology-use-in-college/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303610504577418230462238156.html
http://blogs.wsj.com/chinarealtime/2012/05/24/u-s-rule-puts-confucius-schools-under-spotlight/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/25/study-suggests-students-ill-equipped-seek-information-emergency-contraception
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/25/arkansas-fort-smith-transgender-student-wins-access-womens-restrooms
http://chronicle.com/article/Share-of-Students-Receiving/132016
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/report_pennsylvania_governor_t.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.24.2012)
Date: May 24, 2012 9:32:32 AM CDT

TO:  Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:18 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.24.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, May 24, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- A&E to produce documentary on Jerry Sandusky child sexual abuse scandal (AP story) - The Patriot-
News  Times Online  Centre Daily Times
-- Paterno earned $13.4 million pension at Penn State - Bloomberg Businessweek
-- Make No Mistake - Male Bosses' Errors Matter - Counsel & Heal  Science Codex  Med Xpress  Science Blog
-- Incoming counsel at Penn State optimistic about the future - Centre Daily Times 
-- Emergency responders simulate aircraft fire, other disasters in drill - Centre Daily Times
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Scandal
1. A&E to produce documentary on Jerry Sandusky child sexual abuse scandal (AP story) - The Patriot-
News  Times Online  Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State/Jerry Sandusky sex abuse scandal to be documentarized - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- 'Happy Valley': Film to depict Sandusky scandal, local community - Centre Daily Times
2. What Did Joe Paterno Know About Jerry Sandusky In 1998? Esquire Unearths Curious New Details From
Paterno’s Papers - Deadspin 
3. Va. coach accused of sexual contact with minors has ties to Penn State - WTOP radio (Washington, D.C.)

Paterno
1. Paterno earned $13.4 million pension at Penn State - Bloomberg Businessweek
     Related story:
     -- Penn State's Paterno earned $13.4 million pension for 61-year coaching career (AP) - Alexandria Town
Talk
2. Upcoming Esquire article raises more questions on Paterno's knowledge of 1998 Sandusky allegations
- StateCollege.com

Trustees

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/ae_to_produce_documentary_on_p.html
http://www.timesonline.com/news/state/a-e-to-produce-documentary-on-penn-state-scandal/article_df582059-2e62-576c-ac64-9fd1eb06464b.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205814/ae-to-produce-documentary-on-penn.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.businessweek.com/ap/2012-05/D9UUD7M80.htm
http://www.counselheal.com/articles/1859/20120523/make-mistake-male-bosses-errors-matter.htm
http://www.sciencecodex.com/make_no_mistake_male_bosses_errors_matter-92089
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-05-male-bosses-errors.html
http://scienceblog.com/54621/no-mistake-male-bosses-errors-matter/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205596/penn-state-names-new-general-counsel.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/24/3206400/ready-for-the-worst.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/ae_to_produce_documentary_on_p.html
http://www.timesonline.com/news/state/a-e-to-produce-documentary-on-penn-state-scandal/article_df582059-2e62-576c-ac64-9fd1eb06464b.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205814/ae-to-produce-documentary-on-penn.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/onmovies/153114195.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205144/film-to-depict-sandusky-scandal.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
http://deadspin.com/5912516/new-details-raise-new-questions-about-what-joe-paterno-might-have-known-about-jerry-sandusky-in-1998
http://www.wtop.com/149/2875929/Va-Tae-Kwan-Do-instructor-indicted-for-alleged-sexual-contact
http://www.businessweek.com/ap/2012-05/D9UUD7M80.htm
http://www.thetowntalk.com/article/20120522/SPORTS/120522005/Penn-State-s-Paterno-earned-13-4-million-pension-61-year-coaching-career
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/upcoming-esquire-article-raises-more-questions-on-paternos-knowledge-of-1998-sandusky-allegations-1053301/


1. Letter to the editor: 'No comment' would have sufficed - Centre Daily Times

Research
1. Male bosses' errors judged more harshly than those of women - DNA 
     Related stories:
    -- Male bosses' errors judged more harshly than those of women - News Track India
    -- Make No Mistake - Male Bosses' Errors Matter - Counsel & Heal  Science Codex  Med Xpress  Science
Blog
2. No peer review on UB fracking study - Buffalo Business
     Related story:
     -- 'Peer-reviewed' label pulled from U. of Buffalo Shale study; authors include Penn State researcher Robert
Watson and former Penn State researcher Timothy Considine - WGRZ (Albany)  Buffalo Business First
3. Rural entrepreneurs make for a healthy local economies - Business News Daily
     Related stories:
     -- Economic power of self-employment felt countywide - Phys Org  Bioportfolio  Gant Daily  Science
Codex  Science Blog
     -- New blog offers informal look at Penn State research and creative work - MyScience
4. Two-Dimensional Layered Materials for High-Performance Electronics - Nanotechnology news  Science
Daily  Nanowerk
5. Solid Advance for Cheap Solar Cells - Science

Other Penn State news    
1. Incoming counsel at Penn State optimistic about the future - Centre Daily Times 
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State hires new general counsel from Johns Hopkins - Law.com
     -- Johns Hopkins general counsel leaves for Penn State - Baltimore Business Journal
     -- Penn State names Dunham as Baldwin's replacement - StateCollege.com
     -- Penn State hires new attorney to replace Cynthia Baldwin - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Incoming counsel at Penn State University optimistic about the future - Centre Daily Times
2. Airport to host emergency response drill Wednesday night - StateCollege.com
     Related story:
     -- Emergency responders simulate aircraft fire, other disasters in drill - Centre Daily Times
3. Dow Chemical. Penn State announce lab safety program - OH&S
4. EYP will design renovations to Penn State building - The Business Review
5. Graham Spanier's pay totaled over $1 million in 2010 - The Daily Collegian
6. Jury selection scheduled in former wrestler's sexual assault case - The Daily Collegian
7. Local companies awarded $50,000 for innovative Marcellus Shale products - Centre Daily Times
8. Children's Miracle Network golf tournament today - Centre Daily Times
9. $280,000 in grants to boost tourism - Centre Daily Times
10. PSU Information Night to be help tonight - The Carbondale News
11. Solid advance for cheap solar cells - Science Magazine
12. Penn State hires new attorney to replace Cynthia Baldwin - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review

Higher Education - FYI
1. Pulic-university groups [APLU, State Higher Ed. Exec. Officers] form panel on distance-education regulation
- Chronicle of Higher Education 
2. U.S. Education Dept. opens investigation of U. of Montana sexual assaults - The Missoulian
     Related story:
     -- Regents' lawyers to review U. of Montana sexual assault emails before release to media - The Missoulian 
3. Bill ending legislative scholarships passes Illinois House; awaits governor's signature - East Peoria Times
Courier 
4. Cornell joins Harvard as IRS examines Ivy League Schools - Bloomberg Businessweek 
5. Education and income levels are key predictors of civic involvement, [ETS] report says - Chronicle of Higher
Education
6. Blog: Educating for democracy: How 'high' is higher education? - Huffington Post (blog)

http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205389/letter-to-the-editor-no-comment.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.dnaindia.com/lifestyle/report_male-bosses-errors-judged-more-harshly-than-those-of-women_1693145
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/05/24/33-Male-bosses-errors-judged-more-harshly-than-those-of-women-.html
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
http://www.bizjournals.com/buffalo/blog/morning_roundup/2012/05/no-peer-review-on-ub-fracking-study.html
http://www.wgrz.com/news/article/169250/37/Peer-reviewed-Label-Pulled-From-UB-Shale-Study-
http://www.bizjournals.com/buffalo/blog/morning_roundup/2012/05/no-peer-review-on-ub-fracking-study.html
http://www.businessnewsdaily.com/2578-local-economy-boost.html
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-economic-power-self-employment-felt-countywide.html
http://www.bioportfolio.com/news/article/1055155/Economic-Power-Of-Self-employment-Felt-Countywide.html
http://article.wn.com/view/2012/05/23/Economic_power_of_selfemployment_felt_countywide/
http://www.sciencecodex.com/economic_power_of_selfemployment_felt_countywide-92067
http://scienceblog.com/54604/economic-power-of-self-employment-felt-countywide/
http://www.myscience.cc/wire/economic_power_of_self_employment_felt_countywide-2012-PennState
http://www.nanotech-now.com/news.cgi?story_id=45219
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/05/120523114636.htm
applewebdata://465D3573-0C08-4AA9-AFD5-2962892E06E3/Two-dimensional%20layered%20materials%20for%20high-performance%20electronicsTwo-dimensional%20layered%20materials%20for%20high-performance%20electronicshttp:/www.nanowerk.com/news/newsid=25348.php
http://news.sciencemag.org/sciencenow/2012/05/solid-advance-for-cheap-solar.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205596/penn-state-names-new-general-counsel.html
http://www.law.com/jsp/cc/PubArticleCC.jsp?id=1202555799508&Penn_State_Hires_New_General_Counsel_From_Johns_Hopkins
http://www.bizjournals.com/baltimore/news/2012/05/23/john-hopkins-general-counsel-leaves.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-names-dunham-as-baldwins-replacement-1053297/
http://triblive.com/news/1849204-74/appointment-baldwin-counsel-general-penn-state-university-cynthia-dunham-office
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205596/penn-state-names-new-general-counsel.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/airport-to-host-emergency-response-drill-wednesday-night-1053298/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/24/3206400/ready-for-the-worst.html
http://ohsonline.com/articles/2012/05/24/dow-chemical-penn-state-announce-lab-safety-program.aspx?admgarea=news
http://www.bizjournals.com/albany/news/2012/05/23/eyp-wins-contract-to-renovate-penn.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/23/graham_spaniers_pay_totaled_over_1_million_in_2010.aspx
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/23/jury_selection_scheduled_in_former_wrestlers_sexual_assault_case.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/24/3206408/companies-awarded-50000-for-products.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/24/3206405/childrens-miracle-network-golf.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/23/3205697/centre-county-grants-boost-local.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.thecarbondalenews.com/news/x639952684/PSU-Information-Night-to-be-held-tonight
http://news.sciencemag.org/sciencenow/2012/05/solid-advance-for-cheap-solar.html
http://triblive.com/news/1849204-74/appointment-baldwin-counsel-general-penn-state-university-cynthia-dunham-office
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/public-university-groups-form-panel-on-distance-education-regulation/43515
http://missoulian.com/news/local/u-s-education-department-opens-investigation-of-um-sexual-assaults/article_ebe0ca30-a48d-11e1-bbc4-001a4bcf887a.html
http://missoulian.com/news/local/regents-lawyers-to-review-um-sexual-assault-emails-before-release/article_f5aa6644-a46e-11e1-9983-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.eastpeoriatimescourier.com/newsnow/x639952251/Bill-ending-legislative-scholarships-passes-Illinois-House
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-05-17/cornell-joins-harvard-as-irs-probe-looks-at-ivy-league-schools
http://chronicle.com/article/EducationIncome-Levels/131954/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/joel-shatzky/educating-for-democracy-h_6_b_1538082.html


7. Temple University provost named acting president - Philadelphia Inquirer 
8. Editorial: Lessons of the Rutgers webcam case; At colleges and universities across the country, students
have the technological means to commit once-unimaginable acts of meanness. - Washington Post 
9. Judge seals Cal. U. of Pa.'s office - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
10. Text of Mitt Romney's education reform speech - Washington Post Answer Sheet blog
11. College comes to high school - Washington Post (local story)

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.23.2012)
Date: May 23, 2012 1:12:41 PM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 9:29 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.23.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, May 23, 2012  
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Paterno's wife to receive $13.4 million pension from Penn State (AP) - USA Today  The Washington
Post  ESPN  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  The Morning Call  Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State scandal headed for theaters - Newsday
-- Insurer, Jerry Sandusky attorneys clash in federal court - The Patriot-News
-- Increase crop diversity to decrease pest damage and pesticide use - Farm & Dairy
-- Spanier third-highest paid public university president in 2011 - StateCollege.com
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Paterno
1. Paterno earned $13.4 million pension at Penn State - Philly Burbs
     Related stories:
     -- Paterno's wife to receive $13.4 million pension from Penn State (AP) - USA Today  The Washington
Post  ESPN  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette  Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  The Morning Call  Centre Daily Times  The
Daily Collegian  MSN  Pittsburgh Business Times  Philadelphia Business Journal  Reading Eagle
     -- Paterno's Penn State pension to top $13 million - Reuters  Yahoo

http://www.philly.com/philly/education/153130115.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/opinions/lessons-of-the-rutgers-webcam-case/2012/05/23/gJQAEGOdlU_story.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/washington/judge-seals-armentis-office-637257/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/answer-sheet/post/romneys-education-speech--text/2012/05/23/gJQAUAtpkU_blog.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/college-comes-to-high-school/2012/05/23/gJQAM8TrlU_story.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5iiCo0GI7qi7yAJfOTYgOvmB1zQMg?docId=4ef8f8c403fb44528092a7c8d18a3bb3
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-05-22/penn-state-joe-paterno-13-million-pension-payout/55135210/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/paterno-earned-134-million-pension-in-61-year-penn-st-career-family-to-donate-15-million/2012/05/22/gIQAgRrBiU_story.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7959425/joe-paterno-earned-134m-pension-penn-state-nittany-lions
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/paternos-penn-state-pension-totals-134-million-637050/
http://triblive.com/news/1841485-74/state-paterno-million-family-penn-pension-134-college-earned-spokesman
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-joe-paterno-pension-penn-state-20120522,0,867748.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/22/3204494/paterno-earned-134-million-pension.html
http://www.newsday.com/entertainment/pet-rock-1.811972/penn-state-scandal-headed-for-theaters-1.3733526
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/insurer_jerry_sandusky_insurer.html
http://www.farmanddairy.com/news/increase-crop-diversity-to-decrease-pest-damage-and-pesticide-use/37601.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/spanier-thirdhighest-paid-public-university-president-in-2011-1053279/
http://www.phillyburbs.com/news/state/pa/paterno-earned-million-pension-at-penn-state/article_9b722a6e-a44a-11e1-899a-001a4bcf6878.html
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
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/22/joe_paterno_pension_penn_state.aspx?utm_source=dlvr.it&utm_medium=feed
http://money.msn.com/business-news/article.aspx?feed=AP&date=20120523&id=15142849
http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/blog/morning-edition/2012/05/paternos-pension-worth-134m.html
http://www.bizjournals.com/philadelphia/morning_roundup/2012/05/paterno-pension-13m.html
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=387996
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/05/22/us-usa-paterno-pension-idUSBRE84L1A120120522
http://news.yahoo.com/paternos-penn-state-pension-top-13-million-012704813--nfl.html


     -- Paterno widow to get $13.4 million in Pennsylvania pension benefits - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Joe Paterno's widow will receive Penn State pension of $13.4 million - The Washington Post
     -- Joe Paterno's new record: $13.4 million in pension from Penn State - The Patriot-News
     -- Former PSU coach Joe Paterno's pension valued at $13.4 million - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Paterno earns $13.4 million pension - Onward State
     -- Paterno's Penn State pension $13.4 million - Global Post
     -- Paterno's state pension totals $13.4 million - NBC Sports
     -- Joe Paterno's wife Sue will donate part of state pension - Bleacher Report

Scandal
1. Penn State scandal headed for theaters - Newsday
     Related stories:
     -- A&E IndieFilms sets 'Happy Valley' feature documentary on Penn State pedophile scandal - Deadline New
York
     -- Penn State saga to be turned into a movie - WHP-TV
2. UI nearing policy on training after Penn State's scandal - The News-Gazette (East Central Illinois)
3. Pastor charged for not reporting child abuse as state cracks down (PSU mention) - WHP-TV

Sandusky
1. Insurer, Jerry Sandusky attorneys clash in federal court - The Patriot-News
2. Sandusky case: How jury selection will work - StateCollege.com
3. What's next in the Jerry Sandusky legal saga? - Black Shoe Diaries
4. Opinion: New 'Sandusky' policy - Frederick News Post

Research
1. Increase crop diversity to decrease pest damage and pesticide use - Farm & Dairy
2. Reactivating PAD4 shrinks tumors - Drug Delivery & Development
3. Fear of anxiety linked to depression in above-average worriers - Bangkok Hypnosis
4. Global-warming doubters accused of 'crime' - WND.com  Energy Education Foundation
5. Colored potato chips slow snacking (Rolls-Volumetrics mention) - ABC News

Other Penn State news
1. Compensation for public university presidents rises - City Town Info
     Related stories:
     -- Spanier third-highest paid public university president in 2011 - StateCollege.com
     -- Graham Spanier 3rd highest earner - WeAreCentralPA.com
     -- President Clements salary increase approved - The Daily Athenaeum
     -- Taxpayer funded university presidents raking in major dollars - Townhall
     -- G-Span gets paid - Onward State
2. More belt-tightening at Penn State Berks - Business Weekly
3. Duane Rankin: Bold O'Brien good for Penn State - Erie Times
4. Ag research and education key to prosperity and security - Farm and Dairy
5. Will Penn State fans accept Bill and Colleen O'Brien? - The Patriot-News
6. Essay: That book place; a new model for bookstores; refers to plan by Tony Sanfilippo of Penn State
Press - Inside Higher Ed
7. Diabetes class being offered in Fayette - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
8. Reading skills programs at Penn State York - York Dispatch
9. Rob Bolden reportedly staying at Penn State; top 2014 LB Michael Ferns excited by PSU trip, and more
[sports] headlines - The Patriot-News
10. Iowa cites for having top college wrestling recruiting class; Penn State ranks 16th - The Patriot-News 

Higher Education - FYI    
1. Engineered for speed: MIT's quick president search is a lesson in how to shorten selection timeline - Inside
Higher Ed
2. Editorial: Full Disclosure for student borrowers - The New York Times

http://www.philly.com/philly/news/20120523_Paterno_widow_to_get__13_4_million_in_Pennsylvania_pension_benefits.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/early-lead/post/joe-paternos-widow-will-receive-penn-state-pension-of-134-million/2012/05/22/gIQAA5rdiU_blog.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/joe_paternos_new_record_134_mi.html
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12144/1233777-454.stm
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/22/paterno-earns-13-million-state-pension/
http://www.globalpost.com/dispatches/globalpost-blogs/world-at-play/paternos-penn-state-pension-134-million
http://collegefootballtalk.nbcsports.com/2012/05/22/paternos-state-pension-totals-13-4-million/
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1192188-penn-state-football-joe-paternos-wife-sue-will-donate-part-of-state-pension
http://www.newsday.com/entertainment/pet-rock-1.811972/penn-state-scandal-headed-for-theaters-1.3733526
http://m.deadline.com/2012/05/ae-indiefilms-sets-happy-valley-feature-docu-on-penn-state-pedophile-scandal/
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Penn-State-saga-to-be-turned-into-a-movie/AdBhR5efb0qVAu6FFcG7MA.cspx
http://www.news-gazette.com/news/courts-police-and-fire/2012-05-22/ui-nearing-policy-training-after-penn-state-scandal.html
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Pastor-charged-for-not-reporting-child-abuse-as/pqgw1fbN7UyaJB0vBJ-qAA.cspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/insurer_jerry_sandusky_insurer.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-how-jury-selection-will-work-1053292/
http://www.blackshoediaries.com/2012/5/23/3036992/penn-state-jerry-sandusky-trial-hearing-motion-dismiss
http://www.fredericknewspost.com/sections/opinion/display_editorial.htm?StoryID=136091
http://www.farmanddairy.com/news/increase-crop-diversity-to-decrease-pest-damage-and-pesticide-use/37601.html
http://www.dddmag.com/news/2012/05/reactivating-pad4-shrinks-tumors
http://hypnothai.wordpress.com/2012/05/23/fear-of-anxiety-linked-to-depression-in-above-average-worriers/
http://www.wnd.com/2012/05/global-warming-doubters-accused-of-crime/?cat_orig=health
http://understandingclimatechange.com/global-warming-doubters-accused-of-crime-wnd-com.htm
http://abcnews.go.com/Health/colored-potato-chips-slow-snacking/story?id=16408671
http://www.citytowninfo.com/career-and-education-news/articles/compensation-for-public-university-presidents-rises-12052201
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/spanier-thirdhighest-paid-public-university-president-in-2011-1053279/
http://wearecentralpa.com/fulltext?nxd_id=372552
http://www.thedaonline.com/news/president-clements-salary-increase-approved-1.2873914#.T7zJP78U6_E
http://townhall.com/tipsheet/katiepavlich/2012/05/22/taxpayer_funded_university_presidents_raking_in_major_dollars
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/23/g-span-gets-paid/
http://businessweekly.readingeagle.com/?p=3653
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120523/SPORTS0512/305239920/Duane-Rankin:-Bold-O'Brien-good-for-Penn-State
http://www.farmanddairy.com/uncategorized/vilsack-ag-research-and-education-key-to-prosperity-and-security/37609.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/fan_line_will_penn_state_fans.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/05/23/model-new-bookstore-essay
http://triblive.com/news/1843626-74/diabetes-class-extension-educational-program-state-county-fayette-manage-offered
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/news/ci_20661373/reading-skills-programs-at-penn-state-york
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/05/rob_bolden_staying_penn_state.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/iowa_cited_for_having_top_coll.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/23/mits-quick-president-search-lesson-how-shorten-selection-timeline
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/23/opinion/full-disclosure-for-student-borrowers.html


3. Exclusive: Spy agency [NSA] seeks cyber-ops curriculum - Chicago Tribune 
4. State Department denies targeting Confucius Insistutes but holds to decision on visas - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
5. [Gig.U] Partnership to bring ultrahigh-speed internet to six communities surrounding research universities
around the country - The New York Times 
6. Campus management poll reveals two-thirds of colleges and universities do not have a lifetime engagement
strategy - MarketWatch (via PR Newswire)
7. Entrepreneur, higher education visa plans move forward - Fox News Latino
8. Public funding, public research: a college librarian's take on technology - Inside Higher Ed 
9. American academics need cultural humility - Chronicle of Higher Education
10. ProfHacker: Update on 'Google Search Education' - Chronicle of Higher Education 
 
Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

From: marianne alexander <marianne_alexander@yahoo.com>
Subject: Conference Call Meeting of AA/SL Committee
Date: May 23, 2012 10:42:44 AM CDT
To: "samhayesjr@windstream.net" <samhayesjr@windstream.net>, "Tomalis, Ronald" <rtomalis@pa.gov>, Anne Riley <axr28@psu.edu>, Marianne
Alexander <marianne_alexander@yahoo.com>, Peter Khoury <petekhoury@gmail.com>, Boots Heatherington <brfarms@epix.net>
Cc: "Damon R. Sims" <dsims@sa.psu.edu>, "ymg100@psu.edu" <ymg100@psu.edu>
Reply-To: marianne alexander <marianne_alexander@yahoo.com>

Dear Sam, Anne, Ron and Boots,
At our May meeting of the Committee on Academic Affairs & Student Life, we talked about the need to
meet by phone in late May to prepare for our July meeting at Penn State Worthington Scranton.

After checking the schedules of Yvonne and Damon for their availability, Vice Chair Peter Khoury and 
I are propose a phone meeting next week on Tuesday, May 29 from 2:30 to 4:30 pm. 
While Yvonne and Damon are available for the two hours,  
I believe we can wrap up our business in less than the time allowed. 

In addition to planning the July topic, we need to discuss several other issues that fall within our
committee's purview.
An agenda and supporting documents will be sent out in advance of our meeting. You will also be sent
the
call in number and access code for the call.

We would have preferred to give you several dates to pick from, but the realities of work schedules did
not permit that. 
Please let me know if you can participate on May 29 from 2:30 - 4:30 pm

Thank you for your terrific work under the new committee structure.  We are very sad to be losing three
excellent members of our committee, Anne Riley, Mike DeBernardinis and Boots Heatherington.
Fortunately, Anne and Boots remain on the committee until new members are appointed to serve
beginning in July.
Mike elected to end his service effective at the last Board meeting.

http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/sns-rt-us-usa-intelligence-educationbre84l12t-20120522,0,736924,full.story
http://chronicle.com/article/State-Department-Denies/131955/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/23/technology/partnership-plans-to-bring-ultrahigh-speed-internet-to-six-communities.html
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/campus-management-poll-reveals-two-thirds-of-colleges-and-universities-do-not-have-a-lifetime-engagement-strategy-2012-05-23
http://latino.foxnews.com/latino/sports/2012/05/22/entrepreneur-higher-education-visa-plans-move-forward/
http://www.insidehighered.com/blogs/library-babel-fish/public-funding-public-research
http://chronicle.com/blogs/planet/2012/05/22/american-academics-need-cultural-humility/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/profhacker/update-google-search-education/40023
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Peter and I look forward to your participating in our committee discussions on May 29. We hope that
you'll make
every effort to be on that call.  Your input is highly valued.

Sincerely,
Marianne Alexander
Chair,  AA/SL Committee

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.22.2012)
Date: May 22, 2012 9:42:05 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 10:03 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.22.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, May 22, 2012 
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Jerry Sandusky keeps June trial date (AP) - ESPN  Centre Daily Times  Philadelphia Inquirer
-- Boost produce intake by shrinking entree - UPI
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Judge denies request to delay Sandusky trial - The Wall Street Journal
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky keeps June trial date (AP) - ESPN  Centre Daily Times  Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Judge in Jerry Sandusky case won't delay sex-abuse trial - Los Angeles Times  The Republic (Columbus,
IN)
     -- Judge rejects continuance request from Sandusky attorneys - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Judge: No trial delay for ex-Penn State assistant coach (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune
     -- Judge rejects delay in Jerry Sandusky's sex abuse trial - USA Today
     -- Judge firm on June 5 Sandusky trial date - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette

http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7954771/penn-state-nittany-lions-judge-denies-request-delay-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/21/3203231/judge-refuses-to-delay-jerry-sanduskys.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120521_ap_judgerefusestodelayjerrysanduskystrial.html
http://www.upi.com/Health_News/2012/05/21/Boost-produce-intake-by-shrinking-entree/UPI-27151337641506/
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304019404577418341469867840.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7954771/penn-state-nittany-lions-judge-denies-request-delay-jerry-sandusky-child-sex-abuse-trial
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/21/3203231/judge-refuses-to-delay-jerry-sanduskys.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/breaking/20120521_ap_judgerefusestodelayjerrysanduskystrial.html
http://www.latimes.com/news/nation/nationnow/la-na-nn-jerry-sandusky-20120521,0,1332713.story
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/FBC-PENNSTATE-SANDUSKY_8063286/FBC-PENNSTATE-SANDUSKY_8063286/
http://triblive.com/news/1834563-74/defense-cleland-judge-motion-prosecution-expert-sandusky-provide-witnesses-report
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/sns-rt-us-usa-crime-pennstatebre84k0tv-20120521,0,7188328.story
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-05-21/sandusky-trial-delay-denied/55121950/1
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/judge-firm-on-june-5-sandusky-trial-date-636990/


     -- Judge denies Jerry Sandusky's request for trial delay - The Morning Call
     -- Judge denies request for continuance, jury selection to begin June 5 - The Daily Collegian
2. Bellefonte police chief briefs officials on security plans for Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times

Scandal
1. Wife of ex-Syracuse hoops coach Fine sues ESPN for libel over its reporting during sex scandal (AP) - The
Washington Post  The Wall Street Journal  Sports Illustrated

Research
1. Boost produce intake by shrinking entree - UPI
2. Bullies likelier to target students with speech-language disorders; speech-language pathologists positioned to
help (PR Web) - Digital Journal
3. New strategy can reactivate genes that cause cancer tumors to shrink and die - News-Med  Eureka!
Science  Health Canal  Phys Org
     Related stories:
     -- Activating genes that suppress tumors and inhibit cancer — Science Daily
     -- New cancer fighting strategy discovered - News Track India 
4. Spice up your health - Your News Now
5. Study links biodiversity and language loss - BBC News

Other Penn State news
1. Campus connection: How much should public university presidents make? - Madison.com
     Related stories:
     -- Pay for university leaders drives 'academic arms race' (Title changed from: Penn State president collected
big salary before Sandusky case)
 - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review
     -- Ex-PSU president Spanier among top-paid public university administrators - Centre Daily Times
     -- Public university presidents nearly crack the $2 million mark (photo shows Spanier with Paterno)
- Washington Post College Inc. blog 
     -- Presidential pay is still a potent political target - The Chronicle of Higher Education
2. Teens' love of loud music tied to drinking, drug abuse … but researchers say it's not clear how they're linked;
quotes Valerie Stratton, prof. emerita of psychology, Penn State Altoona (not involved in study)
- DoctorsLounge.com (from HealthDay.com)
3. Minitab celebrates 40 years of making data analysis easier; mentions Penn State - Albany Times Union (from
PRWeb)
4. EPSN rankings: Penn State football not ready for the top 25 in 2012 - The Patriot-News sports blog 
5. Marcellus Shale Coalition touts industry's success in Pennsylvania at Capitol rally; two Penn State mentions
near end - The Patriot-News
6. Former Penn State asst. Jay Paterno will be guest speaker for John Travers Awards luncheon (for
outstanding Harrisburg-area high school student-athletes) - The Patriot-News 
7. Corman: Taxpayer return on higher education merits public investment - Morning Call Capitol Ideas
blog (recapping PA Press Club speech)
8. Op-ed by Carl Shaffer: Recent 'pink slime' hysteria costs every in long run (no Penn State mention) - The
Patriot-News 
9. Penn State's O'Brien to speak at Lauren's First and Goal Camp - Lehigh Valley Live
10. West Nile found in mosquitoes collected in York Township - York Daily Record
11. Emory names new head of campus life - Centre Daily Times
12. Mike the Mailman: Heaven in Happy Valley - StateCollege.com
13. Trustees: Op-ed by Carl Shaffer: Recent 'pink slime' hysteria costs every in long run (no Penn State
mention) - The Patriot-News

Higher Education - FYI    
1. How competition is killing higher education - Washington Monthly (College Guide blog) 
2. Opinion: Is college's stone age about to end? Part 2 - Bloomberg  
3. Fees to restructure some of N.J. universities (Rutgers-Camden, Rowan) could reach $1M (AP) - The

http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-delay-denied-20120521,0,6103226.story
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/21/judge_denies_request_for_continuance_jury_selection_to_begin_june_5.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/21/3203815/bellefonte-police-chief-outlines.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/wife-of-ex-syracuse-hoops-coach-fine-sues-espn-for-libel-over-its-reporting-during-sex-scandal/2012/05/21/gIQAj2kLgU_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/APe67fda12a9ae4b61bea8c4ffd7255b13.html
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/basketball/ncaa/05/21/fine.espn.suit.ap/
http://www.upi.com/Health_News/2012/05/21/Boost-produce-intake-by-shrinking-entree/UPI-27151337641506/
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/720202
http://www.news-medical.net/news/20120522/New-strategy-can-reactivate-genes-that-cause-cancer-tumors-to-shrink-and-die.aspx
http://esciencenews.com/articles/2012/05/21/strategy.discovered.activate.genes.suppress.tumors.and.inhibit.cancer
http://www.healthcanal.com/cancers/29495-Strategy-discovered-activate-genes-that-suppress-cancer.html
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-strategy-genes-suppress-tumors-inhibit.html
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/05/120521164102.htm
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/05/22/288-New-cancer-fighting-strategy-discovered.html
http://austin.ynn.com/content/living/smart_living/284861/smart-living--spice-up-your-health
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/science-environment-18020636
http://host.madison.com/news/local/education/campus_connection/campus-connection-how-much-should-public-university-presidents-make/article_dd1e3c14-a382-11e1-be8d-001a4bcf887a.html
http://triblive.com/news/1834456-74/state-university-president-arms-compensation-penn-race-universities-academic-collected
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/21/3203314/former-penn-state-president-spanier.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/college-inc/post/public-university-presidents-nearly-crack-the-2-million-mark/2012/05/21/gIQAxjXIfU_blog.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Presidents-Pay-Remains-a/131914/
http://www.doctorslounge.com/index.php/news/hd/29211
http://HealthDay.com/
http://www.timesunion.com/business/press-releases/article/Minitab-Celebrates-40-Years-of-Making-Data-3573544.php
http://blog.pennlive.com/bobflounders/2012/05/espn_rankings_penn_state_footb.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/marcellus_shale_coalition_tout.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/former_penn_state_assistant_ja.html
http://blogs.mcall.com/capitol_ideas/2012/05/corman-taxpayer-return-on-higher-education-merits-public-investment.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/recent_pink_slime_hysteria_cos.html
http://www.lehighvalleylive.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_states_bill_obrien_to_spe.html
http://www.ydr.com/local/ci_20673965/west-nile-found-mosquitoes-collected-york-township
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/22/3204164/emory-names-new-head-of-campus.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/mike-the-mailman-heaven-in-happy-valley-1053277/
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/recent_pink_slime_hysteria_cos.html
http://www.washingtonmonthly.com/college_guide/blog/how_competition_is_killing_hig.php
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/2012-05-20/is-the-college-cave-age-about-to-end-part-2-.html
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/58551cf07f054907af28e74b3b02a46b/NJ--University-Merger-Fees/


Republic 
4. Fired Cal. U. of Pa. president cites irregularity in the handling of his termination - The Patriot-News 
5. New S. Dak. star law requires higher education institutions to prove legitimacy - Aberdeen News  
6. The coming decline of the academic left - MindingtheCampus.com
7. University City Science Center offering chance for cash, advice; opens fifth round of QED Proof of Concept
applications - Philadelphia Inquirer
8. Armenti, fired pres. at Cal. U. of Pa., blasts State System of Higher Education; says terms of his contract were
violated - The Patriot-News
     -- Cal U. funds scrutinized - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
9. Illinois will end legislative scholarships - Galesburg Register-Mail (from Inside Higher Ed)  Chronicle of Higher
Education  Washington Post 
10. NJ universities' unions want jobs pledge (re: proposed Rutgers-Camden, Rowan merger) - NorthJersey.com
       Related story:
        -- Rowan faculty and employees endorse no-merger recommendation - NJspotlight.com
11. Google with host Cornell's new (NYC Roosevelt Island) campus - Inside Higher Ed  Wall Street Journal blog
12. How a campus might have dealt with a bully; discusses Rutgers webcam-spying case - Chronicle of Higher
Education 
13. Missouri State U. must assume that funds can be cut, Gov. Smart warns - Springfield News-Leader 
14. Five proposals to solve $1 trillion college loan crisis - USA Today
15. Is college too easy? As study time falls, debate rises - Washington Post 
16. Blog: Five colleges where students study; includes U. of Wisc.-Madison - Washington Post College Inc.
blog 
17. GlobalPittsburgh looks for international students - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 

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
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/fired_california_university_of.html
http://www.aberdeennews.com/news/aan-new-state-law-requires-higher-education-institutions-to-prove-legitimacy-20120521,0,7633561,full.story
http://www.mindingthecampus.com/originals/2012/05/the_coming_decline_of_the_academic_left.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/phillypharma/152527585.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/angelo_armenti_the_fired_presi.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/region/cal-u-funds-scrutinized-637008/
http://www.galesburg.com/news/news_state/x1898609684/Quinn-to-sign-measure-ending-legislative-scholarships
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/illinois-legislature-abolishes-controversial-scholarships-that-lawmakers-awarded/43473
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/illinois-lawmakers-give-up-maligned-tuition-waiver-program-governor-backs-ending-the-perk/2012/05/22/gIQAn9auhU_story.html
http://www.northjersey.com/news/152444475_Universities__unions_want_jobs_pledge.html
http://www.njspotlight.com/stories/12/0521/2049/
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/22/google-will-host-cornells-new-campus
http://blogs.wsj.com/digits/2012/05/21/google-gives-cornell-10-million-in-free-office-space/?mod=google_news_blog
http://chronicle.com/article/How-a-Campus-Might-Have-Dealt/131943/
http://www.news-leader.com/article/20120522/NEWS04/305220027/Missouri-State-University-budget-Clif-Smart-Jay-Nixon
http://www.usatoday.com/money/perfi/college/story/2012-05-21/solutions-to-student-loan-crisis/55117944/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/local/education/is-college-too-easy-as-study-time-falls-debate-rises/2012/05/21/gIQAp7uUgU_story.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/college-inc/post/five-colleges-where-students-study/2012/05/22/gIQAK0gvhU_blog.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/region/globalpittsburgh-looks-for-international-students-636944/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Pa. amends Sandusky charges, doesn't add or withdraw counts (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer  Pittsburgh
Tribune-Review  Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State on mend from 'painful episode' (AP) - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  The Sentinel (Carlisle, PA) The
Republic (Columbus, In)  York Dispatch  Reading Eagle  The Tribune-Democrat (Johnstown, PA)  Centre Daily
Times
-- O'Brien's message resonates as Penn State coaching caravan comes to a close (AP) - The Washington
Post  The Wall Street Journal
-- Smaller entrees up veggie intake in kids - ZeeNews India  News Track India
-- Human Factors Engineering is focus of Penn State online program - PR Web  Digital Journal
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Prosecutors in Sandusky case present new, graphic details - CNN
     Related stories:
     -- Pa. amends Sandusky charges, doesn't add or withdraw counts (AP) - Philadelphia Inquirer  Pittsburgh
Tribune-Review  Centre Daily Times
     -- More detailed allegations emerge in Sandusky sex case - The Morning Call
     -- New court filings detail alleged sexual assaults committed by former Penn State football coach Jerry
Sandusky - The Patriot-News (front page print headline: 'Papers add detail to Sandusky allegations') 
     -- Prosecutors add more detail to Jerry Sandusky charges - The Patriot-News
     -- New documents clarify, update Sandusky charges - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Prosecutors amend sex abuse counts against Sandusky - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Dates, details updated in Sandusky case - The Daily Collegian
     -- Breakdown of new details in Sandusky abuse allegations - Centre Daily Times
2. Defense in Penn State case digs into accusers' pasts (AP) - Erie Times-News
     Related story:
     -- Challenges in court to reputation, choices put alleged sex abuse victims on defensive - Centre Daily Times 

Scandal
1. Penn State on mend from 'painful episode' (AP) - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  The Sentinel (Carlisle, PA) The
Republic (Columbus, In)  York Dispatch  Reading Eagle  The Tribune-Democrat (Johnstown, PA)  Centre Daily
Times
2. Pa. statute of limitations for abuse victims should be altered - The Patriot-News
3. Policy changes follow Penn State scandal - The Daily Record (Baltimore, MD)

Trustees
1. New Penn State trustee member critical of Governor Tom Corbett - WJAC-TV
2. Opinion: Trustees right to hold off on apology - Centre Daily Times

O'Brien    
1. O'Brien's message resonates as Penn State coaching caravan comes to a close (AP) - The Washington
Post  The Wall Street Journal
2. Colleen O'Brien, wife of Penn State football coach Bill O'Brien, reflects on running a sports household - The
Patriot-News
3. Paterno's successor rallying Penn State fans - Fan Nation
4. O'Brien changes mind on Holuba Hall reconfiguration - StateCollege.com
5. Five issues O'Brien isn't afraid to give his two cents on - StateCollege.com
6. Analyzing the work of Bill O'Brien - Bleacher Report

Research
1. Smaller entrees up veggie intake in kids - ZeeNews India  News Track India

http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-20/news/31778717_1_sandusky-lawyer-joseph-amendola-victim-allegations
http://triblive.com/news/1823155-74/counts-sandusky-abuse-amended-amendola-attorney-charges-criminal-general-office
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/18/3200874/pa-ag-amends-sandusky-charges.html#storylink=misearch
http://triblive.com/news/1831422-74/state-university-penn-board-paterno-football-alumni-elected-freeh-issues
http://cumberlink.com/news/state-and-regional/questions-linger-on-past-but-psu-moves-forward/article_9ae269bc-a2c2-11e1-ae70-0019bb2963f4.html
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/c522a08922434360a7e7ede6334e3945/PA--Penn-State-Future/
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/penn/ci_20667867/questions-linger-past-but-psu-moves-forward
http://readingeagle.com/article.aspx?id=387509
http://tribune-democrat.com/local/x1561286676/PSU-moves-forward-despite-questions-about-past
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/20/3202291/questions-linger-on-past-but-psu.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/obriens-message-resonates-as-penn-state-coaching-caravan-comes-to-a-close/2012/05/18/gIQAzVWsYU_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/AP0c1d554b049d4b83b44d5212017619fc.html
http://zeenews.india.com/news/health/healthy-eating/smaller-entrees-up-veggie-intake-in-kids_17052.html
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/05/20/108-Smaller-entrees-up-veggie-intake-in-kids.html
http://www.prweb.com/releases/2012/5/prweb9520984.htm
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/718160
http://www.cnn.com/2012/05/18/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/index.html
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-20/news/31778717_1_sandusky-lawyer-joseph-amendola-victim-allegations
http://triblive.com/news/1823155-74/counts-sandusky-abuse-amended-amendola-attorney-charges-criminal-general-office
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/18/3200874/pa-ag-amends-sandusky-charges.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-new-details-20120518,0,5199677.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/new_court_filings_detail_alleg.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/prosecutors_add_more_detail_to.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/neighborhoods-east/new-documents-clarify-update-sandusky-charges-636596/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/neighborhoods-east/prosecutors-amend-sex-abuse-counts-against-sandusky-636543/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/18/dates_details_updated_in_sandusky_case.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/19/3201161/commonwealth-adds-information.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120509/NEWS06/305099935/Defense-in-Penn-St-case-digs-into-accusers'-pasts
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/20/3201978/sandusky-case-challenges-in-court.html#storylink=omni_popular%23wgt=pop
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
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/abuse_victims_statute_of_limit.html
http://thedailyrecord.com/2012/05/20/policy-changes-follow-penn-state-scandal/
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/new-penn-state-trustee-member-critical-governor-to/nN9K3/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/20/3201957/trustees-right-to-hold-off-on.html
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/obriens-message-resonates-as-penn-state-coaching-caravan-comes-to-a-close/2012/05/18/gIQAzVWsYU_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/AP0c1d554b049d4b83b44d5212017619fc.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/colleen_obrien_wife_of_penn_st.html
http://www.fannation.com/truth_and_rumors/view/329513
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-football-obrien-changes-mind-on-holuba-hall-reconfiguration-1053256/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-football-five-issues-obrien-isnt-afraid-to-give-his-two-cents-on-1053268/
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1187950-penn-state-football-analyzing-bill-obriens-work-so-far
http://zeenews.india.com/news/health/healthy-eating/smaller-entrees-up-veggie-intake-in-kids_17052.html
http://www.newstrackindia.com/newsdetails/2012/05/20/108-Smaller-entrees-up-veggie-intake-in-kids.html


2. Penn State researcher plays role in leukemia gene mutation discovery - Gant Daily  Health Canal
3. Technology convergence may widen the digital divide - Science Blog  Gant Daily  All Voip News  Hawker
     Related stories:
     -- Merging tech companies could deepen digital divide - Disaster News Network  UPI
     -- Digital divide may hang up rustic phones - Alltop
4. This week in review … Biodiversity and language loss are linked, study shows - TKBulletin
     Related stories: 
     -- Study finds strong correlation between presence of culture and biodiversity - About My Planet 
     -- Nature and culture loss 'linked' - Global Public Voice
     -- Human language is also reduced species disappears (translate.google) - Daum Stonehinge
5. Strategy discovered to activate genes that suppress tumors and inhibit cancer (Medical Xpress) - PhysOrg
6. Research focused on underground solution to greenhouse gas challenges - R&D Magazine  Tech Guru 
7. Search for advanced extraterrestrial life --"Probe Mars for artifacts" say leading astrophysicists -  The Daily
Galaxy

Other Penn State news
1. Human Factors Engineering is focus of Penn State online program - PR Web  Digital Journal 
2. Are B-schools bouncing back? (notes Smeal College of Business applications are up more than 14%) - The
Wall Street Journal
3. Corbett declines questioning on Penn State issues at military service (in Boalsburg
Sunday) - StateCollege.com
4. Median compensation for public college heads grew 3% in 2010-11 - The New York Times
5. Clements to earn $775,000 next year (PSU - Erickson mention) - Charleston Daily Mail
6. New training center for Marcellus Shale natural gas workers opens in Williamsport; notes Penn College is
partner, affiliate of Penn State - The Patriot-News
7. Opinion: Rite of passage? Hazing is simply unacceptable abuse - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Anne McGraw Reeves: Temporary insanity of hazing results in permanent scars - The Patriot-News
8. UB examines violations in developing natural gas in Pennsylvania's Marcellus Shale - PsyOrg
9. Heard off the street: 'Evolution, not a revolution' in curbing pay - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
10. Delco, Penn State working together on West Nile virus surveillance - Daily Times (Delaware County, PA)
11. Renewal follows flames at French Creek State Park; quotes Marc Abrams, professor of forest
ecology - Philadelphia Inquirer  Fire Engineering
12. Corman: Higher education a good investment for the Commonwealth - The Daily Collegian
13. Concussions at head of youth coaches camp - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
14. Allentown school program tries to put students on right path (PSU mention) - The Morning Call
15. Patty Kleban: Time to step up and stop hazing - StateCollege.com
16. PSU alum launches car repair site - Centre Daily Times
17. Probing question: What is mindfulness? - Medical Xpress
18. Jean Craighead George, children's author, dies at 92 (Penn State alumna) - The New York Times 
19. The Choice blog: Early word on 2012 college admission yields and wait-list offers - Washington Post 
20. Awards brief: Penn State Behrend journalism professor Inkyu Kang named "2011 Journalist of the Year" by
South Korean open-source news site OhmyNews - Erie Times-News
21. State College master plan update stresses unity - Centre Daily Times
22. 14 stellar students named National Merit finalists - Centre Daily Times
23. Trash to Treasure: Penn State seeks volunteers to help roll rugs today - Centre Daily Times
24. Opinion: Annual Trash to Treasure has a domino effect - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. What public college presidents make; notes Graham Spanier made $1,068,763, was #3 behind Ohio State
($1.99M) and Texas A&M ($1.96M) presidents - The Chronicle of HIgher Education
2. Big Ten Network rethinks academic programming - Chronicle of Higher Education 
3. State Department directive could disrupt teaching activities of campus-based Confucius Institutes - Chronicle
of Higher Education
4. Analysis: U.S. cities wrestle with universities for cash - Reuters

http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/21/penn-state-researcher-plays-role-in-leukemia-gene-mutation-discovery/
http://www.healthcanal.com/genetics-birth-defects/29446-Penn-State-researcher-plays-role-leukemia-gene-mutation-discovery.html
http://scienceblog.com/54521/technology-convergence-may-widen-the-digital-divide/
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/20/technology-convergence-may-widen-the-digital-divide/
http://www.allvoipnews.com/technology-convergence-may-widen-the-digital-divid.html
http://www.hawker.com.bd/news_details.php?news_id=209741
http://www.disasternews.net/news/article.php?articleid=4652
http://www.upi.com/Technology_News/2012/05/17/Merging-tech-companies-could-deepen-digital-divide/UPI-54301337285304/ph'
http://holykaw.alltop.com/digital-divide-may-hang-up-on-rustic-phones
http://tkbulletin.wordpress.com/2012/05/16/this-week-in-review-biodiversity-and-language-loss-are-linked-study-shows/
http://www.aboutmyplanet.com/environment/study-finds-strong-correlation-between-presence-of-culture-and-biodiversity/
http://globalpublicvoice.com/nature-and-culture-loss-linked-33
http://blog.daum.net/stonehinge/8725786
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-strategy-genes-suppress-tumors-inhibit.html
http://www.rdmag.com/News/2012/05/Environment-Research-Focused-On-Underground-Solution-To-Greenhouse-Gas-Challenges/
http://techgurustore.com/2012/05/technology-convergence-may-widen-the-digital-divide/
http://www.dailygalaxy.com/my_weblog/2012/05/-search-for-advanced-extraterrestrial-life-probe-mars-for-artifacts-say-leading-astrophysicists-week.html
http://www.prweb.com/releases/2012/5/prweb9520984.htm
http://www.digitaljournal.com/pr/718160
http://blogs.wsj.com/atwork/2012/05/18/are-b-schools-bouncing-back/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/corbett-declines-questioning-on-penn-state-issues-at-military-service-1053264/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/21/education/median-compensation-for-public-college-heads-grew-3-in-2010-11.html?_r=1
http://www.dailymail.com/News/statenews/201205180066
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/new_training_center_for_marcel.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/rite_of_passage_hazing_is_simp.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/temporary_insanity_of_hazing_r.html
http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://phys.org/pdf256370129.pdf&ct=ga&cad=CAcQARgAIAEoATABOAFAjZLd_QRIAVgAYgVlbi1VUw&cd=i-w2XRyquVU&usg=AFQjCNFZaede76TBHZnjHS6LzmYKaBQS_g
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12141/1232901-432.stm
http://delcotimes.com/articles/2012/05/21/news/doc4fb9a981d985b653726339.txt
http://www.philly.com/philly/news/pennsylvania/20120521_Renewal_follows_flames_at_French_Creek_State_Park.html
http://www.fireengineering.com/news/2012/05/21/renewal-follows-flames-at-french-creek-state-park.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/19/corman_higher_education_a_good_investment_for_the_commonwealth.aspx
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/steelers/concussions-at-head-of-youth-coaches-camp-636675/
http://www.mcall.com/opinion/yourview/mc-allentown-school-social-skills-lebuffe-yv--20120521,0,1835806.story
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/patty-kleban-time-to-step-up-and-stop-hazing-1053267/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/20/3202199/psu-alum-launches-car-repair-site.html
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-05-probing-mindfulness.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/17/books/jean-craighead-george-childrens-author-dies-at-92.html?_r=2&ref=obituaries
http://thechoice.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/18/2012-yield-and-wait-list/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120521/NEWS02/305219982/College-clan
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/20/3201951/state-college-master-plan-update.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/19/3201188/14-stellar-students-named-national.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/19/3201164/psu-needs-volunteers-to-help-roll.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/19/3201174/annual-trash-to-treasure-has-a.html#storylink=misearch
http://chronicle.com/article/What-Public-College-Presidents/131912/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/players/big-ten-network-rethinks-academic-programming/30139?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://chronicle.com/article/State-Department-Directive/131934/
http://www.reuters.com/article/2012/05/18/us-municipals-cities-nonprofits-idUSBRE84H0HE20120518


5. Thomas Friedman column: Do you want the good news first?' says we must preserve'magic
combination' of higher education, govt-funded research and high-IQ risk takers; also notes budget-cutting in U.
Cal. system is example, 'just beginning' of cuts - The New York Times 
6. Revisiting a decline in minority college coaches; says SEC's diversity is bucking trend (AP) - The New York
Times 
7. AAUP statement on ruling issues in Georgia St. U. lawsuit re: copyright infringement against univ. presses
- AAUPNet
8. Reviving rural America; U. of Nebraska project aims to revive depopulating areas; 'Organizers think the
project could have broader applications as land-grant universities seek a new role in rural America.' - Inside
Higher Ed 
9. As elite colleges invite the world online, questions remain on their business plans - Chronicle of Higher
Education blog by Jeff Selingo
10. More universities pick engineers as provosts, including ISU, U of Iowa - Des Moines Register 
11. Universities (law schools of Northwestern, U of Michigan) tally falsely convicted (AP) - TimesDaily (Alabama)
12. Michigan to spend $250M to upgrade facilities for non-revenue sports - AnnArbor.com
13. Campus Connection: 'The coming meltdown in higher education'; quotes, links billionaire/magnate Mark
Cuban's blog of same titles - The Cap Times (Madison, Wisc.) 
14. Real Time Economics blog: Number of the Week: Student loan bubble; says 268% is jump since 2007 in
measure of consumer credit held by the govt. for student loans - Wall Street Journal blog
15. WV Higher Education Commission OKs salary supplement for WVU president - The State Journal 
16. NYC guest teen columnist writes about 'crushing weight of college debt,' choice to defer dream school,
hopes to transfer with later scholarship - The New York Times' The Learning Network blog
17. Jay Mathews blog column: New Challenge Index: Why do private (high) schools hide data? - Washington
Post Class Struggle blog 

Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.
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http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/20/opinion/sunday/friedman-do-you-want-the-good-news-first.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/20/sports/ncaabasketball/revisiting-a-decline-in-minority-college-basketball-coaches.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.aaupnet.org/news-a-publications/news/747-aaup-statement-on-gsu-ruling
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/21/nebraska-project-aims-revive-depopulating-rural-areas
http://chronicle.com/blogs/next/2012/05/19/as-elite-colleges-open-to-the-world-online-questions-remain-on-business-plan/
http://www.desmoinesregister.com/article/20120520/NEWS02/305200033/1004/NEWS02/More-universities-pick-engineers-provosts-including-ISU-U-I
http://www.timesdaily.com/stories/Universities-tally-falsely-convicted,190850
http://www.annarbor.com/sports/michigan-to-spend-250-million-to-upgrade-facilities-for-non-revenue-sports/
http://host.madison.com/news/local/education/campus_connection/campus-connection-the-coming-meltdown-in-higher-education/article_990743c2-a11b-11e1-818f-001a4bcf887a.html
http://blogs.wsj.com/economics/2012/05/19/number-of-the-week-student-loan-bubble/
http://www.statejournal.com/story/18554416/higher-education-commission-oks-salary-supplement-for-wvu-president
http://learning.blogs.nytimes.com/2012/05/18/guest-post-ateenager-writes-about-crushing-weight-of-college-debt/
http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/class-struggle/post/new-challenge-index-why-do-private-schools-hide-data/2012/05/20/gIQALEEndU_blog.html
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Thursday, May 17, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky trial
1. Penn State's Sandusky renews bid to void sex-abuse case - Bloomberg Businessweek
     Related stories:
     -- Jerry Sandusky renews effort to have Penn State charges thrown out (AP) -  The Wall Street Journal  The
Washington Post  ESPN  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette  News Net 5  Comcast Sportsnet  Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky lawyer asks dismissal of counts - UPI
     -- Joe Amendola urges judge to throw out 2 of Jerry Sandusky's cases - The Patriot-News
     -- Defense asks for dismissal of all charges - StateCollege.com
     -- Former Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky renews efforts to have child sex charges tossed - The Morning
Call
     -- Amendola: Allegations in Sandusky case too vague - Centre Daily Times
2. Jury selection in Sandusky trial to begin June 5 - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. Both sides in Sandusky trial demand reports - Toledo Blade
4. Prosecution seeks info on Sandusky defense expert witnesses - Centre Daily Times
5. Video: Joe Amendola exits courthouse - Centre Daily Times

McQueary
1. Penn State offers no comment on McQueary's writ of summons - StateCollege.com
     Related story:
     -- Penn State served with notice of McQueary lawsuit - Centre Daily Times

Scandal    
1. Wife of ex-Syracuse coach Bernie Fine to sue ESPN for libel (PSU mention) - USA Today  The Washington
Post  ESPN  The Wall Street Journal  Centre Daily Times

O'Brien/football
1. 'Ignore the noise': Penn State's new football coach visits Erie - Erie Times
2. Penn State reaches out - Buffalo News
3. Bill O'Brien comments on Penn State's out of conference schedule - Victory Bell Rings
4. John Dudley: Bill O'Brien upbeat about Penn State's football future - Erie Times
5. O'Brien eighth on Sporting News list - Centre Daily Times
6. Penn State coach Bill O'Brien makes final stop in caravan; recruit Ty Isaac off the table and more [multiple
story links] - The Patriot-News 
7. Informal poll: Do Big Ten football fans have as big a crush on the Rose Bowl as league officials do? - The
Patriot-News

Budget/Corbett (includes FYIs)
1. Corman: Penn State funds help community - Centre Daily Times
2. Corbett backs some consolidation of Penn State campuses - Newsworks
3. Corbett is being flown around by Empire Beauty Schools - Democratic Underground
4. (FYI) Dauphin County Commissioner Jeff Haste suggests ending human services programs in face of
looming state funding cuts (print headline on front page: "Haste: Maybe we call Corbett's hand") - The Patriot-
News 
5. (FYI) Corbett: [K-12] Schools should use reserves to avert cuts - The Patriot-News 

Research
1. Research focused on underground solution to greenhouse gas challenges - Gant Daily
2. The Hockey Stick and the Climate Wars: a book review - Wunderground
3. Off-label use of antipsychotic medications - Psych One News

http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-05-16/jerry-sandusky-revives-request-to-dismiss-sex-abuse-charges
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702303448404577408092760091720.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sandusky-seeks-to-have-charges-tossed-cites-lack-of-specifics-unidentified-alleged-victims/2012/05/16/gIQA45WmTU_story.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7938569/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-renews-effort-charges-thrown-out
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/sandusky-attorney-amendola-asks-tht-specific-charges-be-dismissed-636124/
http://www.newsnet5.com/dpp/news/national/jerry-sandusky-renews-effort-to-have-penn-state-charges-thrown-out
http://www.csnphilly.com/ncaa/news/Sandusky-tries-again-to-have-charges-thr?blockID=708910&feedID=704
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3198067/sandusky-renews-effort-to-have.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/05/16/Sandusky-lawyer-asks-dismissal-of-counts/UPI-72221337194360/?spt=hs&or=tn
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/joe_amendola_urges_judge_to_th.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-defense-asks-for-dismissal-of-all-charges-1053216/
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-05-16/news/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-child-sex-charges-20120516_1_judge-john-m-cleland-sexual-abuse-attorney-joseph-amendola
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3198052/jerry-sandusky-attorney-asks-judge.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/with-trial-looming-side-in-sandusky-case-still-seek-information-636246/
http://www.toledoblade.com/Nation/2012/05/17/Both-sides-in-Sandusky-trial-demand-reports.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/15/3196932/prosecution-seeks-info-on-sandusky.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3198501/video-joe-amendola-exits-courthouse.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-offers-no-comment-on-mcquearys-writ-of-summons-1053218/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3198248/penn-state-served-with-notice.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/mensbasketball/story/2012-05-16/bernie-fine-syracuse-sexual-allegations-espn-lawsuit/54994322/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/wife-of-ex-syracuse-hoops-coach-fine-to-sue-espn-for-libel-over-stories-on-molestation-claims/2012/05/16/gIQATDQjTU_story.html
http://espn.go.com/mens-college-basketball/story/_/id/7937124/syracuse-orange-ex-coach-bernie-fine-wife-laurie-suing-espn
http://online.wsj.com/article/APe3fb2e43db3f4a17b90ed5205c903ede.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3198316/vilsack-touts-psu-research-stumps.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120517/FOOTBALL03/305169895/'Ignore-the-noise':-Penn-State's-new-football-coach-visits-Erie
http://www.buffalonews.com/sports/colleges/article859898.ece
http://victorybellrings.com/2012/05/17/bill-obrien-comments-on-penn-states-out-of-conference-schedule/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120517/SPORTS0509/305179925/John-Dudley:-Bill-O'Brien-upbeat-about-Penn-State's-football-future
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/03/3185006/obrien-eighth-on-sporting-news.html#storylink=rss%23wgt=rss
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/05/penn_state_coach_bill_obrien_m.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/informal_poll_do_big_ten_footb.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/17/3198896/corman-psu-funds-help-community.html
http://www.newsworks.org/index.php/local/item/38612-corbett-suggests-commission-could-close-penn-state-campuses/
http://www.democraticunderground.com/10741550
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/dauphin_county_commissioner_je_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/corbett-schools-should-use-reserves-to-avert-cuts/3f177689c5004f9da932896099e2f475
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/17/research-focused-on-underground-solution-to-greenhouse-gas-challenges/
http://www.wunderground.com/blog/JeffMasters/article.html?entrynum=2094
http://psychone.net/headlines/news/offlabel-use-of-antipsychotic-medications


     Related story:
     -- Reducing off-label antipsychotic use may generate savings with little impact on patient care - News
Medical
4. Grad student creates working Portal turret for his final project - Geek.com

Other Penn State news
1. Vilsack touts PSU research, stumps for farm bill (AP) - The Patriot-News  Beaver County Times  Centre Daily
Times  Boston Globe
     Related stories:
     -- Vilsack highlights importance of ag education and research - Drovers Cattle Network
     -- US Secretary of Agriculture Tom Vilsack: Ag research investment vital - Centre Daily Times
2. Pennsylvania hospitals improve financial health despite rise in uncompensated care, report says; mentions
Hershey Medical Center - The Patriot-News 
3. 5 questions about monitoring blood sugar; quotes Dr. Robery Gabbay, director of Penn State Hershey
Diabetes Insitute - The Patriot-News
4. Police awaiting medical records in alleged Penn State hazing incidents - Centre Daily Times
5. Penn State team heads to L.A. for Eco-CAR competition - StateCollege.com
6. NY regulations would prevent PA hydrofracking problems, report says; report co-author is Penn State
professor Robert Watson (with former Penn State prof Timothy
Considine)- DemocratandChronicle.com (Rochester)
7. Penn State research center shifts to solid state storage - Campus Technology
8. Technology convergence may widen the digital divide - R&D Magazine
9. PSU Brandywine students talk with President, Philadelphia Mayor - Media Patch
10. Schools hold 'signing days' for academic achievers - Bakersfield.com
11. Ex-PSU FB has child with Rachel Uchitel - Lost Letterman
12. Ratko Mladic's genocide trial gets under way (prosecutor is Penn State professor) - NPR
13. Plans in Patton Township adding to regional growth - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. Public invited to offer input [2 p.m. Thurs. in Harrisburg] about the future of postsecondary education in PA;
first of five regional mtgs. of Gov. Corbett's Advisory Commission on Postsecondary Education; no Penn State
mention in brief, but reporter lists commission members [including Pres. Erickson, Penn College Pres. Davie
Jane Gilmour] in comments - The Patriot-News
2. Illinois bill would ban use of search firms in hiring at public universities - The Chronicle of Higher Education 
3. Harrisburg Area Community College prepares for layoffs, tuition hike - The Patriot-News 
4. College Graduation: Weighting the cost … and the payoff - Pew Research Center 
5. What does $1 trillion in student debt really mean? Maybe not that much - Chronicle of Higher Education
6. Student debt levels often higher at state schools than elite private colleges, analysis shows - Huffington Post 
7. Higher education employment growth outpaces U.S. jobs growth, but gap narrows; from HigherEdJobs
(based in State College) - Wall  Street Journal MarketWatch (from PR Newswire)
8. NIH is prodded to consider a better science for allocating research dollars - Chronicle of Higher Education 
9. WIth choice of new leader, College Board hopes to extend its reach - Chronicle of Higher Education
10. Student and college groups voice concerns over new rules on veterans' education benefits - Chronicle of
Higher Education 
11. Out-of-office office hours: San Antonio College faculty senate chair (and online-only instructor), others say
half of office hours should be online; notes growth of online courses - Inside Higher Ed 
12. Fool for higher education: essay states U.S. should curtail student loans to help taxpayers and students; by
director of Center for Higher Ed. at Texas Public Policy Foundation - Inside Higher Ed 
13. MIT names its provost, who led online-education efforts, as new president - Chronicle of Higher Education 
14. Does Florida have room for another higher education task force? - StateImpact Florida 
15. Viewpoints: Online revolution in higher education is a download away - Sacramento Bee (Thomas Friedman
NYT column)
16. New rules on overseas students 'will cost [U.K.] universities billions' - The Guardian (U.K.) 
17. Trustee: Cal. U. (of PA) president fired - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette (AP brief: Centre Daily Times)

http://www.news-medical.net/news/20120516/Reducing-off-label-antipsychotic-use-may-generate-savings-with-little-impact-on-patient-care.aspx
http://www.geek.com/articles/gadgets/grad-student-creates-working-portal-turret-for-his-final-project-20120516/
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/vilsack-touts-psu-research-stumps-for-farm/07949162a6a443e0a79b0d9f52031905
http://www.timesonline.com/news/state/vilsack-touts-psu-research-stumps-for-farm-bill/article_a681191a-fc66-5937-91ba-d111420a70f0.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3198316/vilsack-touts-psu-research-stumps.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.boston.com/news/education/articles/2012/05/17/vilsack_touts_psu_research_stumps_for_farm_bill/
http://www.cattlenetwork.com/cattle-news/Vilsack-highlights-importance-of-ag-education-and-research-151708425.html?ref=425
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/17/3198900/vilsack-ag-research-investment.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvania_hospitals_improve_1.html
http://www.pennlive.com/bodyandmind/index.ssf/2012/05/5_questions_about_monitoring_b.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/17/3198897/police-awaiting-medical-records.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-team-heads-to-la-for-ecocar-competition-1053223/
http://www.democratandchronicle.com/article/20120516/BUSINESS/305150026/New-York-fracking-guidelines-Pennsylvania?odyssey=nav%7Chead&nclick_check=1
http://campustechnology.com/articles/2012/05/17/penn-state-research-center-shifts-to-solid-state-storage.aspx
http://www.rdmag.com/News/2012/05/Information-Technology-Technology-Convergence-May-Widen-The-Digital-Divide/
http://media.patch.com/articles/psu-brandywine-students-talk-with-president-philadelphia-mayor
http://www.bakersfield.com/blogs/thegrade/x243433732/Schools-hold-signing-days-for-academic-achievers
http://www.lostlettermen.com/5-16-2012-rachel-uchitel-matt-hahn-baby/
http://www.npr.org/2012/05/16/152810023/ratko-mladics-genocide-trial-gets-under-way
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/17/3198903/proposals-adding-to-regional-growth.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/public_invited_to_offer_input.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Illinois-Bill-Would-Ban-Use-of/131877/?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/hacc_prepares_for_layoffs_tuit.html
http://pewresearch.org/pubs/2261/college-university-education-costs-student-debt
http://chronicle.com/article/What-Does-1-Trillion-Mean-/131900/
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/14/student-debt-levels_n_1516317.html
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/higher-education-employment-growth-outpaces-us-jobs-growth-but-gap-narrows-2012-05-17
http://chronicle.com/article/NIH-Is-Prodded-to-Consider-a/131853/
http://chronicle.com/article/With-Choice-of-New-Leader/131901/
http://chronicle.com/article/Groups-Voice-Concerns-Over-New/131902
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/17/san-antonio-college-officials-debate-online-office-hours
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/05/17/us-should-curtail-student-loans-help-taxpayers-and-students-essay
http://chronicle.com/article/MIT-Names-Its-Provost-Who-Led/131896/?sid=pm&utm_source=pm&utm_medium=en
http://stateimpact.npr.org/florida/2012/05/17/does-florida-have-room-for-another-higher-education-task-force/
http://www.sacbee.com/2012/05/17/4495739/online-revolution-in-higher-education.html
http://www.guardian.co.uk/education/2012/may/17/new-rules-overseas-students-universities?newsfeed=true
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12138/1232459-298-0.stm
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/17/3199152/trustee-cal-u-president-fired.html


Other FYI
1. Medical records could yield answers on fracking: Geisinger researchers plan to mine 10 years of data on
people near Marcellus Shale wells - NPR.org 

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
 
 
Corbett backs some consolidation of Penn State campuses
May 16, 2012

By Emma Jacobs
Newsworks, Powered by WHYY and You

Gov. Tom Corbett has suggested his Advisory Commission on Postsecondary Education consider some consolidation of the
Penn State University system.

The 31-member commission will hold its first public meeting Thursday in Harrisburg. The panel is charged with taking
stock of the state's educational institutions and writing up a set of recommendations for the governor by Nov. 15.

Speaking to the Greater Philadelphia Chamber of Commerce on Tuesday night, the governor suggested Penn State should
be a focus, saying the university has failed to control its costs.

"I'm on the board of trustees of Penn State and I'm asking the questions now," said Corbett, noting that tuition has gone up
149 percent over 12 years.

"Penn State has two branch campuses within eight miles of each other. Is that controlling costs? Does that many any
sense?" he said.

Corbett told WHYY's Marty Moss-Coane he has concerns the Penn State campuses compete with other public and private
educational institutions.

"As a result of getting state money do they have an unfair advantage in getting students to come to there?" he said.

The governor advocates a greater focus on vocational training, frequently using the example of welding as a high-demand
skill. Representatives of public and private higher education and business make up the commission. Greater Philadelphia
Chamber of Commerce CEO and president Rob Wonderling chairs the panel.

 

From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>

http://www.npr.org/2012/05/16/151762133/medical-records-could-yield-answers-on-fracking
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.16.2012)
Date: May 16, 2012 9:56:54 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 10:40 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.16.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, May 16, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Alleged victims in Jerry Sandusky case are faced with reality of revealing their names - The Patriot-News
-- Paterno apology hinges on Freeh report, education secretary says - Centre Daily Times  The Morning Call
-- Reducing off-label use of antipsychotic medications may save money - Health News Digest  Health
Canal  Medical Xpress
-- Taxpayers pay as fracking trucks overwhelm rural cow paths - Bloomberg Businessweek 
-- Fracking safety improves dramatically, says independent study - Forbes
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Alleged victims in Jerry Sandusky case are faced with reality of revealing their names - The Patriot-
News (front page print headline: "For accusers, trial means going public")
2. Evidence on alleged Jerry Sandusky victims to be turned over this morning (5/15) - The Patriot-News
3. Will Jerry Sandusky use experts to make his case? prosecutors ask - The Patriot-News 
     Related stories: 
      -- Prosecution seeks info on Sandusky defense expert witnesses - Centre Daily Times
      -- AG seeks info on Sandusky defense expert witnesses - Centre Daily Times
      -- Prosecutors want defense's list of expert witnesses - StateCollege.com
4. The perfect predator (Sandusky mention) - Philadelphia Inquirer

Scandal
1. Law aimed at Penn State scandal heads to Quinn's desk - Pantagraph
     Related story:
     -- Il. legislature approves Penn State scandal-inspired bill - STL Today     
2. Paterno apology hinges on Freeh report, education secretary says - Centre Daily Times  The Morning Call
3. Letter to the editor: PSU board of trustees is culprit in recent scandal - The Patriot-News 
4. Penn State trustee answers to criticism involving Sandusky probe - WJAC-TV

Research

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/alleged_victims_in_jerry_sandu.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3197615/paterno-apology-hinges-on-report.html
http://www.mcall.com/sports/college/psu/mc-paterno-apology-penn-state-0516-20120516,0,818416.story
http://www.healthnewsdigest.com/news/Research_270/Reducing_Off-Label_Use_Of_Antipsychotic_Medications_May_Save_Money.shtml
http://www.healthcanal.com/mental-health-behavior/29338-Reducing-off-label-use-antipsychotic-medications-may-save-money.html
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-05-off-label-antipsychotic-medications-money.html
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-05-15/taxpayers-pay-as-fracking-trucks-overwhelm-rural-cow-paths
http://www.forbes.com/sites/jonentine/2012/05/15/fracking-safety-improves-dramatically-says-independent-study/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/alleged_victims_in_jerry_sandu.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/sandusky_evidence_to_be_turned.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/will_jerry_sandusky_use_expert.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/15/3196932/prosecution-seeks-info-on-sandusky.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/15/3196873/ag-seeks-info-on-sandusky-defense.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-prosecutors-want-defenses-list-of-expert-witnesses-1053203/
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-15/sports/31712045_1_youth-hockey-hockey-coach-nhl
http://www.pantagraph.com/news/state-and-regional/illinois/law-aimed-at-penn-state-scandal-heads-to-quinn-s/article_f6c16ad2-9eec-11e1-a8a3-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.stltoday.com/news/local/illinois/il-legislature-approves-penn-state-scandal-inspired-bill/article_ae287bf2-9ed9-11e1-92b2-0019bb30f31a.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/16/3197615/paterno-apology-hinges-on-report.html
http://www.mcall.com/sports/college/psu/mc-paterno-apology-penn-state-0516-20120516,0,818416.story
http://www.pennlive.com/letters/index.ssf/2012/05/psu_board_of_trustees_is_culpr.html
http://www.wjactv.com/news/news/penn-state-trustee-answers-criticism-involving-san/nN6g4/


1. Reducing off-label use of antipsychotic medications may save money - Health News Digest  Health
Canal  Medical Xpress
     Related stories:
     -- Study: Reducing off-label use of antipsychotic meds may save money - Gant Daily
     -- Limit off-label psych drugs to save, study says - Futurity
2. Study: NY could have fewer problems with fracking - Star Gazette
     Related stories:
     -- Study examines impact of stiffer 'fracking' regs - Albany Business Review
     -- UB study examines impact of stiffer 'fracking regs - Buffalo Business First 
3. Fracking safety improves dramatically, says independent study - Boulder Weekly
     -- State regs reduce gas-drilling impacts - CBS News
4. Report finds little drilling damage - Times Union
5. Portal turret comes alive in robot project - Cnet
6. Penn State researcher receives Grand Challenges Exploration Grant - Gant Daily
7. Clinical researchers: building a body of evidence - The Patriot-News

Other Penn State news
1. Taxpayers pay as fracking trucks overwhelm rural cow paths - Bloomberg Businessweek 
2. Fracking safety improves dramatically, says independent study - Forbes
3. UB's Shale Resources Society Institute examines violations in developing natural gas in Pennsylvania's
Marcellus Shale - University at Buffalo
4. Minnetronix enters licensing agreement with Penn State - Market Watch
5. US Secretary of Agriculture to speak at Penn State - StateCollege.com
5. Texas athletics overwhelm rivals in revenue and spending (PSU listed as one of ten biggest spenders) - USA
Today
6. Bill O'Brien, Guy Gadowsky eye outdoor hockey game at Beaver Stadium - The Daily Collegian
7. Penn State's Bill O'Brien says scheduling Pitt will prove difficult - The Patriot-News (from Sporting News)
8. Home HIV test advances (PSU mention) - Philadelphia Inquirer
9. Asbestos complicates campus construction - Onward State

Higher Education - FYI  
1. Higher education linked to longer life, CDC report shows - USA Today 
2. College grads enter improving job market (AP) - Chicago Tribune
3. Backer of common core school curriculum is chosen o lead College Board - The New York Times 
4. Rutgers-Camden, Rowan University closer to a compromise - NJspotlight.com
5. The Radical new humanities Ph.D.; aims to shorten time to degree - Inside Higher Ed 
6. Playoff Politics: college football playoff could mean philosophical, practical shift from BCS - Inside Higher Ed 
7. The insane cost of higher education - The Daily Beast 
8. Universities generate ideas, support for K-12 startup companies; notes U. of Minnesota college (full article is
for subscribers only) - Education Week Online
9. SDSU professor column: The trouble with universities - Huffington Post 
10. Oglethorpe U. president column: Higher education and debt: Another perspective - Huffington Post 
11. Education leaders unveil 2012 Texas public higher education almanac - Star-Telegram 
12. Gov. Perry: Higher education must be affordable, accountable, accessible - Texas Insider 
13. OSU's Gee says collaboration future of higher education - LimaOhio.com
14. Drones in Michigan: U-M one of 25 universities authorized to fly unmanned aircraft - AnnArbor.com
15. State of Virginia to publish college grads' employment rates - rvanews.com 
16. Colleges, health care face cuts in La. budget - Bloomberg Businessweek

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
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/16/study-reducing-off-label-use-of-antipsychotic-meds-may-save-money/
http://www.futurity.org/health-medicine/limit-off-label-psych-drugs-to-save-study-says/
http://www.stargazette.com/article/20120515/NEWS01/205150383/Study-NY-could-fewer-problems-fracking?odyssey=tab%7Ctopnews%7Ctext%7CFRONTPAGE&nclick_check=1
http://www.bizjournals.com/albany/morning_call/2012/05/study-examines-impact-of-stiffer.html
http://www.bizjournals.com/buffalo/news/2012/05/15/ub-study-examines-impact-of-stiffer.html
http://www.boulderweekly.com/article-8647-fracking-safety-improves-dramatically-says-independent-study.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-505245_162-57434791/ny-report-state-regs-reduce-gas-drilling-impacts/
http://www.timesunion.com/business/article/Report-finds-little-drilling-damage-3560991.php
http://news.cnet.com/posts/?keyword=Portal+turret
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/16/penn-state-researcher-receives-grand-challenges-exploration-grant/
http://www.pennlive.com/bodyandmind/index.ssf/2012/05/clinical_researchers_building.html
http://www.businessweek.com/news/2012-05-15/taxpayers-pay-as-fracking-trucks-overwhelm-rural-cow-paths
http://www.forbes.com/sites/jonentine/2012/05/15/fracking-safety-improves-dramatically-says-independent-study/
http://www.buffalo.edu/news/13434
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/minnetronix-enters-licensing-agreement-with-penn-state-2012-05-15
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/us-secretary-of-agriculture-to-speak-at-penn-state-1053210/
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/story/2012-05-15/texas-athletics-spending-revenue/54960210/1
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/15/bill_obrien_guy_gadowsky_eye_outdoor_hockey_game_at_beaver_stadium.aspx
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/05/penn_state_pitt_bill_obrien.html
http://www.philly.com/philly/health/20120516_Home_HIV_test_advances.html?ref=more-like-this
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/16/asbestos-in-penn-state/
http://www.usatoday.com/news/health/story/2012-05-16/health-of-USA-nation/54984404/1
http://www.chicagotribune.com/topic/sbt-20120514sbtmicha-10-02-20120514,0,2236093,full.story
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/16/education/david-coleman-to-lead-college-board.html
http://www.njspotlight.com/stories/12/0515/2249/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/16/rethinking-humanities-phd
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/16/college-football-playoff-could-mean-philosophical-practical-shift-bcs
http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2012/05/15/the-insane-cost-of-higher-education.html
http://www.edweek.org/ew/articles/2012/05/16/31highered.h31.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/john-m-eger/higher-education-reform_b_1473093.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/dr-lawrence-m-schall/higher-education-and-debt_b_1514428.html
http://www.star-telegram.com/2012/05/15/3962270/state-leaders-unveil-2012-texas.html
http://www.texasinsider.org/?p=62297
http://www.limaohio.com/news/gee-83504-business-students.html
http://www.annarbor.com/news/drones-in-michigan-u-m-one-of-25-universities-authorized-to-fly-unmanned-aircraft/
http://rvanews.com/news/state-to-publish-college-grads-employment-rates/60533
http://www.businessweek.com/ap/2012-05/D9UP5H880.htm
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


From: "Ammerman, Paula" <PRA4@psu.edu>
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.15.2012)
Date: May 15, 2012 9:31:44 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 10:24 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.15.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Tuesday, May 15, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Lasch family upset about Jerry Sandusky's impact on family name - SB Nation
-- Penn State coach O'Brien offers peek into personality, program's future on ambitious caravan (AP) - The
Washington Post  Centre Daily Times  Scranton Times-Tribune  York Dispatch
-- Pennsylvanians can expect heated negotiations over proposed state budget; includes Q&A - The Patriot-
News
-- Penn State 'Climate Ethics' Prof: skeptics are guilty of a 'new crime against humanity' - Prison Planet
-- StudentAdvisor.com lists the top 100 social media colleges (of 6,000 compared); Penn State is #35.
Listing: "Penn State's spirit remains strong despite the death of longtime Coach Joe Paterno. Social media
played a major part helping raise funds for THON, PSU's annual dance marathon to fight pediatric cancer."
- studentadvisor.com
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky/scandal
1. Lasch family upset about Jerry Sandusky's impact on family name - SB Nation
     Related story:
     -- PSU scandal leaves Lasch family heartbroken - York Dispatch
2. Beef up reporting of abuse, PA's task force on child protection is on hold; mentions Penn State, Sandusky at
end - The Patriot-News
3. A secret that shouldn't be locked in a box Paul Sokoloski opinion - Times Leader
4. Penn State goes extra miles to repair school's reputation - Cleveland.com
5. IU adopts child safety policy in wake of Penn State scandal - WRTV Indianapolis
6. Shilling to serve on child abuse reporting committee - LaCross Tribune
7. Wait goes on for Sandusky trial - AFP  Yahoo Sports

O'Brien
1. Penn State coach O'Brien offers peek into personality, program's future on ambitious caravan (AP) - The

http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/5/14/3019714/lasch-family-building-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-football
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/penn-state-coach-obrien-offers-peek-into-personality-programs-future-on-ambitious-caravan/2012/05/14/gIQA3dpRPU_story.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/14/3195985/obrien-offers-glimpse-into-future.html#storylink=misearch
http://thetimes-tribune.com/sports/penn-state-caravan-offers-glimpse-into-future-1.1315376
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/rss/ci_20621519?source=rss
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvanians_can_expect_heat.html
http://www.prisonplanet.com/penn-state-climate-ethics-prof-skeptics-are-guilty-of-a-new-crime-against-humanity.html
http://StudentAdvisor.com/
http://www.studentadvisor.com/top-100-social-media-colleges
http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/5/14/3019714/lasch-family-building-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-football
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/rss/ci_20623874?source=rss
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/beef_up_reporting_of_abuse_pen.html
http://www.timesleader.com/stories/A-secret-that-shouldnt-be-locked-in-a-box-Paul-Sokoloski-Opinion,150705
http://www.cleveland.com/sports/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_state_goes_extra_miles_to.html
http://www.theindychannel.com/news/31065638/detail.html
http://lacrossetribune.com/news/local/shilling-to-serve-on-child-abuse-reporting-committee/article_00d63024-9e3a-11e1-beaa-001a4bcf887a.html
http://www.google.com/hostednews/afp/article/ALeqM5jfjal8YWDRSDOPh6WctkQuidreYg?docId=CNG.51e40d6c24e29eac39ee98f09d95f0da.281
http://sports.yahoo.com/news/wait-goes-sandusky-trial-185713699--nfl.html;_ylt=A2KJ3CZDYbJPhRkA3rvQtDMD
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/penn-state-coach-obrien-offers-peek-into-personality-programs-future-on-ambitious-caravan/2012/05/14/gIQA3dpRPU_story.html


Washington Post  Centre Daily Times  Scranton Times-Tribune  York Dispatch
2. Coach Bill O'Brien shares visions for Penn State football - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
3. Penn State football: O'Brien calls for playoff, Pitt every year and hockey at Beaver Stadium - Centre Daily
Times
4. Guy Cipriano - O'Brien shows signs of fatigue as PSU caravan hits homestretch - Centre Daily Times
5. O'Brien needs more than goodwill at Penn State - Beaver County Times

Budget
1. Pennsylvanians can expect heated negotiations over proposed state budget; includes Q&A - The Patriot-
News
2. Op-ed by Temple professor, union president: Gov. Corbett's cuts 'make university tuition go up' - The Patriot-
News 

Research
1. Google Alert - "global warming" - Event Earth
     Related stories:
     -- Penn State 'Climate Ethics' Prof: skeptics are guilty of a 'new crime against humanity' - Prison Planet
     -- Penn State 'Climate Ethics' Prof. Donald Brown says skeptics are guilty of 'new crime against humanity' - Climate Depot
2. Texas Memory Systems' RamSan-810 flash storage makes the grade at Penn State University - Business
Wire
3. Portal turret comes alive in robot project - ZD Net 
4. Soup has many benefits, but it can be a problem if it has too much salt - The Washington Post
5. Study ties biodiversity to decline of linguistic diversity - Press TV
6. Marcellus activity helps sales tax collection, study says - Pittsburgh Business Times
7. Smaller, local banks viewed as trustworthy - Centre Daily Times
8. Depressed moms disrupt baby's sleep - FYI BeHealthy
9. US researchers clean waste water & create energy in one generator - Genesis Morocco
10. Red meat: Less is best - The Tennessean
11. Parents who provide alcohol send the wrong message - Evansville Courier & Press

Other Penn State news
1. StudentAdvisor.com lists the top 100 social media colleges (of 6,000 compared); Penn State is #35.
Listing: "Penn State's spirit remains strong despite the death of longtime Coach Joe Paterno. Social media
played a major part helping raise funds for THON, PSU's annual dance marathon to fight pediatric cancer."
- studentadvisor.com
2. Penn State Hershey Medical Center opens heart and vascular institute - Becker's Hospital Review
3. Student's project could go into space (Erie Times) - Southgate Amateur Radio News
4. Graduation reminds us that athletes are students also - Altoona Mirror
5. Penn State Centre Stage celebrates ten years downtown - Centre Daily Times
6. Hershey pediatricians partner with Lancaster General - Central Penn Business Journal
7. ALS Walk set in Hershey (AP) - The Patriot-News
8. Police identify people in connection with kidnapping, sexual assault - The Daily Collegian
9. Frost took a bite out of central Pennsylvania fruit crops - The Patriot-News
10. David Jones video: Did Urban Meyer ever seriously consider Penn State?; Jones says no - The Patriot-
News

Higher Education - FYI
1. 18 public universities in Pa. agree to hold downy tuition increases in return for no more budget cuts
- Democratic Underground 
2. Degrees of Debt: Slowly, as student debt rises, colleges confront costs; interview with Gordon Gee of Ohio
State - The New York Times
3. The student debt crisis we don't talk about (those who don't go to college) - The Atlantic
4. Our view: Veterans are not 'dollar signs in uniform' [re: GI Bill] - USA Today 
     -- Opposing view: Private colleges play a central role - USA Today
5. Blog: The government must make a serious investment in higher education - Huffington Post

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
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/coach-bill-obrien-shares-visions-for-lions-635931/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/14/3195721/obrien-agrees-with-delany-on-playoff.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/15/3196599/obrien-shows-signs-of-fatigue.html
http://www.timesonline.com/sports/local_sports/o-brien-needs-more-than-goodwill-at-penn-state/article_765d6dd5-c1d3-5a9d-afbc-55d6d542daf9.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvanians_can_expect_heat.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/gov_corbetts_cuts_make_univers.html
http://eventearth.blogspot.com/2012/05/google-alert-global-warming_9559.html
http://www.prisonplanet.com/penn-state-climate-ethics-prof-skeptics-are-guilty-of-a-new-crime-against-humanity.html
http://www.climatedepot.com/a/15861/Penn-State-Climate-Ethics-Prof-Donald-Brown-says-skeptics-are-guilty-of-a-new-crime-against-humanity-for-delaying-action-on-global-warming--It-is-really-evil-stuff-It-is-nasty
http://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20120515005229/en/Texas-Memory-Systems%E2%80%99-RamSan-810-Flash-storage-Grade
http://www.zdnet.com.au/portal-turret-comes-alive-in-robot-project-339337888.htm
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/health-science/soup-has-many-benefits-but-it-can-be-a-problem-if-it-has-too-much-salt/2012/05/14/gIQAb9CcPU_story.html
http://presstv.com/detail/2012/05/14/241211/biodiversity-decline-linguistic-diversity/
http://www.bizjournals.com/pittsburgh/blog/morning-edition/2012/05/marcellus-activity-helps-sales-tax.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/15/3196352/smaller-local-banks-viewed-as.html
http://www.fyibehealthy.com/2012/05/15/depressed-moms-disrupt-babys-sleep/
http://genesismorocco.blogspot.com/2012/05/us-researchers-clean-waste-water-create.html
http://www.tennessean.com/article/20120515/LIFE03/305150015/Red-meat-Less-best?odyssey=nav%7Chead
http://www.courierpress.com/news/2012/may/14/parents-who-provide-alcohol-send-the-wrong/?partner=yahoo_feeds
http://StudentAdvisor.com/
http://www.studentadvisor.com/top-100-social-media-colleges
http://www.beckershospitalreview.com/hospital-key-specialties/penn-state-hershey-medical-center-opens-heart-and-vascular-institute.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120512/NEWS02/305129968/Behrend-engineers'-project-could-go-into-space
http://www.southgatearc.org/news/may2012/students_project_could_go_into_space.htm
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/560792/Graduation-reminds-us-that-athletes-are-students-also.html?nav=751
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/14/3195950/penn-state-centre-stage-celebrates.html
http://www.centralpennbusiness.com/article/20120514/CPBJ01/120519886/Hershey-pediatricians-partner-with-Lancaster-General
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/als-walk-set-in-hershey/2accf30422a140889fae5626a223b80b
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/14/police_identify_people_in_connection_with_kidnapping_sexual_assault.aspx
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/frost_took_a_bite_out_of_centr.html
http://videos.pennlive.com/patriot-news/2012/05/email_bag2_051412.html
http://www.democraticunderground.com/10741536
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/15/business/colleges-begin-to-confront-higher-costs-and-students-debt.html?pagewanted=all
http://www.theatlantic.com/business/archive/2012/05/the-student-debt-crisis-we-dont-talk-about/257146/
http://www.usatoday.com/news/opinion/editorials/story/2012-05-13/veterans-for-profit-colleges/54946882/1?loc=interstitialskip
http://www.usatoday.com/news/opinion/story/2012-05-13/Private-Sector-Colleges-and-Universities/54946746/1
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/mariko-chang/student-debt_b_1510670.html


6. The big idea that can revolutionize higher education: 'MOOC' [massive open online courses] - The Atlantic 
7. Universities warn that federal rules may deter security research - Chronicle of Higher Education
8. Why some scientists avoid any public outreach - MSNBC
9. More private colleges offering tuition discounts - McClatchy Newspapers (opens with pop-up video ad) 
10. Gov. Jerry brown increases cuts from UC in revised budget proposal, pending tax measure - Daily Bruin 
11. FAMU marching band (suspended after hazing death) won't perform this year (2012-2013), president says
- Sun-Sentinel  
12. Lawmakers want to ensure New Jersey students have equal access to college regardless of parental
immigration status - NJ Today
13. Opinion: Public-private partnerships are good strategy for N.J. colleges, universities; by CEO of N.J. Assn.
of State Colleges and Universities - Times of Trenton 
14. Whoops - no place to call home next fall! Columnist on NACAC's Space Availability Survey - Charlotte
Observer 
15. Officials discuss compromise in Rutgers-Rowan merger: A combined institution with an independent board
- The Star-Ledger
16. Tax and spend: California's public colleges face more budget cuts if tax hike fails - Inside Higher Ed 
       Related story:
       -- UC, CSU systems bay each face additional $50M cut under revised budget proposal - Daily Bruin
17. Ohio colleges eye costs as student debt soars; quotes New York Times debt series interview with
Gee  - Dayton Business Journal
18. Illinois bill would ban use of search firms in hiring at public universities - Chronicle of Higher Education 
19. Ill. universities seek softened pension approach - STLtoday.com
20. To develop student entrepreneurs, colleges incubate their ideas - Chronicle of Higher Education 
21. Booms, busts and college ambitions: families used housing windfalls to send their kids to pricier colleges
- Inside Higher Ed 
22. What really matters to working students - Chronicle of Higher Education 
23. Campus and camp; includes section on "Camp as College Prep" - Inside Higher Ed
24. The 100-day completion agenda; SUNY community college working toward enrollment and graduation goals
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.14.2012)
Date: May 14, 2012 10:23:37 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
The below links are provided fyi.
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 10:45 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.14.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

http://www.theatlantic.com/business/archive/2012/05/the-big-idea-that-can-revolutionize-higher-education-mooc/256926/
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/universities-warn-that-federal-rules-may-deter-security-research/43230
http://www.msnbc.msn.com/id/47417476/ns/technology_and_science-science/#.T7FmXL9Yup0
http://www.mcclatchydc.com/2012/05/14/148768/more-private-colleges-offering.html
http://www.dailybruin.com/index.php/blog/timestamp/2012/05/gov._jerry_brown_increases_cuts_from_uc_in_revised_budget_proposal_pending_tax_measure
http://www.sun-sentinel.com/news/education/os-famu-hazing-band-suspended-20120514,0,3737887.story
http://njtoday.net/2012/05/14/lawmakers-want-to-ensure-nj-students-have-equal-access-to-college-regardless-of-parents-immigration-status/
http://www.nj.com/times-opinion/index.ssf/2012/05/opinion_public-private_partner.html
http://www.charlotteobserver.com/2012/05/14/3239659/whoops-no-place-to-call-home-next.html
http://www.nj.com/news/index.ssf/2012/05/officials_reach_compromise_in.html
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/15/californias-public-colleges-face-more-budget-cuts-if-tax-hike-fails
http://www.dailybruin.com/index.php/article/2012/05/uc_csu_systems_may_each_face_additional_50_million_cut_under_revised_budget_proposal
http://www.bizjournals.com/dayton/blog/morning_call/2012/05/ohio-colleges-eye-costs-as-student.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Illinois-Bill-Would-Ban-Use-of/131877/
http://www.stltoday.com/news/state-and-regional/illinois/ill-universities-seek-softened-pension-approach/article_4f3d5d51-552c-58d7-b78f-a2f4c0d71ece.html
http://chronicle.com/article/To-Develop-Student/131838/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/15/californias-public-colleges-face-more-budget-cuts-if-tax-hike-fails
http://chronicle.com/article/What-Really-Matters-to-Working/131843/
http://www.insidehighered.com/views/2012/05/15/what-high-end-summer-camps-say-about-college-admissions-and-pricing-essay
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/15/advancing-completion-agenda-100-days-time
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Monday, May 14, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Date change of shower allegation vs. Sandusky may help Penn State officials get charge tossed (AP) - The
Washington Post  Fox Sports  New York Times  CBS Sports  The Patriot-News  Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State students deliver messages of support to alleged abuse victims (AP) - The Morning Call  WHPTV
-- Harrison 'enraged' by Penn State sex abuse scandal (AP) - ESPN  The Washington Post  CBS
11  Philadelphia Inquirer  York Daily Record  The Patriot-News
-- Local collection of state taxes increases in shale counties - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- Penn State hazing allegations: Two step down, some students withheld from graduation (Centre Daily Times)
- Huffington Post
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Scandal
1. Penn State students deliver messages of support to alleged abuse victims (AP) - The Morning Call  WHPTV
     Related story:
     -- Letters of support delivered to alleged Sandusky victims - Centre Daily Times
2. Harrison 'enraged' by Penn State sex abuse scandal (AP) - ESPN  The Washington Post  CBS
11  Philadelphia Inquirer  York Daily Record  The Patriot-News
3. Pa. releases 2011 child abuse data - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
4. Amid Penn State scandal, Lasch family heartbroken (AP) - WTAE Pittsburgh  Erie Times  The Patriot-
News (from Altoona Mirror)
5. Bloomberg among critics of prosecutor in Brooklyn (PSU mention) - New York Times
6. Director: Sandusky scandal documentary in the works - The Daily Collegian
7. Judge tosses defamation suit vs. Syracuse, Jim Boeheim (AP) - The Patriot-News 

Court cases    
1. Date change of shower allegation vs. Sandusky may help Penn State officials get charge tossed (AP) - The
Washington Post  Fox Sports  New York Times  CBS Sports  The Patriot-News  Centre Daily Times
     Related story:
     -- Curley, Schultz may dodge charge in Sandusky case - Centre Daily Times
2. Questioning McQueary - The Patriot-News
3. Consequences of Mike McQueary's mixup in Jerry Sandusky case: Analysis - The Patriot-News

O'Brien
1. Collins Column: Penn State's O'Brien saying, doing the right things - The Times-Tribune (Scranton, PA)
2. O'Brien reflects on his first four months at Penn State - Williamsport Sun-Gazette
3. Penn State tour comes to Dickson City - Go Lackawanna
4. Penn State football: Bill O'Brien wants to stay forever - SB Nation
     Related story:
     -- Bill O'Brien intends to end career in State College - StateCollege.com
5. Penn State's O'Brien making himself known with bus tour - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
6. Penn State Coach Bill O'Brien gets warm welcome in Connecticut - Boston Herald
7. Reaching out: Penn State coaches making rare visits to branch campuses - Centre Daily Times
8. Penn State expanding recruiting reach to Texas, Florida; sneak peak at Bill O'Brien's playbook [collection of
football-related links] - The Patriot-News 

Budget
1. Editorial -- State budget: Governor Corbett must realize some cuts go too far [includes mention of state
universities' proposed cut] - The Patriot-News

http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/date-change-of-alleged-shower-incident-in-sandusky-case-may-benefit-penn-state-officials/2012/05/11/gIQAPYfcIU_story.html
http://msn.foxsports.com/collegefootball/story/Judges-decision-to-change-date-of-alleged-sexual-assault-by-Jerry-Sandusky-may-help-Penn-State-administrators-051112
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/13/sports/ncaafootball/change-in-penn-state-charge.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19020722/change-in-sandusky-shower-date-could-dismiss-charge/rss
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/sandusky-shower-date-change-may-aid-psu-officials/d4b95b9b8c1144678a5bd8b24c6192e9
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/11/3193534/sandusky-shower-date-change-may.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-abuse-victims-letters-051412-20120514,0,5758796.story
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/PSU-students-pass-on-messages-of-support/7XjoFdOATUmWfPbgOtgQbA.cspx?rss=50
http://sports.espn.go.com/espn/wire?section=oly&id=7925642
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/dcunited/after-enduring-sexual-abuse-olympic-judo-hopeful-kayla-harrison-enraged-by-penn-state-scandal/2012/05/13/gIQAzrjtMU_story.html
http://dfw.cbslocal.com/2012/05/13/olympic-hopeful-harrison-enraged-by-penn-state-sex-abuse-scandal/
http://www.philly.com/philly/hp/news_update/20120513_ap_harrisonenragedbypennstatesexabusescandal.html
http://www.ydr.com/ci_20615335/harrison-enraged-by-penn-state-sex-abuse-scandal
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/harrison-enraged-by-penn-state-sex-abuse/859eddd641be492b801896ff139e7e34
http://shale.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/news/archives/24532-local-collection-of-state-taxes-increases-in-shale-counties-
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/11/penn-state-hazing-allegat_n_1510728.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/breaking/mc-penn-state-abuse-victims-letters-051412-20120514,0,5758796.story
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/PSU-students-pass-on-messages-of-support/7XjoFdOATUmWfPbgOtgQbA.cspx?rss=50
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/14/3195399/letters-of-support-delivered.html
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
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/pa-releases-2011-child-abuse-data-635806/
http://www.wtae.com/sports/Amid-Penn-State-scandal-Lasch-family-heartbroken/-/9681176/13329616/-/bnpbcjz/-/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120514/NEWS06/305149953/Amid-PSU-scandal-Lasch-family-heartbroken
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/amid-psu-scandal-lasch-family-heartbroken/d535a19838684ec0b5723e60cedb9d8f
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/12/nyregion/bloomberg-among-critics-of-brooklyn-district-attorney.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/13/director_sandusky_scandal_documentary_in_the_works.aspx
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/judge_tosses_defamation_suit_v.html
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
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/13/3194678/curley-schultz-may-dodge-charge.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/questioning_mcqueary.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/mike_mcqueary_jerry_sandusky_p.html
http://thetimes-tribune.com/sports/collins-column-penn-state-s-o-brien-saying-doing-the-right-things-1.1314722
http://www.sungazette.com/page/content.detail/id/578252/Bill-O-Brien-reflects-on-his-first-four-months-at-Penn-State.html?nav=5017
http://golackawanna.com/stories/Penn-State-tour-comes-to-Dickson-City,150122?category_id=5&town_id=7&sub_type=stories
http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/penn-st-nittany-lions/2012/5/12/3015933/penn-state-football-bill-obrien
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-football-bill-obrien-intends-to-end-career-in-state-college-1053171/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/penn-states-obrien-making-himself-known-with-bus-tour-635559/
http://news.bostonherald.com/sports/college/football/view/20120511penn_state_coach_bill_obrien_gets_warm_welcome_in_connecticut/srvc=home&position=recent
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/13/3194724/reaching-out.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/pasports/2012/05/penn_state_recruiting_texas_florida.html
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/state_budget_governor_must_rea.html


Research
1. Local collection of state taxes increases in shale counties - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
2. Language diversity is highest in biodiversity hotspots - Huffington Post
     Related story:
     -- Biodiversity loss 'linked to world's language loss' - Business Standard  Deccan Chronicle
3. Local collection of state taxes increases in shale counties - Pittsburgh Post Gazette
4. Probing Question: What is the Jet Stream? - Gant Daily
5. For ants, an enemy of their enemy - Bezill
6. Small portions are key to healthy diet - The Daily Journal

Other Penn State news
1. Penn State hazing allegations: Two step down, some students withheld from graduation (Centre Daily Times)
- Huffington Post
     Related story:
     -- Two resign at Penn State following hazing incident - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
2. Penn State takes a closer look at energy use - Centre Daily Times
3. Penn State's Adam Taliaferro's next step is board of trustees - CBS Pittsburgh
4. Facebook Roadshow lands close to home (PSU mention) - The Wall Street Journal
5. Is a Roth IRA or 529 plan better when saving for college (PSU photo) - USA Today
6. Penn State Brandywine chancellor takes break from her walk - Delco Daily Times (Delaware County, PA)
7. Deer tick rumors difficult to support - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
8. From shotguns to cigars, state leaders report range of gifts - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
9. Growing asparagus a rewarding endeavor - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
10. Everyone's tapping a touchscreen these days, it seems - Times Leader
11. THON canning weekends to see changes - The Daily Collegian
12. Book lovers pack Penn State's Ag Arena for annual AAUW book sale - Centre Daily Times
13. This is Golden Age of astronomy - Centre Daily Times
14. Centre County slowly exiting housing slump - Centre Daily Times
15. Ceremony greets new citizens - Centre Daily Times
16. Opinion: Dialogue weaves together varied community - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. University of Pittsburgh files lawsuit against Big East [to expedite its exit] (AP) - The Patriot-News 
2. New survey paints bleak picture for recent college grads; 58% believe they'll be less successful than the
previous generation [based on Rutgers study] - Chicago Tribune
3. Job market offers hope for college graduates [based on Rutgers study] - The Patriot-News 
4. Degrees of Debt: A Generation Hobbled by the Soaring Cost of College - The New York Times (part of
series) 
5. Long-awaited ruling in copyright case mostly favors Georgia State U. - Chronicle of Higher Education Inside
Higher Ed
6. Higher-education ranking judges by country - The New York Times (from The International Herald Tribune) 
7. Universities banning bottled water on campus - Miami Herald (from the Chicago Tribune) 
8. Student loans have become 'pawn in the latest political fight' - Chronicle of Higher Education
9. Sustainability: HACC charts a course amid budget cuts and lower enrollment (front page; online headline:
'President of Harrisburg Area Community College looks to the future in challenging economic times') - The
Patriot-News 
10. Colleges go to the dogs for stress busters (AP brief) - The Patriot-News 
11. Artists debate whether the discipline needs a doctorate - Chronicle of Higher Education 
12. Professors blast UVU re-application as 'purging policy'; Administrators defend requiring adjuncts to re-apply
for their posts each spring - Salt Lake Tribune (Utah) 
13. FYI -- Op-ed: We're about to close the book on Pa. environmental heritage [re: Marcellus Shale drilling]
- The Patriot-News 

http://shale.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/news/archives/24532-local-collection-of-state-taxes-increases-in-shale-counties-
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/russell-mittermeier/language-diversity_b_1507563.html?ref=green
http://www.business-standard.com/generalnews/news/biodiversity-loss-linked-to-worlds-language-loss/7787/
http://www.deccanchronicle.com/channels/sci-tech/others/biodiversity-loss-linked-worlds-language-loss-159
http://shale.sites.post-gazette.com/index.php/news/archives/24532-local-collection-of-state-taxes-increases-in-shale-counties-
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/13/probing-question-what-is-the-jet-stream/
http://www.indianexpress.com/news/for-ants-an-enemy-of-their-enemy/948631/
http://www.thedailyjournal.com/article/20120514/LIFESTYLE/305140001/Small-portions-key-healthy-diet?odyssey=nav%7Chead
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/11/penn-state-hazing-allegat_n_1510728.html
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/2-resign-at-penn-state-following-hazing-incident-635787/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/14/3195404/psu-takes-closer-look-at-energy.html
http://pittsburgh.cbslocal.com/2012/05/13/penn-states-adam-taliaferros-next-step-is-board-of-trustees/
http://blogs.wsj.com/deals/2012/05/11/facebook-roadshow-lands-close-to-home/
http://www.usatoday.com/money/perfi/columnist/moneywatch/story/2012-05-11/paying-for-college-529-plans-roth-ira/54910616/1
http://delcotimes.com/articles/2012/05/12/news/doc4faf2ddf31410150651513.txt
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/health/deer-tick-rumors-difficult-to-support-635801/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/from-shotguns-to-cigars-state-leaders-report-range-of-gifts-635592/
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12133/1231102-47.stm
http://www.timesleader.com/stories/Everyone8217s-tapping-a-touchscreen-these-days-it-seems,150189
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/11/thon_canning_weekends_to_see_changes.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/12/3194385/book-sale-hopping-at-snyder-agricultural.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/13/3194700/this-is-golden-age-of-astronomy.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/13/3194675/county-slowly-exiting-slump.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/12/3194003/ceremony-greets-new-citizens.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/12/3194006/dialogue-weaves-together-varied.html#storylink=misearch
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/university_of_pittsburgh_files.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/topic/ktla-recent-graduates-rutgers-survey,0,5541281.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/job_market_offers_hope_for_col.html
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/13/business/student-loans-weighing-down-a-generation-with-heavy-debt.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Long-Awaited-Ruling-in/131859/
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/14/court-rejects-many-publishers-arguments-e-reserves
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/14/us/higher-education-ranking-judges-by-country.html
http://www.miamiherald.com/2012/05/10/2794202/universities-banning-bottled-water.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Student-Loans-Have-Become/131849
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/president_of_harrisburg_area_c.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/colleges-go-to-the-dogs-for-stress-busters/3d449ce285a74449b2553da2f7c9123f
http://chronicle.com/article/Artists-Debate-Whether-the/131833/
http://www.sltrib.com/sltrib/news/54096051-78/adjuncts-university-uvu-adjunct.html.csp
http://www.pennlive.com/editorials/index.ssf/2012/05/were_about_to_close_the_book_o.html


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
Subject: photo
Date: May 14, 2012 8:39:11 AM CDT
To: "Tomalis, Ronald" <rtomalis@pa.gov>
Cc: "Shoop, Jane" <jshoop@pa.gov>

Dear Ron:
 
Attached is a copy of the photo taken at the recent meeting that we’ll use on the Board of Trustees website.  I thought you’d
enjoy having a copy for your files.
 
Best,
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
Subject: FW: Issues Update (05.11.2012)
Date: May 11, 2012 9:24:00 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 10:14 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update (05.11.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Friday, May 11, 2012
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!



 
Top news in brief
-- Sandusky child-sex abuse case defense wins mixed decision from judge in battle over subpoenas (AP) - The
Washington Post  The Wall Street Journal  ESPN  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette  Comcast Sportsnet  Sports
Illustrated  Centre Daily Times
-- Prank calls to Penn State employees follow Sandusky scandal - Centre Daily Times
-- O'Brien and Penn State caravan hits Manhattan (AP) - The Wall Street Journal
-- Americans failing to realise exercise need - British Psychological Society
-- Two Penn State officials resign after hazing allegations - The Patriot-News
 
 
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky
1. Sandusky child-sex abuse case defense wins mixed decision from judge in battle over subpoenas (AP) - The
Washington Post  The Wall Street Journal  ESPN  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette  Comcast Sportsnet  Sports
Illustrated  Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- Sandusky defense scores victory, will get access to some records - Centre Daily Times
     -- Judge in Jerry Sandusky sex case orders schools to provide files on Penn State coach's accusers - The
Morning Call
     -- Judge in Sandusky case orders partial release of records sought in defense subpoenas - The Patriot-News
     -- Judge rules on Sandusky filings - The Daily Collegian 
2. Lawyer wants more time in Penn State sex abuse trial (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune

Scandal
1. Prank calls to Penn State employees follow Sandusky scandal - Centre Daily Times
2. Chuck Hobbs opinion: Students share the blame (scandal mention) - Tallahassee.com 
3. State rarely prosecutes for failing to report child abuse - WTAE Pittsburgh
4. Letter to the editor: Asterisks are called for - Centre Daily Times

McQueary 
1. Penn State's assistant coach McQueary plans to sue university - Business Insurance

Athletics
1. O'Brien and Penn State caravan hits Manhattan (AP) - The Wall Street Journal
     Related stories:
     -- O'Brien brings optimism, reassurance to nervous Penn State Nation - CBS Sports
     -- O'Brien is CEO of Penn State football - StateCollege.com
     -- Penn State coach O'Brien delivers message to Scranton-area crowd - Citizens Voice (Scranton, PA)
     -- Coach O'Brien works to maintain Penn State legacy - Towanda Daily Review
     -- Penn State Coach Bill O'Brien gets warm welcome in Farmington - Hartford Courant 
     -- O'Brien confident he can make Penn State a contender again - New York Post
2. Exclusive Q&A: Dave Joyner discusses O'Brien, Paterno, empty seats and investigations at Penn State
- StateCollege.com
3. Penn State President Rodney Erickson 'believes Dave Joyner is doing a good job' (print headline: 'Joyner
says he's willing to stay on') - The Patriot-News
4. Four Nittany Lions land academic honors (Centre Daily Times) - Chicago Tribune

Research
1. Americans failing to realise exercise need - British Psychological Society
    Related stories:
    -- The exercise exercise: What we do, what we need to do, and why - Sports Geezer
    -- Americans and exercise are familiar but not close - ScienceBlog
2. Marcellus Shale development boosts PA tax revenues: PSU - Gas Business Briefing

http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/sandusky-defense-wins-mixed-decision-from-judge-regarding-information-sought-through-subpoenas/2012/05/10/gIQA0lM5FU_story.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304203604577396320530749742.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7916089/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-wins-mixed-decision-subpoenas
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/sandusky-defense-wins-mixed-decision-on-subpoenas-635341/
http://www.csnphilly.com/ncaa/news/Sandusky-defense-wins-mixed-decision-on-?blockID=705684&feedID=704
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/05/10/2080.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.2nd.ld.writethru.0591/index.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3192267/sandusky-defense-wins-mixed-decision.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3192568/penn-state-police-investigate.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/APd0068132f8ea4ee98c48561f043c7c6d.html
http://www.bps.org.uk/news/americans-failing-realise-exercise-need
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/two_at_penn_state_resigned_aft.html
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
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3192220/judge-in-sandusky-case-orders.html
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-subpoena-ruling-20120510,0,3650708.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/judge_in_sandusky_case_orders.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/10/judge_rules_on_sandusky_filings.aspx
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/sns-rt-us-usa-crime-pennstatebre8480uc-20120509,0,269055.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3192568/penn-state-police-investigate.html
http://www.tallahassee.com/article/20120511/OPINION05/205110316/Chuck-Hobbs-Students-share-blame
http://www.wtae.com/news/local/investigations/State-rarely-prosecutes-for-failing-to-report-child-abuse/-/12023024/13063108/-/ou8hnw/-/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/11/3193135/yourletters.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.businessinsurance.com/article/20120510/NEWS06/120519973?tags=%7C256%7C75%7C83%7C302%7C303
http://online.wsj.com/article/APd0068132f8ea4ee98c48561f043c7c6d.html
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/19009104/obrien-brings-optimism-reassurance-to-nervous-penn-state-nation
http://www.statecollege.com/news/columns/bill-obrien-is-the-ceo-of-penn-state-football-1053162/
http://citizensvoice.com/sports/penn-state-coach-o-brien-delivers-message-to-scranton-area-crowd-1.1313633#axzz1uZ1ndP6z
http://thedailyreview.com/opinion/coach-o-brien-works-to-maintain-penn-state-legacy-1.1313507
http://www.courant.com/sports/college/hc-penn-state-coaches-0511-20120510,0,7268653.story
http://www.nypost.com/p/sports/college/football/brien_confident_he_can_make_penn_nkbK87oFBh0eQCYAnrWIxJ?utm_medium=rss&utm_content=Football
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/exclusive-qa-dave-joyner-discusses-obrien-paterno-empty-seats-and-investigations-at-penn-state-1053157/
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/penn_state_president_rodney_er_1.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sports/sns-mct-brief-four-nittany-lions-land-academic-honors-20120510,0,6943098.story
http://www.bps.org.uk/news/americans-failing-realise-exercise-need
http://sportsgeezer.com/2012/the-exercise-exercise-what-we-do-what-we-need-to-do-and-why/
http://scienceblog.com/54262/united-states-fattest-country-in-the-world/
http://www.gasbb.com/login/?r=/?PageID=157&article_id=5189


3. WVU researchers study how to keep wind turbines out of eagles' flight path - The State Journal
4. Nanotube 'sponge' has potential in oil spill cleanup - The Oak Ridger
5. Friends' parents can sway teens' odds for drinking, smoking - MSN Health & Fitness

Other Penn State news
1. Two Penn State officials resign after hazing allegations - The Patriot-News
     Related story:
     -- Two Penn State employees resign amid hazing allegations - StateCollege.com
2. Hershey Entertainment & Resorts presents Children's Miracle Network at Penn State Hershey Children's
Hospital with $135,000 - WHPTV
3. Centre County gets OK to offer core services in Penn State law building - Centre Daily Times
4. In today's Daily Academe e-newsletter, Chronicle of Higher Education (original story 5/6): Criminologist takes
job at Penn State to ensure openness about crime - Chronicle of Higher Education
5. Penn. College of Technology makes 'difficult, but necessary' staff cuts to meet rising costs (print headline:
'Pa. College of Technology eliminates dozens of positions') - The Patriot-News  (included yesterday online,
today in print)
6. The faculty voice: Sharing while chairing the Penn State Faculty Senate (blog) - ICBPSUSenate
7. The grumpy old accountants - Market Playground
8. Student organizations sound off on Obama's support for gay marriage - The Daily Collegian
9. THON 2013 important dates, no spring canning - Onward State
10. Center for Performing Arts announces new season - Centre Daily Times
11. PSU Brandywine chancellor walks from Pittsburgh to Philadelphia - Media Patch
12. This realistic Portal turret is the reason you should stay in school - Joystiq
13. Erie teens, expert weigh in on the 'Am I pretty' videos - Erie Times
14. Student organizations sound off on Obama's support for gay marriage - The Daily Collegian
15. PSU arboretum plant sale scheduled for this weekend - Centre Daily Times

Higher Education - FYI
1. Will PA use vouchers and grants for higher education? - Public Source (written by Adam Smeltz)
2. U C a better idea? Is its central system of governance still optimal? Some wonder whether more
independence would be good for all campuses or just a few - Inside Higher Ed
3. Universitas 21 Ranking reveals world's top countries for higher education; four categories of measures:
resources, output, connectivity, environment - PRNewswire 
4. Move over, Harvard and MIT, Stanford has the real 'revolution in education' (to ditch med-school lectures for
more hands-on learning) - TechCrunch (5/9)
5. Rising and falling on football; declining ticket sales at two ACC schools (FSU, UMd.) - Chronicle of Higher
Education
6. Report: Rallying behind president of UT-Austin - Inside Higher Ed 
7. Tuition is too d@!# high - Salon.com
8. Rutgers works to put more Chinese students in classroom seats - The Star-Ledger
9. Editorial: Higher education isn't cheap; the question is who pays for it - Chicago Tribune (from Keene
Sentinel, N.H.) 
10. Clemson seeks to diminish the sophomore slump with required critical-thinking seminar - Chronicle of Higher
Education
11. Teaching Ph.D's how to reach out: should doctoral students be required to take a communications course?
(posted 5/6) - Chronicle of Higher Education 

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
Subject: FW: Issues Update 05.10.2012)

http://www.statejournal.com/story/18260148/wvu-researchers-study-how-to-keep-wind-turbines-out-of-eagles-flight-path
http://www.oakridger.com/newsnow/x85605962/Nanotube-sponge-has-potential-in-oil-spill-cleanup
http://health.msn.com/kids-health/friends-parents-can-sway-teens-odds-for-drinking-smoking
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/two_at_penn_state_resigned_aft.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/two-penn-state-employees-resign-amid-hazing-allegations-1053165/
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Hershey-Entertainment-Resorts-presents-Childrens/Tg7VgDPwPkGfLRWcD9ZnbA.cspx?rss=50
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3192114/centre-county-gets-ok-to-offer.html
http://chronicle.com/article/Criminologist-Takes-Job-at/131788/?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvania_college_of_techno.html
http://lcbpsusenate.blogspot.com/?goback=.gde_40178_member_110929038
http://marketplayground.com/2012/05/10/the-grumpy-old-accountants/
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/10/student_organizations_sound_off_on_obamas_support_for_gay_marriage.aspx
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/09/thon-2013-important-dates-no-spring-canning/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/11/3193101/center-for-performing-arts-announces.html
http://media.patch.com/articles/psu-brandywine-chancellor-walks-from-pittsburgh-to-philadelphia
http://www.joystiq.com/2012/05/10/this-realistic-portal-turret-is-the-reason-you-should-stay-in-sc/
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120510/LIFESTYLES21/305099895/Erie-teens-experts-weigh-in-on-the-&#39;Am-I-pretty&%2339;-videos
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/10/student_organizations_sound_off_on_obamas_support_for_gay_marriage.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/11/3192887/psu-arboretum-plant-sale-scheduled.html
http://www.publicsource.org/investigations/will-pa-use-vouchers-and-grants-for-higher-education
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/11/university-california-faces-questions-about-its-governance-structure
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/ranking-reveals-worlds-top-countries-for-higher-education-2012-05-10
http://techcrunch.com/2012/05/09/move-over-harvard-and-mit-stanford-has-the-real-revolution-in-education/?grcc=33333Z98ZtrendingZ0
http://chronicle.com/blogs/players/rising-and-falling-on-football/30103?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/11/rallying-behind-president-u-texas-austin
http://www.salon.com/2012/05/11/tuition_is_too_damn_high/singleton/
http://www.nj.com/news/index.ssf/2012/05/rutgers_works_to_put_more_chin.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/nationworld/sns-mct-editorial-higher-education-isnt-cheap-the-20120510,0,2140284.story
http://chronicle.com/article/Clemson-Seeks-to-Diminish-the/131854/?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://chronicle.com/article/Teaching-PhDs-How-to-Reach/131776/
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html


Date: May 10, 2012 10:01:44 AM CDT

TO:         Members of the Board of Trustees
 
The below links are being provided fyi.
 
Paula
 
From: Issues Update [mailto:L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Rugh, Melissa
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 10:58 AM
To: L-ISSUES-UPDATE@LISTS.PSU.EDU
Subject: Issues Update 05.10.2012)
 

Missing Plug-in

Thursday, May 10, 2012 
 
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Judge in Sandusky case weighs defense subpoenas (AP) - The Washington Post  USA Today  NY Daily
News  KFMB-TV  ESPN  Centre Daily Times
-- Penn State AD: Program holding up well (AP) - York Dispatch  ESPN  The Washington Post  USA
Today  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- Senate restores some funds to state budget - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
-- Pennsylvania College of Technology makes 'difficult, but necessary' staff cuts to meet rising costs - The
Patriot-News

Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
Sandusky case
1. Judge in Sandusky case weighs defense subpoenas (AP) - The Washington Post  USA Today  NY Daily
News  KFMB-TV  ESPN  Centre Daily Times
     Related stories:
     -- Highlights from the Sandusky trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- No subpoenas fully quashed, judge says - StateCollege.com
     -- Jerry Sandusky judge says parts of subpoenas will be quashed - The Morning Call
     -- Judge in Sandusky case to rule on subpoenas, evidence - The Daily Collegian
     -- Sandusky lawyer Amendola asks for trial delay (AP) - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Sandusky attorney asks judge to push back trial start date - The Daily Collegian
     -- Jerry Sandusky attorney asks judge to delay June trial - Centre Daily Times
     -- Sandusky's attorney asks to postpone trial - CNN
     -- Sandusky's lawyer asks to delay trial date - ESPN 
     -- Amendola seeks trial delay, wants Curley, Schultz testimony - Centre Daily Times
     -- Judge moves to keep start of Sandusky trial on schedule - The Wall Street Journal
     -- Judge pushes along Sandusky child abuse case - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Jerry Sandusky wants grand jury evidence now; judge references a short trial timeframe in court - The
Patriot-News
     -- Jerry Sandusky's lawyer's quest for records continues - The Patriot-News
     -- Defense wants Grand Jury evidence - StateCollege.com

http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/sandusky-defense-effort-to-get-information-about-accusers-to-be-topic-of-pa-court-hearing/2012/05/09/gIQAG4HECU_story.html
http://www.usatoday.com/news/nation/story/2012-05-09/sandusky-abuse-trial/54855322/1
http://www.nydailynews.com/sports/college/jerry-sandusky-lawyer-asks-delay-penn-state-assistant-football-coach-child-sex-abuse-trial-article-1.1074942?localLinksEnabled=false
http://www.cbs8.com/story/18238097/sandusky-info-requests-to-be-subject-of-hearing
http://espn.go.com/espn/story/_/id/7908629/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-lawyer-asks-judge-postpone-trial
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3190168/defense-in-penn-st-case-digs-into.html
http://www.yorkdispatch.com/ci_20585683/penn-state-ad-program-holding-up-well
http://espn.go.com/college-sports/story/_/id/7911683/penn-state-acting-athletic-director-david-joyner-says-athletic-program-holding-well-adversity
http://www.washingtonpost.com/sports/colleges/psu-ad-athletes-holding-up-together-really-well-amid-adversity-hopeful-for-ticket-sales/2012/05/09/gIQADZzjDU_story.html
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/story/2012-05-09/penn-state-ad-david-joyner-state-of-program/54865014/1
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/acting-ad-steering-through-rough-waters-635255/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/senate-restores-some-funds-to-state-budget-635097/
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
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3191592/highlights-from-the-sandusky-trial.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-no-subpoenas-fully-quashed-judge-says-1053149/
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-subpoenas-20120509,0,1883910.story
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/09/judge_in_sandusky_case_to_rule_on_subpoenas_evidence.aspx
http://old.post-gazette.com/pg/12130/1230335-298.stm
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/09/sandusky_attorney_asks_judge_to_push_back_trial_start_date.aspx
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/09/3190832/jerry-sandusky-attorney-asks-for.html
http://www.cnn.com/2012/05/09/justice/pennsylvania-sandusky-trial/
http://espn.go.com/blog/bigten/post?id=49768
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/09/3191048/media-gathers-as-jerry-sandusky.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304203604577393892869088590.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/region/judge-pushes-along-sandusky-child-abuse-case-635168/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/jerry_sandusky_wants_grand_jur.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/jerry_sanduskys_lawyers_quest.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-defense-wants-grand-jury-evidence-1053139/


     -- Sandusky attorney asks for more details, early release of grand jury testimonies - The Daily Collegian
     -- Charity against turning over records to Sandusky - Sports Illustrated

McQueary
1. Key Penn State witness seeks whistle-blower suit (AP) - Bloomberg Businessweek
     Related story:
     -- Mike McQueary sues Penn State for violation of the Whistleblower Act - Yahoo Sports
2. Mike McQueary's whistleblower case against Penn State could be "tricky," experts say - CBS News
3. Mike McQueary is single-handedly killing the Jerry Sandusky child molestation case - Opposing Views
     Related story:
     -- Aphrodite Jones reports: Sandusky linchpin witness is not credible - Discovery (blog)

Scandal
1. What should DA do in old molestation case? (Penn State mention) - Wayne Independent
2. Letter to the Editor: Paterno fans are far-flung - Centre Daily Times
3. Letter to the Editor: Sue Paterno never left - Centre Daily Times

Athletics    
1. Penn State AD: Program holding up well (AP) - York Dispatch  ESPN  The Washington Post  USA
Today  Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     Related stories:
     -- Exclusive Q&A: Joyner interested in being Penn State's permanent athletic director - StateCollege.com
     -- Penn State acting Athletic Director David Joyner seeks to build integrity, academics, championships - The
Patriot-News (front page story)
     -- Penn State athletic department has dipped into reserve fund for more than $10 million - StateCollege.com
     -- A guiding hand: Joyner focused on nurturing PSU athletics amid turmoil - Centre Daily Times  The Morning
Call
     -- Penn State AD David Joyner focuses on the future optimist about football ticket sales - The Patriot-
News (sports section story) 
2. Head coach Bill O'Brien and Penn State caravan take Manhattan (AP) - The Patriot-News
     Related stories:
     -- Bill O'Brien: 'I see sunny days and blue skies' - USA Today B1G blog
     -- O'Brien wants to bring a Kickoff Classic type game back to the Penn State football slate - The Patriot-News
     -- Opinion: O'Brien hits right buttons - Scranton Times-Tribune
     -- O'Brien has tough job of mending Penn State fences - Chicago Tribune 
3. Four Nittany Lions land academic honors - Centre Daily Times
4. Pitt vs. Penn State and Joe Paterno's role in the rivalry (blog) - SB Nation

Budget
1. Pennsylvania Senate approves $27.6 billion budget bill - Republican Herald 
     Related stories:
     -- Pa. Senate votes to boost spending by $500M - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Senate restores some funds to state budget - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 
     -- The PA Senate sends its version of the 2012-13 state budget to the House - The Morning Call
     -- Analysis: Gov. Corbett must be seen as standing his ground on 2012-13 budget proposal - The Patriot-
News

Research
1. Americans don't exercise enough: survey - Newsmax Health
     Related stories:
     -- Study finds we exercise half as much as we should - Wired  Totally Rank  Media Tecca 2000
     -- Move more to meet exercise recommendations - Every Day Health
     -- U.S. exercises half as much as it should - Third Age
     -- Futurity.org ? Americans exercise more, but not enough - Cruise Line packages
     -- U.S. exercises half as much as it should - Personal Liberty

http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/09/sandusky_attorney_asks_for_more_details_early_release_of_grand_jury_testimonies.aspx
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/05/09/2080.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.9th.ld.0203/index.html
http://www.businessweek.com/ap/2012-05/D9UL6NAG0.htm
http://sports.yahoo.com/blogs/ncaaf-dr-saturday/mike-mcqueary-sues-penn-state-violation-whistleblower-act-154726816.html
http://www.cbsnews.com/8301-504083_162-57431156-504083/mike-mcquearys-whistleblower-case-against-penn-state-could-be-tricky-experts-say/
http://www.opposingviews.com/i/sports/ncaa-football/big-ten/mike-mcqueary-single-handedly-killing-jerry-sandusky-child
http://blogs.discovery.com/criminal_report/2012/05/aphrodite-jones-reports-sandusky-linchpin-witness-is-not-credible.html
http://www.wayneindependent.com/opinions/editorials/x1266601694/What-should-DA-do-in-old-molestation-case
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3191815/paterno-fans-are-far-flung.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3190881/sue-paterno-never-left.html
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
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/exclusive-qa-joyner-interested-in-being-penn-states-permanent-athletic-director-1053150/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_state_acting_athetic_dire.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-athletic-department-has-dipped-into-reserve-fund-for-more-than-10-million-1053148/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/09/3191035/joyner-covers-wide-range-of-topics.html
http://www.mcall.com/sports/sns-mct-a-guiding-hand-joyner-focused-on-nurturing-psu-20120510,0,7555919.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/penn_state_athletic_director_d.html
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/head_coach_bill_obrien_and_pen.html
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/bigten/story/2012-05-09/bill-obrien-talks-about-his-start-at-penn-state/54863470/1
http://www.pennlive.com/pennstatefootball/index.ssf/2012/05/bill_obrien_wants_to_bring_bac.html
http://thetimes-tribune.com/opinion/o-brien-hits-right-buttons-1.1312850#axzz1uT1UrCcZ
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sports/sns-mct-obrien-has-tough-job-of-mending-penn-state-fences-20120510,0,7659234.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/10/3191830/four-nittany-lions-land-academic.html#storylink=misearch
http://pittsburgh.sbnation.com/pittsburgh-panthers/2012/5/10/3011161/pitt-vs-penn-state-football-rivalry-joe-paterno-bill-obrien-paul-chryst
http://republicanherald.com/news/pennsylvania-senate-approves-27-6-billion-budget-bill-1.1313026
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/pa-senate-votes-to-boost-spending-by-500m-635220/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/senate-restores-some-funds-to-state-budget-635097/
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-pa-senate-budget-vote-20120509,0,3518220.story
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/analysis_gov_corbett_must_be_s.html
http://www.newsmaxhealth.com/health_stories/Americans_exercise/2012/05/09/449894.html
http://www.wired.com/playbook/2012/05/we-dont-exercise-enough/
http://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=blogsearch&cd=2&ved=0CDoQmAEwAQ&url=http%3A%2F%2Ftotallyrank.com%2Fblog%2F%3Fp%3D345&ei=fLKrT4XiMqjt6gH9uJDpCQ&usg=AFQjCNG_oyaf7_My_4qRkxu1tNFeOlxNlw&sig2=aXDMc14uD2WWHxbh9ZD9fg
http://www.mediateca2000.net/study-finds-we-exercise-half-as-much-as-we-should/
http://www.everydayhealth.com/fitness/0509/move-more-to-meet-exercise-recommendations.aspx
http://www.thirdage.com/news/u-s-exercises-half-as-much-as-it-should_05-09-2012
http://Futurity.org/
http://cruiselinespackages.ddnfkelindun.com/2012/05/10/futurity-org-americans-exercise-more-but-not-enough/
http://personalliberty.com/2012/05/09/u-s-exercises-half-as-much-as-it-should/


     -- How much exercise is required for adults to stay healthy? - The Immune System Solution
2. Inexpensive, abundant starch fibers could lead to ouchless bandages and other products - Conscious Life
News
     Related stories:
     -- Bandages that dissolve into human body - AOL-Video
     -- Food scientists create process for pain-free bandages - Modern Medicine
3. Study finds link between languages and high biodiversity regions - Community Research & Development News, European Union
     Related stories:
     -- CORDIS - Study finds link between languages and high biodiversity regions - DeHavilland
     -- Linguistically diverse regions - Catalunya Vanguardista
4. Lack of sleep not necessarily detrimental to surgical skills - Doctor's Lounge
5. Women and heart health - WLTZ
6. Gas development helping taxes - Philadelphia Inquirer  Gant Daily  CPBJ
7. Online exclusion hurts us just as much - British Psychological Society
8. Eating disorders associated with other addictions - Recovery Ranch
9. Best websites balance self-expression and functionality - Cutting Edge

Other Penn State news    
1. Pennsylvania College of Technology makes 'difficult, but necessary' staff cuts to meet rising costs - The
Patriot-News
2. Two resign in Penn State hazing inquiry - UPI 
3. Penn State student will serve jail time for being part of riot following Joe Paterno firing - Chicago Tribune 
4. Police to charge students who ran through library nude - The Daily Collegian
5. Caffeine and kids a dangerous combination - WHTM-ABC 27
6. Performance-enhancing drugs ok in school, but not in sports, students say - Time
7. Kids can meet Nittany Lion, McKeesport tiger for lunch - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
8. Annual Trash to Treasure scheduled, volunteers needed - StateCollege.com
9. SUNY Shale Institute funder fracked by SEC (PSU Marcellus Center mention) - Artvoice
10. Tweet from Businessweek indicates that the company Zagg is weighing its legal options as a result of a blog
post by Smeal professor Ed Ketz. Ketz's post and Zagg's reaction are included in the Tweet. Ketz posted a
clarification on his blog hosted by smeal.psu.edu - Grumpy Old Accountants
 
Higher Education - FYI
1. No more wrist-slapping probations: Hazing incidents draw increasingly intense responses - Inside Higher
Ed (no Penn State mention)
2. How universities can shape global identities - Chronicle of Higher Education 
3. Congressional hearing next week to examine nonprofit tax issues, including IRS oversight of universities and
nonprofit hospitals - Chronicle of Philanthropy 
4. Oklahoma's top higher education official 'on board' with new energy cost cutting mandate - NewsOK (via The
Oklahoman)
5. Missouri universities could get $3M funding boost (AP brief) - BND.com 
     Related story:
     -- Missouri State left out of university budget deal in Senate - News-Leader (Springfield, Mo.)
6. Textbook alternative: U. of Minnesota compiles database of peer-reviewed open-source textbooks - Inside
Higher Ed 
7. North Carolina's new ban on same-sex unions leaves faculty benefits and recruitment efforts in the air
- Chronicle of Higher Education 
     Related story:
     -- UNC studies impact of state's ban on gay marriage - Inside Higher Ed 
8. Is UT-Austin president's job threatened? Texas Monthly blogger's post alarms faculty - Inside Higher Ed 
9. Fewer Californians attending state universities, researchers find - Mercury News (San Jose) Central Valley
Business Times
10. Chronicle of Higher Education blogger fired for calling black studies 'claptrap' - Huffington Post (5/8)
       Related story:
       -- Opinion: The Comical of Higher Education: A lesson from an editor in how not to do journalism - Wall

http://www.theimmunesystemsolutions.com/how-much-exercise-is-required-for-adults-to-stay-healthy/
http://consciouslifenews.com/starch-fibers-lead-to-bandages-other-products/1128086/
http://www.aol.com/video/bandages-that-dissolve-into-human-body/517360156/
http://www.modernmedicine.com/modernmedicine/ModernMedicine+Now/Food-scientists-create-process-for-pain-free-banda/ArticleStandard/Article/detail/772432?ref=25
http://cordis.europa.eu/fetch?CALLER=EN_NEWS&ACTION=D&SESSION=&RCN=34597
http://www.dehavilland.co.uk/VERTICALS/userlogin2.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fVERTICALS%2fMonitor%2fMoStart.aspx%3fitems%3d18376580&items=18376580
http://www.catalunyavanguardista.com/en/?p=6071
http://www.doctorslounge.com/index.php/news/pb/28922
http://www.wltz.com/story/18241816/women-and-heart-health
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-09/business/31642329_1_realty-transfer-tax-gas-development-marcellus-activity
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/10/local-collection-of-state-taxes-rises-in-marcellus-shale-counties/
http://www.centralpennbusiness.com/article/20120510/CPBJ01/120519977/Tax-data-shows-Marcellus-effect
http://www.bps.org.uk/news/online-exclusion-hurts-just-much
http://www.recoveryranch.com/articles/eating-disorders/eating-disorders-addictions/
http://www.thecuttingedgenews.com/index.php?article=73379&pageid=24&pagename=Society
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvania_college_of_techno.html
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/05/09/Two-resign-in-Penn-State-hazing-inquiry/UPI-22751336588550/
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sports/sns-mct-penn-state-student-will-serve-jail-time-for-being-20120508,0,7586802.story
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/05/police_to_charge_students_who_ran_through_library_nude.aspx
http://www.abc27.com/story/18251123/caffeine-and-kids-a-dangerous-combination
http://healthland.time.com/2012/05/09/performance-enhancing-drugs-o-k-in-school-but-not-in-sports-students-say/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/neighborhoods-east/kids-can-meet-nittany-lion-mckeesport-tiger-for-lunch-635284/
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/annual-trash-to-treasure-scheduled-volunteers-needed-1053151/
http://artvoice.com/issues/v11n19.nope/week_in_review/suny_shale_probe
http://smeal.psu.edu/
http://blogs.smeal.psu.edu/grumpyoldaccountants/archives/674
http://insidehighered.us2.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=ed1d2ff123b6b83dd97022f88&id=ae6e280289&e=8371f35744
http://chronicle.com/blogs/planet/2012/05/09/how-universities-can-shape-global-identities/
http://philanthropy.com/blogs/government-and-politics/congressional-hearing-to-examine-nonprofit-tax-issues/30387
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304363104577392152389120524.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.bnd.com/2012/05/09/2170733/mo-universities-could-get-3m-funding.html
http://www.news-leader.com/article/20120510/NEWS06/305100047/Missouri-State-University-budget-state-funding
http://www.insidehighered.com/news/2012/05/10/university-minnesota-compiles-database-peer-reviewed-open-source-textbooks
http://chronicle.com/article/North-Carolinas-Ban-on/131839/
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/10/unc-studies-impact-states-ban-gay-marriage
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/10/ut-austin-presidents-job-threatened
http://www.mercurynews.com/education/ci_20589524/fewer-californians-attending-state-universities-researchers-find
http://www.centralvalleybusinesstimes.com/stories/001/?ID=21018
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/08/naomi-schaefer-riley-blog_n_1500619.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304363104577392152389120524.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
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Missing Plug-in

Wednesday, May 9, 2012
Good day from the Department of Public Information!
 
Top news in brief
-- Witness says he is suing Penn State (AP) - The Wall Street Journal  USA Today  The Washington
Post  Huffington Post  ESPN   Centre Daily Times  The Patriot-News  MSN
-- Sandusky asks judge to postpone his June 5 trial (AP) - CBS Sports  Fox News  Tulsa's Channel 8  ESPN
-- Accuser's name online briefly (AP) - ESPN  Sports Illustrated
-- College leaders have agreed to level tuition (at or below inflation rate) in exchange for state aid restorations,
lawmaker says - The Patriot-News
-- US exercises half as much as it should - UPI
-- Two step down after Penn State hazing allegations; some students withheld from graduation - Centre Daily
Times

    
Among the stories circulating today in newsprint and on the Web about Penn State are:
 
McQueary    
1. Witness says he is suing Penn State (AP) - The Wall Street Journal  USA Today  The Washington
Post  Kansas City Star  The Republic (Columbus, IN)  The New York Times  Huffington Post  ESPN   Centre
Daily Times  The Patriot-News  MSN  Altoona Mirror
     Related stories:
     -- Whistleblower to file suit in Penn State case (Reuters) - Chicago Tribune
     -- Penn State whistle-blower intends to sue - UPI

http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304363104577392152389120524.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304451104577392720739072602.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-05-08/Penn-State-witness-seeks-whistle-blower-suit/54844888/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/mcqueary-key-witness-in-sandusky-case-files-notice-of-whistleblower-suit-against-penn-state/2012/05/08/gIQAW3tLBU_story.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/08/jerry-sandusky-defense-investigate-vicitms-trial_n_1499227.html
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7906713/key-penn-state-nittany-lions-witness-seeks-whistle-blower-lawsuit
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3190143/key-penn-state-witness-seeks-whistleblower.html#wgt=rcntnews
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/key-penn-state-witness-seeks-whistleblower-lawsuit/3dd5bd3dfedb41518e07f05482a78bdc
http://money.msn.com/business-news/article.aspx?feed=AP&date=20120509&id=15087381
http://www.cbssports.com/collegefootball/story/18999634/sandusky-asks-judge-to-postpone-his-june-5-trial-on-abuse-charges/rss
http://www.foxnews.com/us/2012/05/09/sandusky-asks-judge-to-postpone-june-child-sex-abuse-trial/
http://www.ktul.com/story/18238097/sandusky-info-requests-to-be-subject-of-hearing
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7908629/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-lawyer-asks-judge-postpone-trial
http://espn.go.com/college-football/story/_/id/7905686/penn-state-nittany-lions-jerry-sandusky-accuser-name-posted-online-ag
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/football/ncaa/wires/05/08/2080.ap.fbc.penn.state.abuse.3rd.ld.0184/index.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/state_sen_jake_corman_says_pub.html
http://www.upi.com/Health_News/2012/05/09/US-exercises-half-as-much-as-it-should/UPI-15041336536127/?spt=hs&or=hn
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3190171/two-step-down-after-penn-state.html
http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001424052702304451104577392720739072602.html?mod=googlenews_wsj
http://www.usatoday.com/sports/college/football/story/2012-05-08/Penn-State-witness-seeks-whistle-blower-suit/54844888/1
http://www.washingtonpost.com/national/mcqueary-key-witness-in-sandusky-case-files-notice-of-whistleblower-suit-against-penn-state/2012/05/08/gIQAW3tLBU_story.html
http://www.kansascity.com/2012/05/08/3601604/key-penn-state-witness-seeks-whistleblower.html
http://www.therepublic.com/view/story/FBC-PENNSTATE-MCQUEARY-1ST-LEDE_7960337/FBC-PENNSTATE-MCQUEARY-1ST-LEDE_7960337/
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/09/sports/ncaafootball/mike-mcqueary-files-lawsuit-against-penn-state.html?_r=1
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
http://www.altoonamirror.com/page/content.detail/id/560635.html
http://www.chicagotribune.com/sns-rt-usa-crimepennstatel1e8g8gkf-20120508,0,5341765.story
http://www.upi.com/Sports_News/College-Football/2012/05/09/Penn-State-whistle-blower-intends-to-sue/UPI-31791336564294/


     -- Sandusky whistle-blower to sue Penn State - USA Today
     -- Mike McQueary suing Penn State - ESPN
     -- McQueary readies lawsuit against Penn State - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Former coach McQueary files whistleblower suit against PSU - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review  The Morning
Call
     -- Mike McQueary intends to file suit against Penn State - StateCollege.com
     -- Mike McQueary to sue Penn State (blog) - Philadelphia Magazine
     -- Mike McQueary suing Penn State as whistleblower - Newser 
     -- McQueary to file 'whistleblower' suit against Penn State - The Daily Collegian
     -- McQueary to sue PSU in Sandusky case - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Mike McQueary suing Penn State in whistleblower case - The Patriot-News
2. Opinion: Former Penn State assistant shouldn't profit off Sandusky scandal - Bleacher Report

Sandusky/court case
1. Sandusky asks judge to postpone his June 5 trial (AP) - CBS Sports  Fox News  Tulsa's Channel 8  ESPN
2. Accuser's name online briefly (AP) - ESPN  Sports Illustrated
     Related stories:
     -- More errors revealed in Sandusky case - Philadelphia Inquirer
     -- Penn State coach Jerry Sandusky accusers' identities leaked - The Morning Call
     -- Judge seals prosecution filing that identified Sandusky alleged victims - Centre Daily Times
     -- Prosecution asks to seal documents after 'inadvertently publishing' names of those involved in Sandusky
case - The Daily Collegian
3. Defense in Penn State case digs into accusers' pasts (AP) - Delaware Online  Sports Illustrated  Huffington
Post  The Star-Ledger (NJ)
4. Penn State prosecutors change key date - UPI
     Related stories:
     -- Judge lets Sandusky prosecutors correct date of alleged sex encounter - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review (5/8,
11 a.m. updated version)
     -- Sandusky's alleged sex abuse took place year earlier, state says (Philadelphia) (The Washington Post with
Bloomberg News) - Oregon Live
     -- Date change may affect Sandusky case - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette    
5. Pulitzer-winning reporter Sara Ganim Q&A on the Jerry Sandusky sex abuse case - chat transcript - The
Patriot-News
6. Jerry Sandusky running an overnight football camp for kids on Penn State campus in 2009 - Daily Kos
7. Jerry Sandusky accusers outraged by subpoenas may get help from national group (print headline: "Defense
on 'witch hunt,' lawyer says) - The Patriot-News
8. Hearing to decide all motions to quash subpoenas - StateCollege.com
9. Catching you up on the Sandusky case - Onward State

Budget/Corbett
1. Senate to vote on restoring $500M - The Times-Tribune (Scranton, PA)
     Related stories:
     -- Pa. Senate GOP's budget bill advances to floor (AP) - Erie Times  The Daily Collegian
     -- Key Senate panel approves $27.6 billon budget bill - Citizen's Voice
     -- Senate weighs state spending plan - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- College leaders have agreed to level tuition (at or below inflation rate) in exchange for state aid
restorations, lawmaker says - The Patriot-News
     -- $27.6B state budget bill poised for Senate vote (AP) - Wilkes-Barre Citizens' Voice (via The Patriot-News)
     -- Universities pledge lower tuition hikes - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- State Senate panel approves plan to restore some educational funds - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     -- Pennsylvania Senate plan reverses education cuts - The Morning Call
2. Corbett to describe vision for economic growth at Harrisburg Regional Chamber of Commerce Wednesday
- WHP-TV 

Trustees

http://content.usatoday.com/communities/ondeadline/post/2012/05/whistleblower-to-sue-penn-state-over-sandusky-case/1#.T6pjCb8U6_E
http://espn.go.com/blog/bigten/post/_/id/49727/mike-mcqueary-suing-penn-state
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/sports/psu/mcqueary-readies-whistleblower-suit-against-penn-state-634982/
http://triblive.com/home/1517197-74/mcqueary-sandusky-state-case-court-attorney-charges-jury-penn-prosecutors
http://www.mcall.com/news/local/sns-mct-former-coach-mcqueary-files-whistleblower-suit-20120509,0,1472415.story
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-mike-mcqueary-intends-to-file-suit-against-penn-state-1053138/
http://blogs.phillymag.com/the_philly_post/2012/05/09/mike-mcqueary-sue-penn-state/
http://www.newser.com/story/145676/mike-mcqueary-suing-penn-state-as-whistleblower.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/08/mcqueary_to_file_whistleblower_suit_against_penn_state.aspx
http://www.philly.com/philly/sports/20120509_McQueary_to_sue_PSU_in_Sandusky_case.html
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/mike_mcqueary_suing_penn_state.html
http://bleacherreport.com/articles/1177548-mike-mcqueary-former-penn-state-assistant-shouldnt-profit-off-sandusky-scandal
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
http://articles.philly.com/2012-05-08/news/31627082_1_judge-john-m-cleland-court-filings-abuse
http://www.mcall.com/news/nationworld/pennsylvania/mc-jerry-sandusky-penn-state-subpoena-hearing-20120508,0,4625639.story
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3189697/judge-in-jerry-sandusky-case-allows.html
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/08/prosecution_asks_to_seal_documents_after_inadvertently_publishing_names_of_those_involved_in_sandusk.aspx
http://www.delawareonline.com/viewart/20120508/NEWS/120508018/Defense-Penn-State-case-digs-into-accusers-pasts?odyssey=tab%7Ctopnews%7Ctext%7CHome
http://sportsillustrated.cnn.com/2012/more/wires/05/08/2080.ap.us.penn.state.abuse.1st.ld.writethru.1240/index.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/2012/05/08/jerry-sandusky-defense-investigate-vicitms-trial_n_1499227.html
http://www.nj.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/defense-in-penn-st-case-digs-into/6cf2edf7956949558a3c375176ff55a7
http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2012/05/08/Penn-State-prosecutors-change-key-date/UPI-52091336489637/?spt=hs&or=tn
http://triblive.com/news/1511231-74/date-alleged-judge-charges-encounter-prosecutors-sandusky-state-attorney-charged
http://www.oregonlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/sanduskys-alleged-sex-abuse-took-place-year/b270815a4678d1f627bc17f841bb4141
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/region/date-change-may-affect-sandusky-case-635035/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pulitizer-winning_reporter_sar.html
http://www.dailykos.com/story/2012/05/06/1089237/-BREAKING-Jerry-Sandusky-Was-Running-An-Overnight-Football-Camp-For-Kids-On-Penn-State-Campus-in-2009
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/sandusky_accusers_outraged_by.html
http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/sandusky-case-hearing-to-decide-all-motions-to-quash-subpoenas-1053139/
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/09/catching-you-up-on-the-sandusky-case/
http://thetimes-tribune.com/news/senate-to-vote-on-restoring-500m-1.1312059#axzz1uN7oeP5l
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120509/NEWS06/305099952/Pa-Senate-GOP's-budget-bill-advances-to-floor
http://www.collegian.psu.edu/archive/2012/05/08/ap_pennsylvania_budget_bill_headed_to_senate_floor.aspx
http://citizensvoice.com/news/key-senate-panel-approves-27-6-billion-budget-bill-1.1312075#axzz1uNGC0DIm
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/plan-would-restore-funding-634868/
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/state_sen_jake_corman_says_pub.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/276b-state-budget-bill-poised-for-senate-vote/e03b1ec22580457cb3ea6e2fe5e001e1
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/local/state/universities-pledge-lower-tuition-hikes-635001/
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/politics-state/state-senate-panel-approves-plan-to-restore-some-education-funds-634943/
http://articles.mcall.com/2012-05-08/news/mc-pa-senate-budget-20120508_1_budget-plan-budget-proposal-spending-plan
http://www.whptv.com/news/local/story/Corbett-to-describe-vision-for-economic-growth/OY7KD_zHzEacD-MHxhaT2A.cspx


1. Penn State Board of Trustees election winners: Capt. Ryan McCombie, Profile No. 3 - StateCollege.com
2. Board of trustees unveils new website design - Centre Daily Times
3. Opinion: Board of Trustees: Where to go from here - Onward State

Research
1. US exercises half as much as it should - UPI
     Related stories:
     -- Americans fall short of federal exercise recommendations - Health News Digest  Science Blog  Medical
Xpress  Science Codex
     -- Study finds Americans not getting enough exercise  - Red Orbit  Gant Daily
     -- Americans spend only about two hours each week in sports and fitness activities - News Medical Net
2. 'Hot spot' languages are in danger, too - Futurity
     -- Most of world's languages face extinction - International Business Times (UK)
     -- Biodiversity often means linguistic diversity - Bits of Science
     -- Endangered species, languages linked at high biodiversity regions - Eureka! Science News  Science
Daily  Science Codex  Phys Org
     -- Cultural and biological diversity hotspots are linked - Epoch Times
3. Balancing self-expression and functionality `key to website success` - Informatives
     Related stories:
     -- Best websites balance self-expression and functionality - Science 360
     -- Balancing self-expression and functionality `key to website success` - Allvoices
4. Zombie-ant fungus has its own killer fungus (The New York Times) - Pittsburgh Post-Gazette
     Related story:
     -- Unexpected allies aid ants at war with “zombifying” parasite - Alternavox
5. 1 Doc in 5 reports being stalked - Everyday Health
6. Friends' parents can sway teens' odds for drinking, smoking - US News & World Report
7. Sleepiness may affect surgeons' ability to deal with the unexpected - Health Canal
8. New center focuses on sport concussion research and community service - Gant News

Other Penn State news    
1. Two step down after Penn State hazing allegations; some students withheld from graduation - Centre Daily
Times
     Related story:
     -- Latest Penn State hazing allegations may involve former school employees - Injury Board
2. Three health-care projects in region awarded almost $10 million - Philadelphia Inquirer
3. $54.7 million awarded to universities for research equipment; several Penn State recipients in PDF list - Dept.
of Defense 
4. Balfour Beatty awarded US Department of Energy Innovation Hub project at Philadelphia Navy Yard - Market
Watch
5. College men find steroids for better game less ethical than stimulants for better grades, study says - Eurek
Alert
6. Penn State professor to join UI as new vice chancellor for research - Daily Illini
     Related story:
     -- Penn State physicist to be next UI vice chancellor for research - The News-Gazette
7. PSU student gets jail sentence for tipping van - Centre Daily Times
8. Israeli family travels to Hershey Medical Center in hope of curing son's cancer - The Patriot-News
9. Opinion: Allegheny College reinforces civility message (PSU mention) - Erie Times
10. Penn State coaches hit the road to meet supporters - New York Times
     Related story:
     -- Penn State football coach Bill O'Brien stops in Bethlehem - The Morning Call
11. State of bee-ing: Pesticides continue to be a concern - Philadelphia Inquirer
12. Program explains help available to new farmers - The Times Herald (Montgomery County, PA)
13. Council OKs Beaver Canyon rezoning plan - Centre Daily Times
14. Gerald Hodges named to Lott Trophy watch list - The Patriot-News

http://www.statecollege.com/news/local-news/penn-state-board-of-trustees-election-winners-capt-ryan-mccombie-profile-no-3-1053140/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/09/3190445/psubrief.html
http://onwardstate.com/2012/05/08/board-of-trustees-where-to-go-from-here/
http://www.upi.com/Health_News/2012/05/09/US-exercises-half-as-much-as-it-should/UPI-15041336536127/?spt=hs&or=hn
http://www.healthnewsdigest.com/news/
http://scienceblog.com/54211/americans-fall-short-of-federal-exercise-recommendations/
http://medicalxpress.com/news/2012-05-americans-fall-short-federal.html
http://www.sciencecodex.com/americans_fall_short_of_federal_exercise_recommendations-91134
http://www.redorbit.com/news/health/1112531311/study-finds-americans-not-getting-enough-exercise/
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/08/study-americans-fall-short-of-federal-exercise-recommendations/
http://www.news-medical.net/news/20120509/Americans-spend-only-about-two-hours-each-week-in-sports-and-fitness-activities.aspx
http://www.futurity.org/society-culture/hot-spot-languages-are-in-danger-too/
http://www.ibtimes.co.uk/articles/338812/20120509/nearly-90-percent-world-s-language-will.htm
http://www.ibtimes.co.uk/articles/338812/20120509/nearly-90-percent-world-s-language-will.htm
http://www.bitsofscience.org/biodiversity-language-diversity-5883/
http://esciencenews.com/articles/2012/05/07/endangered.species.languages.linked.high.biodiversity.regions
http://www.sciencedaily.com/releases/2012/05/120507154112.htm
http://www.sciencecodex.com/endangered_species_languages_linked_at_high_biodiversity_regions-91081
http://phys.org/news/2012-05-endangered-species-languages-linked-high.html
http://www.theepochtimes.com/n2/science/cultural-and-biological-diversity-hotspots-are-linked-233457.html
http://informatives.in/balancing-self-expression-and-functionality-key-to-website-success
http://news.science360.gov/obj/story/ba8ef682-d25a-46af-aab3-fe1c60ef91db
http://www.allvoices.com/news/12109492-balancing-selfexpression-and-functionality-key-to-website-success
http://www.post-gazette.com/stories/news/science/zombie-ant-fungus-has-its-own-killer-fungus-634924/
http://www.alternavox.net/unexpected-allies-aid-ants-at-war-with-zombifying-parasite
http://www.everydayhealth.com/healthy-living/0508/one-doc-in-five-reports-being-stalked.aspx
http://health.usnews.com/health-news/news/articles/2012/05/08/friends-parents-can-sway-teens-odds-for-drinking-smoking
http://www.healthcanal.com/mental-health-behavior/29130-Sleepiness-may-affect-surgeons-ability-deal-with-the-unexpected.html
http://gantdaily.com/2012/05/09/new-center-focuses-on-sport-concussion-research-and-community-service-2/
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3190171/two-step-down-after-penn-state.html
http://harrisburg.injuryboard.com/property-owners-liability-slip-and-fall/latest-penn-state-hazing-allegations-may-involve-former-school-employees.aspx?googleid=300844
http://www.philly.com/philly/business/150667245.html
http://www.defense.gov/news/Fiscal_2012_DURIP_Winners_List.pdf
http://www.defense.gov/releases/release.aspx?releaseid=15254
http://www.marketwatch.com/story/balfour-beatty-awarded-us-department-of-energy-innovation-hub-project-at-philadelphia-navy-yard-2012-05-08?reflink=MW_news_stmp
http://www.eurekalert.org/pub_releases/2012-05/apa-cmf050812.php
http://www.dailyillini.com/index.php/article/2012/05/penn_state_professor_to_join_ui_as_new_vice_chancellor_for_research
http://www.news-gazette.com/news/education/2012-05-08/penn-state-physicist-be-next-ui-vice-chancellor-research.html
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/09/3190447/psu-student-gets-jail-sentence.html#storylink=misearch
http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/israeli_family_travels_to_hers.html
http://www.goerie.com/article/20120509/OPINION01/305099996/Our-view:-Allegheny-College-reinforces-civility-message
http://www.nytimes.com/2012/05/09/sports/ncaafootball/penn-state-football-coaches-hit-the-road-to-meet-supporters.html
http://www.mcall.com/sports/college/psu/mc-penn-state-obrien-0508-20120508,0,811652.story
http://www.philly.com/philly/blogs/greenliving/150641435.html
http://www.timesherald.com/article/20120509/NEWS03/120509470/-1/NEWS/program-explains-help-available-to-new-farmers
http://www.centredaily.com/2012/05/08/3189278/council-oks-beaver-canyon-rezoning.html#storylink=misearch
http://blog.pennlive.com/patriotnewssports/2012/05/penn_states_gerald_hodges_name.html


Higher Education - FYI
1. Pennsylvania college students: Don't double loan rates (AP; print headline: "Students decry political battle
over loan rates") - The Patriot-News
2. GOP blocks (U.S.) Senate debate on Dem student loan bill (AP) - The Patriot-News 
3. State student-aid grants should focus on completion, not just merit, report says - Chronicle of Higher
Education
4. U. of Michigan's new effort to promote research through microgrants - Inside Higher Ed  Chronicle of Higher
Education
5. Execs educators alike agree: Higher education deserves higher priority in (Michigan) state funding - Crains
Detroit
     Related story:
     -- Seminar looks at ways to promote higher education (in Michigan) - Bloomsburg Businessweek
6. New study: Michigan universities rank among nation's best for training talent - CBS Detroit
7. U. of Miami medical school to lay off up to 800 because of reduced funding - Miami Herald  Chronicle of
Higher Education (brief)
8. Budget boost for Iowa's state universities praised - Press-Citizen 
9. Virginia universities defy governors and raise tuition more than 2.8% - WSET
10. Tuition rising 8.5 percent at Mississippi universities - Bloomberg Businessweek 
11. Illinois universities awarded $2.8 million from Dept. of Energy to train next generation of nuclear energy
leaders, advance university-led nuclear innovation - WIFR
12. Cal State panel OKs presidential pay freeze, letting groups (campus foundations) chip in - L.A.
Times  Chronicle of Higher Education 
13. (U. of) Pitt police test their skills in 'shoot house' - Pittsburgh Tribune-Review 
14. Occupy the Farm: Democracy for land-grant universities? (blog) - Huffington Post   
15. Central Conn. St. coach admits trashing student newspaper; caught on camera - Sporting News

Issues Update is compiled daily by the Penn State Department of Public Information. Please direct any
questions or comments to mrh26@psu.edu.
 
For a collection of links to search for the latest Penn State references around the web click here.

http://www.pennlive.com/midstate/index.ssf/2012/05/pennsylvania_college_students.html
http://www.pennlive.com/newsflash/index.ssf/story/senate-heads-toward-showdown-vote-on-student-loans/b12d981558204ba5be384731b64fea19
http://chronicle.com/article/State-Student-Aid-Grants/131821/
http://www.insidehighered.com/quicktakes/2012/05/09/u-michigans-new-effort-promote-research
http://chronicle.com/article/New-Microgrants-at-U-of/131827/?sid=at&utm_source=at&utm_medium=en
http://www.crainsdetroit.com/article/20120508/FREE/120509899
http://www.businessweek.com/ap/2012-05/D9UKII200.htm
http://detroit.cbslocal.com/2012/05/07/new-study-michigan-universities-rank-among-nations-best-for-training-talent/
http://www.miamiherald.com/2012/05/08/2789495/um-laying-off-800.html
http://chronicle.com/blogs/ticker/u-of-miami-cuts-workers-as-hospital-strategy-sours/43130
http://www.press-citizen.com/article/20120509/NEWS01/305090009/Budget-boost-Iowa-s-state-universities-praised
http://www.wset.com/story/18196865/schools-defy-governor-and-raise-tuition-more-than-28
http://www.businessweek.com/ap/2012-05/D9UKJVM80.htm
http://www.wifr.com/news/headlines/Illinois_Universities_Awarded_28_Million_to_Train_Next_Generation_of_Nuclear_Energy_Leaders_Advance_University-Led_Nuclear_Innovation___150670935.html
http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-0509-calstate-20120509,0,5543959.story
http://chronicle.com/article/After-Outcry-Over-Raises-Cal/131826/
http://triblive.com/news/1514010-74/officers-training-pitt-police-officer-active-further-gunman-pittsburgh-shoot
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/eric-holt-gimenez/occupy-the-farm-democracy_1_b_1494968.html
http://aol.sportingnews.com/soccer/story/2012-05-08/college-coach-admits-trashing-student-newspaper-caught-on-camera
mailto:mrh26@psu.edu
http://www.psu.edu/ur/inthenews.html

